

PROGRAM BOOK



Note that TAGC was cancelled and held online with a different schedule and program. This document serves as a record of the original program designed for the in-person meeting.

April 22–26, 2020 Gaylord National Resort & Convention Center Metro Washington, DC







TABLE OF CONTENTS

About the GSA	
Conference Organizers	4
General Information	7
Mobile App	7
Registration, Badges, and Pre-ordered T-shirts	7
Oral Presenters: Speaker Ready Room - Camellia 4	7
Poster Sessions and Exhibits - Prince George's Exhibition Hall	7
GSA Central - Booth 520	8
Internet Access	8
Community Hubs	9
Story Collider	9
Multi-faith Prayer Room - Chesapeake G	9
Security/Lost and Found	9
Parking	9
National Harbor Circulator Bus	9
Nursing Rooms	
Childcare	
Guidelines for Children at TAGC	
Conference Policies	
Schedule of Events	
Oral and Workshop SessionS	
Wednesday, April 22	
Thursday, April 23	
Friday, April 24	
Saturday, April 25	
Sunday, April 26	
Poster Listings	
Best Practices in Training and Education	63
Ethical, Legal, Social Issues	
New Technology and Resources	65
Genomics and Systems Biology	68
Gene Regulation	
Evolutionary and Population Genetics	
Quantitative Genetics	
Developmental Genetics	
Intracellular Dynamics	
Disease Models and Aging	
Genome Integrity	
Neurogenetics	
Floor Plan	
Exhibit hall and Meeting Rooms	
Presenting Author Index	







TAGC is proudly brought to you by the Genetics Society of America (GSA).

GSA is an international scientific society representing more than 5,000 researchers and educators around the world. As well as connecting researchers through conferences and career programs, we publish two peeredited scholarly journals, GENETICS and G3: Genes | Genomes | Genetics. We encourage all of you to become members so you can make use of exclusive member benefits and get involved in the Society's many programs, including professional development training, awards, advocacy, and more. Join us as we work to advance the field and serve our community. Visit genetics-gsa.org for more information.

2020 GSA Board of Directors

Officers

Denise J. Montell, *President* Hugo Bellen, *Vice-President* Terry R. Magnuson, *Immediate Past President* Erika L. Matunis, *Secretary* Michael Buszczak, *Treasurer*

Journal Editors

Brenda J. Andrews, Editor in Chief, G3: Genes/Genomes/Genetics

Mark Johnston, Editor in Chief, GENETICS

Executive Director

Tracey DePellegrin

Directors

Swathi Arur

Kirsten Bomblies

Cassandra Extavour

Rebecca Burdine

Pamela K. Geyer

Matthew W. Hahn

Irene Miguel-Aliaga Steven Munger Jordan D. Ward

CONFERENCE ORGANIZERS

Allied Program Committee

Chair: Mark Johnston, University of Colorado School of Medicine Phil Batterham, University of Melbourne Hugo Bellen, Baylor College of Medicine Kirsten Bomblies, ETH Zurich Maitreya Dunham, University of Washington Phil Hieter, University of British Columbia Emily Lescak, University of Alaska Sally Moody, George Washington University Mary Mullins, University of Pennsylvania Steve Munger, The Jackson Laboratory Dmitri Petrov, Stanford University Piali Sengupta, Brandeis University Kailene Simon, Atlanta Therapeuties

Community Committees

The Allied Program Committee would like to thank the following community committees and GSA committees for their help:

C. elegans Co-Chair: Mike Boxem

Co-Chair: Martha Soto

Program Committee

Needhi Bhalla

Michalis Barkoulas Olivia Casanueva

Julie Claycomb

Luisa Cochella

Brent Derry

Denis Dupuy

Max Heiman

Diana Libuda

Matt Marcello

Alicia Melendez

Fumio Motegi

Sara Olson

Yonathan Tzur

Natascia Ventura

Ann Wehman

Itai Yanai

Drosophila

Community Program Committee Chair: Lynn Cooley Hugo Bellen Helen McNeil Brian Oliver Session Chairs Stein Aerts Mary Baylies Leif Benner Nancy Bonini Heidi Bretscher Evan Dewey Giorgio Gilestro Lindsey Goodman Brent Graveley Savraj Grewal Astrid Haase Melissa Harrison Bassem Hassan **Robin Hiesinger** Heinrich Jasper Daniel McKay Kate O'Connor-Giles Jeff Sekelsky Matt Sieber Nic Tapon Melanie Worley

Mammalian Genetics

Community Program Committee Chair: Steven Munger Martin Hrabě de Angelis Darla Miller Fernando Pardo-Manuel de Villena Linda Siracusa Session Chairs Emily Davenport Marty Ferris Teresa Gunn Lauryl Nutter Laura Reinholdt

Xavier Warot

Population, Evolutionary, and Quantitative Genetics **Community Program Committee** Co-Chair: Hopi Hoekstra Co-Chair: Dmitri Petrov **Co-Chair: Patrick Phillips** Ed Buckler Catherine Linnen Harmit Malik Sally Otto Bret Payseur Sohini Ramachandran Jeffrey Ross-Ibarra Paul Turner Session Chairs Kelley Harris Felicity Jones Emily B. Josephs Daniel Matute C. Brandon Ogbunu Molly Schumer

Xenopus Chair: Sally Moody

CONFERENCE ORGANIZERS

Yeast

Community Program Chairs Co-Chair: Orna Cohen-Fix Co-Chair: Michael Knop Co-Chair: Peter Stirling Program Committee Eric Alani Karen Arndt Kristin Baetz Anastasia Baryshnikova Alison Bertuch **Rachel Brem** Grant Brown Anita Corbett Claudio De Virgilio Ann Ehrenhofer-Murray Stacia Engel **Douglas Fowler** Jen Gallagher Elizabeth Grayhack Nicholas Guydosh Pamela Hanson Grzegorz Ira Jill Keeney **Oliver Kerscher** Romain Koszu Karl Kuchler Soni Lacefield Chris Loewen Michael McMurray Mary Miller Yoshikazu Ohya Markus Ralser Frederick (Fritz) Roth Joseph Schacherer Gavin Sherlock Jeremy Thorner Phong Tran Fred van Leeuwen Kevin Verstrepen

CONFERENCE ORGANIZERS Zebrafish

Co-chair: David Grunwald Co-chair: Mary Mullins Co-chair: John Rawls

GSA Education Committee

Chair: Justin DiAngelo Nicole Green Jennifer Knight Julie Hall Teresa Lee Te-Wen Lo Courtney Scerbak Rachelle Spell Robert Ward Erin Suderman, Staff Liaison

GSA Conference Childcare Committee

Chair: Tânia Reis Julie Claycomb Sean Curran Rhea Datta Elisabeth Marnik Thomas Merritt Maureen Peters Madhumala Sadanandappa Gillian Stanfield Sarah Bay, Staff Liaison

GSA Equity and Inclusion Committee

Chair: Noah Whiteman Derek Applewhite Andrew Arsham Zeke Elkins Michael Gonzales Gustavo MacIntosh Shan Meltzer Alana O'Reilly Nadia Singh Sarah Bay, Staff Liaison Tracey DePellegrin, Staff Liaison Joycelyn Johnson, Staff Liaison

GENERAL INFORMATION

Mobile App

Download the GSA mobile app to your smartphone (iOS and Android platforms) for schedules, abstracts, presenter lists, maps, your notes, and other useful information. Blackberry and Windows Mobile Device users have full access to the same information through the web version of the app, available online: genetics-gsa.org/tagc-2020/program-planner.

Registration, Badges, and Pre-ordered T-shirts

Registrants can pick up registration materials and Certificates of Attendance at the registration desk in the Cherry Blossom Ballroom lobby during registration hours.

Wednesday, April 22	3:00 pm – 9:00 pm
Thursday, April 23	7:30 am – 5:00 pm
Friday, April 24	7:30 am – 5:00 pm
Saturday, April 25	7:30 am – 4:00 pm

For admission to all sessions, posters, the exhibit hall, and mixers, attendees must have TAGC badges. Security will not allow individuals without badges to enter the exhibit hall. If you lose your badge, you may request a replacement at the registration desk.

If you ordered a T-shirt in advance, you can pick it up at GSA Central in the Exhibit Hall during the Exhibit hours. A limited quantity will be available for purchase at the registration desk starting on Thursday, April 23.

Oral Presenters: Speaker Ready Room - Camellia 4

If you will be giving an oral presentation (except as a poster preview presenter or in a workshop), you must load and check your presentation in the Speaker Ready Room the day before the start of your session. The room is located in Camellia 4 and will be open during the following hours:

Wednesday, April 22	1:00 pm – 6:00 pm
Thursday, April 23	7:00 am – 4:00 pm
Friday, April 24	7:00 am – 4:00 pm
Saturday, April 25	7:00 am – 4:00 pm

NOTE: Presentations cannot be uploaded in the meeting room; you must check in at the Speaker Ready Room. Workshop speakers should coordinate directly with the workshop organizers and should not upload their talks in the Speaker Ready Room.

Poster Sessions and Exhibits - Prince George's Exhibition Hall

All posters and exhibits will be in the Prince George's Exhibition Hall. The hall will be open to conference registrants between the hours of 6:00 am and midnight daily for poster viewing, which will begin at 5:00 pm, Thursday, April 23 and end at 7:00 pm, Saturday, April 25. Security will be posted at the entrance to the hall, and only individuals with a TAGC badge will be admitted.

Poster Presentation Schedule:

Thursday, April 23 7:45 pm – 8:30 pm		"A" posters
	8:30 pm – 9:15 pm	"B" posters
	9:15 pm – 10:00 pm	"C" posters
Friday, April 24	4:30 pm – 5:30 pm	Odd-numbered posters
	5:30 pm – 6:30 pm	Even-numbered posters
Saturday, April 25	4:15 pm – 5:15 pm	Even-numbered posters
	5:15 pm – 6:15 pm	Odd-numbered posters

GENERAL INFORMATION

All posters must be removed from poster boards no later than 7:00 pm on Saturday, April 25. After that time, remaining posters will be removed and recycled. Posters may only be removed by their own authors. Posters that are not collected may not be taken by someone who is not an author on that poster.

Visit the Exhibit Hall to see the latest technology, hear presentations at the Discovery Stage, and meet with GSA editors. Be sure to visit all of the exhibitors who have come to support your science and show you how they can help advance your research. You can renew current relationships or meet potential future suppliers. Exhibitors are ready to meet with you during the following hours:

Thursday, April 23	7:30 pm – 10:00 pm
Friday, April 24	4:15 pm – 7:30 pm
Saturday, April 25	4:15 pm – 7:00 pm

Discovery Stage in the Exhibit Hall

Learn from our exhibitors! Presentations at Discovery Stage will take a deeper dive into new technologies and products. Check the mobile app for updates.

4:30 pm – 4:50 pm	Genscript	Josh Wang, PhD	An efficient, tunable solution for pre- capture multiplexing in targeted sequencing via novel chemistry and semiconductor DNA synthesis technology
4:55 pm – 5:15 pm	MDPI	Marcos Arranz	MDPI and Open Access Publishing
5:20 pm – 5:40 pm	Inscripta	Bryan Leland, PhD	A benchtop platform for massively parallel CRISPR-based microbial genome engineering
5:45 pm – 6:05 pm	Ramona Optics	Mark Harfouche, PhD	High resolution over large areas: a new class of experimental research with Ramona Optics
6:10 pm – 6:50 pm	Bionano	Sven Bocklandt, PhD	Resolve genome-wide SVs down to 1% allele fraction with highest sensitivities and lowest false positives with Bionano Genome Imaging

GSA Central - Booth 520

Stop by GSA Central in Prince George's Exhibition Hall to meet the Journals staff and editors, pick up your preordered meeting T-shirt, and let us know how the Society can better serve you. You can also sign up to meet one-on-one with an editor from GENETICS or G3. Note that T-shirts cannot be purchased at the booth.

Badge ribbons are available at GSA Central, including Job Seeker, Hiring, GENETICS Author, and G3 Author ribbons. You can also pick up theme and community buttons to show off your scientific interests on your lanyard!

Internet Access

Complimentary Wi-Fi is available at the Gaylord National Harbor in guest rooms, public space, and the lobby. When in the meeting space, select the GSA TAGC20 network. The password is GSATAGC20.

Community Hubs

The seven official TAGC communities will have a "Community Hub" area where you can charge your phone, take a break, and catch up with colleagues. Look out for direction signs throughout the meeting space and follow your colleagues out of the Opening Keynote to your Hub for a drink and conversation on Wednesday night. The Hubs will be available all week at the following locations:

C. elegans	Woodrow Wilson Ballroom A Sponsored by SunyBiotech
Drosophila	Potomac Ballroom C Foyer
Mammal	Potomac Ballroom 4 Foyer
PEQG	Cherry Blossom Ballroom Foyer
Xenopus	Chesapeake Ballroom A (reception Maryland Ballroom C Foyer)
Yeast	Woodrow Wilson Ballroom B Sponsored by Inscripta
Zebrafish	Maryland Ballroom C (reception Maryland Ballroom C Foyer)

Story Collider

At the Story Collider live show, storytellers from our community will share "behind-the-scenes" moments from their life and science. If you did not register in advance, stop by the conference registration desk to check for ticket availability.

Multi-faith Prayer Room - Chesapeake G

This room is open to conference participants as a quiet place to meditate or pray. The room will be open from 7:30 am until 10:00 p.m, Wednesday through Saturday.

Security/Lost and Found

For all emergencies and lost and found items contact the Gaylord National Harbor Security by dialing 0 from any house phone. You can also request assistance at the conference registration desk.

Parking

Discounted self-parking (\$20 per day) is available for conference attendees. If you are staying at the hotel, please notify the front desk that you have a car when you check in. Guests of the hotel will have in and out privileges, meaning you can leave and return to the parking garage as much as you like. If you are attending the meeting but not staying at the hotel, the discounted rate is only valid for one exit from the parking garage. So if you leave and come back during the same day, you will have to pay an additional fee (the prevailing rate or \$20, depending on the time).

If you are not staying at the hotel, please visit the parking desk in the Woodrow Wilson Ballroom Foyer to pay for your parking at the discounted rate. Vouchers will only be available at this parking desk and during the following hours:

Wednesday	12:00 noon – 7:00 pm
Thursday	12:00 noon – 5:00 pm
Friday	12:00 noon – 5:00 pm
Saturday	12:00 noon – 5:00 pm
Sunday	8:00 am – 1:00 pm

National Harbor Circulator Bus

The National Harbor Circulator Bus will take hotel guests to locations around National Harbor including the Tanger Outlets between the hours of 11:00 am and midnight. The shuttle picks up at the Woodrow Wilson bus loop at the conference hotel (across from the parking garage). There is no cost for the shuttle for those staying at the hotel, but you will need to show your room key. The bus leaves every half hour on the hour.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Nursing Rooms

Nursing Rooms are available in three locations:

- Ballroom level (Potomac Ballroom Green Room)
- Prince George's Exhibition Hall Foyer
- Woodrow Wilson Ballroom Foyer

The rooms will be open from 7:30 am until 10:00 pm Thursday through Saturday and 7:30 am to 12:00 noon on Sunday. Each room can accommodate multiple people in screened-off areas and will provide comfortable seating, outlets, a refrigerator, sanitizing wipes, and hand sanitizer. The rooms will be near bathrooms for access to sinks.

Space will be available in each room for storing pumping equipment, bottles, etc.; however, the room will not be secured, so any items left are at your discretion. All items must be removed from the nursing rooms at the end of each day and by Sunday, April 26, 2020, at noon.

Attendees who are guests at the Gaylord National Resort may take labelled breast milk to the front desk to be stored in a freezer.

Childcare

For those who have signed up in advance, childcare is located in the Magnolia Room. For more information, please contact registration@accentoca.com.

Guidelines for Children at TAGC

TAGC 2020 welcomes attendees with children! Children are allowed in keynote, concurrent, and poster sessions; this includes babywearing of young children.

To ensure the safety of all children in attendance and to create a productive and fulfilling meeting atmosphere for all attendees, we ask all parents and caregivers to abide by the following guidelines:

- Children must be supervised by an adult in all meeting areas.
- Parents and caregivers should do their best to ensure that children are not disruptive to any sessions they
 attend (including poster sessions). Large sessions will have seating at the back of the room reserved for
 attendees with children to allow for easy access in and out of the room. These seats will be clearly marked.
- For safety reasons, children are not allowed in the exhibit/poster hall during set-up or break-down times.

CONFERENCE POLICIES

Code of Conduct

The Genetics Society of America Conferences foster an international community of geneticists and provide an opportunity to discuss scientific advances and form new collaborations.

GSA values your attendance and wants to make your experience productive and inspiring by fostering an open exchange of ideas in a professional setting. Our Code of Conduct was established to communicate a transparent set of standards and guidelines for acceptable behavior at GSA Conferences and to provide a positive, safe, and welcoming environment for all attendees, vendors, volunteers, and staff.

All conference participants (regardless of their role) are expected to follow the Code of Conduct while attending any portion of the meeting, including but not limited to meeting rooms, the exhibit/poster hall, meeting areas in the official conference venue, and social events provided by the meeting or vendors.

Unacceptable Behaviors

Unacceptable behaviors include, but are not limited to:

- Intimidating, harassing, abusive, discriminatory, derogatory, or demeaning speech or actions by any
 participant and at all related events
- Harmful or prejudicial verbal or written comments or visual images related to gender, gender expression, gender identity, marital status, sexual orientation, race, religion, political orientation, socioeconomic, disability or ability status, or other personal characteristics, including those protected by law
- Inappropriate use of nudity and/or sexual images in public spaces (including presentation slides and posters)
- Deliberate intimidation, stalking, or following
- Violating the rules and regulations of the conference hotel
- · Sustained disruption of scientific sessions or other events
- · Unwelcome and uninvited attention or contact
- Physical assault (including unwelcome touching or groping)
- · Real or implied threat of physical harm
- Real or implied threat of professional or financial damage or harm
- Harassing or unwanted photography
- · Photographing slides of oral presentations and posters without permission
- · Recording of scientific and other sessions without permission

Taking action or making a report

- If you feel threatened, witness someone being threatened, or observe behavior that presents an immediate or serious threat to public safety, please contact venue staff/security or call 911 immediately.
- GSA staff is available to assist participants in contacting hotel security or local law enforcement, and otherwise assist those experiencing harassment.
- If you see someone taking photographs or videos of a presentation or poster (where permission has
 not been granted), you may choose to remind them of the Code of Conduct policy and ask them to stop
 photographing the presentation or poster.
- You may also report unauthorized photography to GSA Staff.
- Need to file a complaint at the meeting? Please call or text 240/712-2254.

CONFERENCE POLICIES

Consequences of non-compliance

Anyone asked by GSA, the venue or security staff, or law enforcement officers to stop unacceptable behavior is expected to comply immediately. Retaliation toward GSA or toward someone reporting an incident or after experiencing any of the following consequences will not be tolerated and may result in additional sanctions.

The consequences of non-compliance with GSA's Code of Conduct may include:

- Immediate removal from the meeting without warning or refund
- Restrictions from future GSA meeting attendance
- Termination of GSA membership or positions on GSA Boards or Committees
- Incidents may be reported to the proper authorities

If you would like to file a report please go to genetics-gsa.org, ethicspoint.com or call (844) 990-0204.

Onsite, if you feel unsafe or would like to talk to someone, please contact anyone with a GSA Staff Ribbon for assistance or call (240) 712-2254.

Accessibility

GSA is committed to assisting attendees with special needs. If you have accessibility questions or requests please email gsaconferences@genetics-gsa.org. If you have difficulty walking long distances, consider renting a scooter from Scoot Around. They will deliver your scooter to your hotel and pick it up when you no longer need it. For more details, visit www.scootaround.com or call (888) 441-7575.

Diversity and Inclusion

GSA is committed to promoting equality, diversity, and inclusion to create greater opportunity for any individual to fulfill their scientific potential, irrespective of their background, gender, or circumstances. This diversity leads to innovation by attracting the widest possible talent to the community and fostering a greater diversity of ideas, approaches, and perspectives. The Organizing Committee aims to select speakers and session chairs that represent the breadth and diversity of the discipline and conference participants. GSA especially encourages the Committee to select excellent speakers from groups traditionally underrepresented in science.

Social Media/Photo/Video Policy

Live tweeting of presentations is allowed unless the speaker explicitly opts out by stating so at the start of his or her talk. Taking or sharing photos or videos of posters is permitted only with the presenter's consent during the assigned poster session. Taking photos of posters while the presenter is not present is strictly prohibited. By attending a GSA conference, you grant GSA the right to use your photograph, name, and likeness for use in GSA educational, news, or promotional materials.

General Safety Tips for Attending Meetings

You should practice common sense safety guidelines when attending any conference:

- Be aware of your surroundings at all times, and don't get distracted by your phone.
- Use the buddy system when leaving the hotel, especially during early morning and late evening hours.
- Don't wear your meeting badge outside of the designated meeting space or when you leave the hotel.
- Don't carry a lot of cash or credit cards. Use the hotel room safe.
- Don't leave personal property unattended anywhere, at any time.

WEDNESDAY, April 22			
3:00 pm - 9:00 pm	Registration Open	Cherry Blossom Ballroom Lobby	
6:45 pm - 9:00 pm	Opening Keynote Session	Potomac Ballroom	
9:00 pm - 9:30 pm	Ira Herskowitz Award Presentation to Jonathan Weissman, University of California, San Francisco (Yeast)	Woodrow Wilson B	
9:00 pm - 10:00 pm	CONCURRENT COMMUNITY MIXERS		
	C. elegans Community Mixer	Woodrow Wilson A	
	Drosophila Community Mixer	Potomac Ballroom Pre-Function	
	Mammalian Community Mixer	Potomac D/4-6	
	PEQG Community Mixer	Cherry Blossom Ballroom Lobby	
	Xenopus Community Mixer	Maryland C	
	Yeast Community Mixer Sponsored by Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center	Woodrow Wilson B	
	Zebrafish Community Mixer	Maryland C	

SCHEDULE OF EVEN	TS
------------------	----

THURSDAY, Apr	il 23	
7:00 am - 4:00 pm	Speaker Check-in and Upload (required) Invited, keynote, oral and poster preview only. Workshop speakers should coordinate directly with their workshop organizer.	Camellia 3/4
7:30 am - 5:00 pm	Registration Open	Cherry Blossom Ballroom Lobby
8:00 am - 10:00 am	CONCURRENT COMMUNITY SESSIONS	
	Demographic Inference (PEQG)	Cherry Blossom Ballroom
	Development and Cell Biology (C. elegans)	Woodrow Wilson A
	Disease Models and Aging (Mammal)	Potomac D/4-6
	Genetic Control of Development and Regeneration (Zebrafish)	Maryland C
	Gimme a Break: Chromosome Stability in Stress and Development (Yeast) Sponsored by Inscripta	Woodrow Wilson Ballroom B-D
	Plenary Session and Image Awards (Drosophila)	Potomac A/B
	Technologies, Resources and Genomics (Xenopus)	Chesapeake A-C
10:00 am - 10:30 am	Coffee Break	
10:00 am - 10:30 am	Parents in Science Meetup Share your challenges and tips with others regarding parenting and science.	Chesapeake 1-3
10:00 am - 10:30 am	Solo Travelers Meetup Connect with others who may be attending without their labmates.	Chesapeake 4-6
10:30 am - 12:30 pm	CONCURRENT COMMUNITY SESSIONS	
	Biotech Pipeline Sponsored by Calico	Maryland A
	Chapman Lecture and Gene Regulation (Mammal)	Potomac D/4-6
	Disease Models (<i>Xenopus</i>)	Chesapeake A-C
	Gene Regulation (Yeast) Sponsored by Inscripta	Woodrow Wilson Ballroom B-D
	Neurogenetics (Zebrafish)	Maryland C
	New Technology and Resources in Development (<i>C. elegans</i>)	Woodrow Wilson A
	Plenary Session and Larry Sandler Award Lecture (Drosophila)	Potomac A/B
	The Evolution of Gene Expression (PEQG)	Cherry Blossom Ballroom

THURSDAY, Ap	ril 23	
12:30 pm - 1:45 pm	Break	
12:30 pm - 1:45 pm	Community Connections Beverages will be provided. Lunch available for purchase from Harbor Marketplace.	Eastern Shore 2
12:30 pm - 2:00 pm	IMGS Nomenclature Meeting	Azalea 1
1:45 pm - 3:45 pm	CONCURRENT THEMATIC SESSIONS	
	Chromatin and Transcription	Potomac D/4-6
	Developmental Genetics: The Germline	Maryland A
	Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Session	Woodrow Wilson A
	Modeling Human Diseases in Diverse Systems	Maryland C
	The Architectures of Complex Traits	Cherry Blossom Ballroom
4:00 pm - 5:30 pm	CONCURRENT THEMATIC SESSIONS	
	Crow Award Talks (PEQG)	Cherry Blossom Ballroom
	New Technology and Systems Biology	Potomac A/B
	Reproducibility for Everybody	Maryland C
	The Ins and Outs of NIH Peer Review	Maryland 1-2
	Undergraduate Session	Maryland A
	Visualizing Intracellular Dynamics	Potomac D/4-6
5:45 pm - 6:30 pm	Gruber Genetics Prize Presentation Bonnie Bassler will deliver the 2020 Gruber Genetics Prize Lecture.	Potomac A/B
6:30 pm - 7:30 pm	Break	
7:30 pm - 10:00 pm	Exhibit Hall Open	Prince George's Hall
7:30 pm - 10:15 pm	Poster Session and Opening Mixer 7:45-8:30 pm A Posters 8:30-9:15 pm B Posters 9:15-10:00 pm C Posters	Prince George's Hall

FRIDAY, April 24			
7:00 am - 4:00 pm	Speaker Check-in and Upload (required) Invited, keynote, oral and poster preview only. Workshop speakers should coordinate directly with their workshop organizer.	Camellia 3/4	
7:30 am - 5:00 pm	Registration Open	Cherry Blossom Ballroom Lobby	
8:00 am - 10:00 am	CONCURRENT WORKSHOPS		
	Bioethics and Education	Baltimore 3-5	
	BREW: Bridging Research and Education Workshop	Annapolis 1-2	
	Cell-Cell Signaling Across the Kingdoms	Maryland C	
	Chemoreception, Physiology and Social Behavior: A Genetic Perspective	National Harbor 12/13	
	Cultivating Communities: Making Sense of Host-Microbiome Interactions Through the Lens of Genetics	Baltimore 1/2	
	Education Research: Collecting Evidence and Publishing Findings	Annapolis 3	
	Everything You Ever Wanted To Know about Sex	Maryland D	
	Genetic Puzzles	Maryland 1-2	
	Genetic Technology in Practice Sponsored by DuPont and Zymergen	Maryland A	
	Metabolic Plasticity – Exploring the Flexibility of Metabolic Networks in the Context of Development, Evolution, Environmental Stress, and Disease	Maryland B	
	Mitochondrial Genetics	National Harbor 6/7	
	Science Communication: Challenges and Impact	National Harbor 4/5	
	Single Cell Approaches in Animal Development	National Harbor 10/11	
	The Geometry of Life, Computational Phenomics, and the Reunification of Biology	National Harbor 2/3	
8:00 am - 2:00 pm	Genetics Department Chair Meeting	Riverview B	
10:00 am - 10:30 am	Coffee Break	Potomac Ballroom Pre-Function	
10:00 am - 10:30 am	Doing Science at a PUI Meetup For those currently teaching at a Primarily Undergraduate University and those who would like to learn more.	Chesapeake 4-6	
10:00 am - 10:30 am	Scientists with Disabilities Meetup Share your tips and challenges with others navigating science with disabilities.	Chesapeake 1-3	

FRIDAY, April 24	1	
10:30 am - 12:30 pm	CONCURRENT COMMUNITY SESSIONS	
	Adaptation in Natural Populations (PEQG)	Cherry Blossom Ballroom
	Cell Fate and Patterning (Xenopus)	Chesapeake A-C
	Disease Models and Aging (Drosophila)	Potomac C/1-3
	Genomics and Systems Biology (Mammal)	Potomac D/4-6
	Genomics, Gene Regulation, and Systems Biology (<i>C. elegans</i>)	Woodrow Wilson A
	Genomics/Systems Biology and Gene Regulation (<i>Drosophila</i>)	Potomac A/B
	New Technologies and Resources (Zebrafish)	Maryland C
	New Technologies and their Impact (Yeast)	Woodrow Wilson Ballroom B-D
12:30 pm - 2:00 pm	Break	
12:30 pm - 2:00 pm	GSA Publishing Q and A Advance Registration Required.	Annapolis 1-2
2:00 pm - 4:00 pm	CONCURRENT THEMATIC SESSIONS	
	Developmental Genetics: Cell Specification and Competition	Potomac A/B
	Education Session	Maryland A
	Models of Neurological Diseases	Woodrow Wilson A
	New Technology and Resources	Potomac C/1-3
	Through a Population Genetics Lens	Cherry Blossom Ballroom
4:15 pm - 7:30 pm	Exhibit Hall Open	
4:15 pm - 6:30 pm	Poster Session 4:30-5:30 Odd Poster Numbers 5:30-6:30 Even Poster Numbers	Prince George's Hall
6:30 pm - 8:00 pm	Break	
6:30 pm - 7:45 pm	GSA Journals Editors Social Invitation only	
8:00 pm - 10:15 pm	Keynote Session 2	Potomac Ballroom
10:15 pm - 11:00 pm	Tweetup	Cherry Blossom Ballroom Lobby

SATURDAY, Apri	il 25	
7:00 am - 4:00 pm	Speaker Check-in and Upload (required) Invited, keynote, oral and poster preview only. Workshop speakers should coordinate directly with their workshop organizer.	Camellia 3/4
7:30 am - 4:00 pm	Registration Open	Cherry Blossom Ballroom Lobby
8:00 am - 10:00 am	CONCURRENT THEMATIC SESSIONS	
	Direct Collaborations Between Model Organism Researchers and Clinicians	Potomac C/1-3
	Departures from Additivity: Dominance, Epistasis and GxE	Cherry Blossom Ballroom
	Gene Regulation: RNA Features and Functions	Maryland A
	Genetics of Neuronal Development and Behavior	Potomac A/B
	Genome Integrity	Maryland C
10:00 am - 10:30 am	Coffee Break	
10:00 am - 10:30 am	LGBTQ+ in Science Meetup Connect with other LGBTQ+ scientists	Chesapeake 4-6
10:00 am - 10:30 am	SciComm Meetup Meet others who share your passion for science communication	Chesapeake 1-3
10:30 am - 12:30 pm	CONCURRENT THEMATIC SESSIONS	
	Complex Trait Adaptation	Cherry Blossom Ballroom
	Developmental Genetics: Organ Systems	Potomac A/B
	Discovering Careers in Industry Sponsored by Calico and DuPont	Maryland A
	Genomics and Systems Biology	Maryland C
	Mechanistic Intracellular Dynamics	Potomac C/1-3
12:30 pm - 2:00 pm	Advocacy Event Lunch available for purchase	Eastern Shore 3
12:30 pm - 2:00 pm`	Yeast Genetics Program Committee Meeting Invitation only	Azalea 1
2:00 pm - 4:00 pm	CONCURRENT COMMUNITY SESSIONS	
	Developmental Genetics (Drosophila)	Potomac A/B
	Developmental Genetics (Mammal)	Potomac D/4-6
	Divergence, Hybridization and Reproducible Isolation (PEQG)	Cherry Blossom Ballroom
	Germ Line (<i>C. elegans</i>)	Woodrow Wilson A
	Insights into Cellular Dynamics and Functions (Zebrafish)	Maryland C
	Neurogenetics/New Technology (Drosophila)	Potomac C/1-3
	System Biology of Yeast (Yeast)	Woodrow Wilson Ballroom B-D

SATURDAY, April 25				
4:15 pm - 7:30 pm	Exhibit Hall Open	Prince George's Hall		
4:15 pm - 6:15 pm	Poster Session 4:15-5:15 Even Poster Numbers 5:15-6:15 Odd Poster Numbers	Prince George's Hall		
6:15 pm - 7:45 pm	Break			
6:15 pm - 7:45 pm	Early Career Leadership Reception Invitation only	Baltimore 3-5		
7:45 pm - 9:30 pm	Keynote Session 3	Potomac Ballroom		
9:30 pm - 11:00 pm	Story Collider <i>Ticketed Event</i>	Woodrow Wilson A		

SUNDAY, April 26			
8:00 am - 10:00 am	CONCURRENT COMMUNITY SESSIONS		
	Disease Models (Zebrafish)	Annapolis	
	Dynamics and Regulation of Cellular Organization (Yeast)	Woodrow Wilson Ballroom B-D	
	Future Visions of Population, Evolutionary, and Quantitative Genetics (PEQG)	Cherry Blossom Ballroom	
	Gene Regulation/Genome Integrity (Drosophila)	Potomac A/B	
	Intracellular Dynamics (Drosophila)	Potomac C/1-3	
	Neuronal Development (C. elegans)	Woodrow Wilson A	
	New Technology and Resources (Mammal)	Potomac D/4-6	
10:00 am - 10:30 am	Coffee Break		
10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Closing Keynote Session	Potomac Ballroom	

Wednesday, April 22

6:45 pm - 9:00 pm Potomac Ballroom

Opening Keynote Session

Session Chairs: Denise Montell Mark Johnston

Welcome and opening remarks

Cellular Biographies: Reconstructing zebrafish development. Alex Schier

Detecting and Correcting Errors in Mitosis. Sue Biggins

Haystack to needle: moving from quantitative to developmental genetics of a reproductive trait. Cassandra Extavour

Genetics Society of America Award Presentations

NIGMS and the Research Organism Landscape. Jon Lorsch

Wednesday, April 22 9:00 pm - 9:30 pm Woodrow Wilson B

Ira Herskowitz Award Presentation to Jonathan Weissman, University of California, San Francisco (Yeast)

Thursday, April 23

8:00 am - 10:00 am Woodrow Wilson A

Development and Cell Biology (*C. elegans*)

Session Chair: Jessica Feldman

5 8:00 am Nuclear lipid droplets in *C. elegans* germ cells. **James Priess**

6 8:30 am Different paths to the same cell type. Karolina Mizeracka

7 8:45 am The role of cell cycle in invasive differentiation behavior of the *C. elegans* anchor cell. **Taylor Medwig-Kinney**

8 9:00 am Single-zygote analysis of protein quantitation reveals high robustness of cell polarisation and asymmetric division to perturbations in PAR protein abundance. **Nelio Rodrigues**

9 9:15 am PAR polarity proteins direct intracellular tube expansion through apical recruitment of the exocyst complex. Joshua Abrams

10 9:30 am Multi-tissue patterning drives anterior morphogenesis in the *C. elegans* embryo. **Alisa Piekny**

1408A 9:45 am Molded by Matrix: A multi-layered, pre-cuticular apical extracellular matrix shapes the *C. elegans* vulval lumen. **Alessandro Sparacio**

1426A 9:47 am RhoGAP RGA-8 supports morphogenesis in *C. elegans* by polarizing epithelia through CDC-42. **Martha Soto 1929C** 9:49 am Memory of temperature experience shapes the oxidative stress response. **Francesco Servello**

1741A 9:51 am Spatial segregation of Ras effectors Raf and RalGEF to distinct subcellular compartments defines a potential mechanism for Ras effector switching. **David Reiner**

1407C 9:53 am Matrix assembly and function of a *C. elegans* ZP protein. Jennifer Cohen

1732A 9:55 am CK2-dependent phosphorylation regulates ZYG-1/Plk4 stability and centrosome number. **Mi Hye Song**

Thursday, April 23 8:00 am - 10:05 am Potomac A/B

Plenary Session and Image Awards (Drosophila)

Session Chair: Lynn Cooley

11 8:00 am Meiotic drive and satellite DNA in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Amanda Larracuente**

12 8:30 am Metabolic responses to a stressful start in life. **Alex Gould**

13 9:00 am GCNA preserves genome integrity and fertility across species. **Michael Buszczak**

149:30 amGoing in circles gets yousomewhere – signaling mechanisms that coordinatecell movements for collective migration.SallyHorne-Badovinac

15 10:00 am *Drosophila* Image Awards

Thursday, April 23 8:00 am - 10:00 am Potomac D/4-6

Disease Models and Aging (Mammal)

Session Chairs: Fernando Pardo-Manuel de Villena Emily Davenport

16 8:00 am Nuclear pore protein, NUP210 promotes metastasis through alteration of chromatin accessibility on mechanosensitive genes. **Kent Hunter**

17 8:30 am *Prdm14* initiates a novel early B-1-like lymphoblastic leukemia in mice. **Lauren Tracey**

188:45 amGeneration of a robust andclinically-relevant mouse model of CerebralCavernous Malformations.Douglas Marchuk

19 9:00 am *ZNF423* patient variants, truncations, and in-frame deletions in mice define an allele and domain-dependent series of midline brain abnormalities. **Bruce Hamilton**

20 9:15 am CRISPR/Cas9 complement *C3* rat knockout model implicates C3 in neuropathy. **Thom Saunders**

21 9:30 am Mouse models of an undiagnosed pediatric neurodegenerative disorder. Jay Vivian

22 9:45 am Analyzing Hematology by Complete Blood Count in a Genetically Diverse Mouse Population: Changes with Age and Impacts on Mortality Risk. **Andrew Deighan**

ORAL AND WORKSHOP SESSIONS

Thursday, April 23 8:00 am - 10:00 am Cherry Blossom Ballroom

Demographic Inference (PEQG)

Session Chair: Hopi Hoekstra

23 8:00 am Recurrent Collection of *Drosophila melanogaster* from Wild African Environments and Genomic Insights into Species History. **John Pool**

24 8:15 am Extensive genome-wide homozygosity tracts reveal micro-environment population structure in *Drosophila* populations. Peter Andolfatto

25 8:30 am Fast estimation of effective migration surfaces. Joseph Marcus

26 8:45 am Reconstructing spatio-temporal patterns of admixture in human history using present-day and ancient genomes. Manjusha Chintalapati

27 9:00 am Uncovering the evolutionary history of the Turkana, a desert pastoralist group. Amanda Lea

28 9:15 am Genomic signatures of sex differences in selection in contemporary humans. Filip Ruzicka

29 9:30 am The Genomic Landscape of Neanderthal Ancestry in Modern Humans. Arun Sethuraman

1240A 9:45 am Demographic inference of a human pastoralist population in Northern KenyaDemographic inference of a human pastoralist population in Northern Kenya. **Tanya Phung**

1232B 9:47 am Coalescent inference of mutation spectrum histories from sample frequency spectra. William DeWitt

1295B 9:49 am Determining the risk of hemiplasy in the presence of incomplete lineage sorting and introgression. **Mark Hibbins**

1238B 9:51 am Inferring the Demographic History of Inbred Species from Genome-Wide SNP Frequency Data. **Ryan Gutenkunst**

1041C 9:53 am Population genomics of the *Drosophila yakuba* clade species facilitated by new highly contiguous genome assemblies. **Kevin Deitz**

1239C 9:55 am Demographic model classification with Deep Learning. **Ariella Gladstein**

Thursday, April 23 8:00 am - 10:00 am Chesapeake A-C

Technologies, Resources and Genomics (Xenopus)

Session Chair: Sally Moody

30 8:00 am Resources and services for the study of human disease and development available at the National *Xenopus* Resource. **Marcin Wlizla**

31 8:20 am GEO Data, Human Disease, and Phenotypes on Xenbase: New Tools and Features. **Malcolm Fisher**

32 8:40 am A genome editing laboratory course for undergrads using CRISPR in butterflies and frogs. **Arnaud Martin**

33 9:00 am Differential embryonic gene activation across the subgenomes of *Xenopus* laevis. **Wesley Phelps**

34 9:15 am Temporal proteomic characterization of inner ear development. Aparna Baxi

35 9:30 am The diversification of transcriptional regulator RFX gene family in vertebrate ciliogenesis. **Taejoon Kwon**

Thursday, April 23 8:00 am - 10:00 am Woodrow Wilson Ballroom B-D

Gimme a Break: Chromosome

Stability in Stress and Development (Yeast)

Sponsored by Inscripta

Session Chairs: Helle Ulrich Michael Polymenis

36 8:00 am GLOE-Seq – a new genomic tool to map replication patterns and DNA lesions with nucleotide resolution. **Helle Ulrich**

37 8:15 am Using COMPASS to navigate through meiosis. **Michael Law**

38 8:30 am The Function and Mechanism of Recombination-Associated DNA Synthesis During Meiosis. **Shannon Owens**

39 8:45 am Checkpoint Kinases Regulate Protein Re-localization during Replication Stress in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. **Brandon Ho**

40 9:00 am A phosphosite in Mec1 (ATR) controls RNA polymerases under hydroxyurea-induced replication stress. **Verena Hurst**

41 9:15 am Systemic Aneuploidization of the Yeast Genome. **Lydia Heasley**

42 9:30 am Multiple origins of large insertions at chromosomal breaks. **Yang Yu**

43 9:45 am Translational control of methionine and serine metabolic pathways underpin the paralog-specific phenotypes of Rpl22 ribosomal protein mutants in cell division and replicative longevity. **Michael Polymenis**

Thursday, April 23 8:00 am - 10:00 am Maryland C

Genetic Control of Development and Regeneration (Zebrafish)

Session Chairs: Christian Mosimann Mary Mullins

44 8:00 am *foxm1* is required for cardiomyocyte proliferation after zebrafish cardiac injury. **Daniel Zuppo**

45 8:15 am Enhancers and the uneven distribution of regenerative capacities in vertebrates. **Wei Wang**

46 8:30 am *Robo2* and Type-IV Collagen function in a common molecular pathway to promote target-specific axon regeneration. **Patti Murphy**

47 8:45 am Characterizing mechanisms of conserved skin appendage formation at single-cell resolution. Lauren Saunders

48 9:00 am Single-cell transcriptomic analysis of embryonic vasculogenesis identifies the conversion of Etv2-deficient vascular progenitors into skeletal muscle. **Saulius Sumanas**

49 9:15 am MicroRNA-mediated control of developmental lymphangiogenesis. **Brant Weinstein**

50 9:30 am Investigating interactions between the actin and microtubule networks in the yolk cell during zebrafish morphogenesis. **Haoyu Wan**

51 9:45 am Ectopic *kcnh2a* slows niche-tomesenchyme transitions to prolong fin outgrowth and disrupt organ scaling of *longfin* zebrafish. **Kryn Stankunas**

ORAL AND WORKSHOP SESSIONS

Thursday, April 23 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Woodrow Wilson A

New Technology and Resources in Development (*C. elegans*)

Session Chair: Jordan Ward

52 10:30 am Lineage-specific analysis of proliferation-differentiation control in *C. elegans*. **Sander van den Heuvel**

53 11:00 am Cultivating relationships: genetics and genomics microbiome form and function. Buck Samuel

54 11:15 am Bicistonic tagging and severing (BiTS): a new gene editing tool in *C. elegans* using endogenous trans-splicing pathways. **Ryan Littlefield**

55 11:30 am Dietary serine enhances chemotherapeutic toxicity through altering the metabolism of the microbiota. **Wenfan Ke**

56 11:45 am A genetically-encoded rapidresponse biosensor for Notch activity. **Justin Shaffer**

57 12:00 pm Rapid Self-Selecting and Clone Free Integration of Transgenes into Engineered CRISPR Safe Harbor Locations in *C. elegans*. Megan Moerdyk-Schauwecker

58 12:15 pm Driving with caution: lessons learned from TIR1 promoters and TIR1 receptor function. **Michael Martinez**

Thursday, April 23 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Potomac A/B

Plenary Session and Larry Sandler Award Lecture (*Drosophila*)

Session Chair: Helen McNeill

59 10:30 am Larry Sandler Award Presentation. Barbara Mellone

60 10:35 am Larry Sandler Award Talk

61 11:00 am Circuits Mechanisms of Learning and Decision-making in *Drosophila*. Marta Zlatic

62 11:30 am Sick and Tired: Circadianregulated Functions and Disease. Mimi Shirasu-Hiza

63 12:00 pm Active genetics comes alive. Ethan Bier

Thursday, April 23 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Potomac D/4-6

Chapman Lecture and Gene Regulation (Mammal)

Session Chairs: Linda Siracusa Steve Munger

64 10:30 am Genome-wide identification and analysis of single nucleotide variants disrupting RNA structure and function. **Zhengqing Ouyang**

65 10:45 am Structure and function of SWI/SNF complexes is regulated by RNA interactions. Jesse Raab

66 11:00 am Phase separation of YAP reorganizes genome topology for long-term YAP target gene expression. **Danfeng Cai**

67 11:15 am Mechanism of monoallelic expression and allelic rheostat role of DNA methylation. **Alexander Gimelbrant**

68 11:30 am Of mice and (wo)men and medicine: from tails to treatments. **Monica Justice**

Thursday, April 23 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Cherry Blossom Ballroom

The Evolution of Gene Expression (PEQG)

Session Chair: Daniel Matute

69 10:30 am Changes throughout a Genetic Network Mask the Contribution of Hox Gene Evolution. **Yang Liu**

70 10:45 am Simultaneous Quantification of mRNA and Protein Levels in Single Cells Reveals *Trans*-acting Genetic Variation. **Christian Brion**

71 11:00 am A mutagenesis survey of a developmental enhancer using automation and robotics reveals constraints on evolvability. Timothy Fuqua

72 11:15 am From Codons to Ecology – Using Codon Optimization as a Proxy for Gene Expression to Identify Ecologically Adapted Metabolic Pathways. Abigail LaBella

73 11:30 am Functional Divergence of Coding and Non-coding Changes in the Conserved Gap Gene *giant* in *Drosophila*. **Wenhan Chang**

74 11:45 am Massively parallel identification of *cis*-regulatory variants in yeast promoters. Frank Albert

75 12:00 pm Quantifying absolute changes in transcription and translation over 22 years of bacterial adaptation. **Premal Shah**

992B 12:15 pm A major role for noncoding regulatory mutations in the evolution of enzyme activity. **David Loehlin**

1004B 12:17 pm Transposable element accumulation reduces fitness in maize. Michelle Stitzer

1352B 12:19 pm Testing the omnigenic model for a morphological trait in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Wenyu Zhang**

1287C 12:21 pm The *cis*-regulatory effects of modern human-derived fixed substitutions on gene expression. **Carly Weiss**

1148B 12:23 pm The Dynamics of CNV Evolution in Fluctuating Environments. **Farah Abdul-Rahman**

1296C 12:25 pm Estimating the protein burden limit of yeast cells by measuring the expression limits of glycolytic proteins. **Yuichi Eguchi**

ORAL AND WORKSHOP SESSIONS

Thursday, April 23 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Chesapeake A-C

Disease Models (Xenopus)

Session Chair: Amy Sater

76 10:30 am Importance innate-like T cells in tolerance versus resistance to virus and mycobacteria in Xenopus. Jacques Robert

77 10:50 am *Xenopus tropicalis* mutation in the transcription factor *six3* reveals its key role in controlling the eye gene regulatory network. **Robert Grainger**

78 11:10 am The mechanisms of neural crest defects in DDX3X syndrome and related genetic diseases. **Shuo Wei**

79 11:30 am Modeling Li-Fraumeni Mutations in *Xenopus laevis*. **Amisheila Kinua**

80 11:45 am The CLEAR consortium: elucidating the genetic and cellular basis of trachea-esophageal birth defects. **Nicole Edwards**

81 12:00 pm What disease can tell us about the role of Sox11 in development of *Xenopus laevis'* CNS? Pablo Silva Rodriguez

82 12:15 pm Identification of novel candidate genes associated with SIX1 and Branchio-oto-renal syndrome. Andre Tavares

Thursday, April 23 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Woodrow Wilson Ballroom B-D

Gene Regulation (Yeast)

Sponsored by Inscripta

Session Chairs: Anne Spang Stan Fields

83 10:30 am Lee Hartwell Lecture: Higher order chromosome structure in yeast, an informative oxymoron then and now. **Douglas Koshland**

84 11:00 am Control of the nucleo-cytoplasmic localization of the yeast mRNA decapping complex. Anne Spang

85 11:15 am A stress response allows highly mutated eukaryotic cells to survive and proliferate. Rebecca Zabinsky

86 11:30 am Spt6 recruits Paf1C to transcribed regions via a direct interaction with Cdc73 in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. **Mitchell Ellison**

87 11:45 am ER stress sensor Ire1 deploys a divergent transcriptional program in response to lipid bilayer stress. **Guillaume Thibault**

88 12:00 pm Generating new orthogonal tRNA and aminoacyl-tRNA synthase pairs in yeast to engineer translation. **Stephanie Zimmerman**

2252B 12:14 pm Zippers and Stitches in the Meiotic Nucleus. **Amy MacQueen**

2231B 12:16pm A histone chaperone involved in DNA damage repair. **Walla Disbennett**

2251A 12:18 pm Multiple end-invasion, branch migration and resolution associated processing are hallmarks of meiotic recombination. Jasvinder Ahuja

948C 12:20pm Systematically validated, genomescale inference of quantitative regulatory networks and condition-specific TF activities. **Cynthia Ma**

2247C 12:22pm Activating telomeric origins is not sufficient to increase telomere length in *S. cerevisiae*. **Calla Shubin**

925A 12:24pm Determining how promoter architecture contributes to Pol II initiation by scanning in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. **Yunye Zhu**

927C 12:26 pm Post-transcriptional Regulation by *S. cerevisiae* Rny1p in the Post-Diauxic Phase. **Jennifer Garcia**

922A 12:28pm Single-Molecule Studies of transcription of *CUP1* locus in yeast *Saccharomyces*. **Gunjan Mehta**

Thursday, April 23 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Maryland C

Neurogenetics (Zebrafish)

Session Chairs: Adam Miller Celia Shiau

89 10:30 am Retinoic acid organizes the vagus motor topographic map via spatiotemporal regulation of Hgf/Met signaling. **Adam Isabella**

90 10:45 am Abnormal neuronal positioning affects circuit function in zebrafish. **Emilia Asante**

91 11:00 am The autism- and epilepsyassociated gene Neurobeachin regulates electrical synapse formation via interactions with an intracellular synaptic scaffold. **Anne Martin**

92 11:15 am Identifying proteins that bind Hmx3a and testing their roles in spinal cord development. **William Haws**

93 11:30 am Inflammatory signaling regulates neurofibromin 1 (*nf1*)-dependent habituation learning in larval zebrafish. **Andrew Miller**

94 11:45 am Dolk regulates motor behaviors through the episodic ataxia-associated protein Kv1.1. Joy Meserve

95 12:00 pm Fishing for function in the evolutionary gene pool: a zebrafish model for human-specific duplicated gene *SRGAP2*. **Jose Uribe-Salazar**

96 12:15 pm E4bp4-2b/Nfil3-2b contributes to circadian regulation by repressing *cryptochrome1aa* and *period2* expression via the D-box enhancer. **Han Wang**

Thursday, April 23 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Maryland A

Biotech Pipeline

Sponsored by Calico

Session Chair: Kailene Simon

This session will highlight some exciting discoveries that advanced from basic research to the marketplace. Attendees will hear how discoveries involving genetic technologies that originated in academic labs moved through the industry pipeline for product development and practical application. This session will consist of talks from industry professionals, followed by a panel discussion featuring the speakers.

97 10:30 am Divalent siRNA Scaffold for Robust Gene Modulation in the Central Nervous System. Julia Alterman

98 10:50 am Rapid preclinical and clinical development of AG10, a novel, potent, and selective oral transthyretin stabilizer. **Alan Ji**

99 11:10 am NemaMetrix: cutting-edge genome editing and phenotyping tools in *C. elegans* and zebrafish and how we've targeted parasitic worms. **Janis Weeks**

10011:30 am Developing Novel Gene Therapiesto Treat Orphan Inherited Retinal Diseases.Abraham Scaria

101 11:50 am Cerebral glucose uptake: Gene therapy at the blood brain barrier. **Smitha Jagadish**

12:10 pm Discussion

ORAL AND WORKSHOP SESSIONS

Thursday, April 23 1:45 pm - 3:45 pm Cherry Blossom Ballroom

The Architectures of Complex Traits

Session Chair: Kelley Harris

102 1:45 pm Negative selection on complex traits limits genetic risk prediction accuracy between populations. **Arun Durvasula**

103 2:00 pm Comprehensive dissection of complex traits using a panel of 250,000 barcoded diploid yeast segregants. **Takeshi Matsui**

104 2:15 pm Latent phenotypic complexity of adaptation in a single environment. **Grant Kinsler**

105 2:30 pm Resolving the genetic basis of simple and complex traits using outbred Hybrid Swarm mapping populations. **Cory Weller**

106 2:45 pm BFDR: a powerful and safe Bayesian Decision Rule for FDR-control in GWA studies. **Gustavo de los Campos**

107 3:00 pm Differential complex trait architecture across humans: epistasis identified in non-European populations at multiple genomic scales. **Michael Turchin**

108 3:15 pm Extent and context dependence of pleiotropy revealed by high-throughput single-cell phenotyping. **Kerry GeilerSamerotte**

1057A 3:30 pm The Maintenance of Polygenic Disease via Mutation-Selection Balance. Jeremy Berg

1324A 3:32 pm Dissecting the Genetic Basis of Thermal Tolerance in a Multi-Parental Population of Fruit Flies. **Patricka Williams-Simon**

1326C 3:34 pm Loss of predictive power of polygenic risk scores in admixed populations. **Barbara Bitarello**

1327A 3:36 pm Mapping the Genetic Architecture of Ubiquitin-Proteasome System Activity. **Mahlon Collins**

1128C 3:38 pm Predicting the Genomic Resolution of Bulk Segregant Analysis. **Runxi Shen**

1335C 3:40 pm Variation in HOG and cAMP-PKA Signaling Pathways Underlies the Genetic Architecture of Multiple Virulence Traits in *Cryptococcus*. **Cullen Roth**

Thursday, April 23 1:45 pm - 3:45 pm Woodrow Wilson A

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion

Session

Session Chair: Nadia Singh

109 1:45 pm Inclusive PhD admissions: An evidence-based self-education process for faculty, staff and trainees. **Scott Barolo**

110 2:00 pm The Diversity Preview Weekend: A graduate student-led initiative to promote diversity, equity and inclusion in higher education. **Andrea Darby**

111 2:15 pm Building a trainee-driven movement to implement the NASEM sexual harassment recommendations in an academic research lab environment. **Emma Alme**

112 2:30 pm Near-Peer Mentoring: Bridging the gap between the ideas and realities of academic success in STEM for traditionally under-represented students (TURS). **Torey Jacques**

113 2:45 pm Bridging Worlds for Diversity and Inclusion: Social Science with Biology Education Research Through the iEMBER Network. Gary McDowell

114 3:00 pm Inclusion of cultural dietary practices in genetics research diversifies the scientific workforce and addresses health disparities. **Jennifer Alexander**

115 3:15 pm For Us, By Us, but Not *All of Us*: building our own Indigenous biobank as a better way to ensure research equity. **Krystal Tsosie**

486C 3:30 pm Expanding student access to science careers by cultivating local networks. **Andrew Arsham**

487A 3:32 pm Enhancing inclusion of diverse students by training future educators. **Frederick Boehm**

492C 3:34 pm Demystifying race and skin color by consideration of scientific history and the relationships between group-centrism and skin color as complex phenotypes. **Keith Cheng**

488B 3:36 pm Addressing the Threat in the Air: Reducing stereotype threat in science environments. **Audrey Parangan-Smith**

485B 3:38 pm Understanding our scientific past: What became of eugenics course offerings? **Rori Rohlfs**

489C 3:40 pm How can genetics instructors use culturally relevant pedagogy to reframe racially biased curricula? **Rachel Sparks**

Thursday, April 23 1:45 pm - 3:45 pm Potomac D/4-6

Chromatin and Transcription

Session Chair: Karen Arndt

116 1:45 pm Directing cell specific gene expression: Nucleosome dynamics and core promoters. **Katia Jindrich**

117 2:00 pm RSC readies the quiescent genome for rapid hypertranscription. **Christine Cucinotta**

118 2:15 pm How cell size controls genome activation and orchestrates fate decisions. **Hui Chen**

119 2:30 pm Direct Quantification of Gene Regulation by Transcription-Factor Binding at an Endogenous Gene Locus. **Heng Xu**

120 2:45 pm Quantitative analysis of transcription factor binding and expression using calling cards reporter arrays. **Jiayue Liu**

121 3:00 pm Transcription rate modulation by network-level feedback promotes robust patterning outcomes. **Shawn Little**

122 3:15 pm Shadow enhancers can suppress input transcription factor noise through distinct regulatory logic. **Rachel Waymack**

123 3:30 pm Context dependent transcriptional regulation of lysosomal lipolysis in *C. elegans*. **Anna Drangowska-Way**

Thursday, April 23 1:45 pm - 3:45 pm Maryland A

Developmental Genetics: The Germline

Session Chairs: Kari Lenhart Kellee Siegfried

124 1:45 pm *chinmo*-mutant germline stem cells cause biased inheritance by fencing off the niche and evicting their neighbors. **Chen Yuan Tseng**

125 2:00 pm Stem cell niche exit in *C. elegans* via orientation and segregation of daughter cells by a cryptic cell outside the niche. **Kacy Gordon**

126 2:15 pm Sex-specific ecdysone signaling is established by Doublesex to regulate gonad stem cell niche development. **Lydia Grmai**

127 2:30 pm Axon-like projections direct the self-renewal versus differentation cell fate decision in Follicle Stem Cells of the Drosophila ovary. **Alana O'Reilly**

128 2:45 pm Novel LOTUS-domain proteins recruit *C. elegans* Vasa to germ granules and are essential for developmental switches in the germline. **Patricia Giselle Cipriani**

129 3:00 pm Courtship is a two-way conversation: Yeast mating as a model of cell-cell communication. **Manuella Clark-Cotton**

130 3:15 pm GCNA interacts with Spartan and Topoisomerase II to regulate genome stability. **Michelle Carmell**

131 3:30 pm Extraordinary diversity of sex chromosomes in African cichlid fishes. **Thomas Kocher**

ORAL AND WORKSHOP SESSIONS

Thursday, April 23 1:45 pm - 3:45 pm Maryland C

Modeling Human Diseases in Diverse Systems

Session Chair: Clare Smith

132 1:45 pm A muscle-to-oenocyte Pvf1 signaling axis protects against obesity. **Arpan Ghosh**

133 2:00 pm Directed evolution of the *Drosophila* microbiome to extend lifespan. Matthew Ulgherait

134 2:15 pm Tell me how to go: The migration mechanisms of cell dissemination in vivo. Alejandra Cabrera

135 2:30 pm Multidisciplinary Analysis of patient-specific genetic interactions reveal a role for *Megalin / LRP2* in Hypoplastic Left Heart Syndrome. **Georg Vogler**

136 2:45 pm Investigating stage dependent immune tolerance to heterologous cells for the purpose of creating humanized zebrafish. **Anna Zdunek**

137 3:00 pm The *C. elegans* model organism screening center for the NIH Undiagnosed Disease Network. **Tim Schedl**

138 3:15 pm SCO-spondin defects and neuroinflammation identified as conserved mechanisms driving severe spine deformity across genetic models of idiopathic scoliosis. **Brian Ciruna**

139 3:30 pm Mouse models predict drug combinations to target oncogenes and tumor suppressors. **Tyler Peat**

Thursday, April 23 4:00 pm - 5:30 pm Potomac D/4-6

Visualizing Intracellular Dynamics

Session Chair: Jessica Feldman

140 4:00 pm Visualizing the metazoan proliferation-differentiation decision *in vivo*. **Rebecca Adikes**

141 4:15 pm NudC phosphorylation silences dynein to promote anterograde cargo transport in axons. Katie Drerup

142 4:30 pm RNA nucleates phase separation of glycolysis enzymes in yeast in hypoxia. Gregory Fuller

143 4:45 pm Degron-tagged reporters probe membrane topology and enable the specific labelling of membrane-wrapped structures. **Ann Wehman**

144 5:00 pm Evolution within the organism: Survival of the fittest mitochondria and cells. Pei-I Tsai

145 5:15 pm Cell competition regulates tissue growth and tumorigenesis via non-autonomous induction of autophagy. **Rina Nagata**

Thursday, April 23 4:00 pm - 5:30 pm Potomac A/B

New Technology and Systems Biology

Session Chair: Miler Lee

146 4:00 pm Programming high-order combinatorial genetics with Cas9-mediated gene drive approach for cellular engineering. **Xiaoge Guo**

147 4:15 pm Systematic humanization of yeast processes to understand human biology and disease. **Aashiq Kachroo**

148 4:30 pm MAGIC: Mosaic Analysis by gRNA-Induced Crossing Over. **Sarah Allen**

149 4:45 pm A Multiplexed CRISPR Screen for Essential microRNA-Target Interactions in C. elegans. **Katherine McJunkin**

150 5:00 pm CRISPR-Cas13d induces efficient mRNA knock-down in animal embryos. Gopal Kushawah

151 5:15 pm A Catalog of Polymorphic SINEC_Cf Insertions in the Dog Genome. **Jessica Choi**

Thursday, April 23 4:00 pm - 5:30 pm Maryland A

Undergraduate Session

Session Chairs: Rob Ward Julie Hall Nicole Green

152 4:00 pm Undergraduate Platform Keynote Address. **Elaine Fuchs**

153 4:30 pm Characterizing protein aggregates in NUAK mutants using the *Drosophila* muscle tissue model. **Marta Stetsiv**

154 4:45 pm Alternative *mec-2* isoforms exhibit neuron type-specific expression and function. **Canyon Calovich-Benne**

155 5:00 pm Distinguishing Between Self and Foreign siRNA in the *C. elegans* Germline. **Diljeet Kaur**

156 5:15 pm PRISM-stop targeted integration in *aquaporin1a1* and *1a2* reveals a requirement during vascular morphogenesis. **Jacklyn Levey**

ORAL AND WORKSHOP SESSIONS

Thursday, April 23 4:00 pm - 5:30 pm Cherry Blossom Ballroom

Crow Award Talks (PEQG)

Session Chair: Bret Payseur

157 4:00 pm Introduction to James Crow. Bret Payseur

158 4:15 pm Natural selection on the *Arabidopsis thaliana* genome in present and future climates. **Moises Exposito-Alonso**

159 4:30 pm Quantifying selection on heritable variation in human complex traits. **Yuval Simons**

160 4:45 pm Recombination, variance in genetic relatedness, and selection against introgressed DNA. **Carl Veller**

161 5:00 pm Predicted shifts in dominance increase the likelihood of soft selective sweeps. Pavitra Muralidhar

162 5:15 pm Adaptive evolution at a meiosis gene mediates species differences in the rate and patterning of recombination. **Cara Brand**

Thursday, April 23 4:00 pm - 5:30 pm Maryland C

Reproducibility for Everybody

Rigor and reproducibility are at the core of modern science and set apart scientific inquiry from pseudoscience. Several new initiatives and tools have been established to address barriers to reproducibility. While very welcome, these projects have led to a proliferation of online tools and resources which can be hard to sift through. This workshop will introduce you to reproducible workflows and a range of tools along the themes of organization, documentation, analysis, and dissemination. After a brief introduction to the topic of reproducibility, the workshop will provide specific tips and tools useful in improving your daily research workflows. This will include the 101 of all data handling, wet lab protocol sharing platforms, documentation of code using notebooks, workflow systems, and version control, best practices for plotting of small data sets and reagent sharing platforms. This will help you to share your work with your future self, your immediate colleagues and the wider scientific community.

Thursday, April 23 4:00 pm - 5:30 pm Maryland 1-2

The Ins and Outs of NIH Peer Review

Thursday, April 23 5:45 pm - 6:30 pm Potomac A/B

Gruber Genetics Prize

Presentation

Presentation of the 2020 Gruber Genetics Prize and Rosalind Franklin Young Investigators Awards.

Bonnie Bassler (HHMI/Princeton University) will deliver the 2020 Gruber Genetics Prize Lecture: Quorum-sensing communication: from viruses to bacteria to eukaryotes

Friday, April 24

8:00 am - 10:00 am Maryland A

Genetic Technology in Practice

Sponsored by DuPont and Zymergen

This two-hour session will feature talks about how genetic technology is being put into practice. Topics will include synthetic biology, agricultural technologies, crop and livestock improvement, and drug discovery.

163 8:00 am Fungal genetics and automated strain engineering at Zymergen. Kenneth Bruno

164 8:20 am Making the most of our molecules - a computational framework for unified germplasm characterization and inference. **Eli Rodgers-Melnick**

165 8:40 am Using Bioinformatics and High Throughput Functional Genomics RNAi Approaches to Develop Safe and Sustainable Agricultural Products. **Chris Lawrence**

166 9:00 am High Yield and Robust Saccharomyces cerevisiae Strains for Biofuel Industry. **Celia Payen**

167 9:20 am From Barn to Bedside - Genome Editing in Livestock for Food and Biomedicine. Tad Sonstegard

9:40 am Discussion

ORAL AND WORKSHOP SESSIONS

Friday, April 24 8:00 am - 10:00 am National Harbor 6/7

Mitochondrial Genetics

Selective transmission of mitochondrial genomes influences health, disease phenotypes and guides mitochondrial evolution. In this workshop, we will explore how the nucleus manages mitochondrial genome competition to gain insights on transmission of mtDNAs, mitochondrial quality control mechanisms, development of disease and aging phenotypes and mitonuclear incompatibilities. By combining technology and research approaches from multiple model systems, the goals of the workshop are to identify research challenges and productive approaches to advance our understanding of genetic interactions between nuclear and mitochondrial genomes.

Friday, April 24 8:00 am - 10:00 am Maryland 1-2

Genetic Puzzles

The dogma of DNA makes RNA makes protein while of course still valid does not begin to describe the complexity of life. Multiple feedback loops operate at every level of gene and regulation and protein function. This workshop will focus on non-traditional genetic phenomena including transgenerational inheritance, genetic compensation and transcriptional adaptation.

8:00 am Introduction: Didier Stainier and Julie Claycomb

8:05 am Julie Claycomb, University of Toronto, Untangling the tentacled of the *C. elegans* Argonaute family

8:20 am **Rebecca Moore** (PhD Student, Murphy Lab), Princeton University, *C. elegans* uses bacterial small RNAs and RNA interference to interpret the microbiome

8:35 am **Xin Chen** (Rajesh Ranjan, Postdoc), Johns Hopkins University, Investigate how asymmetric epigenetic information is established in multicellular organisms

8:50 am **Giovanni Bosco**, Dartmouth Geisel School of Medicine, Neuromodulation and reprogramming of germline cell in *Drosophila*

9:05 am Jay B. Hollick, The Ohio State University, Paramutation

9:20 am **Satyaki Rajavasireddy** (Postdoc, Gehring Lab), Whitehead Institute, Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Antagonistic parental regulation of zygotic development: a small RNA view from seeds

9:35 am Didier Stainier, Max Planck Institute for Heart and Lung Research, Genetic compensation and transcriptional adaptation

9:50 a.m. General discussion

Friday, April 24 8:00 am - 10:00 am Maryland C

Cell-Cell Signaling Across the Kingdoms

Cells in multicellular organisms communicate using processes that define space and time to produce genetically encoded patterns. They do this with remarkable reproducibility and precision. Recent studies of Drosophila, zebrafish, mammalian cell, nematode, and plant systems have revealed fascinating signaling mechanisms that make these creations possible. The defining features and commonalities of signaling in these systems will be explored and discussed in this workshop. Friday, April 24 8:00 am - 10:00 am Annapolis 1-2

BREW: Bridging Research and Education Workshop

BREW 2020 workshop will focus BREWING KITS - access to materials and best practices to increase practical implementation of researchbased experiences in the training and education of undergraduates. This workshop will focus on budding yeast as a model organism approach to undergraduate education, but will include approaches and course design tools that could be applied a multitude of systems and levels of education.

ORAL AND WORKSHOP SESSIONS

Friday, April 24 8:00 am - 10:00 am National Harbor 4/5

Science Communication: Challenges and Impact

Science is about generating and sharing new knowledge. In this workshop, we will address the importance of broad communication and outreach in conveying scientific knowledge to society at large. The workshop will begin and end with group discussions led by panelists with diverse backgrounds united by engagement in outreach activities with general audiences. In between, participants will use a Speed Dating format to brainstorm scientific communication successes and challenges, getting and giving feedback on issues they have encountered. Overall, participants will develop communication skills for scientific activities and learn about engagement opportunities in outreach initiatives.

Friday, April 24 8:00 am - 10:00 am Annapolis 3

Education Research: Collecting Evidence and Publishing Findings

This workshop is designed to help those interested in assessing student learning, attitudes, or the impact of instructional interventions. We will provide resources that can be used to measure such changes, and help participants think about and design ways of collecting evidence in their classrooms. In addition, we will provide information about sharing one's work, when one needs human subjects approval, what is generally required for different kinds of publications, and how to ensure a publication will reach the right audience. Friday, April 24 8:00 am - 10:00 am Maryland D

Everything You Ever Wanted To Know about Sex

The workshop will cover the molecular genetics, development, neurobiology, genomics, evolution, and population genetics of sexual dimorphism, with an emphasis on fostering the exchange of knowledge and development of collaborations necessary for building crossdisciplinary and crossorganism research communities. Presentations by four invited speakers working in *Drosophila*, nematode, zebrafish, and mammalian models will be followed by selected flash talks from early career researchers.

8:00 am Opening Remarks

8:03 am **Douglas Portman**, University of Rochester, Sexual state in *C. elegans*: Binary and static, or flexible and dynamic?

8:21 am **Didem P. Sarikaya**, University of California Davis, Sex-specific traits: from cells to systems.

8:39 am **Kellee Siegfried**, University of Massachusetts Boston, The zebrafish *dmrt* gene family: roles in sex-determination and gonad development.

8:57 am **Daniel Wilson Bayless**, Stanford, A sexually dimorphic neural circuit for sex/mate recognition in mice.

9:15 am **Chen Wang**, Columbia University, Expression and functional studies of the DMdomain transcription factors reveal novel sexual dimorphisms.

9: 22 am Lydia Grmai, Johns Hopkins University, Sexspecific ecdysone signaling is established by Dsx to regulate gonad stem cell niche development.

9:29 am **Huangyi He**, Zhejiang University, Evolution and development of *Drosophila* sperm heteromorphism.

9:36 am **Erica Nadolski**, The University of Oklahoma, The genetics of sex-specific reproductive traits in *Drosophila*.

9:43 am **Kiran Adhikari**, University of Houston, Temperature-dependent phenotypic effects of house fly proto-Y chromosomes explain the maintenance of polygenic sex determination in natural populations.

9:50 am **Nipun Basrur**, The Rockefeller University, Sexual dimorphism in mosquito behavior.

9:57 am Closing Remarks

Friday, April 24 8:00 am - 10:00 am Baltimore 3-5

Bioethics and Education

Part I. CRISPR-based technologies: the ethical dimension of precision genome engineering

CRISPR/Cas9 and associated technologies are transforming the speed at which new genetically modified models for research are being generated, for example for precision medicine initiatives. During this session, a combination of a panel and small groups will discuss scenarios which highlight animal ethics considerations that researchers and ethical review bodies should think about concerning these technologies. We will use cell phone apps to gauge attendee responses and provide feedback on these questions. This anonymised data will be circulated to attendees and will also be the basis for the production of a harm-benefit guidance document for the animal model community.

Part II. Raising a Woke Generation of Geneticists: How and Why to Include Eugenics History in Genetics Classes

This workshop is for everyone who teaches undergraduate and graduate genetics and is concerned about eugenics in the modern era. Whether you already discuss eugenics in class or don't know where to start, bring your ideas and questions to the workshop! We will review the history of eugenics and share educational strategies that have worked and failed. We will break out to tackle specific challenges, such as creating safe spaces for students to learn from each other, assessing student learning outcomes, and how to discuss the ethics of GWA studies of complex human traits including intelligence and sexual orientation.

ORAL AND WORKSHOP SESSIONS

Friday, April 24 8:00 am - 10:00 am National Harbor 2/3

The Geometry of Life, Computational Phenomics, and the Reunification of Biology

The cellular basis of all life makes microscopy a useful tool for studying phenotype at the cellular and tissue levels, sampling error and distortion are common, making assessments largely qualitative, subjective, and incomplete. Quantitative cell and tissue phenotyping ideally includes volumetric, shape, and texture features of cells, tissues, and whole organisms, based on a knowledge of normal phenotypic variation. This workshop addresses these issues and considers the question: What would an ideally-defined geometry of life for all organisms look like, and how soon can we make complete, quantitative morphological cellular and tissue phenotyping accessible to all scientists and the public?

Friday, April 24 8:00 am - 10:00 am Maryland B

Metabolic Plasticity – Exploring the Flexibility of Metabolic Networks in the Context of Development, Evolution, Environmental Stress, and Disease

The metabolism of all organisms must adapt to changes in nutrient availability, environmental stress, and the energetic demands of growth and reproduction. This phenomenon of metabolic plasticity imparts robustness on biological systems and allows organisms to thrive in a variety of environmental conditions. Therefore, the mechanisms that control plasticity in metabolic flux are of broad interest to anyone who studies developmental biology, evolution, and models of human disease. The goal of this workshop is to foster a collaborative atmosphere in which scientists from all GSA communities can discuss the mechanisms that regulate and buffer metabolic networks. Friday, April 24 8:00 am - 10:00 am National Harbor 12/13

Chemoreception, Physiology and Social Behavior: A Genetic Perspective

Chemoreception, including taste and smell, plays a critical role in fundamental physiology and behavior. Over the past several years, tremendous progress has been made towards understanding the chemosensory mechanisms underlying complex physiology and behaviors in genetically tractable model organisms, such as flies, ants, and worms. In this proposed workshop, the speakers will present their work on the receptors and signaling molecules dedicated to gustatory or olfactory perception in flies, ants, and worms. Moreover, the speakers will discuss the use of genetic model organisms to provide novel insights into chemosensory regulation of metabolism, aging and social behaviors.

Hua Yan, University of Florida - Olfaction and social behavior in Ants

John Mack, Monell Chemical Senses Center, University of Pennsylvania - Molecular and cellular basis of taste coding in Drosophila

Shawn Xu, Life Sciences Institute, University of Michigan - Chemosensation and aging in *C. elegans* Time: 20 min (15 minutes + 5 minutes Q&A)

Yangkyun Oh, Skirball Institute of Biomolecular Medicine, New York University - A pair of glucosesensing neurons regulate glucose homeostasis by coordinating the release of insulin and glucagon in *Drosophila*

Roundtable discussion

Friday, April 24 8:00 am - 10:00 am Baltimore 1/2

Cultivating Communities: Making Sense of Host-Microbiome Interactions Through the Lens of Genetics

Across phylogeny microbes forge relationships with their hosts and exert considerable influence on their physiology, development and predisposition to disease. The genetic pathways that underlie these relationships are likely to represent both ancient and host specific approaches to microbiome regulation. Thus, a community-wide effort is needed to comprehensively define the molecular connections that link us (and our host proxies) to the fates of our microbes. This workshop aims to highlight the use of highly tractable systems and population-based studies to advancing genetic understanding of microbiome regulation and spur engagement across these robust research.

Buck Samuel, Baylor College of Medicine, Natural variation in host genetics shape form and function of the *C. elegans* gut microbiome

Nichole Broderick, Johns Hopkins University, Using a fly model to understand host-microbe interactions

Travis Wiles, University of Oregon, What Zebrafish can show us about how animals shape the intestinal ecosystem

Emily Davenport, Pennsylvania State University, Using human genetics to understand the physiological basis of host microbiome interactions

Federico Rey, University of Wisconsin-Madison, A systems genetics approach to dissect microbe-host interactions

Kevin Kohl, University of Pittsburgh, Comparative approaches for understanding assembly of the gut microbiome

Cara Haney, University of British Columbia, Genomics of plant-microbiome interactions

Small group breakout sessions

General group discussion

ORAL AND WORKSHOP SESSIONS

Friday, April 24 8:00 am - 10:00 am National Harbor 10/11

Single Cell Approaches in Animal Development

We can now measure gene expression and other phenotypes in the fundamental unit of organisms: the single cell. Single cell RNA sequencing and other single cell approaches routinely produce scalable and quantitative genome-wide data in almost any organism. In this workshop, experts in single-cell approaches will discuss the present and future of this technology, including how to mine existing large-scale datasets, a summary of the latest approaches, and how to integrate these approaches into your own work.

Friday, April 24 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Woodrow Wilson A

Genomics, Gene Regulation, and Systems Biology (C. elegans)

Session Chair: Florian Steiner

168 10:30 am The Argonaut NRDE-3 and MET-2 redundantly target SET-25 to full length transposable elements. **Susan Gasser**

169 11:00 am Regulation of alternative splicing in tissues and distinct neuronal subtypes in *C. elegans*. John Calarco

170 11:15 am A temporally regulated switch from non-canonical to canonical Wnt signaling stops QR descendant migration through a Slt/Robo and RGA-9/RhoGAP dependent mechanism. **Erik Schild**

171 11:30 am Repressive H3K9me2 protects lifespan against the transgenerational burden of germline transcription in *C. elegans* . **Teresa Lee**

172 11:45 am *In vivo* regulation of an X-specific condensin's binding dynamics in *C. elegans*. **Sevinc Ercan**

173 12:00 pm A neuronal thermostat controls membrane fluidity in *C. elegans*. **Olivia Casanueva**

769A 12:15 pm The RAB-6.2 GTPase is a novel regulator of small RNAs and Ras in *C. elegans*. **Sarah Gagnon**

2173A 12:17 pm Meiotic DSB processing and crossover formation are differentially regulated in *Caenorhabditis elegans* spermatogenesis versus oogenesis. **Qianyan Li**

2175C 12:19 pm *Caenorhabditis elegans* DSB-3 Cooperates with DSB-1 and DSB-2 to Promote Meiotic Double-Strand Break Formation. **Albert Hinman**

1399A 12:21 pm Binucleated polyploid cells ensure efficient transcription and reproductive fitness in *C. elegans*. Lotte van Rijnberk

760A 12:23 pm A Neuronal Atlas of RNA-Binding Protein Expression and Localization at Single-Cell Resolution. John Laver

740B 12:25 pm The Vasa DEAD-box helicase GLH-1 promotes differential translation of sperm genes. **Jesse Rochester**

Friday, April 24 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Potomac C/1-3

Disease Models and Aging

(Drosophila)

Session Chairs: Nancy Bonini Heinrich Jasper Lindsey Goodman

174 10:30 am Epithelial homeostatic mechanisms prevent tumorous overgrowth by causing the extrusion of RasV12 expressing clones. Jamie Lahvic

175 10:45 am Polyploidy in the adult *Drosophila* brain. **Shyama Nandakumar**

176 11:00 am A Drosophila model of Kras/Lkb1 tumorigenesis uncovers oncogenic Kras levels as a key determinate in malignant transformation. Melissa Gilbert-Ross

177 11:15 am Resolving the contribution of the microbiome in aging. **Arvind Shukla**

178 11:30 am YAP/TAZ transcription co-activators create therapeutic vulnerability in EGFR mutant glioblastoma. **Renee Read**

179 11:45 am Tumors kill hosts through inflammatory disruption of the blood-brain barrier in Drosophila. **Jung Kim**

180 12:00 pm Occluding Junction Modulation in Aging and Disease. **Anna Salazar**

181 12:15 pm The insulin-like peptide Dilp6 is a key factor to inhibit growth in *Drosophila* in response to Toll signaling. **Miyuki Suzawa**

Friday, April 24 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Potomac A/B

Genomics/Systems Biology and Gene Regulation (*Drosophila*)

Session Chairs: Melissa Harrison Daniel McKay Brent Graveley Stein Aerts

182 10:30 am OVO-B, but not OVO-A, is required for female germ cell viability and has downstream targets in addition to *otu* in the female germline. **Leif Benner**

183 10:45 am Genome activation and transcriptome diversity: A dual sex-specific role for the *Drosophila* Clamp protein in splicing and transcription during early embryonic development. **Mukulika Ray**

184 11:00 am Transcribing loci in close proximity do not share a Pol II hub. **Shao-Kuei Huang**

185 11:15 am Tissue-specific chromatin occupancy by the pioneer factor Zelda in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Elizabeth Larson**

186 11:30 am Sex-dependent and sexindependent controls of size variation in natural populations. **Hirokazu Okada**

187 11:45 am Spatial Structure of the *Drosophila* Gut Microbiome. **Ren Dodge**

188 12:00 pm A functional investigation of conserved cryptic peptides encoded by smORFs identifies two novel mitochondrial components. **Justin Bosch**

189 12:15 pm Evolutionary conservation and divergence of 3D genome organization in *Drosophila*. **Nicole Torosin**

ORAL AND WORKSHOP SESSIONS

Friday, April 24 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Potomac D/4-6

Genomics and Systems Biology (Mammal)

Session Chairs: Laura Reinholdt Xavier Warot

190 10:30 am Modeling gene x treatment effects in the Collaborative Cross and other replicable multiparent populations. **William Valdar**

191 10:45 am Genetic dissection of initial cocaine sensitivity and behavioral sensitization using the Collaborative Cross and Diversity Outbred mouse populations. **Sarah Schoenrock**

11:00 am IMGS Trainee Symposium Selected Presentation

192 11:15 am the genetic architecture of insulin secretion. **Gary Churchill**

11:30 am IMGS Trainee Symposium Selected Presentation

193 11:45 am Controlling phenotypic variability and reproducibility through characterization and stable control of the microbiome in mouse models.James Amos-Landgraf

194 12:00 pm Sex-specific evolution of the genome-wide recombination rate in house mice. **April Peterson**

195 12:15 pm Reference quality mouse genomes reveal complete strain-specific haplotypes and novel functional loci. **Mohab Helmy**

Friday, April 24 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Cherry Blossom Ballroom

Adaptation in Natural Populations (PEQG)

Session Chair: Felicity Jones

196 10:30 am The genetic origin and evolutionary history of aposematic coloration in *Phyllobates* poison frogs. **Roberto Márquez**

197 10:45 am A chromosomal inversion underlies forest adaptations in deer mice. Olivia Meyerson

198 11:00 am RNAi pathways repress reprogramming of *C. elegans* germ cells during heat stress. **Alicia Rogers**

199 11:15 am The making of the monarch: A constrained adaptive path to toxin resistance. **Marianthi Karageorgi**

200 11:30 am Human isolates of *S. cerevisiae*: colonization, pathogenicity, and in-host microevolution viewed through domestication history. **Walter Pfliegler**

201 11:45 am Learning the properties of adaptive regions with functional data analysis. Mehreen Mughal

202 12:00 pm Genome-wide association study (GWAS) of bleaching tolerance in a Great Barrier Reef coral. **Zach Fuller**

1011C 12:15 pm Inferring parameters of selective sweeps through supervised learning. Ian Vasconcellos Caldas

1023C 12:17 pm Gene duplication mediates resistance to cardiac glycosides in a lineage of Neotropical frogs. **Shabnam Mohammadi**

1082B 12:19 pm Stronger and higher proportion of beneficial amino acid changing mutations in humans compared to mice and *Drosophila*. **Ying Zhen**

1258A 12:21 pm Genetic basis of de novo appearance of carotenoid ornamentation in bareparts of canaries. **Malgorzata Gazda**

998B 12:23 pm Weird gene in a weird mammal: A highly divergent pancreatic duodenal homeobox 1 (*Pdx1*) gene in the fat sand rat. **Yichen (Serena) Dai**

1046B 12:25 pm Examining the role of pleiotropy in the evolution of the cavefish *Astyanax mexicanus*. **Johanna Kowalko**

Friday, April 24 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Chesapeake A-C

Cell Fate and Patterning (Xenopus)

Session Chair: Jacques Robert

20310:30 am Deep cytoplasmic sorting duringXenopus oocyte-to-embryo transition. Jing Yang

204 10:50 am Membrane potential determines the exit from pluripotency and the ontogeny of cell fate. **Mustafa Khokha**

205 11:10 am Precise regulation of retinoic acid levels is essential for cranial placode formation. Jean-Pierre Saint-Jeannet

206 11:30 am A Spatial Gradient of Cell Size Controls Genome Activation and Contributes to Vertebrate Early Development. **Wenchao Qian**

207 11:45 am Sex Determination in *Xenopus*. **Marko Horb**

208 12:00 pm Functional analysis of Noggin-like genes. Prashath Karunaraj

209 12:15 pm Can microRNAs facilitate the progression of developmental commitment? Amy Sater

Friday, April 24 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Woodrow Wilson Ballroom B-D

New Technologies and their Impact (Yeast)

Session Chairs: Brenda Andrews Benoit Kornmann

210 10:30 am Winge-Lindegren Address given by Mike Snyder, Stanford University

211 11:00 am Mapping condition-specific genetic interactions. Michael Costanzo

212 11:15 am A high throughput method to assay mutation rate: Determining the pathogenicity of Msh2 variants associated with Lynch syndrome. **Anja Ollodart**

213 11:30 am Transplantation of metabolic pathways across vast phylogenetic distances. Jef Boeke

214 11:45 am Onyx: A benchtop platform for massively parallel editing of the yeast genome. **Nandini Krishnamurthy**

215 12:00 pm Title unavailable at time of print. **Benoit Kornmann**

581B 12:14 pm High throughput screening for chemical inhibitors of mammalian adenylyl cyclases expressed in fission yeast. **Charles Hoffman**

575B 12:18 pm *Refactor a chromosome arm in yeast.* Junbiao Dai

930C 12:20 pm Links between chromatin status and 3'-end mRNA processing. Laramie Lemon

2144B 12:22 pm High-throughput yeast screening reveals a new dimension of intracellular pathogenesis. **Alexander Ensminger**

710B 12:24pm Viruses and double-stranded RNA satellites: a killer combination for the production of novel antifungal toxins by yeasts. **Paul Rowley**

714C 12:26 pm Mistranslation elicits different cellular responses based on the amino acid substitution. **Matthew Berg**

713B 12:28pm Hermes transposon mutagenesis reveals genes needed to prevent yeast prion toxicity. **Herman Edskes**

ORAL AND WORKSHOP SESSIONS

Friday, April 24 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Maryland C

New Technologies and Resources (Zebrafish)

Session Chairs: David Grunwald Brian Ciruna

216 10:30 am Optimization of a high-throughput platform for the morphological and behavioral characterization of zebrafish larvae. **Megan Dennis**

217 10:45 am NTR 2.0: an improved nitroreductase targeted cell ablation system. Jeff Mumm

218 11:00 am A Comparison of CRISPR/ Cas9-Based Methods for Creating Amino Acid Substitutions in Zebrafish. **Yvonne Rosario**

219 11:15 am pGTAG and pPRISM: Two expanded tool sets for using short regions of homology for precise DNA integration at CRISPR/ Cas9 cut sites. **Jeffrey Essner**

220 11:30 am Chemoptogenetic Induction of Neuronal Mitochondrial Damage *in vivo*. **Binxuan Jiao**

221 11:45 am Defining zebrafish oogonial stem cells and their somatic cell niche at single-cell resolution. **Bruce Draper**

222 12:00 pm scRNAseq developmental trajectories to investigate differentiation. Jeffrey Farrell

223 12:15 pm Zebrafish CRISPR screening validates and classifies a set of novel candidate genes for human congenital heart defects. Lisa Maves

2146A 12:24 pm Zevatars; the future of personalized cancer medicine. **Shaila Mudambi**

1919B 12:26 pm Elucidating the BMP heterodimer signaling mechanism. **Benjamin Tajer**

1922B 12:28 pm Hair-Cell Presynaptic Activity Contributes to Ototoxin Susceptibility in Zebrafish. **Daria Lukasz**

Friday, April 24 2:00 pm - 4:00 pm Potomac A/B

Developmental Genetics: Cell Specification and Competition

Session Chairs: Lindsey Barske Jing Yang

224 2:00 pm Dynamic self-generation of FGF morphogen gradients by cytonemes during *Drosophila* tracheal patterning. Lijuan Du

225 2:15 pm The BMP signaling gradient is interpreted as concentration thresholds during dorsal-ventral patterning of the embryonic axis. **Hannah Greenfeld**

226 2:30 pm Localized and tissue-wide gene expression changes during regeneration of *Drosophila* imaginal discs revealed by single-cell analysis. **Melanie Worley**

227 2:45 pm Quantitative analysis of trancriptome dynamics during developmental state transitions. **Carole LaBonne**

228 3:00 pm Generating left-right asymmetry through RNA regulation in Kupffer's Vesicle. Rebecca Burdine

229 3:15 pm Epithelial integrity monitoring via ligand-receptor segregation ensures malignant cell elimination. **David Bilder**

230 3:30 pm Cell competition as a selection against aneuploid cells. **Nicholas Baker**

231 3:45 pm Genetic basis and evolutionary context for structural color shift in the Buckeye butterfly (*Junonia coenia*). **Rachel Thayer**

Friday, April 24 2:00 pm - 4:00 pm Woodrow Wilson A

Models of Neurological Diseases

Session Chair: Kerri Kinghorn

232 2:00 pm Probing the Mechanism of ROSinduced Lipid Droplet formation and Implications for Alzheimer's disease. **Matthew Moulton**

233 2:15 pm Multi-species animal modeling of a human mutation in *KCNT1* that is associated with epilepsy. **Elizabeth Bryda**

234 2:30 pm Mutant *Hoxb8* Microglia Are Causative for Chronic Anxiety and OCD-Spectrum Disorders in Mice. **Mario Capecchi**

235 2:45 pm TRPV4 disrupts mitochondrial transport and causes axonal degeneration via a CaMKII-dependent elevation of intracellular Ca2+. **Thomas Lloyd**

236 3:00 pm Single Cell Transcriptomics Reveals Misregulated Cellular and Molecular Networks in a Mouse Model of Fragile X Syndrome. **Elisa Donnard**

237 3:15 pm Downregulation of innate immunity suppresses seizures in *prickle* mutants. **Krishna Madhav Nukala**

238 3:30 pm Creating and Understanding Next-Generation Mouse Models of Alzheimer's Disease. Gregory Carter

239 3:45 pm Genome-wide discovery of human-gene toxicity modifiers of α -synuclein. Ishita Haider

Friday, April 24 2:00 pm - 4:00 pm Cherry Blossom Ballroom

Through a Population Genetics Lens

Session Chair: C. Brandon Ogbunu

240 2:00 pm Attacks on genetic privacy via uploads to genealogical databases. **Michael Edge**

241 2:15 pm A *Drosophila* telomere protein evolves adaptively to contain telomeric retrotransposons. **Mia Levine**

242 2:30 pm Genome-wide *in vivo* fitness costs of mutations in Hepatitis C virus. Kaho Tisthammer

243 2:45 pm Identifying sites under positive selection on viral proteins. **Jonathan Mah**

244 3:00 pm Mutualistic interactions shape adaptation in a model yeast-algae community. **Sandeep Venkataram**

245 3:15 pm Most cancers carry a substantial deleterious load due to Hill-Robertson interference. **Susanne Tilk**

246 3:30 pm The effect of negative selection on the genetic diversity of recombining populations. **Ivana Cvijovic**

1234A 3:45 pm Assortative mating and rapid adaptation shape genetic variation in admixed Cape Verdeans. **Katharine Korunes**

994A 3:47 pm *De novo* evolved genes are essential for *Drosophila* male fertility and act at multiple stages of spermatogenesis. **Geoffrey Findlay**

1384A 3:49 pm The theory and practice of measuring broad-range and chromosome-wide recombination rate from marker selected pools. **Kevin Wei**

1150A 3:51 pm Increased oxidative damage to DNA in the lab environment cannot explain why the *C. elegans* mutation spectrum is different in the lab and in nature. **Moein Rajaei**

1001B 3:53 pm Positive and negative selection explain phage domestication. Lindi Wahl

1286B 3:55 pm Investigating the role of PRDM9 in invertebrate recombination using the coral *Acropora millepora*. **Carla Hoge**

ORAL AND WORKSHOP SESSIONS

Friday, April 24 2:00 pm - 4:00 pm Potomac C/1-3

New Technology and Resources

Session Chair: Aashiq Kachroo

247 2:00 pm Large-scale phenotypic profiling of yeast subcellular compartments using high-content screening at single-cell resolution. Mojca Mattiazzi Usaj

248 2:15 pm The design and assembly of synthetic yeast chromosome VIII. **Stephanie Lauer**

249 2:30 pm Quantifying material tissue properties in cellularizing *Drosophila* embryo using soft bendable cantilevers. **Konstantin Doubrovinski**

250 2:45 pm Mapping cell types and gene regulatory networks in the developing *Drosophila* brain using single-cell transcriptomics and epigenomics. **Jasper Janssens**

251 3:00 pm Light-dependent spatiotemporal control of gene expression a la carte: from discrete patterns to emoji-like shapes. **Lorena de Mena**

252 3:15 pm Defining the Geometry of Life Across Model Organisms as a Unifying Framework for Computational Phenomics. **Keith Cheng**

253 3:30 pm Combined transient ablation and single cell RNA sequencing reveals the development of medullary thymic epithelial cells. **Kristen Wells**

254 3:45 pm A human cell atlas of gene expression during development. **Junyue Cao**

Friday, April 24 2:00 pm - 4:00 pm Maryland A

Education Session

Session Chairs: Justin DiAngelo Te-Wen Lo Jenny Knight

255 2:00 pm Bear Hair Snares & DNA: Impact of Collaborative Instruction on Molecular Genetics and Mammalogy Students. Julie Hall

256 2:15 pm CURE to CURE: Designing and Synthesizing Anti-biofilm Drugs as Sophomores (Intro Bio and O-Chem CURE) as a Foundation for Screening and Analyzing Mutants in Biofilm Production Pathways as Juniors (Upper level Genetics CURE). **Linda Hensel**

257 2:30 pm Genome Solver: Building faculty skills in bioinformatics. Anne Rosenwald

258 2:45 pm Promoting learning and learner -centered teaching of genetics and bioinformatics with the Assessment Evaluation Rubric. Rochelle Tractenberg

259 3:00 pm The Genomics Education Alliance: scalable, sustainable Infrastructure for undergraduate course-based research experiences. Jason Williams

260 3:15 pm Crowd-sourcing CRISPR: A coursebased research project to investigate the impact of chromatin environment on double-strand break repair while enhancing student learning. **Rebecca Burgess**

261 3:30 pm The Pipeline CURE: an iterative approach to introduce all students to research throughout a biology curriculum. **Teresa Lee**

2623:45 pmPerformance-Enhanced Biology:an interdisciplinary and inter-institutionalexperiment in science literacy and communication.Luke Ziegler

Friday, April 24 8:00 pm - 10:15 pm Potomac Ballroom

Keynote Session 2

Fuchs

Session Chair: Terry Magnuson Stem Cells In Silence, Action and Cancer. **Elaine**

How can biology and breeding contribute to improving food systems and climate change? **Ed Buckler**

A liquid-like organelle at the root of motile ciliopathy. John Wallingford

Alliance for Genome Resources. Paul Sternberg

Genetics Society of America Award Presentations

Back (and Forward!) to Basics. Keith Yamamoto

Saturday, April 25

8:00 am - 10:00 am Maryland A

Gene Regulation: RNA Features and Functions

Session Chair:

Julie Claycomb

268 8:00 am Unraveling the influence of sequence features and position on uORF activity using massively parallel reporter systems and machine learning. **Joel McManus**

269 8:15 am Codon usage bias in a complex multicellular organism: one size does not fit all. **Scott Allen**

270 8:30 am The splicing factor SFPQ represses the formation of cryptic last exons. **Pat Gordon**

271 8:45 am Splicing takes place as RNA polymerase II transcribes past recursive and canonical splice sites in the developing *Drosophila* embryo. **Rui Gonçalo Martinho**

272 9:00 am mRNAs targeted by silencing small RNAs accumulate in P granules. John Paul Ouyang

273 9:15 am Functional evolution of noncoding RNA for mammalian dosage compensation. **Sha Sun**

274 9:30 am An m6A/YTHDF1 pathway is required for learning and memory in *Drosophila*. **Lijuan Kan**

275 9:45 am RNA abasic sites in yeast and human cells. **Vivian Cheung**

ORAL AND WORKSHOP SESSIONS

Saturday, April 25 8:00 am - 10:00 am Maryland C

Genome Integrity

Session Chairs: Brian Calvi Beth Dumont

276 8:00 am Evolutionarily conserved pathways prevent mislocalization of CENP-A and chromosomal instability (CIN) in yeast and human cells. **Munira Basrai**

277 8:15 am Rif1 functions in a tissue-specific manner to control replication timing through its PP1-binding motif. Jared Nordman

278 8:30 am Evidence of pervasive DNA replication mediated class of CNVs. **Pieter Spealman**

279 8:45 am Polymerase theta protects against detrimental mitotic recombination. Juan Carvajal-Garcia

280 9:00 am Chromatin modifiers alter repair/rejection outcomes during homologous recombination in *S. cerevisiae*. **Beata Mackenroth**

281 9:15 am Regulation of sister chromatid repair maintains genomic integrity during meiosis. **Erik Toraason**

282 9:30 am The meiosis-specific cohesin subunit Rad2111 is required for oogenesis but is dispensible for spermatogenisis in zebrafish. **Sean Burgess**

283 9:45 am Delineation of the SUMO-Modified Proteome Reveals Regulatory Functions Throughout Meiosis. **Neil Hunter**

Saturday, April 25 8:00 am - 10:00 am Potomac A/B

Genetics of Neuronal Development and Behavior

Session Chairs: Julie Dallmann Max Heiman

284 8:00 am The primary cilia gene *Ttc21b* modulates forebrain and orofacial development as a crucial ciliopathy gene. **Rolf Stottmann**

285 8:15 am Unique homeobox codes delineate all neuron classes of the nematode *Caenorhabditis elegans*. **Molly Reilly**

286 8:30 am Axonal initial segment-like regions are localized distal to the intersection of dendrites and axons in active *Drosophila* neurons. **Thomas Ravenscroft**

287 8:45 am Autophagy-dependent filopodial kinetics restrict synaptic partner choice during *Drosophila* brain wiring. **Ferdi Ridvan Kiral**

288 9:00 am Neuropeptide VF Neurons Promote Sleep via the Serotonergic Raphe. Daniel Lee

289 9:15 am Maintenance of homeostasis by regulating taste circuits and feeding behaviors. Liqun Yuan

290 9:30 am Feedback between sensorimotor and neuromodulatory circuits enables flexible selection of behavioral states in *C. elegans*. **Steven Flavell**

291 9:45 am Formation and roles of the specialized architecture of axonal tubular ER, and its relevance to axon degeneration. **Cahir O'Kane**

Saturday, April 25 8:00 am - 10:00 am Cherry Blossom Ballroom

Departures from Additivity: Dominance, Epistasis and GxE

Session Chair: Jeffrey Ross-Ibarra

292 8:00 am Temperature-dependent phenotypic effects of house fly proto-Y chromosomes explain the maintenance of polygenic sex determination in natural populations. **Kiran Adhikari**

293 8:15 am Gene-by-diet interactions modulate the landscape of transcriptional response of individual fruit flies. **Luisa Pallares**

294 8:30 am Sign inversion in selection on modifier mutations. **Yevgeniy Raynes**

295 8:45 am The persistence of haploinsufficiency over evolutionary time, and its consequences. **Summer Morrill**

296 9:00 am Goldilocks and the Three Genotypes: Characterizing the Prevalence of Overdominance for Adaptive Mutations that Arise in Diploids. **Vivian Chen**

297 9:15 am Genetic mapping in the rice 'heat MAGIC' population using imputed genotype data from low coverage sequencing. **Funmi Ladejobi**

298 9:30 am Evolutionary modification of dominance reversal under seasonal antagonism. **Evgeny Brud**

1138A 9:45 am Genetic background influences evolutionary heterogeneity and genome stability in adaptation to antifungal drugs. Aleeza Gerstein

1146C 9:47 am What does recessive deleterious variation look like? **Matthew Rockman**

976A 9:49 am Evolutionary causes and consequences of the epistatic interactions among deleterious transposable element insertions. **Grace Lee**

1373B 9:51 am Coheritability and Coenvironmentability as Concepts for Partitioning the Phenotypic Correlation. **Jorge Vasquez-Kool**

1208B 9:53 am Mitochondrial evolution among diverse yeast species and engineering synthetic mitochondrial genomes. John Wolters

896B 9:55 am Stage-specific gene expression throughout threespine stickleback spermatogenesis revealed through single-cell RNAseq. **Daniel Shaw** Saturday, April 25 8:00 am - 10:00 am Potomac C/1-3

Direct Collaborations Between Model Organism Researchers and Clinicians

Session Chairs: Shinya Yamamoto Andy Golden Koichi Kawakami Philippe Campeau

299 8:00 am The essential role of model organisms for functional studies of genes and variants linked to human diseases. Ada Hamosh

300 8:15 am Solving difficult to diagnose diseases using flies and zebrafish: the Model Organisms Screening Centers of the Undiagnosed Diseases Network. **Hugo Bellen**

301 8:30 am The Canadian Rare Diseases Models and Mechanisms (RDMM) Network: Connecting Understudied Genes for Rare Diseases to Functional Characterization Research in Model Organisms. **Phillippe Campeau**

302 8:45 am J-RDMM: the challenge in Japan to apply zebrafish and other model organisms to the study of rare and undiagnosed diseases. **Koichi Kawakami**

303 9:00 am Leveraging the International Mouse Phenotyping Consortium in collaborative research. Lauryl Nutter

304 9:15 am Modeling rare monogenic human diseases in *C. elegans*. Andy Golden

305 9:30 am A model organism-based drug discovery pipeline for amyotrophic lateral sclerosis. **Alex Parker**

306 9:45 am Strategies and resources to facilitate direct collaborations between clinicians and model organism researchers on a global scale. **Shinya Yamamoto**

ORAL AND WORKSHOP SESSIONS

Saturday, April 25 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Maryland C

Genomics and Systems Biology

Session Chair: Audrey Gasch

307 10:30 am A distinct class of condensin II sites are required to establish long-range interactions between distal heterochromatic sites following mitotic exit. **Randi Isenhart**

308 10:45 am Dynamics and functional characterization of the pan-metazoan ultra-conserved smORFeome in *Drosophila*. Nathan Keith

309 11:00 am Functional Analysis of the Mysterious Germline-Restricted Chromosome in Zebra Finch (*Taeniopygia guttata*). **Kathryn Asalone**

310 11:15 am DeepArk: sequence-based models of cis-regulatory logic for model organisms. **Evan Cofer**

311 11:30 am Biological Robustness: genetic compensation and transcriptional adaptation. **Didier Stainier**

312 11:45 am The dynamics of global acetylation remodeling during the yeast heat shock response. **Jeff Lewis**

313 12:00 pm Disome profiling reveals genomewide targets of ribosome quality control. **Nicholas Guydosh**

314 12:15 pm A large accessory protein interactome is rewired across environments. **Sasha Levy**

Saturday, April 25 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Potomac A/B

Developmental Genetics: Organ Systems

Session Chairs: Ruth Arkell John Rawls

315 10:30 am Single cell sequencing the lateral plate mesoderm origins of mesothelial membranes. **Christian Mosimann**

316 10:45 am Regulation of blood cell transdifferentiation by oxygen sensing neurons through atypical guanylyl cyclases. **Katja Brückner**

317 11:00 am Molecular regulation of vascular smooth muscle cell recruitment to arteries during development. **Amber Stratman**

318 11:15 am *The sexy heart*: sex-specific differences during mouse cardiac development. **Nora Engel**

319 11:30 am Endocardial cell dynamics, modulated by cardiac function and Acvrl1a signaling, shape the cardiac outflow tract. **Deborah Yelon**

320 11:45 am Cholinergic nerve dependent regeneration in the gut. **Afroditi Petsakou**

321 12:00 pm A role for PAR polarity proteins in microtubule reorganization as intestinal epithelial cells divide. **Maria Sallee**

322 12:15 pm An abundant quiescent stem cell population protects principal cells from kidney stones in adult *Drosophila* Malpighian tubules. **Chenhui Wang**

Saturday, April 25 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Potomac C/1-3

Mechanistic Intracellular

Dynamics

Session Chairs: Amanda Amodeo Sally Horne-Badovinac

323 10:30 am Patched regulates lipid homeostasis by controlling cellular cholesterol levels. **Anne Spang**

324 10:45 am *Pla2g12b* affects serum cholesterol levels via the lipoprotein biogenesis pathway. **James Thierer**

325 11:00 am ERM-1 phosphorylation and NRFL-1 redundantly control lumen formation in the *C. elegans* intestine in concert with the Ste20-like kinase GCK-4. **Mike Boxem**

326 11:15 am Connecting the lamin dots: Lmnl3 orchestrates chromosome segregation and replication timing during zebrafish cleavage stages. **Dana Klatt Shaw**

327 11:30 am Ire1 Phosphorylates Pumilio to protect XBP1 mRNA from RIDD. **Fatima Cairrao**

328 11:45 am Phenomic screen implicates the yeast lysine acetyltransferase NuA4 in regulation of glycogen synthesis and mitochondrial morphology through the PKA inhibitor Bcy1. **Elizabeth Walden**

329 12:00 pm Translational induction of ATF4 mRNA during Integrated Stress Response requires noncanonical initiation factors eIF2D and DENR. **Hyung Don Ryoo**

330 12:15 pm α-Arrestins Regulate Autophagy. **Allyson O'Donnell** Saturday, April 25 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Maryland A

Discovering Careers in Industry

Sponsored by Calico and DuPont

This session will provide attendees a deeper understanding of the organizational structure of companies, various roles within organizations, how to prepare for a transition into industry, and more. Kailene Simon, Associate Director at Atalanta Therapeutics, will lead off with a 20 minute talk about the current environment for scientists in industry, and will then interview the scientists listed below about their experiences, focusing on the opportunities and challenges of working in the private sector. This will be followed by an opportunity for attendees to meet with recruiters from companies.

- Julia Alterman, Principal Scientist, Atalanta Therapeutics
- Janis Weeks, Co-founder and Chief Global Health Officer, NemaMetrix, Inc
- Christian Mueller, Head of Gene Therapy, Sanofi Genzyme
- Lucy Xie, Postdoctoral Fellow, Stanford University
- Alan Xian Ji, Scientist, Eidos Therapeutics
- Abraham Scaria, Chief Scientific Officer, IVERIC
 Bio

ORAL AND WORKSHOP SESSIONS

Saturday, April 25 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Cherry Blossom Ballroom

Complex Trait Adaptation

Session Chair: Emily B. Josephs

331 10:30 am Characterizing strong adaptation in an admixed population over 20 generations. **Amy Goldberg**

332 10:45 am Population genomics identifies a large region with multiple adaptive targets across populations of an agricultural pest subjected to insecticide selection. **Bernarda Calla**

333 11:00 am Decoding wheat adaptation by genus-level population sequencing. **Fei Lu**

334 11:15 am The genomic basis of adaptation in a ninety year long barley experiment. **Daniel Koenig**

33511:30 am The strength and pattern of
natural selection on rice gene expression. Simon
Groen

336 11:45 am Fitness and environmental patterns in maize landraces identify beneficial alleles at single gene resolution. **Daniel Gates**

337 12:00 pm A full-likelihood method to disentangle selection on genetically-correlated traits using whole-genome genealogies. **Aaron Stern**

1024A 12:15 pm The genomic signature of gene flow between crop and wild amaranth species and its contribution to incomplete domestication. **Markus Stetter**

997A 12:17 pm Field experiment demonstrates rapid phenotypic and polygenic genomic adaptation in response to seasonal environmental change. **Seth Rudman**

1340B 12:19 pm Local adaptation in *Populus trichocarpa*. **Hari Chhetri**

973A 12:21 pm The role of phospholipid metabolism in maize adaptation to highlands. **Rubén Rellán-Álvarez**

1028B 12:23 pm Inversion polymorphisms suppress recombination across megabase-scale genomic blocks between locally adapted populations of the Atlantic silverside. **Maria Akopyan**

1294A 12:25 pm Inferring the properties of mutational effects on fitness using high-throughput phenotyping. **Yevgeniy Plavskin**

Saturday, April 25 2:00 pm - 4:00 pm Woodrow Wilson A

Germ Line (C. elegans)

Session Chair: Diana Chu

338 2:00 pm Lessons learned from a genetic law-breaker. Diane Shakes

339 2:30 pm mRNA localization is linked to translation regulation in the *Caenorhabditis elegans* germ lineage. **Dylan Parker**

340 2:45 pm DNA damage repair is altered in aging *C. elegans* oocytes. **Victoria Adler**

341 3:00 pm SPE-36 is an EGF-motif containing secreted sperm protein required for fertilization in *C. elegans*. **Amber Krauchunas**

342 3:15 pm DAF-18/PTEN inhibits germline zygotic gene activation during primordial germ cell auiescence. **E Hubbard**

343 3:30 pm Effects of Polyploidy in *C. elegans*. **Mara Schvarzstein**

1440C 3:45 pm Determining the role of LOTR-1, a LOTUS and Tudor domain containing protein in the germline of *C. elegans*. **Elisabeth Marnik**

1924A 3:47 pm Age-related loss of flavin adenine dinucleotide (FAD) impairs sperm function and male reproductive advantage in *C. elegans*. **Chia-An Yen**

1452C 3:49 pm The Exocyst Complex Promotes Stem Cell Proliferation by Regulating Recycling of Notch Receptor in *Caenorhabditis elegans* Germline. **Pushpa Kumari**

1450A 3:51 pm SPE-51, a secreted protein with Ig-like fold, is required for sperm-egg fusion in *C. elegans*. **Xue Mei**

1449C 3:53 pm NHR-23/NR1F1 is necessary for organelle biogenesis and progression through meiosis I during *C. elegans* spermatogenesis. Jordan Ward

1458C 3:55 pm Distinct steps in *C. elegans* oogenesis are regulated by specific neurons and insulin-like peptides in response to food quality. **Joy Alcedo**

Saturday, April 25 2:00 pm - 4:00 pm Potomac A/B

Developmental Genetics

(Drosophila)

Session Chairs: Mary Baylies Nic Tapon Melanie Worley

3442:00 pmIntercellular feedback in the
growing Drosophila germline cluster. Caroline
Doherty

345 2:15 pm A new conserved modulator of immune cell tissue invasion induces a metabolic program through concerted shifts in transcription and translation. **Daria Siekhaus**

346 2:30 pm Positioning a stem cell niche during organogenesis. **Lauren Anllo**

347 2:45 pm Ecdysone dependent maturation of the epithelial barrier limits Dilp8 signaling in *Drosophila* wing imaginal discs. **Danielle DaCrema**

348 3:00 pm The Integrity of the mitotic nuclear lamina is required for stem cell maintenance. **Tingting Duan**

349 3:15 pm Cells with loss-of-heterozygosity after exposure to ionizing radiation in *Drosophila* are culled by p53-dependent and p53-independent mechanisms. **TinTin Su**

350 3:30 pm Rescue of a missing heart: The role of ribosomal proteins in congenital heart disease. **Tanja Nielsen**

351 3:45 pm Wound-induced polyploidization enables the *Drosophila* abdominal epithelium to adapt and become muscle-like to restore tissue mechanics. **Kayla Gjelsvik** Saturday, April 25 2:00 pm - 4:00 pm Potomac C/1-3

Neurogenetics/New Technology (*Drosophila*)

Session Chairs: Bassem Hassan Robin Hiesinger Kate O'Connor-Giles Giorgio Gilestro Leif Benner

352 2:00 pm Non-autonomous regulation of *Drosophila* neuroblast proliferation via glia lipid mediated hedgehog signalling. **Qian Dong**

353 2:15 pm The ionotropic receptor *IR56D* is selectively required for perception of medium-chain fatty acids. **Elizabeth Brown**

354 2:30 pm Walking and Singing: Closed-loop modulation of *Drosophila* song. **Osama Ahmed**

355 2:45 pm Sorry not sorry: The neural basis of female aggression. **Amanda Moehring**

356 3:00 pm A large library of UAS-human cDNA constructs and transgenic *Drosophila* stocks to facilitate translational research. **Shinya Yamamoto**

357 3:15 pm Proteomics of protein trafficking by *in vivo* tissue-specific labeling. **Ilia Droujinine**

358 3:30 pm Efficient allelic-drive in *Drosophila*. Annabel Guichard

359 3:45 pm Microbiome High-throughput Screening System in *Drosophila*: an Opportunity to Understand Colonization. **Maria Jaime**

ORAL AND WORKSHOP SESSIONS

Saturday, April 25 2:00 pm - 4:00 pm Potomac D/4-6

Developmental Genetics (Mammal)

Session Chairs: Teresa Gunn Lauryl Nutter

360 2:00 pm Proteomics reveals the role of translational regulation in ES cells. **Selcan Aydin**

361 2:15 pm Coordinate regulation of chromosome length and crossover rate by SUMO. **Neil Hunter**

362 2:30 pm Exploring the Genetic Basis for Atrioventricular Septal Defects in Down Syndrome. **Yicong Li**

2:45 pm IMGS Trainee Symposium Selected Presentation

363 3:00 pm Defining the chromatin state and gene regulatory network underlying the regenerative potential of alveolar epithelial progenitor cells. **William Zacharias**

3:15 pm IMGS Trainee Symposium Selected Presentation

364 3:30 pm Altered neural crest development in *Pax3* Spina bifida mutants underlies deficits in bladder innervation and aberrant bladder function. **Michelle Southard-Smith**

365 3:45 pm Elevated canonical WNT signalling disrupts heart development and may underlie cases of human Heterotaxy. **Kristen Barratt**

Saturday, April 25 2:00 pm - 4:00 pm Cherry Blossom Ballroom

Divergence, Hybridization and Reproducible Isolation (PEQG)

Session Chair: Molly Schumer

366 2:00 pm Assembly of a young vertebrate Y chromosome reveals convergent signatures of sex chromosome evolution. **Catherine Peichel**

367 2:15 pm A supernumerary chromosome produces a 0W/00 sex determination system in a cichlid fish. **Erin Peterson**

368 2:30 pm Odorant receptor tuning contributes to the evolution of sexual signaling in perfume-collecting orchid bees. **Philipp Brand**

369 2:45 pm The selective forces and genetic basis of mating interactions that contribute to the rapid evolution of reproductive isolation. **Dean Castillo**

370 3:00 pm X-linked incompatibilities underlie widespread disruption of autosomal regulatory networks in overgrown placentas of hybrid dwarf hamsters. **Emily Moore**

371 3:15 pm Repeated evolution of circadian clock dysregulation in cavefish populations. **Katya Mack**

372 3:30 pm The genetics of reproductive isolation through host switching in experimentally evolved pigeon lice (Columbicola columbae). James Baldwin-Brown

1106B 3:45 pm Mechanisms of hybrid male sterility in reciprocal crosses between malaria mosquito species. **Igor Sharakhov**

1098C 3:47 pm Using genome-wide patterns of ancestry to infer the demographic history of hybrid zones. **Megan Frayer**

1092C 3:49 pm Locomotion leads to speciation, in the form of a supergene locus. **Wei Zhang**

1297A 3:51 pm Investigating the role of odorant binding proteins in the *Drosophila* post-mating response. **Nora Brown**

1007B 3:53 pm Inferring adaptive introgression using Hidden Markov Models. Jesper Svedberg

1055B 3:55 pm A comparative population genomics approach for high-resolution maps of natural selection in drosophilids. **Bernard Kim**

Saturday, April 25 2:00 pm - 4:00 pm Woodrow Wilson Ballroom B-D

System Biology of Yeast (Yeast)

Session Chairs: Maya Schuldiner John Pringle

373 2:00 pm Presentation of Yeast Genetics Meeting Lifetime Achievement Award to Nancy Kleckner, Harvard University

374 2:15 pm Cleavage-furrow formation without an actomyosin ring in yeast and *Chlamydomonas*. **Masayuki Onishi**

375 2:30 pm Towards a systematic map of the functional role of protein phosphorylation. **Bede Busby**

376 2:45 pm Species-wide survey of background-dependent phenotype across yeast natural populations. **Jing Hou**

377 3:00 pm Gene regulatory network reconstruction using single-cell RNA sequencing of barcoded genotypes in diverse environments. **David Gresham**

378 3:15 pm Connecting novel rare disease gene discoveries to functional characterization research in yeast and other model organisms. **Phil Hieter**

379 3:30 pm Uncovering the function of uncharacterized yeast proteins using a multitude of new Swap-Tag (SWAT) libraries. **Maya Schuldiner**

672C 3:44 pm Comparative pangenome analysis across yeast species reveals a variability shaped by introgression events. **Joseph Schacherer**

1907B 3:46 pm A repurposed role for the E3 ubiquitin ligase Hrd1 in the retrotranslocation of misfolded membrane proteins. **Marco Proietto**

955A 3:48 pm A CAF-1-mediated replicationcoupled chromatin assembly pathway prevents inappropriate silent chromatin formation via promoting histone acetylation. **Ann Kirchmaier**

1881C 3:50 pm A MAPK inhibitor that is targeted for destruction by the anaphase promoting complex links spore differentiation to the completion of meiosis. **Abhimannyu Rimal**

2131A 3:52 pm Divergent trajectories of single-cell aging. **Nan Hao**

1913B 3:54 pm Regulation of the Cardiac Potassium Channel Kir2.1 by α -Arrestins. Natalie Hager

1887C 3:56 pm Uncovering the Role of Eaf1 in the Delicate Balance of Lipid Droplet Synthesis and Membrane Composition in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. **Sarah Laframboise**

1884C 3:58 pm Regulation of an Intrinsic Polarity Establishment Pathway by a Differentiation-Type MAPK Pathway. **Aditi Prabhakar**

ORAL AND WORKSHOP SESSIONS

Saturday, April 25 2:00 pm - 4:00 pm Maryland C

Insights into Cellular Dynamics and Functions (Zebrafish)

Session Chairs: Qing Deng

380 2:00 pm The recycling endosome
 protein Rab25 coordinates actomyosin network
 maintenance, mitosis and cytokinesis to regulate
 epithelial tissue spreading in the zebrafish gastrula.
 Morley Willoughby

381 2:15 pm Dynamic actomyosin pulses induce visco-elastic heterogeneity to drive epithelial cell extrusion. **Youmna Atieh**

382 2:30 pm Only Unstable Integrins are Activated by the Extracellular Matrix *in vivo*. **Guangyu Sun**

383 2:45 pm Genetic analysis of ileal identity in the zebrafish intestine. **John Rawls**

384 3:00 pm Cooperative activities of activation and repressive elements in cardiac regeneration enhancers confer regenerationspecific gene transcription. **Junsu Kang**

385 3:15 pm Regulation of protrusive behavior during collective cell migration. **Hannah Olson**

386 3:30 pm Skin cells undergo cellular fission to support expanding body surfaces in zebrafish.Keat Ying Chan

387 3:45 pm Studying meningeal development and function using the zebrafish. **Marina Venero Galanternik**

Saturday, April 25 7:45 pm - 9:30 pm Potomac Ballroom

Keynote Session 3

Session Chairs: Qing Deng

Selective interference and the evolution of sex. Sarah Otto

Bridging biophysics and neurology: the role of aberrant phase transitions in neurological disease. J. Paul Taylor

Genetics Society of America Award Presentations

Interview. Pat Brown

Sunday, April 26

8:00 am - 10:00 am Woodrow Wilson A

Neuronal Development (C. elegans)

Session Chair: Richard Pool

391 8:00 am Homeobox gene encode neuronal cell type diversity. **Oliver Hobert**

3928:30 amEmbryo to mother signal toclean up molecular garbage-transgenerationalproteostasis adjustment via exopher production.Sangeena Salam

393 8:45 am Retrograde extension as a general mechanism of sensory dendrite development. **Maxwell Heiman**

394 9:00 am FKH-7/FOXP regulates sensory neuron function during developmental decision-making. **Cynthia Chai**

395 9:15 am Distinct mechanisms regulate presynaptic release of functionally similar insulin/ IGF-like proteins in *C. elegans* sensory neurons. **Tali Gidalevitz**

396 9:30 am Sensory cilia as the Achilles heel of nematodes when attacked by carnivorous mushrooms. **Yen-Ping Hsueh**

397 9:45 am Identifying biogenesis mechanisms for discrete subpopulations of ciliary-derived extracellular vesicles. **Rachael Gill**

ORAL AND WORKSHOP SESSIONS

Sunday, April 26 8:00 am - 10:00 am Potomac A/B

Gene Regulation/Genome Integrity (Drosophila)

Session Chairs: Melissa Harrison Daniel McKay Jeff Sekelsky Astrid Haase Evan Dewey

398 8:00 am Ecdysone Signaling Shapes Tissue Regeneration in Wing Discs through Regulation of Wingless Expression. **Faith Karanja**

399 8:15 am The temporal transcription factor E93 controls enhancer competency during *Drosophila* wing development. **Matthew Niederhuber**

400 8:30 am The transcription factor M1BP targets CP190 to chromatin to regulate transcription and chromatin insulator activity. **Indira Bag**

401 8:45 am Coordinate regulation of salivary gland form and function by *ribbon* during tubulogenesis. **Rajprasad Loganathan**

402 9:00 am Ribosomal DNA-specific retrotransposons maintain unstable ribosomal DNA repeats in the *Drosophila* male germline. **Jonathan Nelson**

403 9:15 am Mechanisms of CO suppression by heterozygous inversion breakpoints. **Nicole Crown**

404 9:30 am Targeted *de novo* centromere formation in *Drosophila* reveals plasticity and maintenance potential of CENP-A chromatin. **Barbara Mellone**

405 9:45 am Gazing into the CRISPR crystal ball – experimental and computational analysis of Cas9-induced alternative end-joining in *Drosophila*. **Mitch McVey**

Sunday, April 26 8:00 am - 10:00 am Potomac C/1-3

Intracellular Dynamics

(Drosophila)

Session Chairs: Matt Sieber Savraj Grewal Heidi Bretscher

406 8:00 am Adipose mitochondrial metabolism couples nutrients to systemic insulin signaling and growth. **Shrivani Pirahas**

4078:15 amCoordination of Insulin signallingand metabolism during selective organ sparing.Sebastian Sorge

4088:30 amClu bliss particles respond tonutritional regulation in *Drosophila* germ cells.Kelsey Sheard

4098:45 amA rapidly evolving actin-relatedprotein monitors sperm quality in Drosophila.Courtney Schroeder

410 9:00 am CDK-regulated phase separation seeded by histone genes ensures precise growth and function of Histone Locus Bodies. **Robert Duronio**

411 9:15 am Optogenetic dissection of signaling crosstalk in the early embryo. **Sarah McFann**

412 9:30 am Regulation of Mitochondrial Network Organization in Muscles. **Prasanna Katti**

413 9:45 am A CSN-SDR-PLIN2 axis regulates lipid droplet size via affecting Brummer ATGL lipase. **Xun Huang**

Sunday, April 26 8:00 am - 10:00 am Potomac D/4-6

New Technology and Resources (Mammal)

Session Chairs: Martin Hrabe de Angelis Marty Ferris

414 8:00 am Efficient and effective curriculum development and training for biological sciences. **Sue McClatchy**

415 8:15 am The mouse Gene Expression Database (GXD): fostering insights into the molecular mechanisms of development and disease. **Constance Smith**

416 8:30 am Completing the GENCODE gene catalogue for the mouse reference genome. **Jane Loveland**

417 8:45 am Disease Portals at RGD: Access to Consolidated Disease-Related Data and Tools Across Species. Jennifer Smith

418 9:00 am Physiological metal nanoparticlebased genome editor delivery system for correction of human *CFTR* mutation in a mouse model. **Daniel Davis**

419 9:15 am Whole genome CRISPR screen identifies genes involved in early human development. **Julie Mathieu**

420 9:30 am IMGS Business Meeting

Sunday, April 26 8:00 am - 10:00 am Cherry Blossom Ballroom

Future Visions of Population, Evolutionary, and Quantitative Genetics (PEQG)

Session Chair: Dmitri Petrov

421 8:00 am Announcement of the James F Crow Early Career Researcher Award and Poster Awards. **Bret Payseur**

422 8:15 am Selection against archaic DNA in human regulatory regions. **Kelley Harris**

423 8:30 am Natural hybridization reveals incompatible alleles causing melanoma in swordtail fish. **Molly Schumer**

424 8:45 am Chromatin and epigenomic variation reveals the gene regulatory landscape of adaptive divergence in sticklebacks. **Felicity Jones**

425 9:00 am The role of local adaptation in shaping GxE. **Emily Josephs**

426 9:15 am Evolution of the essential gap gene giant causes hybrid inviability in *Drosophila*. **Daniel Matute**

427 9:30 am The epistatic norm of reaction. **Brandon Ogbunu**

ORAL AND WORKSHOP SESSIONS

Sunday, April 26 8:00 am - 10:00 am Woodrow Wilson Ballroom B-D

Dynamics and Regulation of Cellular Organization (Yeast)

Session Chairs: Kerry Bloom Jodi Nunnari

428 8:00 am Spatial organization of mitochondrial inner membrane subdomains. **Jodi Nunnari**

429 8:15 am MitoCPR– a stress response that maintains mitochondrial homeostasis. **Hilla Weidberg**

430 8:30 am A non-canonical Hippo pathway regulates spindle disassembly and cytokinesis during meiosis II in *Saccaromyces cerevisiae*. Linda Huang

431 8:45 am Measuring load-bearing interactions between the Dam1 complex and its multiple binding sites in the Ndc80 complex. **Rachel Flores**

432 9:00 am Spatial segregation of repair pathways within the pericentromere. **Kerry Bloom**

433 9:15 am The kinase Isr1 negatively regulates hexosamine biosynthesis in *S. cerevisiae*. **Emma Alme**

434 9:30 am Ubiquitin hydrolase regulation of membrane scission by ESCRT-III. **Greg Odorizzi**

435 9:45 am Comprehensive protein architecture of the yeast epigenome at high resolution. **Frank Pugh**
ORAL AND WORKSHOP SESSIONS

Sunday, April 26 8:00 am - 10:00 am Annapolis

Disease Models (Zebrafish)

Session Chairs: Charles Kaufman Zhaoxia Sun

436 8:00 am Enteroendocrine cells sense gut bacteria and activate a gut-brain pathway. Lihua Ye

437 8:15 am NMDA receptor dependent nervous system functions. **Howard Sirotkin**

438 8:30 am System-wide approach for genetic and imaging analysis of brain-periphery communications. **Celia Shiau**

439 8:45 am A Novel Model of Retinal Ganglion Cell Death and Regeneration in Zebrafish. **Kevin Emmerich**

440 9:00 am Building the Vertebrate Codex using the Gene Breaking Protein Trap Library. **Noriko Ichino**

441 9:15 am The Reissner Fiber is Highly Dynamic in vivo and Controls Morphogenesis of the Spine. **Ryan Gray**

442 9:30 am Analysis of craniosynostosis risk factors in zebrafish. **Xuan He**

443 9:45 am Novel patient mutations in *MAP4K4* underlie RASopathy-like syndromes. **Victoria Patterson**

Sunday, April 26 10:30 am - 12:30 pm Potomac Ballroom

Closing Keynote Session

Session Chair: Hugo Bellen

The generation of neural diversity. Claude Desplan

Epigenetic switching in seasonal timing. Caroline Dean

Pattern recognition and pattern formation between homologous chromosomes during meiosis. Abby Dernburg

Harnessing Nature's Diversity for Gene Editing and Beyond. Feng Zhang

Table Of Contents

Best Practices in Training and Education 448A-484A	69
Ethical, Legal, Social Issues 485B-492C	
New Technology and Resources 493A-604C	71
Genomics and Systems Biology 605B-739A	74
Gene Regulation 740B-917B	77
Evolutionary and Population Genetics 972C-1299C	
Quantitative Genetics 1300A-1390A	
Developmental Genetics 1391B-1730B	
Intracellular Dynamics 1731C-1923C	106
Disease Models and Aging 1924A-2260A	111
Neurogenetics 2261B-2390B	121

Poster Session Schedule

Thursday, April 23	7:45 p.m. – 8:30 p.m.	"A" posters
	8:30 p.m. – 9:15 p.m.	"B" posters
	9:15 p.m. – 10:00 p.m.	"C" posters
Friday, April 24	4:30 p.m. – 5:30 p.m.	Odd-numbered posters
	5:30 p.m. – 6:30 p.m.	Even-numbered posters
Saturday, April 25	4:15 p.m. – 5:15 p.m.	Even-numbered posters
	5:15 p.m. – 6:15 p.m.	Odd-numbered posters

Best Practices in Training and Education

448A The new "Rs": An undergraduate genetics lab course for reading, writing, and research replication. **Joseph Ross**

449B Undergraduate research in epigenetics using *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Sarah Elgin**

450C The Genomics Education Partnership: Exploring best practices in implementation of a genomics CURE. **Matthew Wawersik**

451A A course-based undergraduate research experience to map mutagen-sensitivity genes in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Kathryn Kohl**

452B A Research-based laboratory course in Molecular Biology, Genetics, and Evolution. **Eric Spana**

453C Fly-CURE: A consortium of undergraduate genetics laboratory courses mapping and characterizing Drosophila EMS mutants. **Jacob Kagey**

454A Effects of a cancer model organisms course on student self-efficacy and attitudes about science. **Christopher Abdullah**

455B A "virtual poster session" in a course-based undergraduate research experience. **Christina Swanson**

456C Characterizing *Drosophila* Mutagen Sensitive Alleles through a Collaborative Course-based Undergraduate Research Experience (CURE). **Elyse Bolterstein**

457A Variation in *Drosophila melanogaster* Crystal Cell Response to Methoprene (Juvenile hormone mimic) Treatment. **Rebecca Spokony**

458B Beyond the CURE: addressing the needs of undergraduates through an advanced independent research program that examines the effects of gene regulation in neurodegenerative diseases. **Pamela Harvey**

459C Integration of Bioinformatics into Life Science Curricula: Community Development, Dissemination, and Assessment of a NIBLSE Learning Resource. Adam Kleinschmit

460A The Network for Integrating Bioinformatics into Life Sciences (NIBLSE): Barriers to integration. **Anne Rosenwald**

461B Learning genetics by doing: "making a baby" with a deck of cards. **Tina Gumienny**

462C Departmental mentoring climate guidelines to increase recruitment, retention, and trainee success. Jamie Lahvic

463A Ten simple rules for creating an inclusive summer program that provides non-CS undergraduates with coding and research experience. **Pleuni Pennings**

464B Incubators: Building community networks and developing open educational resources to integrate bioinformatics into life science education. **William Morgan**

465C Encouraging science workforce diversity through institutional change. **Michelle Juarez**

466A Planning and developing a state-level policy fellowship: The Virginia Academy of Science, Engineering, and Medicine Commonwealth of Virginia Engineering and Science (COVES) Policy Fellowship. **Danielle DaCrema**

467B COMPASS "Creating Opportunities for Students in Sciences": an analysis of what worked, what did not to prepare underrepresented students in rural North Carolina for STEM occupations.. **Maria Santisteban**

468C Learning Theories Unleash the Power of CUREs (Course-Based Undergraduate Research Experiences) in REIL (Research Experiences in Introductory Lab) Biology Courses and Boost Student Self Efficacy in Scientific Reasoning and Experimental Design. **Cheryl Berry**

469A Community-Responsive CUREs Enhance Communication and Analytical Skills in an Upper-Level Genetics Course. **Jen Rhode Ward**

470B The Triad Approach: Stimulating learning in the undergraduate classroom. **Melissa Eslinger**

471C Let undergraduate students see all facets of the Luria-Delbruck experiment. **Qi Zheng**

472A Characterizing the soil microbiome in the James River Park in Richmond, VA: a research based instructional design. **Dianne Jennings**

473B Small scale interventions in Introductory Biology lead to meaningful changes in student success. **Nathalia Holtzman**

474C An activity- and project-based approach for high school molecular biology and biochemistry instruction: strategies for teaching and assessment. **Ashley Williams**

475A An undergraduate Genetics course that teaches students to analyze primary literature. **Michelle Boissiere**

476B Teaching with Wikipedia-based assignments. Ian Ramjohn **477C** A mobile technology-based cooperative learning platform for undergraduate biology courses in common college classrooms. **Chun Zhou**

478A Structured Discovery: Learning about Gene Structure and Function through Analysis of *Arabidopsis* Genes. **Andrew Woodward**

479B Active Learning in Medical School: A Comparison of Approaches for Interdisciplinary Teaching of Genetics and Pharmacology. **Linda Siracusa**

480C The Mastery Rubric for Bioinformatics: supporting design and evaluation of education and training across the life sciences. **Rochelle Tractenberg**

481A RT-qPCR analysis of putative mutants of the Arabidopsis karrikin signal transduction pathway as a Course-based Undergraduate Research Experience. John Stanga

482B Integrating scientific and educational research using Arabidopsis suppressor mutant screening in a course-based undergraduate research experience. **Jinjie Liu**

483C The Yeast ORFan Gene Project: Finding a Place for Uncharacterized Genes to GO. **Jill Keeney**

484A The Build-a-Genome Network: a Course-Based Undergraduate Research Experience for the Design and Modular Assembly of Bacteriophage Genomes. **Lisa Scheifele**

Ethical, Legal, Social Issues

485B Understanding our scientific past: What became of eugenics course offerings? **Rori Rohlfs**

486C Expanding student access to science careers by cultivating local networks. **Andrew Arsham**

487A Enhancing inclusion of diverse students by training future educators. **Frederick Boehm**

488B Addressing the Threat in the Air: Reducing stereotype threat in science environments. **Leticia Marquez-Magana**

489C How can genetics instructors use culturally relevant pedagogy to reframe racially biased curricula? **Rachel Sparks**

491B Development and Retention of Female Academics Via a Peer-led Book Club Intervention. **Amanda Zacharias**

490A Detection of genetic manipulation in thoroughbred racehorses – a new frontier in doping control. **Edward Ryder**

492C Demystifying race and skin color by consideration of scientific history and the relationships between group-centrism and skin color as complex phenotypes. **Keith Cheng**

New Technology and Resources

493A Developing patterns: genome-wide, spatially resolved transcriptomics of the four *C. elegans* larval stages. **Erik Schild**

494B Femtosecond laser microdissection isolates single *C. elegans* neurons for nerve regeneration RNA-seq studies. **Peisen Zhao**

495C Evaluating proteins for simultaneous calcium imaging and optogenetics in C. elegans. Liangzi Li

496A Toward an EM Time Series: Automated Spatial Single Cell Identification in a Developmental Context. **Anthony Santella**

497B High-resolution imaging of *C. elegans* using *vivo*Chip for high-throughput neurotoxicology studies. **Sudip Mondal**

498C Wrapping culture plates with Parafilm M® increases *Caenorhabditis elegans* growth. **Jessica Shinn-Thomas**

499A SuperSelective primers - a powerful method for detection of single nucleotide variants. **Denis Touroutine**

500B Imaging Large Particle Flow Cytometry with copas vision™ Facilitates High Throughput Analysis And Sorting of Organoids, Cell Clusters, Model Organisms. **Deborah Frenkel**

501C Studying the physiological effects of mutations conferring insecticide resistance in *Drosophila melanogaster* and the application of allelic-drive for reverting these mutations in populations. **bhagyashree kaduskar**

502A Targeting adult courtship behavior to prevent the spread of CRISPR/Cas9-based gene drives. **Pratima Chennuri**

503B Generation and phenotyping of a genomescale CRISPR mutant collection in *Drosophila*. **Shu Kondo**

504C Upgraded tools for tissue-specific mutagenesis by CRISPR/Cas9 in *Drosophila*. **Gabriel Koreman**

505A Using the Drosophila genetic tool-box to dissect insecticide resistance. **Rafael Homem**

506B Drosophila Genomics Resource Center: Generation of cell lines with attP sites and serumfree insect cell culture. **Daniel Mariyappa**

507C Building a Toolbox for the *in vivo* Examination of TORC1 Regulation in *Drosophila*. Chun-Yuan Ting

508A Drosophila genetic resource centers in Japan. Kuniaki Saito

509B Large-scale transgenic *Drosophila* resource collections for loss- and gain-of-function studies. **Jonathan Zirin**

POSTER LISTINGS

510C The *Drosophila* Research and Screening Center-Biomedical Technology Research Resource (DRSC-BTRR) at the DRSC/TRIP. **Stephanie Mohr**

511A A CRISPR/Cas9 based recombination system to facilitate the design of complex transgenic animals. **Junjie Luo**

512B Drop-in: An efficient CRISPR-based strategy to insert small and large fragments of DNA using short homology arms. **Oguz Kanca**

513C A CRISPR-based approach for *in vivo* screening and subsequent phenotypic and expression studies. **Amanda Gratz**

514A A synthetic biology vector toolkit for selection-based transgenesis and complex genome engineering in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Nick Matinyan**

515B Engineering biosafe gene drives in *Drosophila suzukii* for population suppression. **Amarish Yadav**

516C Alternative animal models for characterizing the effects of early-life arsenic exposure. **Jason Coral**

517A Enhancing enhancer studies in non-traditional insect models: a new suite of reporter vectors for diverse insect species. **Kevin Deem**

518B WGS and bioinformatics analysis combined with genetic mapping of EMS mutants in *Drosophila melanogaster* with balancer chromosomes. **Kayla Bieser**

519C A single-cell survey of *Drosophila* blood. **Sudhir Gopal Tattikota**

520A Single-cell chromatin accessibility in *Drosophila melanogaster* model of human tauopathy. **Eve Lowenstein**

521B Single cell transcriptomic atlas of *Drosophila* oogenesis. **Deeptiman Chatterjee**

522C DNA adenine methylation in Drosophila: Identifying methyl transferases and demethylases by targeted in vivo expression. **Bruce McKee**

523A Mechanical and adhesive properties of expectorated and solidified secretory Sgs-glue from larval salivary glands of *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Robert Farkas**

524B FlyMet: an online metabolomics atlas and resource for *Drosophila*. **Sue Krause**

525C A resource for generating MARCM clones with mutations on the 4th chromosome in Drosophila. **Stuart Newfeld**

526A National *Drosophila* species stock center at Cornell University. Lidane Noronha

527B The 'etc' in the GAL4 etc QuickSearch tab: using Experimental tools to find everything. **Sian Gramates**

528C Development of a computer-guided robot for microinjection of embryos for the fruit fly, *Drosophila melanogaster*. Andrew Alegria

529A Validation of animals generated by genome editing: employing long read sequencing and copy counting. Lydia Teboul

530B Next Generation Reporters for the Detection of Somatic Cell Gene Editing Outcomes. David Bergstrom

531C Replicability and reproducibility of genetic analysis between different studies using identical Collaborative Cross inbred mice. **Yanwei Cai**

532A A new sample extraction method for multiomics profiling and signaling pathway analysis. **Sarah Trusiak**

533B Identifying the genetic basis of Mendelian disease phenotypes in laboratory mice. Oraya Zinder

534C Whole Genome Imaging for Detection of Structural Variants in Constitutional Disease. Chiyu Lai

535A Introducing GenFisher, a rapid, effective and uniform target enrichment technology, enabled by semi-conductor technologies and novel chemistry. **Irene Song**

536B Long-fragment UMI-driven Consensus Sequencing (LUCS): long molecule sequencing meets single molecule precision with third generation sequencing. **Zoe Fleischmann**

537C Novel and truly universal hybrid capture blockers solution enables greater targeted sequencing throughput. **Jiashi Wang**

538A No more paywalls: cost-benefit analysis across scRNA-seq platforms reveals biological insight is reproducible at low sequencing depths. **Kathryn McClelland**

539B The personal genome: everyone has one. **Adelaide Rhodes**

540C Advanced mouse behavioral phenotyping to develop community wide tools for computational ethology. **Vivek Kumar**

541A The NASA GeneLab RNA-sequencing pipeline: Harmonized data processing for eukaryotic organisms exposed to spaceflight. Amanda Saravia-Butler

542B The power and flexibility of the MOD-Mine tools and application to the cross-species platform of the Alliance for Genome Resources. **Karen Christie**

543C RefSeq Select: a curated set of representative transcripts for mouse protein-coding genes. **Shashikant Pujar**

544A MMRRC enhancements to the MiniMUGA array for improved genetic QC. **Matthew Blanchard**

545B Phenotypic mouse allele sequence variant annotation at Mouse Genome Informatics. Laurens Wilming

546C The effect of genetic and dietary factors on variation in blood lead accumulation in the Collaborative Cross. **Danila Cuomo**

547A Genetic regulation of steady state B cell responses. **Brea Hampton**

548B Cell-type specific epigenetic trajectory illuminates human brain evolution. **Hyeonsoo Jeong**

549C Building high quality, chromosome-scale, *de novo* genome assemblies by scaffolding Next-Generation Sequencing assemblies with Bionano genome maps. **Andy Pang**

550A Development of CRISPR knockout screening in mosquito cell lines. **Raghuvir Viswanatha**

551B Using *Drosophila* regulatory gene networks to assess risk of RNA interference in diverse insects. **Ebony Argaez**

552C Deciphering glial evolution: genetic and functional characterization of ancestral glia. Larisa Sheloukhova

553A Asking big questions with an emerging model organism: Genomics, transcriptomics, and proteomics of the acorn barnacle *Amphibalanus amphitrite*. Janna Schultzhaus

554B A conserved and a novel gene control sexual dimorphism in mosquito behaviors. **Nipun Basrur**

555C The development of CRISPR-Cas9 based genome-editing tools in entomopathogenic nematode *Steinernema carpocapsae* as a model organism to study microbial symbiosis. **Mengyi Cao**

556A Enhancing the sensitivity and power of transcript detection across species: A customizable, selective, and precise approach for the removal of abundant RNA species. **Kaylinnette Pinet**

557B Contamination-free genomes at NCBI. Pooja Strope

558C A high-throughput microbial single-cell RNA sequencing method reveals gene expression states in bacteria. **Leandra Brettner**

559A The European Variation Archive: Genetic variation archiving and accessioning for all species. **Baron Koylass**

560B Downloading Data from SGD. Felix Gondwe

561C GeneLab: the NASA Systems Biology Platform for Space Omics Repository, Analysis and Visualization. **Samrawit Gebre** 562A Rat Resource and Research Center. Joe Waterman

563B Super-Mendelian inheritance mediated by CRISPR–Cas9 in the female mouse germline. **Hannah Grunwald**

564C New CRISPR gene drive strategies result in successful population modification in large cage populations. **Jackson Champer**

565A A CRISPR/Cas9 method to generate heterozygous alleles in Saccharomyces cerevisiae. **Steven EauClaire**

566B *Caenorhabditis* nematodes, population suppression, and gene drives: an emerging story. **Stephen Von Stetina**

567C Application of genome engineering in Mexican cavefish to study the genetic basis of trait evolution. **Estephany Ferrufino**

568A Annotation of Drosophila genomes by NCBI's RefSeq project. **Terence Murphy**

569B A roadmap to low-coverage whole genome sequencing for population genomics. **Runyang Lou**

570C Fungal Feature Tracker (FFT): A tool to quantitatively characterize the phenotype of filamentous fungi. **Guillermo Vidal-Diez de Ulzurrun**

571A BASE: Bayesian analysis of allele specific expression reveals statistically significant regulatory variation. **Brecca Miller**

572B Genetic diversity and footprints of selection in wild house mice. **Raman Lawal**

573C A GxE QTL on Chromosome 15 underlies susceptibility to air pollution-induced lung injury in mice. **Adelaide Tovar**

574A HDR-mediated "gene therapy" of the *tyr* mutant of *Xenopus tropicalis*. **Takuya Nakayama**

575B *Refactor a chromosome arm in yeast.* **Junbiao Dai**

576C Expanding the binding specificity for RNA recognition by a Puf domain. **wei zhou**

577A Improving CRISPR methodologies using unbiased genome-wide screens in yeast. **Simone Giovanetti**

578B Crabtree-like aerobic xylose fermentation through increased metabolic flux and altered sugar signaling pathways in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. **Saebyuk Lee**

579C CRISPR-Cas9 induced combinatorial genome editing in yeast. **Brittany Greco**

580A Perturbing proteomes at single residue resolution using base editing. **Philippe Després**

581B High throughput screening for chemical inhibitors of mammalian adenylyl cyclases expressed in fission yeast. **Charles Hoffman**

582C Identifying targets for bioactive compounds with yeast chemical genomics. **Sheena Li**

583A The Development of a Yeast-based Paper Analytical Device (Bio PAD) for the Detection of Prednisone and Prednisolone in Nepali Pharmaceutical Samples. **Don Paetkau**

584B SGD and the Alliance of Genome Resources. Stacia Engel

585C Saccharomyces Genome Database (SGD) through the years. Joanna Argasinska

586A The Use of the Gene Ontology to Describe Biological Function at *Saccharomyces* Genome Database. **Suzanne Aleksander**

587B Yeast-Human Cross-Species Complementation and Associations with Disease-related Genes. Rob Nash

588C Engineering Two Species of Yeast as Cell Factories for the Human Milk Oligosaccharide 2'-Fucosyllactose. **Elizabeth Krasley**

589A Dissect function and regulation of ribosomal DNA in budding yeast. **Shuangying Jiang**

590B The establishment and characterization of a zebrafish genetic mosaic system for phenotypic analysis of gene functions at single-cell resolution. **Bing Xu**

591C Short homology based CRISPR/Cas9 targeted integration for Cre/loxP conditional gene inactivation tools in zebrafish. **Maira Almeida**

592A Generation of large genomic deletions to remove zebrafish *rca2.1*. **Chon-Hwa Tsai-Morris**

593B Progress with genome editing in zebrafish. **David Grunwald**

594C stop-PRISM integration allele in the *rb1* tumor suppressor recapitulates developmental and cellular neural progenitor loss of function phenotypes. **Austin Winker**

595A Functional Genomics of Hearing & Vestibular Disorders in Zebrafish. **Gaurav Varshney**

596B Shaken, not stirred: A non-invasive, automated and accessible workstation to genotype zebrafish larvae. **Mark Wishman**

597C Expanding the scope of CRISPR/Cas9mediated genome editing in zebrafish using engineered Cas9 variants. **Gaurav Varshney**

598A Evaluation of histone benzoylation in zebrafish embryos reveals unexpected biological functions. **Hanbing Zhong**

599B Chemical Phenomics Initiative to Drive Therapeutic Target Discovery. **Charles Hong**

600C Development of Red-Shifted Flavins for Optogenetic Use in Zebrafish. **Shannon Linch**

601A Transcriptional profiling in zebrafish using optimized photoswitchable MEK. **Aleena Patel**

602B Studying Neurobehavioral Effects of Environmental Pollutants on Zebrafish Larvae. Ting Xu

603C Silver Deposition MicroCT as a Quantitative Assay for Zebrafish Pigmentation. **Spencer Katz**

604A 3D Imaging of Zebrafish Larvae Using the VAST Biolmager. Yongwoon Kim

Genomics and Systems Biology

605B Securing reproductive success in *C. elegans* despite vitellogenin deprivation. **Ellen Geens**

606C Global Gene Expression Analysis in the Absence of a Non-Receptor Tyrosine Kinase During Post-Embryonic Development of the Nematode C. elegans. **Ryan Bax**

607A Tissue-specific transcriptional dynamics in the developing *Caenorhabditis elegans* intestine. **Robert Williams**

608B Utilizing the Genetic Diversity of *C. elegans* for Unknown Metabolite Identification. **Amanda Shaver**

609C Phenotypic consequences of ribosomal DNA copy number variation. **Ashley Hall**

610A De novo assembely of *Drosophila gunungcola* reference genome using single-molecule sequencing. **Ateesha Negi**

611B Extensive lateral gene transfer into D. ananassae from its Wolbachia endosymbiont. **Eric Tvedte**

612C Comparative Genomic Analysis of the *Drosophila takahashii* 3L chromosome. **Randall Hilleary**

613A High quality long read *de novo* genome assembly for *Drosophila robusta* species group. **Kamalakar Chatla**

614B Interrogating the role of the histone mark H3K9me3 in D. melanogaster Genome Organization and Gene Regulation. **Alexis Stutzman**

615C Centromere turnover and sex chromosome evolution in the *Drosophila obscura* group. Ryan Bracewell

616A Investigating the relationship between genome organization of paired chromosomes and genome function at the single cell level. **Jumana AlHaj Abed**

617B Evolutionary conservation of insulin-like peptides in *Diptera* and *Hymenoptera*. **Robyn Huber**

618C Javelin - a novel protein, is essential in Drosophila bristle actin bundles formation. **Ramesh kumar Krishnan**

619A Integrative analysis of ATAC-seq and RNAseq data in CRISPR *Fat* identifies differential gene expression and downstream effects in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Nattapon Thanintorn**

620B : Identification of gene expression changes in vitamin A deprived *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Deepshe Dewett**

621C Single-cell RNA sequencing identifies novel cell types in *Drosophila* blood. **Xiaohu Huang**

622A Gene regulatory network evolution during *Drosophila melanogaster* and *Aedes aegypti* nervous system development. **Isabella Schember**

623B Characterization of the Y Chromosome in Drosophila melanogaster. Jiaying Zhang

624C Early transcriptome responses to mating in the lower reproductive tract of *Drosophila melanogaster* females. **Sofie Delbare**

625A Model organism Encyclopedia of Regulatory Networks (modERN) validation using *Drosophila* transcription factor RNAi and RNA-seq. **Bill Fisher**

626B Diet-Dependent Fat Body Transcriptome Analysis Reveals the Proteasome as a Molecular Link Between Circadian Rhythms, Longevity, and Dietary Restriction. **Dae-Sung Hwangbo**

627C Improved enhancer discovery in *Drosophila* and other insects. **hasiba asma**

628A It's about time: a secure web-based multiomics method to uncover complex regulatory mechanisms over time. **Ashley Conard**

629B Genetic and metabolomic architecture of variation in diet restriction-mediated lifespan extension in *Drosophila*. **Kelly Jin**

630C The gene content of the Y chromosome of the *Drosophila mojavensis* cluster. **Thyago Vanderlinde**

631A Heterochromatin-dependent transcription of satellite DNAs in the Drosophila female germline. **Xiaolu Wei**

632B Nucleation and establishment of heterochromatin during early embryogenesis. Kevin Wei

633C Har-P, a short P-element variant, weaponizes P-transposase to severely impair Drosophila development. **Nelson Lau**

634A The moving target of transposon landscape changes in aging *Drosophila*. **Nachen Yang**

635B Defining the role of Retrotransposon Insertion and Expression in Aging in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Blair Schneider**

636C Centromeric Determinants of Host Tolerance to Transposable Elements. **Jyoti Lama**

637A *bruno* and P-element transposition: positive regulator or cellular responder? Lorissa Saiz

638B The Role of Bacterial Genotype in Persistence of the Microbiota of Drosophila melanogaster. **Sarah Gottfredson**

639C The persistence of low-titer *Wolbachia pipientis* infection in antibiotic-treated *Drosophila*. **Cynthia Ulbing**

640A A multiplex F1 RNAi screen for defects in *Drosophila* female meiosis. **William Gilliland**

641B A k-mer query tool for visualizing pangenomes. **Ziwei Chen**

642C collaborative cross graphical genome. Hang Su

643A Whole genome sequencing of inbred mouse substrains reveals genetic variation segregating within strain groups impacting protein coding. **Colton Linnertz**

644B Generation of comprehensive genome sequence information for the Collaborative Cross panel. **Martin Ferris**

645C Short Non-Tandem Duplications Associated with LINE Elements in the Mouse Genome. Taryn Evans

646A Genetic variation influences the stability of pluripotent mouse embryonic stem cells through a hierarchy of molecular phenotypes. **Laura Reinholdt**

647B Impact of internal polyphosphate in mammalian cells. **Emma Bondy-Chorney**

648C Prioritizing genes underlying human bone mineral density GWAS using network analysis in mice. **Basel Al-Barghouthi**

649A Integrated Access to Mouse Strain Genomes in Mouse Genome Informatics (MGI). Richard Baldarelli

650B Literature Triage at Mouse Genome Informatics: Challenges and Opportunities. Monica McAndrews

651C Diet-driven changes in immune regulation of adipose tissue revealed by single cell functional genomics. **Dan Skelly**

652A Epigenomic variation across nine inbred mouse strains is associated with variation in gene expression. **Anna Tyler**

653B Genetic Mapping of ERV Insertions in the Collaborative Cross. **Paul Cotney**

654C Copy number variants in discontinuous landscapes of heterozygosity in the mouse genome. **Hailie Pavanel**

655A The Role of Allele-Specific CpG Methylation in the Silencing of Recent Endogenous Retrovirus Insertions. **James Xenakis**

656B Combining short reads and optical maps to detect and validate structural variants. **John Sigmon**

657C Speed congenic generation in mouse utilizing the MiniMUGA genotyping platform. **Ginger Shaw**

658A *MPDZ* is a novel candidate gene that is potentially causal for the bone mineral density association at chromosome locus 9p23. **Atum Buo**

659B Standardization of the health status and update of the genomes of CC strains at the Systems Genetics Core Facility at UNC. **Rachel Lynch**

660C Genetic Engineering of Human Cells for Long Term Space. **Craig Westover**

661A Zika virus transiently altering host chromatin accessibility during infection. **Brandon Buck**

662B Principles of the 3D genome organization in malaria mosquitoes. **Igor Sharakhov**

663C Epigenetic Effects of Obesity on the Estrogen Receptor 1 Amongst Male and Female Rats. **Uma Neelakantan**

664A Identification and Characterization of PI3K/AKT/mTOR Molecular Targets in U87MG Glioblastoma Cells. **Shreya Udawant**

665B Distinct epigenomic and transcriptomic reprogramming associated with *Wolbachia*-mediated asexuality. **Xin Wu**

666C Cross-species comparative disease model and phenotype data for translational research at Mouse Genome Informatics and the Alliance of Genome Resources. **Cynthia Smith**

667A Functional Testing of a Stress Adaptation Biosignature Observed in the Devil Worm. Megan Guerin

668B Exclusion of SINE Inverted Pairs from the Genome of the Dog (*Canis familiaris*). Cassandra Ward

669C Effects of helminth-induced bacterial metabolites (SCFAs) on mouse adipocytes. Nicholas Steudel

670A Haplotype- and Sequence-Based Identification of a Deletion Associated with Early Embryonic Loss in Holstein Cattle and Functional Validation Using CRISPR-Cas9 Knockouts. **John Cole**

671B See More of Your Data with NCBI's Genome Data Viewer (GDV). **Sanjida Rangwala**

672C Comparative pangenome analysis across yeast species reveals a variability shaped by introgression events. **Joseph Schacherer**

673A Ploidy agnostic phasing method with short and long read sequencing. **Anne Friedrich**

674B Evolution of the rate of copy-number and structural variant mutations under relaxed selection in Caenorhabditis elegans. **Ayush Shekhar Saxena**

675C Investigation of the highly heterochromatic genome of *Drosophila nannoptera* and the potential for a sex chromosome turnover. **Carl Hjelmen**

676A Genetic regulation of protein complexes across diverse mouse populations. **Gregory Keele**

677B Evolution and development of *Drosophila* sperm heteromorphism. **Huangyi He**

678C Sex peptide can associate with rival as well self sperm and function with both in polyandrous females. **Snigdha Misra**

679A Drosophila models of pathogenic copynumber variant genes show global and nonneuronal defects during development. Tanzeen Yusuff

680B Emergence and propagation of epistasis in metabolic networks. **Sergey Kryazhimskiy**

681C Discovering the Prevalence of Natural Epistasis. **Cassandra Buzby**

682A Coding and regulatory evolution of novel carbon source utilization in *Saccharomyces eubayanus*, the wild ancestor of hybrid lager-brewing yeasts. **Johnathan Crandall**

683B Systems Genetics of Aging in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Maria Adonay**

684C Identification of mating-type specific genes in the methylotrophic yeast *Ogataea polymorpha*. **Kristie Shirley**

685A Identification of *STE12*-regulated long noncoding RNAs in the methylotrophic yeast *Ogataea polymorpha*. Juliana Olliff

686B Trans-acting genetic effects on RNA abundance spread to neighboring genes. Krisna Van Dyke

687C Robustness of gene expression with respect to the dosage of Dorsal morphogen. Prasad Bandodkar

688A The Effects of Invasion on Genomic Variation in Populations of an Asexual Snail. **Harrison Anthony**

689B Determining the Chemistry and Functionality of the *Caenorhabditis* Disordered Proteomes. **William McFadden**

690C Analysis of reticulate evolutionary relationships using PhyloNet. **Zhen Cao**

691A VarSAn: Variant set characterization using random walk with restart on heterogenous network. **Xiaoman Xie**

692B Transposable elements dynamics in the face of hybridization: insights from the wild yeast *Saccharomyces paradoxus*. **Mathieu Henault**

693C Inferring TE haplotype markers from population genomics data using hierarchical clustering. **Iskander Said**

694A Characterization of Polymorphic SINE Insertions and Genes in Dog Retrotransposon Free Regions. **Yun Seok Lee**

695B Host response to an invading TE: extinction vs repression. **Luyang Wang**

696C Transposition drives intron gain in diverse eukaryotic lineages. Landen Gozashti

697A Degradation of the repetitive genomic landscape in a close relative of *C. elegans*. **Gavin Woodruff**

698B The influence of a natural diet and microbiota community on the metabolic phenotype of *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Andrey Bombin**

699C Twins dataset reveals the genetic architecture of the gut microbiome's functional potential. **Felicia New**

700A Shifts in the Microbial Community of the Anacostia River in Washington, DC due to the implementation of the Anacostia River Tunnel. **Gaurav Arora**

701B Microbial community composition and functional capacity of hull biofilms on active marine surface vessels. **Angelina Angelova**

702C Wolbachia effects on Drosophila microbiome and metabolic phenotypes vary during seasonal adaptation. Lucas Henry

703A Wolbachia and Bag of Marbles (bam) Dynamics in Drosophila melanogaster . Catherine Kagemann

704B Verifying polymorphisms associated with long and short sleep using polycistronic CRISPR coupled with extreme QTL mapping. **Akanksha Singh**

705C Stress and predation resistance in diverse lineages of *Cryptococcus neoformans*. **Thomas Sauters**

706A The Gossypium longicalyx genome as a resource for cotton breeding and evolution. **Joshua Udall**

707B From *Arabidopsis* to *Zea*: Modeling Transcription across Plant Clades. **Travis Wrightsman**

708C The most orthogonal Sc2.0 chromosome: tRNA neochromosome biology. **Yizhi Cai**

709A Design, synthesis and debugging of synthetic yeast chromosomes. Weimin Zhang

710B Viruses and double-stranded RNA satellites: a killer combination for the production of novel antifungal toxins by yeasts. **Paul Rowley**

711C Resistance mechanisms of *Saccharomyces cerevisiae* to commercial formulations of glyphosate involve DNA damage repair, mitochondrial function and the cell wall structure. **Apoorva Ravi Shankar**

712A Investigating the non-linear association of multiple genome-wide factors on cellular aging through network permutations. **Hong Qin**

713B Hermes transposon mutagenesis reveals genes needed to prevent yeast prion toxicity. **Herman Edskes**

714C Mistranslation elicits different cellular responses based on the amino acid substitution. Matthew Berg

715A The Effect of MCHM on Stress Response Pathway Regulators, Med15 and Snf1. Suk Lan Ser

716B Biology of Brewer's Yeast. Nikolas Burkevics

717C Learning from evolution and applying humanized yeast in the quest for new drugs. Riddhiman Garge

718A Large-scale protein-protein interaction network profiling via interaction-barcoding. Darach Miller

719B Yeast genomics reveals spill chemical impact on cellular processes. **Michael Ayers**

720C Genomic profiling of budding yeast resistance to food carcinogens underscore the importance of DNA damage tolerance pathways in avoiding mutations. **Michael Fasullo**

721A Deciphering the role of N-terminal methylation in modulating yeast protein function including the multitasking stress response protein, Hsp31. **Panyue Chen**

722B Mapping the Subcellular Locale and interactome of the USAKs for SNF1 using the Proteomic Tag APEX2. Scott Arbet

723C A genome-wide screen in the yeast *Saccharomyces cerevisiae* pinpoints protein kinase A as a major determinant of resistance to visible light. **Anders Blomberg**

724A Does the *Phytophthora sojae* Avh110 effector block PHO4 function in the yeast model system? William Morgan

725B TF binding locations and TF perturbation responses: The search for convergent evidence. **Michael Brent**

POSTER LISTINGS

726C Abundances of transcripts, proteins, and metabolites in the cell cycle of budding yeast reveals coordinate control of lipid metabolism. **Heidi Blank**

727A A flexible computational framework to infer sources of cell-cell variation from single-cell dynamics. **Lekshmi Dharmarajan**

728B Quantitative modeling of transcription factor binding sites for prediction of novel gene regulatory interactions during candida albicans biofilm development. **Akshay Paropkari**

729C Investigation of helicases and TERRA noncoding RNAs in telomere maintenance. **Taizina Momtareen**

730A A yeast DNA replication chaperone regulates cellular location of a retrotransposon Gag protein. **Haley Smith**

731B Molecular determinants of Ty1 reverse transcription initiation in yeast. **Aine Boudreau**

732C Dying as a Process – the Ordered Events that Occur at an Organellar Level. **Helena Friesen**

733A Nitrosamine contamination of global drug supplies: chemogenomic profiling reveals novel toxicities. **Joseph Uche Ogbede**

734B Yeast chromosome compaction by SCRaMbLE. Zhouqing Luo

735C Mechanisms of DNA replication regulation during early embryonic development. **Tyler Noble**

736A Non-coding genetic variation in the hsp90 locus contributes to developmental and environmental exposure susceptibility differences. **Monica Zeynalzadeh**

737B Clarifying the Expression and Function of H3K9 Methyltransferases During the Maternal to Zygotic Transition. **Katherine Duval**

738C A candidate based screen reveals a potential role for NSD1 in heterochromatin regulation. Audrey Calvird

739A Zebrafish Genome Resources at the National Center for Biotechnology Information (NCBI). Nuala O'Leary

Gene Regulation

740B The Vasa DEAD-box helicase GLH-1 promotes differential translation of sperm genes. **Jesse Rochester**

741C Dissecting interactions across gene regulatory layers: FUST-1, TDP-1, and CEH-14 are coordinately required for gonad development in *C. elegans*. **Morgan Thompson**

742A On the role of nuclear phosphorylated Dicer in *C. elegans*. **Tokiko Furuta**

743B Caenorhabditis elegans – an elegant model to investigate mixture toxicity. gilbert Schoenfelder

744C PUF regulation of germline self-renewal in *C. elegans*. Sarah Crittenden

745A Localizing *tra*-2 mRNA in germ cells. Lauren Skelly

746B Investigating the role of Wnt signaling in chromatin compaction and gene expression in DREAM complex mutants. Jerrin Cherian

747C Regulation of the oxidative stress response by ZTF-17. **Terry Kubiseski**

748A Gene expression analysis and temporal ablation of AMA-1/PolII show that transcriptional regulation supports survival deep into starvation. **Amy Webster**

749B The Role of mRNA Decay in Embryonic Cell Fate Specification. **Felicia Peng**

750C Regulation of anterior genes in the *C. elegans* embryo. **Jonathan Rumley**

751A *C. elegans* dosage compensation complex dependent nuclear organization and histone modification cooperate to balance X gene expression between the sexes. **Jessica Trombley**

752B The mRNA transcriptome of *Caenorhabditis elegans* ADL neurons expresses germ line genes required for their function. **Maria Ow**

753C Exploring the *xol-1*-independent role of SEX-1 in dosage compensation. **Eshna Jash**

754A Compounding Defects of H3K9 methylation and Nuclear RNAi in *C. elegans* Dosage Compensation. **Sarah VanDiepenbos**

755B Aberrant SKN-1 activity leads to H3K4me3 dependent late life phenotypes. James Nhan

756C The role of circadian rhythm homologs LIN-42 and KIN-20 in gene regulation and development. **Priscilla Van Wynsberghe**

757A GFP Tagging interferes with myosin assembly and function. **Michael Russell**

758B Visualizing the conformation of titin in live C. elegans body wall muscle. **Gabrielle Prince**

759C An intestinal gene-centered cofactor regulatory network. **Brent Horowitz**

760A A Neuronal Atlas of RNA-Binding Protein Expression and Localization at Single-Cell Resolution. John Laver

761B Regulation and function of the *odd-skipped 2* transcription factor in *C. elegans*. **Amy Groth**

762C Nuclear RNAi prevents epimutation in the native genome of C. elegans. **Sam GU**

763A Chromodomain proteins CEC-3 and CEC-6 affect chromatin and small RNA pathways and protect germline immortality. **Victor Lao**

764B Genome-wide patterns of histone H2A ubiquitylation and effects on *C. elegans* developmental timing. **Arneet Saltzman**

765C An RNAi screen to identify factors that enhance microRNA activity after dauer in *C. elegans*. **Himal Roka (Pun)**

766A Differential Expression and Localization of CSR-1 Isoforms Promotes Regulation of Distinct Target Genes. **Carolyn Phillips**

767B Characterizing the regulatory role of uridylation on RNA activity in *C. elegans* germline development. **Leanne Kelley**

768C A Tudor Domain Protein, SIMR-1, promotes siRNA production at piRNA-targeted mRNAs in *C. elegans*. **Kevin Manage**

769A The RAB-6.2 GTPase is a novel regulator of small RNAs and Ras in *C. elegans*. **Sarah Gagnon**

770B Eggs and HOT Incs. A role for long-noncoding RNA's during the *C. elegans* Mesenchymal to Epithelial Transition. **Caleb Lee**

771C A Systematic Analysis of Argonaute Proteins in *C. elegans*. **Uri Seroussi**

772A Functional screen to identify RNA binding proteins that coordinate with miRNAs to regulate gene expression in *C. elegans*. **Dustin Haskell**

773B Functional screen identifies factors that coordinate with miRNAs to regulate gene expression in *C.elegans*. **Shilpa Hebbar**

774C Analysis of KLF-3 mutations on food-seeking ability of *C. elegans*. Christopher Brey

775A The molecular mechanism of *Bfc*, a co-factor of *Serpent*, in regulating apoptotic cells clearance in *Drosophila melanogster*. **Qian Zheng**

776B Lipid and Carbohydrate Metabolism regulated by Hedgehog Signaling in Drosophila. **Jianhang Jia**

777C The Mediator CDK8-Cyclin C complex modulates vein patterning in *Drosophila* by stimulating Mad-dependent transcription. **Xiao Li**

778A *REDfly*: The regulatory element database for *Drosophila*. Marc Halfon

779B Comparative proteomics reveal Me31B's interactome dynamics, expression regulation, and assembly mechanism into germ granules during *Drosophila* germline development. **Aidan McCambridge**

780C PABP-interacting protein 1 mediates translational control in *Drosophila*. Maoguang Xue

781A 5'-tsRNAsAsp tune the global gene expression and energy homeostasis through specifically targeting AGO1 in *Drosophila*. **Junling Shi**

782B GAGA factor is essential for zygotic genome activation and early embryonic development in *Drosophila melanogaster*. Marissa Gaskill

783C The early transcription factors CLAMP and Zelda cooperate to regulate the maternal-to-zygotic transition in *Drosophila* early embryos. **Jingyue Duan**

784A Sequence independent self-assembly of germ granule mRNAs into homotypic clusters. Tatjana Trcek

785B Fast kinetics of the vacuolar H+-ATPase subunit B. **Zhiyong Yin**

786C Initiation and Maintenance Mechanisms of the Drosophila Histone Locus Body. **Greg Kimmerer**

787A Very short fragments containing just the core promoter are sufficient to drive testis-specific gene expression in *Drosophila*. **Helen White-Cooper**

788B The tudor-domain protein Tdrd5I identifies a novel germline granule and is important for posttranscriptional regulation of maternal RNAs during oogenesis. **Caitlin Pozmanter**

789C The histone modifier KDM5 links cell cycle regulation with endocrine control of development in *Drosophila*. **Michael Rogers**

790A Roles of Hippo and Ecdysone Receptor Signaling in the regulation of *dronc*. Karishma Gangwani

791B *Drosophila DHR39* globally regulates accessory gland gene transcription to enhance fecundity. **Sophia Praggastis**

792C The muscle founder cell identity gene *apterous* regulates muscle attachment. **Krista Dobi**

793A Testis single-cell RNA sequencing reveals the developmental timing of germline dosage compensation in Drosophila. **Evan Witt**

794B Identification and characterization of potential enhancers of Robo2 in the *Drosophila* embryonic nervous system. **Muna Abdal-Rhida**

795C Regulation of repeat-induced silencing and position-effect variegation by genomic position, developmental timing and the TOR pathway. **Emily Holmquist**

796A The PABP-interacting protein Paip1 functions as a tumor suppressor through translational control of Dlg in *Drosophila* wing epithelia. **Wanzhong Ge**

797B Adenosine signaling and transport interfere with the pathology of two *Drosophila* models of human disease, including cancer and neurodegeneration. **Michal Zurovec**

POSTER LISTINGS

798C Phenotypic Characterization of a *tfiia-s-2* mutant in *D. melanogaster*. **Nolwenn Daniels**

799A A systematic transcriptome analysis to determine how *transformer* (*tra*) regulates sexually dimorphic gonad development in Drosophila. **Sharvani Mahadevaraju**

800B The selector gene *midline* controls ventral leg pattern by both inhibiting Dpp signaling and specifying ventral fate. **Lindsay Phillips**

801C Dalliance with Wnt Signaling – A Novel Consequence of TDP-43 Pathology. **Erik Lehmkuhl**

802A Quantitative-enhancer-FACS-seq (QeFS) identifies complex transcriptional regulatory interactions in developing *Drosophila* tissue. **Stephen Gisselbrecht**

803B Regulatory crosstalk between ecdysoneinduced transcription factors confers temporal specificity to chromatin-state & gene expression during metamorphosis. **Spencer Nystrom**

804C Functions of topoisomerase Top3b and its binding protein TDRD3 in mRNA decay. **Tianyi Zhang**

805A Characterizing how Rbfox proteins regulate translation. **Marianne Mercer**

806B Dynein light chain dependent dimerization of Egalitarian is required for oocyte specification and mRNA localization. **Chandler Goldman**

807C Expression of *polo, twe,* and *w* is upregulated during acute injury in the embryonic *Drosophila* CNS. **Robert Erianne**

808A Pointed is necessary and sufficient to establish the posterior end of the follicular epithelium. **Cody Stevens**

809B The role of the trithorax group protein TnaA in the ecdysone response in *Drosophila melanogaster*. Adriana Hernández-Becerril

810C Regulation of *grk* mRNA cytoplasmic polyadenylation during *Drosophila* oogenesis. **Amanda Norvell**

811A Transcriptional logic of multi-enhancer systems. **Peter Whitney**

812B Translational regulation of *cycB* in the *Drosophila* male germline. **Catherine Baker**

813C A two-step mechanism controlling stochastic cell fate specification in the fly eye. **Lukas Voortman**

814A Identifying epigenetic factors and molecular pathways involved in photoreceptor survival. Spencer Escobedo

815B The effect of histone post-translational modifications on transcriptional bursting during development. **Joseph Zinski**

816C Characterizing the role of the Exportin 1 ortholog Embargoed and its role in nuclear transport during jump muscle development in *Drosophila melanogaster*. Sandy Oas

817A Relative contributions of Bicoid and Zelda binding sites to enhancer activity in the developing *Drosophila melanogaster* embryo. **Rhea Datta**

818B Insulin signaling and sex differences in gene expression in adult Drosophila. **Nafiul Huda**

819C Regulation of Gonad Morphogenesis and Gametogenesis by the BTB Protein Ribbon. Jennifer Jemc

820A Aging Drosophila photoreceptor neurons show decreased expression of functional genes and increased expression of stress-response genes that correlate with early loss of visual function. **Hana Hall**

821B Proposed roles for Nonsense-mediated mRNA Decay during oogenesis. Omar Omar

822C -Understanding Molecular Mechanisms Controlling Fiber Type-specific Expression of Muscle Genes. **Max Andrews**

823A Developmental and functional analysis of *kelch* mRNA stop codon readthrough in Drosophila. **Nicholas Szabo**

824B Regulation of neural mRNA 3'-end landscape by Elav/Hu family RNA binding proteins. **Lu Wei**

825C Organ Size Regulation In Rp Mutants In Drosophila. Walter Otu

826A Elements of a *decapentaplegic (dpp)* enhancer involved in adult head capsule morphogenesis. **Brian Stultz**

827B PPR domain in mitochondrial RNA polymerase is a ribonuclease, contributing to replication and transcription of mitochondrial DNA . Yi Liu

828C Three distinct mechanisms, Notch instructive, permissive, and independent, regulate the expression of two different pericardial genes to specify cardiac cell subtypes. **Manoj Panta**

829A The NR5A nuclear receptor Ftz-f1 promotes follicle maturation and ovulation via bHLH/PAS transcription factor Single-minded. Jianjun Sun

830B The bHLH-PAS transcription factor Singleminded functions in late-stage follicle cells to promote follicle maturation and ovulation. **Rebecca Oramas**

831C Investigating the binding mechanism of germ plasm protein Me31B and Tudor. **Neal Govani**

832A Tissue specific roles for Jim Lovell in Larval Endopolyploid Growth. **Kathleen Beckingham**

833B Initiating pattern formation within the developing eye is dependent upon proper establishment of cell fates by Eyes Absent. Justin Kumar

834C ETS-domain transcriptional activator Pnt and its endogenous inhibitor Yan controls spatiotemporal expression of Mmp2 for follicle rupture in late oogenesis. **Ekaterina Skaritanov**

835A Integration of posterior positional cues patterning the follicular epithelium of the Drosophila ovary. Baptiste Rafanel

836B Transcriptional dynamics during posterior patterning of the early *Drosophila* embryo. **Shannon Keenan**

837C Induction of the conserved Myc target gene *Peter Pan* is critical for cellular growth. **Norman Zielke**

838A Reduced insulin signaling promotes germline stem cell maintenance under *P*-element hybrid dysgenesis. Efren Silva

839B Deciphering the robust Gap gene expression patterns using the Drosophila Genetic Reference Panel. Christopher McCallough

840C Integration of BMP, JAK/STAT and EGFR signaling in the Drosophila egg chamber during anterior-posterior fate determination. **Kelvin Ip**

841A Understanding the role of suppressors of mutational effects of EGFR in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Devin Mendez**

842B H3K9me3-mediated gene silencing and female fate maintenance in Drosophila germ cells. **Helen Salz**

843C Protein acetylation as a metabolic switch for *de novo* lipogenesis in *Drosophila* development. **Ting Miao**

844A Analyzing the Function of PcG Bound DNA Fragments Outside of H3K27me3 Domains. Joshua Price

845B Investigating repeat-induced silencing in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Elena Gracheva**

846C Investigating the Regulation of Position-Effect Variegation by Cis-Acting Repetitive Elements and Transgene Expression. **Nhi Vuong**

847A Histone epigenetic modulation and microRNA promote phase transition during development. Huanhuan Ma

848B Epigenetic Mediated Neuroprotection by Tip60 in a Drosophila Model of ALS. Visha Parmar

849C Epigenetic regulation of reproductive arrest in *Drosophila*. **Abigail DiVito**

850A Disruption of Tip60 HAT mediated neural histone acetylation homeostasis is an early common event in neurodegenerative diseases. **Akanksha Bhatnagar**

851B Combined effects of HP1 proteins on gene expression. Justina Feng

852C Nucleocytoplasmic Shuttling of the HAT Tip60 in Alzheimer's Disease. **Ellen Armour**

853A Investigation into the Role of Histone H3 Lysine 4 in Developmental Gene Regulation. **Cyril Anyetei-Anum**

854B Investigating the role of replicationindependent H3.3 lysine 27 in developmental gene regulation. **Mary Leatham-Jensen**

855C Examining the role of the transcriptional repressor, Zf30C in epigenetic silencing in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Payal Ray**

856A The *Drosophila* hnRNP M homolog Rumpelstiltskin regulates barrier activity of the Homie chromatin insulator. **Catherine McManus**

857B A novel Dbf4-Gcn5 HAT complex is necessary for histone H3 acetylation and viability in *Drosophila*. **Eliana Torres-Zelada**

858C The Role of Histone Inheritance in Establishing Distinct Cell Identities. **Emily Zion**

859A dP75 safeguards oogenesis by preventing H3K9me2 spreading. **Kun Dou**

860B Investigating the regulation and function of 6-methyl adenine in the Drosophila genome: genetic analysis of the Drosophila homologs of DAMT1/ METTL4 and NMAD1/ALKBH4. **Peyton Hickman**

861C A PRC2 sampling model for the initiation of Polycomb silencing in the *Drosophila* germline. **Steven DeLuca**

862A Characterization of HP1 Double-Mutants in *Drosophila melanogaster*. Sarah Sims

863B Disruption of promoter-enhancer communication leads to *engrailed* mutants. **Anna Horacek**

864C Histone Transcription Influences the Neuroblast Lifespan in *Drosophila* Larva Brain. Rong Sang

865A Formation of ectopic heterochromatin in *Drosophila melanogaster* triggered by an exogenous repetitive sequence element. **Adam Smiley**

866B Identification of new cis-acting elements and trans-acting factors mediating long-range DNA interactions in Drosophila. **Amina Kurbidaeva**

867C Natural variation in R-loop formation in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Timothy Stanek**

868A Investigation of non-canonical PRC1 complexes in *Drosophila*. Janel Cabrera

869B Splicing factor Scaf6/CHERP regulates muscle and nervous system development in *Drosophila*. Shao-Yen Kao

870C Exploring patterns of piRNA-guided transposon restriction. **Astrid Haase**

871A Genetic Variation in Alcohol-Induced Modulation of Drosophila snoRNAs. Rebecca MacPherson

872B A Dual-Activity Topoisomerase Complex Interacts with piRNA Machinery to Promote Transposon Silencing and Germ Cell Function. Seung Kyu LEE

873C Non-coding RNAs function as Immune regulators in *Drosophila melanogaster* immunity. **Pooja KR**

874A miR-958, a Drosophila intestinal specific microRNA, mediates adaptive tissue response through *cabut*. **Sromana Mukherjee**

875B *Drosophila* model for the possible role of miRNAs in manganese neurotoxicity. **Amy Kwan**

876C Nucleolar Dominance, a Locus-Level Regulation of Ribosomal DNA Expression, in *D. melanogaster* Females. **Duojia Li**

877A Reordering the bithorax complex: Understanding spatial collinearity of *cis*-regulatory elements of Hox genes. **Nikhil Hajirnis**

878B Translational components driving heart morphogenesis in *Drosophila*: implications for Congenital Heart Disease. **Analyne Schroeder**

879C The transcription factor scleraxis regulates the fibrosing gene expression and is modulated by its heterodimerization partners. **Ana Lilia Torres Machorro**

880A Integration of redox- and glucocorticoidresponsive *cis*-regulatory inputs at the *SLC7A11* locus. Jennifer Krznarich

881B Regulation and function of stress-induced transcription at enhancers. **Erin Wissink**

882C Control of target gene specificity in Wnt signaling by transcription factor interactions. **Aravindabharathi Ramakrishnan**

883A Integrative transcriptomic and clinical metadata analysis reveals differing etiologies in vasculitis syndromes. **Maren Smith**

884B Investigating the Roles of FOXO Transcription Factors in Glioblastoma Multiforme. **Megan Keniry**

885C Investigating Localization of FOXO Transcription Factors in Glioblastoma. Leetoria Hinojosa

886A Early-life TCDD Exposure Shapes Gene Expression and Chromatin Profiles Across the Life-Course of Mice. **Jackson Parker**

887B Divergence in KRAB zinc finger proteins is associated with pluripotency spectrum in mouse embryonic stem cells. **Candice Byers**

888C Known Versus Predicted: RefSeq Functional Elements as a Reference Set of High-Confidence Non-Genic Elements in Mouse. **Catherine Farrell**

889A *Kat2a (Gcn5)* loss impairs MYC-driven lymphoma in mice. **Aimee Farria**

890B Epigenetic silencing of heat shock protein family A (HSP70) through DNA hypermethylation in pseudoexfoliation syndrome and glaucoma. **Debasmita Pankaj Alone**

891C 5-hydroxymethylcytosine-driven DNA demethylation is insufficient to promote iPSC formation in a MEF reprogramming model. **Blake Caldwell**

892A Testing mitonuclear theory: An investigation into the chromatic structure of maternal and paternal nuclear-encoded mitochondrial genes. **Ashley Williams**

893B Long Noncoding RNA Interactions as Functional Determinants in Stem Cells. Keriayn Smith

894C Expression of *HSATII* noncoding RNA in transfected fibroblast cells. Lia D'Alessandro

895A Transcriptomic Response of Housefly to Natural Infection by *Pseudomonas aeruginosa* and *Escherichia coli*. Danial Asgari

896B Stage-specific gene expression throughout threespine stickleback spermatogenesis revealed through single-cell RNA-seq. **Daniel Shaw**

897C The show must go on: Maintaining a segmented body plan after the loss of a key regulatory gene. **Alys Cheatle Jarvela**

898A Transcriptional reprogramming by oxidative stress within a predefined accessibility landscape. **Daniel Levings**

899B Widespread organ tolerance to Xist loss and X-reactivation except under chronic stress in the gut. Jeannie Lee

900C Normal Patterns of H3K27 methylation in *Neurospora crassa* require the multifunctional histone variant H2A.Z. **Abigail Courtney**

901A Adaptive evolution of uORF-mediated translational regulation in eukaryotes. **Jian Lu**

902B The evolutionary divergence of transcription initiation mechanisms in yeasts. **Zhaolian Lu**

903C The genetic architecture underlying inter-individual variation in the *in vivo* ER stress transcriptional response. **Nikki Russell**

904A Sea robins as a model for dramatic evolutionary gain traits in vertebrates. **Amy Herbert**

905B A role for *MED15* in the domestication of wine yeast. **David Cooper**

906C Differing *cis* requirements for *Saccharomyces cerevisiae* and *Candida glabrata* thiamine-regulated promoters – recently evolved promoter uncovers novel regulatory mechanisms. **Dennis Wykoff**

907A Allele-specific expression in reciprocal crosses of Virginia Tech high-growth and low-growth selection lines. **Dirk Jan de Koning**

908B The mode of immune-responsive gene expression divergence in D. melanogaster is infection-specific. **Bryan Ramirez-corona**

909C Regulatory evolution across seven *Drosophila* species. **Alice Gadau**

910A Codon bias and mRNA structure stability: two natural controls of protein expression dynamics. **Anastacia Wienecke**

911B Gene expansion during nervous system evolution. **Matthew McCoy**

912C Identifying effects of parent-of-origin, diet, and their interaction in a reciprocal, sparse diallel of Collaborative Cross mice. **Kathie Sun**

913A Genetic regulatory variation between inbred mouse strains. **Jacob Fredenburg**

914B Characterization of a potential gene interaction between *spr-5, met-2,* and *mep-1* in determining germline versus soma in *C. elegans.* **JOVAN BROCKETT**

915C Regulatory changes underlying chromatin accessibility differences within and between *Drosophila* species. **Henry Ertl**

916A Effect of aromatic amino acid starvationinduced by glyphosate-based herbicides on splicing efficiency in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. **Tulika Sharma**

917B Investigating the Fitness Defects in Abnormal *Zea mays* by Studying Expression of bHLH208 in the K10L2 Haplotype. **Abigail Mumme-Monheit**

918C Missense alleles of the PRP8 and BRR2a splicing factors restore splicing to splice-site mutants. **Roxanna Llinas**

919A Tbx2 mediates dorsal patterning and germ layer suppression through inhibition of BMP/GDF and Activin/Nodal signaling. **Shoshana Reich**

920B Impact of 3D-Genome Organization on Regenerative Ability. **Arifa Ahsan**

921C Genetic and metabolic determinants for yeast filamentous growth. **Brandon Cunha**

922A Single-Molecule Studies of transcription of *CUP1* locus in yeast *Saccharomyces*. **Gunjan Mehta**

923B Deciphering the transcriptional regulation of flocculation via CWI pathway in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. **Santosh Kumar Sariki**

924C Investigating a eukaryotic-specific mechanism to prevent stalled ribosomes from frameshifting. **Lisa Houston**

925A Determining how promoter architecture contributes to Pol II initiation by scanning in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. **Yunye Zhu**

926B Exploiting Natural Variation to Understand the Role of Mkt1p in Post-Transcriptional Gene Regulation. **Crystal Crook**

927C Post-transcriptional Regulation by *S. cerevisiae* Rny1p in the Post-Diauxic Phase. Jennifer Garcia

928A Translational control of fatty acid synthesis controls nuclear morphology in the cell cycle. **Nairita Maitra**

929B Examining the effects of altered gene expression in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae* mutants lacking *PGM2*. **Mandy Eckhardt**

930C Links between chromatin status and 3'-end mRNA processing. Laramie Lemon

931A Study of a multicopy suppressor of the genotoxic stress sensitivity associated with the absence of ELL in *Schizosaccharomyces pombe*. **Kumari Sweta**

932B Live cell tracking of yeast IMP Dehydrogenase expression suggests dynamic regulation in response to intracellular purine nucleotide levels. **Erica Schwotzer**

933C Chromatin protein Set4 modulates expression of stress-response genes in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. **Yogita Jethmalani**

934A Mechanisms of RNA Polymerase II transcription. **Craig Kaplan**

935B Phenotypically Investigating a Novel Library of Mutations in MTR4: an RNA Helicase Associated with the Nuclear Exosome. **Anthony Isenhour**

936C Identification of Ded1 Suppressors Using Genomic Sequencing in *S. cerevisiae*. Jenny Piciw

937A Nuclear and Cytoplasmic Cofactors of the RNA Exosome Play Unique Roles in Regulation of RNA Transcripts in Conjunction with RNA-Binding Protein Nab2. **Christy Kinney**

938B Defining the function of SMYD lysine methyltransferases in yeast. **Deepika Jaiswal**

939C Modeling RNA Exosomopathies in *S. cerevisiae* Reveals that Different Disease Variants Cause Distinct Changes in Target RNAsModeling RNA Exosomopathies in *S. cerevisiae* Reveals that Different Disease Variants Cause Distinct Changes in Target RNAs. **Maria Sterrett**

940A Understanding how the RNA Exosome Interacts with a Critical Cofactor, the Essential RNA Helicase Mtr4. **Daniela Farchi**

941B Methylation of Ded1 Affects Its Role in Translation. **Angie Hilliker**

942C eIF5A function in translation affects mitochondrial proteome and cell respiration. Cleslei Zanelli

943A Analysis and Implications of *SWR1/RPB2-*2 Double Mutation in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae* Transcription Regulation. **Jessica Dean**

944B Gene regulation by Histone 3 Lysine 4 monomethylation in *S. cerevisiae*. **Neha Deshpande**

945C Anticancer ruthenium complex KP1019 causes oxidative stress and alters proteostasis in *S. cerevisiae*. **Pamela Hanson**

946A Representing Transcriptional Heterogeneity and Inter-Strain Variation at the *Saccharomyces* Genome Database. **Patrick Ng**

947B Mating-induced Stabilization of Kar4p by Down-regulation of the E3-ubiquitin Ligase Ubr1p. **Mark Rose**

948C Systematically validated, genome-scale inference of quantitative regulatory networks and condition-specific TF activities. **Cynthia Ma**

949A Functional dissection of RNA polymerase active sites in high-throughput. **Bingbing Duan**

950B Sugar Awakens Cancer Cells: Ras between Survivability & Apoptosis. **Mai Rahmoon**

951C Role of mediator subunit Med8 in ethanol tolerance of yeast. **William Park**

952A Investigating the Quantitative Relationship Between Transcription Factor and Target in Yeast. **Samuel Linde**

953B Genome Wide Effect of Doxycycline, Tetracycline, and 4-epidoxycycline on gene expression in Saccharomyces cerevisiae. **Guadalupe Sanchez**

954C Tra1 mediates antifungal drug resistance in yeast. **Patrick Lajoie**

955A A CAF-1-mediated replication-coupled chromatin assembly pathway prevents inappropriate silent chromatin formation via promoting histone acetylation. **Ann Kirchmaier**

956B Designer human chromatin environments in budding yeast. **Max Haase**

957C The Paf1 transcription elongation complex interacts directly with the N-terminus of Rad6 to facilitate H2B ubiquitylation in *Saccaromyces cerevisiae*. **Brendan McShane**

958A Modifying Chromatin to Modulate Chromosomal Functions and Cellular Aging. Lorraine Pillus

959B The Influence of Histone Variant H2A.Z and Linker Histone H1 on *Saccharomyces cerevisiae* Meiosis. **Lorencia Chigweshe**

960C The Role of Upstream Activating Factor in Suppressing Pol II transcription of rRNA in S. cerevisiae. **Heather Conrad-Webb**

961A A putative condensin loading factor that controls yeast chromosome III architecture. **Manikarna Dinda**

962B Testing a strategy to screen mammalian proteins for insulator activity in yeast. Brett Schofield

963C Exploring Functional Interactions between an Evolutionarily Conserved RNA Binding Protein and *N*6-methyladenosine (m6A) Modification in Budding Yeast. **Agniva Saha**

964A Regulation of gene expression by acidic pH in an opportunistic human fungal pathogen *Cryptococcus neoformans*: modulating antifungal susceptibility and iron Uptake. **Won Hee Jung**

965B Mapping the early zebrafish gene regulatory landscape Using CUT&RUN. **Matthew Hurton**

966C Cell- and species-specific differences in the role of a SUMO-interacting motif in regulating metal responsive element-binding transcription factor 1 (MTF-1) transactivation: a comparison between murine and zebrafish MTF-1. **Matthew Jenny**

967A Analysis of epigenetic gene regulation using a novel zebrafish epigenetic reporter transgenic line. **Miranda Marvel**

968B DNA methylation is required for regional gene expression signatures in the zebrafish intestine. **Gilberto Padilla Mercado**

969C Determining the Effect of Autism-Linked Chromatin Remodeler Chd8 on Neuronal Chromatin Organization. LauraAnn Schmidberger

970A miR-144 orchestrates microRNA metabolism and chromatin condensation during erythropoiesis. **Dmitry Kretov**

971B Identifying the link between non-coding regulatory RNAs and phenotypic severity in a zebrafish model of *gmppb* dystroglycanopathy. **Grace Smith**

Evolutionary and Population Genetics

972C Chromosomal rearrangements and their role in the recent local adaptation of *Drosophila santomea*. **Brandon Turner**

973A The role of phospholipid metabolism in maize adaptation to highlands. **Rubén Rellán-Álvarez**

974B Adaptation of the industrial yeast *Saccharomyces cerevisiae* against toxic chemicals for lignocellulose-to-biofuels conversion. **Zonglin Liu**

975C Fungal incipient local adaptation through allelic and copy-number variation. **Sara Branco**

976A Evolutionary causes and consequences of the epistatic interactions among deleterious transposable element insertions. **Grace Lee**

977B Uncovering the genetic architecture of domestication through the Russian Farm Fox Experiment. **Halie Rando**

978C Ancient balancing selection maintains incompatible versions of a conserved metabolic pathway in yeast. **James Boocock**

979A Drivers of Female Sperm Storage Organ Evolution in *Drosophila*. **Cameron Himes**

980B More exquisitely adapted species have lower structural disorder in vertebrate protein domains. **Catherine Weibel**

981C How functional diversity and the role of a gene affect its evolutionary trajectory: large-scale population simulations of gene regulatory networks. **Anastasia Teterina**

982A Adaptive fitness advantage in ancestors: a major health risk to a present-day Arab population. **Eaaswarkhanth Muthukrishnan**

983B Retrogene Formation as a Genetic Basis of Phenotypic Change in Non-Model *Drosophila yakuba* and *Drosophila santomea*. James Titus-McQuillan

984C Using natural genetic variation in *Drosophila* to characterize the underlying mechanisms of hormesis. **Katie Owings**

985A The fate of gene duplications: Independent amylase gene copy number bursts correlate with dietary preferences in mammals. **Omer Gokcumen**

986B Evolution of boldness and exploratory behavior in giant mice from Gough Island. **Jered Stratton**

987C A high frequency mutation-independent mechanism of antifungal drug resistance. **Jinglin Lucy Xie**

988A Transposable element content in elephants. Rittika Mallik **989B** Tandem duplications effect on Drosophila santomea. Joshua Sikder

990C BMP signaling inhibition in *Drosophila* secondary cells remodels the seminal proteome and self and rival ejaculate functions. **Ben Hopkins**

991A Linking influenza virus evolution within and between human hosts. **Katherine Xue**

992B A major role for noncoding regulatory mutations in the evolution of enzyme activity. **David Loehlin**

993C Functional characterization of *atlas*, a putative *de novo* evolved gene essential for *Drosophila* male fertility. **Andrew Ludwig**

994A *De novo* evolved genes are essential for *Drosophila* male fertility and act at multiple stages of spermatogenesis. **Geoffrey Findlay**

995B Finding the genetic underpinnings of an ancient thermotolerance divergence in yeast. **Faisal AlZaben**

996C A limited impact of recessive deleterious variants on signals of adaptive introgression in human populations. **Xinjun Zhang**

997A Field experiment demonstrates rapid phenotypic and polygenic genomic adaptation in response to seasonal environmental change. **Seth Rudman**

998B Weird gene in a weird mammal: A highly divergent pancreatic duodenal homeobox 1 (*Pdx1*) gene in the fat sand rat. **Yichen (Serena) Dai**

999C Strong selective sweeps shape genetic diversity in freshwater bivalve *Megalonaias nervosa*. **Rebekah Rogers**

1000A Systematic genetic mapping of functional genetic variation in *Candida albicans*. **Ilan Goldstein**

1001B Positive and negative selection explain phage domestication. Lindi Wahl

1002C Common variation in healthy human red cells strongly impacts the fitness of malaria parasites. **Emily Ebel**

1003A Ape-specific *ATF4* retrocopies may act to regulate parental *ATF4* activity and integrated stress response outcomes. **Hans Dalton**

1004B Transposable element accumulation reduces fitness in maize. Michelle Stitzer

1005C Rapid "mix-n-match" evolution of a housekeeping protein in response to bacterial antagonism. **EmilyClare Baker**

1006ANeutral drift drives IGHV and TRBV gene family evolution in the great apes. **Hao Yiu**

1007B Inferring adaptive introgression using Hidden Markov Models. **Jesper Svedberg**

POSTER LISTINGS

1008C Nascent multicellularity in natural yeast as an adaptive tool in fluctuating environments. Eugene Kroll

1009ALocal ecology shapes the evolution of reproductive polymorphism in *Daphnia pulex*. **Karen Barnard-Kubow**

1010B Evolution of Protein-Protein Interaction Disruptive Variants in Human Populations. Mitchell Lokey

1011C Inferring parameters of selective sweeps through supervised learning. Ian Vasconcellos Caldas

1012AThe genome of the Devil Worm, a subterrestrial nematode, reveals an evolutionary strategy for adaptation to heat. **John Bracht**

1013B The role of alternative splicing in fruit fly thermal tolerance. **Ronel Ghidey**

1014C Simulating the impact of Neandertal introgression on the distribution of fitness effects of human genetic variation. **Sara Carioscia**

1015AThe genetic basis of divergence in immune defense between *Drosophila* species. Mariaelena Nabors

1016B Quantifying local adaptation in wild and domesticated Zea. **Silas Tittes**

1017C CpG-creating mutations are costly in much of the HIV genome. **Stuart Castaneda**

1018ADrift or draft? Distinguishing the effects of allele frequency change at neutral sites using temporal covariances. **Vincent Buffalo**

1019B Mutation-selection-drift balance on modifiers of mutation rates constrain variation in mutation rates among human populations. **William Milligan**

1020C Machine learning identifies novel regions of constraint in the maize genome. **Ashley Johnson**

1021AFlexible mixture model approaches that accommodate footprint size variability for robust detection of balancing selection. **Xiaoheng Cheng**

1022B An unusual amino acid substitution within hummingbird cytochrome *c* oxidase alters a key proton-conducting channel. **Cory Dunn**

1023C Gene duplication mediates resistance to cardiac glycosides in a lineage of Neotropical frogs. **Shabnam Mohammadi**

1024AThe genomic signature of gene flow between crop and wild amaranth species and its contribution to incomplete domestication. **Markus Stetter**

1025B The role of structural variation in human local adaptation. **Stephanie Yan**

1026C Does nutritional endosymbiont population size respond to host mTORC1 inhibition? Edward James

1027AUncovering the basis of natural resistance to *S. cerevisiae* killer toxin K28. **Ilya Andreev**

1028B Inversion polymorphisms suppress recombination across megabase-scale genomic blocks between locally adapted populations of the Atlantic silverside. **Maria Akopyan**

1029C Genome-wide search for genes influenced by sexual selection in primates. **Brianna Ports**

1030A The Evolution of Evolvability on Static Fitness Landscapes via Adaptive Reduction of Genetic Drift. Jeremy Draghi

1031B Environmental Adaptation in House Mice from the Americas. **Megan Phifer-Rixey**

1032C The roles of *kayak* and *center divider* on sperm length in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Phoebe Elizaga**

1033AFunctional diversification of the rapidly evolving germline stem cell gene, *bag-of-marbles*, in *Drosophila*. **Jaclyn Bubnell**

1034B Sex-specific phenotypic effects and evolutionary history of an ancient deletion polymorphism of the human growth hormone receptor. **Marie Saitou**

1035C The impact of linked selection in natural populations of maize and teosinte. **Sean McGinty**

1036AEvolutionary Genomic Analyses of Introgressive Hybridization in Old World Mice. **Michael Kohn**

1037B Lineage-specific evolution associated with brood parasitism in the black-headed duck. Timothy Sackton

1038C Dissecting the genetic basis of female reproductive phenotypes in *Drosophila*. Mehrnaz Afkhami

1039A Experimental and Bioinformatic Analyses of Coevolution of Primate Seminal Proteins and HIV/ SIV. Emine Kahveci

1040B Genome scan signals of maize adaptation to soil phosphorus availability. Fausto Rodriguez Zapata

1041C Population genomics of the *Drosophila yakuba* clade species facilitated by new highly contiguous genome assemblies. **Kevin Deitz**

1042AEnvironmental induced directional selection in non-model species. **Martha Reiskind**

1043B A genome scan for adaptation to high altitude in wild rhesus macaques. **Zachary Szpiech**

1044C Population Genomics of Short Term Evolution in a Population of *Drosophila melanogaster*. Jeremy Lange

1045ARampant selection on standing variation, from specific SNPs to large structural variants, dominates parallel evolution in arboreal-adapted deermice. **Tyler Wooldridge**

1046B Examining the role of pleiotropy in the evolution of the cavefish *Astyanax mexicanus*. **Johanna Kowalko**

1047C Parallel adaptation to cold environments across North American house mice. Mallory Ballinger

1048AA likelihood approach for uncovering selective sweep signatures from haplotype data. **Alexandre Harris**

1049B The rapidly evolving Drosophila bag-ofmarbes gene and its interactions with Wolbachia. **Miwa Wenzel**

1050C CpG-creating Mutations are Costly in Many Human Viruses. **Ryan Winstead**

1051ADistributions of fitness effects for amino acid changes from high-throughout mutagenesis experiments. Arlin Stoltzfus

1052B Rapid clonal lineage domination in a longterm evolution experiment in barley. **Keely Brown**

1053C Adaptive mitonuclear interactions are selected for during population stratification in yeast. **Heather Fiumera**

1054AGeographic variation for tissue-specific developmental plasticity in natural Drosophila melanogaster populations. **Katherine Rickleton**

1055B A comparative population genomics approach for high-resolution maps of natural selection in drosophilids. **Bernard Kim**

1056C Genomic signatures of life-history trade-offs in *Plasmodium falciparum* differ across time scales. **Angela Early**

1057AThe Maintenance of Polygenic Disease via Mutation-Selection Balance. **Jeremy Berg**

1058B Sequence type diversity in S. aureus to understand the role of transmission and de novo evolution for drug resistance. **Geo Pineda**

1059C Population size influences not just the efficiency but also the direction of natural selection acting on modifier mutations. **Daniel Weinreich**

1060ADifferent adaptative paths to toxin insensitivity in predatory and prey fireflies. **Lu Yang**

1061B The role of chromatin and DNA sequence changes in *de novo* gene origin. **Logan Blair**

1062C The cell basis of imperfect maternal *Wolbachia* transmission in the *Drosophila yakuba* clade. **Jessica Bailey**

1063AThermal performance curves: from mitochondrial physiology to population growth rate in *Drosophila*. **Omera Matoo**

1064B Reconciling genomic evidence of historic and current local adaptation in *A. thaliana* using two complementary field experiments. **Daniele Filiault**

1065C Evidence for sex-specific genetic architecture of gut length in Lake Malawi cichlid fishes. Aldo Carmona Baez

1066A Gene duplication and specialization leads to diverse repertoires of centromeric histones in insect species. **Lisa Kursel**

1067B The Genetic Basis of Gustatory Evolution in Herbivorous Drosophilids. **Julianne Pelaez**

1068C The mutation rate may change the order of adaptive mutations. **Alexandre Soares**

1069ADominance hierarchy and the genetic load linked to self-incompatibility alleles in *Arabidopsis*. **vincent castric**

1070B Yeast as a Model in the Development of Gene Drives to Combat Herbicide-Resistant Weeds. **Michael Christoffers**

1071C Testing cell-cell adherence over a range of genetic distances in natural isolates of the budding yeast, *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. **Ziyan Chen**

1072AEvolution of cell types in a Drosophila sex organ. **Alex Majane**

1073B Genetic architecture of complex traits: lessons from the evolutionary and functional effects of structural genetic variation in *Drosophila*. **Mahul Chakraborty**

1074C Tracking the impacts of genetic background on evolvabilty and adaptive potential. Monica Sanchez

1075A History Repeats Itself: Using evolutionary convergence to reveal adaptations and genomewide functional networks. **Nathan Clark**

1076B Alterations in neural activity as a result of evolution of sensory systems in the Mexican Cavefish. **Evan Lloyd**

1077C Genomic evidence for sexual selection in a moss. **Stuart McDaniel**

1078AThe absence of the copulatory plug disrupts pregnancy in mice. **Michael Lough-Stevens**

1079B The expression of the incipient duplications in two strains of *Drosophila melanogaster*. Xinwen Zhang

POSTER LISTINGS

1080C A population genetic model of polymorphism in parthenogenesis with implications for patterns of diversity. **Alan Bergland**

1081AGenomic analysis reveals that recent evolutionary rescue of sorghum required sixty years of global germplasm exchange. **Geoffrey Morris**

1082B Stronger and higher proportion of beneficial amino acid changing mutations in humans compared to mice and Drosophila. **Ying Zhen**

1083C Examining domestication selection in the conservation hatchery for endangered Delta Smelt. **Ensieh Habibi**

1084A Evolutionary Constraints and the Distribution of Beneficial Mutational Effects in *Saccharomyces* Vineyard Adaptation. **Emery Longan**

1085B Steep clines in megabase-length inversion polymorphisms underlie local adaptation despite gene flow in Atlantic silversides. **Nina Overgaard Therkildsen**

1086C A meta-analysis suggests different adaptive mechanisms between clinal and seasonal adaptation in *D. melanogaster*. **Yang Yu**

1087AContinuous backslopping cycles result in genome evolution in Trappist beer yeasts. Andrea Del Cortona

1088B Discovery of non-target herbicide resistance genes in Ipomoea purpurea, a common agricultural weed. **Sonal Gupta**

1089C Unraveling the transcriptional response of Drosophila sechellia on Morinda citrifolia. Zachary Drum

1090A Application and development of the Z α suite of statistics for identifying regions of the genome under selection. Clare Horscroft

1091B RNA Editing in Toxin Resistance? Investigating ADAR and Cytidine-Deaminase activity in *Drosophila* sechellia. Jacob Multer

1092C Locomotion leads to speciation, in the form of a supergene locus. **Wei Zhang**

1093AConflict Drives the Evolution of Reproductive Isolation within a Cryptic Species Complex in Mimulus. **Jenn Coughlan**

1095B RILs, NILs, and cybrids: genetic and organismal effects of mitotype. **Joseph Ross**

1094C Incipient speciation during thermal adaptation. Sheng-Kai Hsu

1096APatterns, predictors, and consequences of dominance in hybrids. **Ken Thompson**

1097B Detecting Bateson-Dobzhansky-Muller incompatibilities in hybrid populations. Alexandre Blanckaert

1098C Using genome-wide patterns of ancestry to infer the demographic history of hybrid zones. **Megan Frayer**

1099AThe genomic architecture of hybrid incompatibilities implicated in speciation via character displacement in darters (Percidae:Etheostominae). **Rachel Moran**

1100B Speciation in *Overdrive*: the molecular mechanisms of a selfish gene. **Shelley Reich**

1101C Investigating rates of interspecific hybridization in yeast using *Drosophila melanogaster* as an insect vector. **Anna Cormack**

1102A Rapid evolution of postzygotic isolation among closely related *Mimulus tilingii* taxa. **Gabrielle Sandstedt**

1103B Cis-regulatory divergence underlying rapidly evolving craniofacial phenotypes in Cyprinodon pupfishes. **Joseph McGirr**

1104C Identifying gene regulatory interactions associated with hybrid male sterility in *Drosophila pseudoobscura*. **Alwyn Go**

1105APRDM9 controls chromosome synapsis and hybrid sterility in house mouse. **Jiri Forejt**

1106B Mechanisms of hybrid male sterility in reciprocal crosses between malaria mosquito species. **Igor Sharakhov**

1107C Genetic architecture underlying body color variation at intra- and inter-specific level in *Drosophila elegans* sub-group. **Anggun Firdaus**

1108AEvolutionary trajectory of wheats revealed by genus-level population sequencing. **Xuebo Zhao**

1109B Investigating the genetic basis of early-stage reproductive isolation in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Matthew Lollar**

1110C Hybrid incompatibility driven by nuclearmitochondrial sexual conflicts. Manisha Munasinghe

1111ASpeciation rate variation due to loss of coadapted genes. **Andrius Jonas Dagilis**

1112B The Effect of Introgression on the Joint Distribution of Gene Tree Topologies at Two Linked Loci. **Michael Miyagi**

1113C Investigating the genetic basis of divergent drought response between sympatric *Mimulus* species. **Samuel Mantel**

1114AIdentification and characterization of X-linked hybrid male sterilty factors between *Drosophila simulans* and *D. mauritiana*. **Rodolfo Villegas**

1115B Reinforcement is transient in the presence of sexual conflict. **Catherine Rushworth**

1116C Partners in Crime: *Overdrive* Plays a Necessary Role in the *Segregation Distorter* System in *Drosophila Melanoaaster*. **Thomas King**

1117A *Wolbachia* variants differentially rescue the fertility of a *bag-of-marbles* mutant in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Paula Fernandez-Begne**

1118B How Much of Genomic Differentiation is Repeatable?: Exploring the History of Hybridization and Diversification at a Genome and Continent-Wide Scale in the *Lycaeides* Species Complex. **Katherine Bell**

1119C The genetic basis of hybrid sterility in *Heliconius* butterflies. **Nathaniel Edelman**

1120AMechanisms of pre-zygotic isolation in a cryptic species pair. **Sabrina Gencarelli**

1121B Comparative Proteomic Analysis of *Brassica napus* and its diploid parent species. **Michelle Yoo**

1122C Host-plant specialization and natural history of *Drosophila santomea*. David Peede

1123ATransposable element dynamics of the Drosophila simulans complex. Emmanuel D'Agostino

1124B Seasonal migration and speciation in New World thrushes. Kira Delmore

1125C Experimental Evolution Selecting for Resistance to a High-Sugar Diet in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Thomas Rundell**

1126AExperimental evolution of yeast models of congenital disorders of glycosylation. **Ryan Vignogna**

1127B Partitioning reproductive success: experimental evolution of male fertility. Katja Kasimatis

1128C Predicting the Genomic Resolution of Bulk Segregant Analysis. **Runxi Shen**

1129AReplaying the tape of hybrid speciation in the laboratory reveals major consequences for whole-genome duplication. **Guillaume Charron**

1130B No Cost of Complexity in Bacteriophages Adapting to a Complex Environment. Andrew Sackman

1131C Coordinating nutrition and energy allocation in *Drosophila melanogaster*: mechanisms and evolution. **Enoch Ng'oma**

1132AHigh stability of gene expression variance in *Drosophila simulans* populations evolving in a novel high-temperature environment. **Wei-Yun Lai**

1133B Inbreeding slows the spread of selfish wtf meiotic drivers in fission yeast populations. Jose Lopez Hernandez

1134C Using yeast to explore the combinatorial fitness landscape of co-evolving human and viral proteins. **Michael Chambers**

1135ARapid cellular evolution on a novel, soft biomaterial. **Ayush Shekhar Saxena**

1136B Multiple shifts in gene network interactions shape phenotypes of *Drosophila melanogaster* selected for long and short night sleep duration. **Caetano Souto-Maior**

1137C The Evolution of Starvation Resistance in Relation to Nutrient Availability. **Jordyn Moaton**

1138AGenetic background influences evolutionary heterogeneity and genome stability in adaptation to antifungal drugs. **Aleeza Gerstein**

1139B Mutation limitation and the genetic mechanisms of adaptation. **Thomas LaBar**

1140C Dietary impact on starvation resistance in an evolved population of *D. melanogaster.* **Zachary Elkins**

1141AEvolutionary Dynamics of P-element in Six Drosophila Species. **Divya Selvaraju**

1142B Evolutionary stalling and the limit on the power of natural selection to improve a cellular module. **Sergey Kryazhimskiy**

1143C Methods for inferring haplotype frequencies from pooled genomic samples with applications to evolve and resequence experiments using *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Elizabeth King**

1144AEvolutionary signatures of laboratory domestication in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae* and *Saccharomyces paradoxus*. **Dana Somers**

1145B Using *in-vitro* evolution to explore genome dynamics and antifungal resistance of diploid and tetraploid *Candida albicans*. **Ognenka Avramovska**

1146C What does recessive deleterious variation look like? Matthew Rockman

1147AExperimental evolution of plastic adherence in the budding yeast *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*: insights into sex, sociality, and pathogenicity. **Helen Murphy**

1148B The Dynamics of CNV Evolution in Fluctuating Environments. **Farah Abdul-Rahman**

1149C Effects of migration on rapid adaptation and the genetic basis of dispersal behavior in natural populations of *D. melanogaster*. **Ozan Kiratli**

1150AIncreased oxidative damage to DNA in the lab environment cannot explain why the *C. elegans* mutation spectrum is different in the lab and in nature. **Moein Rajaei**

1151B Evolutionary pathways to collateral sensitivity. **Kara Schmidlin**

1152C yEvo: yeast evolution research for high school classrooms. **Bryce Taylor**

1153AA test of the Levene Model: Does spatially varying natural selection maintain functionally important genetic variation in herbivores? Jessica Aguilar

1154B The evolutionary plasticity of chromosome metabolism allows adaptation to DNA replication stress. **Marco Fumasoni**

1155C Evolutionary rescue from a wave of biological invasion in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. Alexander Kula

1156AEvolution of high mutation rates is generally constrained but permitted during intermediate-level cycles of starvation. **Wei-Chin Ho**

1157B Morphological and behavioral responses to experimental evolution in a stalk-eyed fly with a sexratio X chromosome. **Kimberly Paczolt**

1158C Effects of Transposon Load on Mutation Rate and Spectrum in Saccharomyces paradoxus. Holly McQueary

1159ATranscriptome and Fitness evolution in the fungal plant pathogen *Zymoseptoria tritici* using an Evolve and resequence approach. **Anne Genissel**

1160B Identification of Genetic Variants Associated with Phenotype Improvements in Two Green Algal Strains. **Kristina Mahan**

1161C Effects of Evolutionary Pressure on Competition Between Prion Conformers in a Yeast Reporter System. **Matthew Dungan**

1162AScreening and Identification of the Candidate Genes Associated with Ivermectin Resistance in Haemonchus Contortus. **Sawar Khan**

1163B Life in evolution's fast lane: extensive loss of cell-cycle and DNA repair genes in ancient budding yeasts. **Jacob Steenwyk**

1164C Population Genomics of the *Ogataea* polymorpha Species Complex. Sara Hanson

1165AAlliance of Genome Resources: Towards an extensible, sustainable knowledge commons framework for model organism databases. **Carol Bult**

1166B Genome evolution of nutritional symbionts in the endemic plant-feeding Hawaiian insects (Hemiptera: Cicadellidae: *Nesophrosyne*) species. **Yumary Vasquez**

1167C Breakpoint Evolution in Inversions of *Drosophila pseudoobscura*. **Dynisty Wright**

1168A Pleiotropy promotes male exaggerated weapon and its associated fighting behavior in the water strider *Microvelia longipes*. **Abderrahman Khila**

1169B The Cellular and Genetic Basis of Intraspecific Pattern Diversity in Genus Danio. Braedan McCluskey

1170C Gene Duplicability and Mutational Opportunity in the Retention of Duplicate Genes after Whole Genome Duplication. **David Liberles**

1171AA Catalog of Genome Content Variation in *Arabidopsis thaliana*. **Christopher Fiscus**

1172B Rampant gene duplication on Y chromosomes facilitates Y-linked gene evolution in the *Drosophila simulans* clade. **Ching-Ho Chang**

1173C Illuminating conserved and divergent patterns between X chromosomes and autosomes in eutherian mammals and marsupials using whole genome DNA methylation maps. **Devika Singh**

1174A RepeatProfiler: a pipeline for visualization and comparative analysis of repetitive DNA profiles. **sherif Negm**

1175B Searching for the ex-X chromosome of *Kryptolebias marmoratus*. John Ficklin

1176C Linking high GC content to the repair of double strand breaks in prokaryotic genomes. Jake Weissman

1177AComprehensive phylogenomic analysis of Lactobacillus plantarum to detect the genomic basis of host-bacteria interactions. Karina Gutierrez Garcia

1178B The evolution of short inverted repeats. Einat Hazkani-Covo

1179C Evolution of topologically associating domains and their influences on genome synteny and structural variants in Drosophila and plant. **Yi Liao**

1180A Mouse Genome Informatics: Data aggregation and Integration for mammalian comparative genomics. **Judith Blake**

1181B Evolution of transposable element composition and piRNA regulation across the Drosophila phylogeny. Jullien Flynn

1182C Mutation rate and spectrum variation in natural isolates of *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. **Pengyao Jiang**

1183AEvolutionary genomics of *Lerista* lizards: a nascent model system for the evolution of serpentine body forms. **Daren Card**

1184B The evolution of centromere-associated retrotransposons in *D. melanogaster* populations. **Lucas Hemmer**

1185C Nanopore sequencing and Hi-C scaffolding of the *Drosophila triauraria* genome. **Aparna Anand**

1186ASex-specific differences in chromatin accessibility underlie patterns of heterochiasmy in threespine stickleback fish. **Alice Naftaly**

1187B Non-coding elements accelerated in subterranean mammals drive expression in zebrafish retina. **Jiaxuan Yang**

1188C Comparative genomics of tropical *Drosophila* species: Insights into the evolutionary history of chromosomal inversions in speciation. **Diler Haji**

1189AGenomic perspectives on the convergent evolution of brood parasitism in songbirds. **Christopher Balakrishnan**

1190B Faster mutation rates in New World monkeys. Richard Wang

1191C *Wolbachia* deep data mining and computational genomics. **PALOMA MEDINA**

1192A Harnessing Machine Learning to Understand the Structure of Sex Chromosomes. Michelle Jonika

1193B The interplay of alternative splicing and gene duplication in *Oryza*. **Nathan Catlin**

1194C Stalk-eyed fly genome reveals link between X chromosome meiotic drive and control of transposable elements. **Josephine Reinhardt**

1195ASurvival in the Intertidal: The evolution of adaptive genetic divergence in sibling species of mollusc. **Shane Lavery**

1196B Mapping convergent evolution: Identification of sex-limited 'blotch' color morph genes in East African cichlids. **Lindsey Gentry**

1197C Identification of gonad-specific genes in the ovary and testis of sea lamprey: A genomeguided *de novo* transcriptomic assembly approach. **Tamanna Yasmin**

1198ALong-read sequence evidence of structural variants in wild barley. **Peter Morrell**

1199B Variation in piRNA cluster loci and TE content in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Satyam Srivastav**

1200C Machine Learning with Digital Signal Processing for Classification of Mouse Genotypes. Kathleen Hill

1201A Reduced hair quantity is accompanied by convergent evolutionary rate acceleration in relevant genes and conserved noncoding elements across the mammalian phylogeny. Amanda Kowalczyk

1202B Investigating the Evolution of Vocal Communication in *Xenopus* frogs. **Darcy Kelley**

1203C Gene expression evolution across spermatogenesis. **Emily Kopania**

1204ASignatures of selection in the young *Drosophila nasuta* species group. **Dat Mai**

1205B The Limits of Recombination in Cultivated Barley. **Chaochih Liu**

1206C Genome-wide identification of conserved non-coding elements associated with subterranean mammal phenotypes using deep learning. Elysia Saputra

1207A Massively parallel discovery of splice-altering mutations in the evolution of modern and archaic humans. **Stephen Rong**

1208B Mitochondrial evolution among diverse yeast species and engineering synthetic mitochondrial genomes. John Wolters

1209C Transposon-host coevolution given suppressed recombination and neo-sex chromosome formation. **Zoe Humphries**

1210ASR drive and the evolutionary history of the Y chromosome in *Drosophila simulans*. Cécile Courret

1211B Mutation and purifying selection in a natural population. Connor Murray

1212C Diving mammals lose Paraoxonase 1 function in multiple different ways. **Wynn Meyer**

1213A Mitochondrial genomic variation drives differential nuclear gene expression in discrete regions of Drosophila gene and protein interaction networks. David Rand

1214B Intraindividual sequence variation in prerRNA cistons of the ectoparasitic plant *Cuscuta*. **David Johnson**

1215C Genetic variation in the populations of Flatheaded cusimanse (*Crossarchus platycephalus*) separated by River Niger in Nigeria. Bukola Oguntuase

1216AGenetic diversity and population genetic structure of six dromedary camel (*camelus dromedarius*) populations in Saudi Arabia. Ahmed Khireldin

1217B Genetic Diversity of Feral domestic cat populations reveals the influence of historical trade between East African Coast and Persian Gulf. **Adeniyi Adeola**

1218C Variation in mobility and exercise adaptations between *Drosophila* species. **Tyler Cobb**

1219AA study on genetic patterns of eye color and wing presence in *Drosophila melanogaster*. Yusheng Wu

1220B Impact of homologous recombination on core genome phylogenies. **Louis-Marie Bobay**

1221C Tree dating using Bayesian Neural Networks. Anton Suvorov

1222AA burst of lineage-specific genetic innovation in *Drosophila* actin-related proteins for testisspecific function. **Courtney Schroeder** 1223B Fungal genome assemblies submitted to public repositories are inadequately identified. Barbara Robbertse

1224C Phylogenetic relationships of 200+ wild isolates of the ectomycorrhizal fungus *Cenococcum geophilum* from soils under Populus trichocarpa in the Pacific Northwest, USA. Jessica Velez

1225AUnique Evolutionary History of the White-Bellied Tree Pangolins (*Manis tricuspis*) and Implications for Conservation and Management. **Melanie Quain**

1226B Harnessing genetics to evaluate stream capture as a contributor to freshwater biodiversity. **Karen Bobier**

1227C Integrating genomics into wildlife management. Jocelyn Colella

1228A Population divergence time estimation using individual lineage label switching. Peter Beerli

1229B Idiosyncratic patterns of chromosome evolution are the rule not the exception. Terrence Sylvester

1230C Saccharomyces eubayanus population genomics: wild diversity and contributions to domesticated hybrids. **Quinn Langdon**

1231AA map of genetic variation from 781 soybean genomes. Soon-Chun Jeong

1232B Coalescent inference of mutation spectrum histories from sample frequency spectra. William DeWitt

1233C On the origin of *Caenorhabditis elegans* genetic diversity. **Daehan Lee**

1234AAssortative mating and rapid adaptation shape genetic variation in admixed Cape Verdeans. Katharine Korunes

1235B Towards an evolutionarily appropriate null model: jointly inferring demography and purifying selection. Parul Johri

1236C Estimating IBD Variability to determine distant relative misidentification in genealogical searching. **Cynthia Perez**

1237AThe mathematical interpretations of heterozygoisty inside admixed population. Miguel Guardado

1238B Inferring the Demographic History of Inbred Species from Genome-Wide SNP Frequency Data. Ryan Gutenkunst

1239C Demographic model classification with Deep Learning. **Ariella Gladstein**

1240ADemographic inference of a human pastoralist population in Northern KenyaDemographic inference of a human pastoralist population in Northern Kenya. **Tanya Phung**

1241B Detecting introgressed alleles with singlenucleotide resolution using deep learning. Daniel Schrider

1242C Deep population structure in human evolutionary history inferred from diverse African populations. **Aaron Ragsdale**

1243APotato ploidy and diversity in genebank collections. **Laura Shannon**

1244B Modeling the geographic distributions of rare deleterious alleles. **Daniel Rice**

1245C Inferring the evolution of the mutation rate distribution. **Rui Yin**

1246AA genetic analysis of parthenogenesis in the mantid, *Brunneria borealis*. **Paul Cabe**

1247B | Against |: Leveraging adversarial training for population genetics. **Jeffrey Adrion**

1248C Investigating skin color allele frequencies, effect sizes and phenotypes of admixed populations. Khai Ang

1249ANovel way of building reference panels enables finer resolution of ancestry inference among indigenous people of the Americas. **David Turissini**

1250B Sequence type diversity in E.coli from UTIs to understand the role of transmission and de novo evolution for drug resistance. **Candace Clark**

1251C Linked beneficial and long-term balancing selection. Husain Agha

1252ANew insights into Y-haplotype diversity among Kazakh tribes. **Sara Good**

1253B Inferring demographic history of *Mus musculus domesticus* in the Americas. Kennedy Agwamba

1254C Data-mining malarial mosquito genomes to characterize native *Wolbachia* variation. Kavya Aswadhati

1255A Genetic diversity's twin aspects: what sequence (or expression, etc), and how many of each sequence? New tricks for combining these. **William Sherwin**

1256B Polymorphic house fly male-determining proto-Y chromosomes affect male behaviors in ways that are consistent with their distributions in natural populations. **Richard Meisel**

1257C Opsins and melatonin receptors in the neuroendocrine regulation of circadian changes in skin pigmentation mediated by melatonin. **Gabriel Bertolesi**

1258A Genetic basis of de novo appearance of carotenoid ornamentation in bare-parts of canaries. Malgorzata Gazda

1259B Restricting the spread of gene drive constructs using local distributions of variants – A case study of the malaria mosquito *Anopheles gambiae*. Katie Willis

1260C Project Rarity: humane rodent population suppression via sex-biasing CRISPR gene editing. Stephen Von Stetina

1261A Population dynamics of suppression gene drives in natural populations. **Isabel Kim**

1262B Exploring genomic signatures of environmental adaptation in Ethiopian sheep. Pam Wiener

1263C Preliminary survey of *Aphanomyces* sp. associated with native and invasive crayfish in the Lower Susquehanna watershed of south central Pennsylvania. **Jaime Blair**

1264AHost-parasite interactions within an invaded biological community. Lauren Ellis

1265B Ecological drivers of CRISPR immune systems. Wei Xiao

1266C Design and analysis of CRISPR-based toxinantidote gene drives. **Samuel Champer**

1267ASpatial and Temporal change in Allele Frequency under Genetic Drift and Migration. Tin-Yu Hui

1268B Inbreeding resistance naturally evolved on islands. **Longhua Guo**

1269C Time-dependent sex-ratio bias and sperm competition dynamics in *Caenorhabditis becei*. **Solomon Sloat**

1270A Genotype pinning in a periodic environment. Judith Miller

1271B Admixture mapping and selection scans identify stomatal and growth associated genes contribute to fungal disease variation in hybrid poplars. **Karl Fetter**

1272C The role of seminal fluid gene expression in sperm competition and speciation in *Drosophila*. Bahar Patlar

1273ALandscape genetics of an invasive mosquito across an urban-rural landscape. **Emily Reed**

1274B Divergent Selection and Primary Gene Flow Shape Incipient Speciation of a Riparian Tree on Hawaii Island. Jae Young Choi

1275C Using a genetically tractable system to study the chemical arms-race between monarch butterflies and milkweeds. **Derrick Yip**

1276AThe genetic basis of toxin resistance in *Drosophila sechellia*. **Joseph Coolon**

1277B Holocene sea level change drives different fates of two Asian horseshoe crab species. Qian Tang

1278C Genetic Identification of *Culex pipiens* subspecies to determine population composition and the influence of temperature on activity. **Hanna Werner**

1279AUnderstanding convergent phenotypes in mammalian pelage: insights from natural primate populations. **Elizabeth Tapanes**

1280B Simulations of dog genome reveal limitations of small marker panels for maintaining genetic variation. **Aaron Sams**

1281C Domestication genetics of Siamese fighting fish (*Betta splendens*). **Andres Bendesky**

1282AEvolutionary causes and consequences of the varying epigenetic silencing of transposable elements across six Drosophila species. **Yuheng Huang**

1283B Differential targeting of the apical extracellular matrix is associated with extreme cell shapes accompanying morphological diversification in *Drosophila* genitalia. **Ben Vincent**

1284C Investigating the Heterogeneity of Altitudinal Pigmentation in African Drosophila melanogaster Populations. **Sarah Petrosky**

1285AEvolving a novel trait through co-option of the *shavenbaby* gene regulatory network. **Gavin Rice**

1286B Investigating the role of PRDM9 in invertebrate recombination using the coral *Acropora millepora*. **Carla Hoge**

1287C The *cis*-regulatory effects of modern humanderived fixed substitutions on gene expression. Carly Weiss

1288A Mechanisms of Pervasive Sex Ratio Distortion in the Collaborative Cross Mouse Mapping Population. Beth Dumont

1289B A Very Young Y Chromosome Is Cryptically Differentiated from a Homologous X Chromosome at Gene Sequence and Expression Levels. Jae Hak Son

1290C Gregor Mendel's Approach to Evolution and Darwinism. **Daniel Fairbanks**

1291ANo evidence for transgenerational immune priming in *Drosophila melanogaster*. Radhika Ravikumar

1292B *wtf* genes: Killing gametes for more than 110 million years. **Mickael De Carvalho**

1293C Great ape mutation spectra vary across the phylogeny and the genome due to distinct mutational processes that evolve at different rates. Michael Goldberg 1294AInferring the properties of mutational effects on fitness using high-throughput phenotyping. Yevgeniy Plavskin

1295B Determining the risk of hemiplasy in the presence of incomplete lineage sorting and introgression. **Mark Hibbins**

1296C Estimating the protein burden limit of yeast cells by measuring the expression limits of glycolytic proteins. **Yuichi Eguchi**

1297AInvestigating the role of odorant binding proteins in the *Drosophila* post-mating response. **Nora Brown**

1298B Skewed sex ratios after partial or complete deletion of the *Obp50a-d* gene cluster in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Ugonna Ihearahu**

1299C Imaging MSS-mediated sperm competition. Justin Van Goor

Quantitative Genetics

1300AInteraction of genetic variation and diet on stress resistance in *Caenorhabditis tropicalis* isolates. **Tzitziki Lemus Vergara**

1301B Barley Cytoplasmic Multi Parent Population (CMPP) for Studying Loss of Plasticity Under Domestication. **Eyal Fridman**

1302C eQTL Meta-Analysis Separates Genetic and Environmental Factors Influencing Gene Expression in the Collaborative Cross. **Nikhil Milind**

1303AThe Genomics of insecticide resistance across multiple climatically-differentiated populations of *Drosophila melanogaster*. Alexandre Fournier-Level

1304B Metabolic Influences of Bisphenol F Exposure in Population-based Heterogeneous Stock rats. **Valerie Wagner**

1305C The origin of reaction norms. Maximilian Press

1306A Ground Controls: Functional Analysis of Simulated Space Environments with the Saccharomyces cerevisiae Deletion Collection. **Samanatha Breaux**

1307B Bisphenol-A Exposure Differentially Impairs Neurodevelopmental Phenotypes in Wild Type *Drosophila* and a *Drosophila* model of Fragile X Syndrome. Lillian Murphy

1308C Natural variation, non-linearity, and evolutionary constraints revealed in responses of *Brachypodium* to extreme soil moisture gradient. **David Des Marais**

1309ARegulatory kinase genetic interaction profiles differ between environmental conditions and cellular states. **Siyu Sun**

1310B Complex cytonuclear epistasis converts a gene from dispensable to conditionally essential. **Rachel Schell**

1311C Identifying Genetic Loci Whose Effects on Phenotype are Influenced by Changes in Genetic Background. **Christoph Rau**

1312AThe genetic basis of fitness differences between copy number variants. **Grace Avecilla**

1313B High-throughput mapping of transcription factor activity across genotypes and environments. **Joseph Hale**

1314C Pervasive modulation of a natural genotypephenotype map by global epistatic modifiers. Jose Aguilar Rodriguez

1315AGenetic architecture underlying variation in HSP90 function. Jennifer Lachowiec

1316B The Genetic Interaction Ontology (GIO) incorporating the Genetic Interactions Structured Terminology (GIST). **Christian Grove**

1317C Leveraging mathematical optimization to drive short-term gains while maintaining long-term genetic variability in a plant breeding program. **Nicholas Santantonio**

1318AEvaluation of genomic prediction for creating custom subsets of genetic resources collections for use in plant breeding. **Julie Dawson**

1319B The performance of genotype-to-phenotype models accounting for large-effect loci, epistasis, and pleiotropy. **Alexander Lipka**

1320C Using breed-origin-of-alleles in genomic prediction. **Mario Calus**

1321AGenomic and nongenetic prediction of phenotypic values. Yang Da

1322B Genomic mate selection for clonally propagated crops: improving the chance of breeding top ranking clones by predicted variance in total genetic merit. **Marnin Wolfe**

1323C Predicting flowering time in Cicer species using climatic factors and expanding genetic diversity in their elite cultivar using F2 hybrids. **Anupam Singh**

1324A Dissecting the Genetic Basis of Thermal Tolerance in a Multi-Parental Population of Fruit Flies. **Patricka Williams-Simon**

1325B Developing a large-scale method for bulk segregant analysis of genetic variation underlying differential requirements for SKN-1 in endoderm specification. **Geneva Alok**

1326C Loss of predictive power of polygenic risk scores in admixed populations. **Barbara Bitarello**

88

1327A Mapping the Genetic Architecture of Ubiquitin-Proteasome System Activity. Mahlon Collins

1328B Phenotypic Noise, the missing dimension of phenotypic variation and disease risk. Joseph Nadeau

1329C How maternal genetic effects shape developmental evolution. **Christina Zakas**

1330AThe genetic architectures of gene expression variation in wild *C. elegans*. **Gaotian Zhang**

1331B Natural genetic variation underlies zinc homeostasis in *Caenorhabditis elegans*. Kathryn Evans

1332C Evolutionary Genetics of Cannabis sativa – Population structure and genomic regions controlling agriculturally important traits. Patrick Woods

1333A Enhancing QTL detection power in multiparental populations. Frederick Boehm

1334B Data-driven identification of environmental variables influencing phenotypic plasticity for grain yield in hybrid maize. **Aaron Kusmec**

1335C Variation in HOG and cAMP-PKA Signaling Pathways Underlies the Genetic Architecture of Multiple Virulence Traits in *Cryptococcus*. **Cullen Roth**

1336AA natural variant of the essential *MMS21* gene underlies resistance to the parasitic 2-micron plasmid in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. **Michelle Hays**

1337B Genome-wide association study of bone strength and body weight in commercial crossbred layer chickens. **Dirk Jan de Koning**

1338C Transcriptional effects of genetic-epigenetic interactions on local genes and distant gene networks. Lauren Kuffler

1339ADissecting the Genetic Basis of Variation in Cocaine and Methamphetamine Consumption in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Brandon Baker**

1340B Local adaptation in Populus trichocarpa. Hari Chhetri

1341C Mouse Phenome Database: An integrative database and analysis suite for curated primary mouse phenotype data. **Molly Bogue**

1342AA quantitative genetics approach to understanding genetic conflict in an ancient interaction between moss and microarthropods. Leslie Kollar

1343B Genome-Wide Association Study of Muscle Abnormalities in Commercial Broiler Chickens. Behnam Abasht 1344C Species-wide survey of genetic complexity and phenotypic expressivity of traits in yeast. Andreas Tsouris

1345ANetwork analysis of complex trait evolution: the shift to C4 photosynthesis. **Elli Cryan**

1346B Tissue-specific patterns in gene expression contribute to variation in metal resistance in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Elizabeth Everman**

1347C Towards prediction of causal regulatory variants in yeast. Kaushik Renganaath

1348AQuantitative trait loci for secreted airway mucins in mice and humans. **Samir Kelada**

1349B Dissecting quantitative trait variation in a multi-parent maize population. **Sarah Odell**

1350C Polygenic scores through time: quantifying the contribution of allelic turnover. **Maryn Carlson**

1351AQuantitative spatial gene expression in the developing *Drosophila* eye. **Sammi Ali**

1352B Testing the omnigenic model for a morphological trait in Drosophila melanogaster. **Wenyu Zhang**

1353C Host-Pathogen Genetic Interactions Underlie Susceptibility to Tuberculosis in Diverse Mice. **Clare Smith**

1354AThe cAMP-PKA Signaling Pathway is a Hotspot for Evolutionary Adaptation and Pathogenesis in the Fungi. **Paul Magwene**

1355B The Genetic Basis of Aneuploidy Tolerance in Wild Yeast. **Audrey Gasch**

1356C Uncovering natural genetic variation affecting starvation resistance using locus-specific population sequencing in *C. elegans*. **Amy Webster**

1357ANetwork-based functional prediction augments genetic association to predict candidate genes for inflammatory bowel disorder in mice. **Montana Lara**

1358B Digging into the adaptive response to drought in Asian rice (*Oryza sativa* L.). **Annarita Marrano**

1359C Associations of forensic genetic loci with gene expression levels may reveal ancillary health information. **Mayra Banuelos**

1360ASprinters versus marathon runners – are there differences in how Drosophila respond to exercise induction? **Nicole Riddle**

1361B Chronic kidney disease and hyperuricemia pleiotropy uncovered with local Bayesian regression in biobank data. **Ana Vazquez**

1362C Different ethanol exposure assays reveal alcohol dehydrogenase dependent and independent aspects of ethanol sensitivity in *Drosophila melanogaster*. Mohammad Siddig

1363A Mapping mitonuclear epistasis in yeasts. Tuc Nguyen

1364B Complex histological trait discovery using maximally informative examples. J. Matthew Mahoney

1365C Layers of Cryptic Genetic Variation Underlie a Yeast Complex Trait. Alessandro Luis Venega Coradini

1366AThe quantitative genetics of insecticide resistance in *Drosophila melanogaster*. Paul Battlay

1367B Fat depot specific quantitative trait loci in the LG,SM Advanced Intercross Strain. James Cheverud

1368C Discrete and Pleiotropic Effects of *C17h6orf52* Mutations in a CRISPR Rat Model of Cardiometabolic Disease. **Karen Clark**

1369AThe impact of recent population structure on large-scale genome-wide association studies. Arslan Zaidi

1370B Identification of host genomic regions influencing gut microbial traits in hybrid house mice. Leslie Turner

1371C Chromosome mapping of thermal divergence among *Saccharomyces* yeast species. Nilima Walunjkar

1372A Gene x Gene x Environment interactions modify lipid and sugar metabolism in Drosophila. **Shawn Williams**

1373B Coheritability and Coenvironmentability as Concepts for Partitioning the Phenotypic Correlation. **Jorge Vasquez-Kool**

1374C Data-based RNA-seq simulations by binomial thinning. David Gerard

1375APopulation genetics with recent subdivision or disturbance to mating system. **Gabe O'Reilly**

1376B Private Genomes and Public Alleles. Richard Mott

1377C Increasing power in inbred strain association mapping by recognizing variance heterogeneity. Marissa Ashner

1378ABayesian inference of the allelic series at QTL in multiparental populations. **Wesley Crouse**

1379B Population structure sinference using phenotype data. **Anthony Greenberg**

1380C An improved Hidden Markov Model for the characterization of homozygous-by-descent segments in individual genomes. **Tom Druet**

1381AQuantifying pairwise trait co-regulation through modeling individual genetic correlations. **Simon Forsberg**

1382B Multivariate quantification of 3'UTRs expands differential expression analyses in fission yeast (Schizosaccharomyces pombe). **David de la Cerda**

1383C Latent genetic structure of high dimensional phenotypes sheds light on disease biology. Jean Morrison

1384A The theory and practice of measuring broadrange and chromosome-wide recombination rate from marker selected pools. **Kevin Wei**

1385B A consistent estimator of kinship for admixed populatons, applied to heritability studies. Bruce Weir

1386C Genotyping of Individually Isolated Microspores as Natural Protoplasts from Sweet Sorghum Varieties for Gamete Assessment. Binod Gyawali

1387AAnalysis of Genetic Responses to the Antipsychotic Medicine Haloperidol with RNA-Seq Data from Diverse Mouse Recombinant Inbred Crosses (RIX). **Fei Zou**

1388B MouseGWAS – an R package for easy mouse inbred strains GWAS execution. **Asaf Peer**

1389C Revised performance-tested finishing weight and correction factors in Korean breeding pigs. Chang Hyuk kee

1390APolymorphic B2 insertions shape tissuespecific gene expression programs in house mice, *Mus domesticus*. Laura Blanco-Berdugo

Developmental Genetics

1391B The role of sumoylation during vulval morhpogenesis and anchor cell invasion. Aleksandra Fergin

1392C EXC-4/CLIC proteins are conserved regulators of heterotrimeric G-protein-Rac signaling. Anthony Arena

1393AReciprocal Regulation Between DBL-1/BMP Signaling and Cuticle Collagen Genes in *C. elegans*. **Cathy Savage-Dunn**

1394B The RAP-2 Small GTPase and MIG-15 MAP4 kinase promote tertiary fate in *C. elegans* VPC Patterning. **Razan Fakieh**

1395C LAG-1/CSL expression is directly autoregulated by LIN-12/Notch signaling via a high occupancy target (HOT) region. **Katherine Luo**

1396AIdentifying new functions of the *lin-3 egf/ let-23 egfr* pathway through tissue-specific recombination. **Silvan Spiri**

1397B Ras-RalGEF-Ral-dependent developmental events in *C. elegans* development and metabolism. **You Wu**

1398C Characterizing a Matrix Protease important for epithelial tissue shaping in *C. elegans*. **Susanna Birnbaum**

1399ABinucleated polyploid cells ensure efficient transcription and reproductive fitness in *C. elegans*. **Lotte van Rijnberk**

1400B Explorative visualization for phenotypic and gene networks supporting hypothesis generation in biology. **Hiroaki Natsukawa**

1401C Characterization of the proprotein convertase candidate suppressor gene *bli-4* of *pmr-1* in *Caenorhabditis elegans*. **Stephany Dos Santos**

1402A Investigating the role of T26C12.1, a potential enzyme necessary for branched-chain amino acid synthesis, in *C. elegans*. **Natalie Wayland**

1403B *Caenorhabditis* heterochronic genes: conservation and divergence of developmental roles. **Maria Ivanova**

1404C Taking it SLO. A role for SLO-1 in cell migration during embryogenesis. Hanna O'Neill

1405AData-driven model of early *C. elegans* embryogenesis using quantitative nuclear division dynamics data. **Koji Kyoda**

1406B Investigating the Mechanisms of Vesicular Trafficking and Unicellular Tube Growth in the *C. elegans* Excretory Duct Cell. **Nicholas Serra**

1407C Matrix assembly and function of a *C. elegans* ZP protein. Jennifer Cohen

1408AMolded by Matrix: A multi-layered, precuticular apical extracellular matrix shapes the *C. elegans* vulval lumen. **Alessandro Sparacio**

1409B Determining the developmental roles of the folic acid metabolism gene *mel-32/Shmt* in *Caenorhabditis elegans*. Jessica Sullivan-Brown

1410C Defining the role of *lin-28* in tissue development of *C.elegans*. Madeleine Minutillo

1411ACharacterization of blocks to EGFR signal transduction in quiescent Vulval Precursor Cells during *C. elegans* dauer development. **Catherine O'Keeffe**

1412B Towards identifying genes regulating multipotency in the *C. elegans* SGP/hmc cell fate decision. Laura Mathies

1413C Dissecting the structure/function relationship of SEM-2/SoxC in *C. elegans*. **Marissa Baccas**

1414AAsymmetric Wnt signaling in *C. elegans* embryonic development and gene regulation. Amanda Zacharias

1415B The Paired-box transcription factor PAX-3 is required for proper specification of the 'neural crest-like' P neuroblasts in *Caenorhabditis elegans*. **Margarita Correa-Mendez**

1416C Determining the role of ZEN-4/Kinesin in *C. elegans* reproductive organ development. Tatsuya Kato

1417A Investigating the role of a Rac homolog in mitotic spindle orientation during asymmetric division in *Caenorhabditis elegans* embryos. Helen Lamb

1418B The Hox gene *egl-5* acts as a terminal selector for VD13, the most posterior D-type GABAergic motor neuron in *Caenorhabditis elegans*. **Meagan Kurland**

1419C Reduced expression of the *C. elegans* MMP inhibitor *cri-2* leads to increased spontaneous reversals during locomotion. **Brian Hiester**

1420AThe protein kinase activity of UNC-89 (obscurin) is required for proper mitochondrial organization in striated muscle. **Guy Benian**

1421B The interkinase region of UNC-89 is a highly elastic spring and is essential for myofilament organization in *C. elegans* muscle. **Hiroshi Qadota**

1422C Interaction of the DBL-1/BMP signaling pathway with BLMP-1/BLIMP1 in *Caenorhabditis elegans*. Mohammed Farhan Lakdawala

1423A Investigating the role of the SWI/SNF chromatin remodeling complex in the differentiation of the invasive phenotype. **Jayson Smith**

1424B Identification of genetic interactions between the DBL-1/BMP-like pathway and other body sizeassociated genes in *Caenorhabditis elegans*. **Tina Gumienny**

1425C Which GEF activates Rac1/CED-10 during epidermal morphogenesis? **Denver Baptiste**

1426ARhoGAP RGA-8 supports morphogenesis in *C. elegans* by polarizing epithelia through CDC-42. **Martha Soto**

1427B Global regulation of cell polarization by two Wnt receptors in *C. elegans* cleavage stage embryo. Takefumi Negishi

1428C New roles for the heterochronic transcription factor LIN-29 in cuticle maintenance and lipid metabolism at the larval-to-adult transition in *Caenorhabditis elegans*. **David Eisenmann**

1429AA role for COP9 signalosome component CSN-5 in stabilizing stem cell regulators FBF-1 and FBF-2. **Emily Osterli**

1430B *daf-16/*FOXO acts via *lin-41* to maintain progenitor cell multipotency during dauer in *C. elegans*. **Allison Cale**

1431C FBF partnerships with LST-1 and SYGL-1 drive self-renewal of *C. elegans* germline stem cells. **Ahlan Ferdous**

1432AFOXO/DAF-16 indirectly opposes expression of *let-7* family microRNAs to promote seam cell multipotency during dauer in *C. elegans*. Matthew Wirick

1433B Determining the role of *ztf-16* in regulating cell fate in stem cell-like cells after quiescence in *C. elegans*. **Mark Hansen**

1434C Dynamics of Mitochondrial Inheritance in *C. elegans* Primordial Germ Cells. **Aaron Schwartz**

1435ALoss of X chromosome integrity prevents initiation of meiotic sex chromosome inactivation. Yonatan Tzur

1436B *C. elegans* proteasomal subunit RPN-12 is essential for germline sex determination and oocyte quality but not viability or proteolytic activity. **Lourds Fernando**

1437C Mechanism of 5'-tyrosyl-DNA phosphodiesterase 2 (*tdpt-1*) Mediated Suppression of DNA Topoisomerase 2 (*top-2*) during meiosis in *C. elegans*. **Nirajan Bhandari**

1438AThe role of RPN-12, a subunit of the proteasome's 19S regulatory particle, in *C. elegans* male fertility. **Jeandele Elliot**

1439B Functional analysis of RPN-13, a C. elegans proteasomal subunit, using a strain that indicates proteolytic function in the germline. **Caroline Ugoaru**

1440C Determining the role of LOTR-1, a LOTUS and Tudor domain containing protein in the germline of *C. elegans*. **Elisabeth Marnik**

1441ACharacterizing the differential role of Topoisomerase II in the sister chromatid cohesion release pathway of oogenesis and spermatogenesis. Christine Rourke

1442B Characterizing the function of the histone H3 kinase HASP-1 in the *C. elegans* germline. **David Wynne**

1443C Characterization of sperm components that regulate oocyte meiosis II in *C. elegans*. Rudra Banerjee

1444AHSP90 co-chaperone SUGT1 and small nucleolar RNA D1054.17 promote GLP-1/Notch signaling. James Lissemore

1445B *mig-32* is Not a Synthetic Multivulva (synMuv) Class Gene. **Eve Prodoehl**

1446C Germline Apoptosis in response to Moderate Temperature Stress. **Frances Compere**

1447AThe PP1 subunit SDS-22 is required for germline development in C. elegans. Aparna Nurni Ravi

1448B Disruption of mitochondrial factor SDHA-2 affects sperm motility and male fertility. Rachel Woodhouse

1449C NHR-23/NR1F1 is necessary for organelle biogenesis and progression through meiosis I during *C. elegans* spermatogenesis. **Jordan Ward**

1450ASPE-51, a secreted protein with Ig-like fold, is required for sperm-egg fusion in *C. elegans*. **Xue Mei**

1451B Contribution of proteasome proteins to synapsis and meiotic recombination in *C. elegans.* **Cristina Quesada-Candela**

1452C The Exocyst Complex Promotes Stem Cell Proliferation by Regulating Recycling of Notch Receptor in *Caenorhabditis elegans* Germline. Pushpa Kumari

1453AMEL-28 (ELYS), Dynein, and Kinesin-1 Interact to Influence Fertility in *C. elegans*. Anita Fernandez

1454B Glownads: A split sGFP2 system to visualize protein interactions and expression in the *C. elegans* germline. **Catherine Sharp**

1455C Characterizing the role of SCF-mediated protein degradation in meiosis. **Joshua Blundon**

1456ANew insights into the germline chromatin regulators XND-1 and HIM-17 in *Caenorhabditis elegans*. **T. Brooke McClendon**

1457B Genetic suppressor screen of separase mutants identifies cohesin subunits. **Dillon Sloan**

1458C Distinct steps in *C. elegans* oogenesis are regulated by specific neurons and insulin-like peptides in response to food quality. **Joy Alcedo**

1459ALOTR-1 is part of a network of uncharacterized LOTUS-domain containing proteins in the *C. elegans* germline granule. **Patricia Giselle Cipriani**

1460B Investigating the role of DDK in *C. elegans* meiosis. **June Ho Hwang**

1461C Elucidating the Role of Securin in Regulating Separase during Cortical Granule Exocytosis. **Christopher Turpin**

1462ADistinct heparan sulfate modification patterns control proliferation and differentiation of germline stem cells in *Caenorhabditis elegans*. Hannes Buelow

1463B C. elegans sperm competition as a model for niche occupancy. Gillian Stanfield

1464C The role of seminal fluid in *C. elegans* fertility. **Victoria Krawiec**

1465AThe TRIM32-related ubiquitin ligase, GRIF-1, and NANOS reprogram primordial germ cells to ensure germline development and survival. Tosin Oyewale **1466B** Establishing *C. elegans* as a Model for Studying the Biological Effects of Therapeutic Ultrasound. **Louise Steele**

1467C Genetic control of cell extrusion in *C. elegans*. **Nolan Tucker**

1468ACTBP-1, a transcriptional corepressor, maintains the AIA neuronal cell fate in *C. elegans*. **Joshua Saul**

1469B Dissecting the mechanistic basis of how Secreted MOdular Calcium-binding protein-1 (SMOC-1) promotes BMP signaling in *Caenorhabditis elegans*. Melisa DeGroot

1470C Suppression of nekl-associated molting defects by induction of L2d. **Shaonil Binti**

1471AIdentification of novel genes in the *C. elegans lin-28/let-7* pathway. **Chun Li**

1472B Determining the function of the Zinc Finger Protein 706 ortholog, C01F6.9, in *Caenorhabditis elegans*. **Brandon Garcia**

1473C Mechanisms in the role of the DBL-1/ BMP Pathway in the Innate Immune Response of *Caenorhabditis elegans*. **Moshe Bendelstein**

1474AAnalyzing the Effect of Bee Propolis Exposure on Reproduction in *C. elegans*. Nino Mamisashvili

1475B A genetic screen to identify new FGFR signaling components. **Brooke Bernhardt**

1476C Optogenetic rescue of a developmental patterning mutant. **Heath Johnson**

1477AFARS2 deficiency causes mitochondrial metabolic abnormalities, contributing to growth defects and seizure activity in *Drosophila*. Wenlu Fan

1478B The Forkhead/Fox domain transcription factor Jumeau mediates specific cardiac progenitor cell divisions by regulating the expression of the kinesin Nebbish. **Andrew Kump**

1479C Localization and function of the Rac GEF Sponge in actin caps of the early *Drosophila* embryo. Rebecca Tam

1480A Regulation of the RNA-binding protein Smaug by the GPCR Smoothened via the kinase Fused. Anne PLESSIS

1481B Apico-basal distribution of the GPCR Smoothened and its impact on Hedgehog transduction. Marina Manuel Gonçalves Antunes

1482C Regulation of Hedgehog signaling and compartment-specific cell survival by membrane potential in the *Drosophila* wing disc. Maya Emmons-Bell

1483A*Early girl* is a novel component of the Fat signaling pathway. **Jyoti Misra**

1484B Characterization of novel *Drosophila* Egf receptor targets with roles in eggshell structure and morphology. **Corinne Brown**

1485C D. pachea as a model to unravel the development of left/right asymmetry. Benedicte Lefevre

1486ADunk interacts with anillin and regulates cortical myosin dynamics during *Drosophila* cellularization. **Jiayang Chen**

1487B The matrix glycoprotein-encoding gene *Papilin* regulates lymph gland homeostasis in *Drosophila*. Jae-In Lee

1488C Investigating a role for septate junction proteins in planar polarity, cell shape changes and rearrangements during dorsal closure. **Oindrila De**

1489A Septate Junction Proteins are Required for *Drosophila melanogaster* Egg Morphogenesis. Haifa Alhadyian

1490B Juvenile Hormone Regulates Body Proportion in *Drosophila melanogaster* via Ecdysone. Austin Wilcox

1491C Maternal metabolic status impacts embryonic patterning. Feng He

1492AExposure to the Environmental Neurotoxicant Polychlorinated Biphenyl-95 Phenocopies a Common Autism Risk Gene in *Drosophila Melanogaster*. **Aliyah Penn**

1493B Role of ERK dependent phosphorylation in regulating Cic repressor activity in *Drosophila*. **Sayantanee Paul**

1494C Investigating growth regulation within synchronously developing epithelia. Sophia Friesen

1495A Maintenance of a Single Dorsal-ventral Axis Regulates Proper Organ Number in Drosophila. Gary Teeters

1496B Found in neurons (Fne) promotes stable, space-filling dendrite growth in *Drosophila* sensory neurons. **Rebecca Alizzi**

1497C Garz plays a role in Abl-mediated cell migration in *Drosophila*. **Traci Stevens**

1498AThe Role of *drop-dead* in the Epidermis of *Drosophila*. Nathan Fischer

1499B Characterization of the *gurken* Internal Ribosomal Entry site using *in vivo* and *in vitro* approaches. Laurel Finson

1500C Elav mediates the repression of *abd-A* by transcriptional interference in the embryonic CNS of *Drosophila*. **Francois Karch**

1501A Quantifying the relative contribution of ftz cis-regulatory elements in Drosophila melanogaster. **Matthew Fischer**

1502B Motor Neuron Connections and Innervation of Muscles in Drosophila melanogaster. Sharon Tang

1503C fat and fluctuating asymmetry: coordinating bilateral organ growth. **Megan Glaeser**

1504ADissecting the role of Fat in regulating Hippo signalling and polarity *in vivo* using CRISPR-Cas9. **Alex Fulford**

1505B Cleavage of Dally-like protein by Matrix Metalloprotease 2 inhibits Wg/Wnt signaling by sequestration of Wnts. **Indrayani Waghmare**

1506C Identification of a *spn-BBU* Suppressor in *Drosophila melanogaster* by Performing a CRISPR Mutagenesis Screen in an Undergraduate Genetics Lab Course. Lillian Markley

1507AAlary muscles and TARMS, a novel type of striated muscles maintaining internal organs positions. **Alain Vincent**

1508B The Ecdysone response pathway controls differential regulation of the Hippo pathway that distinguishes two subtypes of post-mitotic photoreceptors. **Joseph Bunker**

1509C JAK/STAT signaling regulates Defective proventriculus (Dve) to determine dorso-ventral patterning in *Drosophila* eye. **Akanksha Raj**

1510AExamining craniofacial development in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Dalia Fainberg**

1511B Characterizing the Role of Doublesex in Creating Sexual Dimorphism in the *Drosophila* Gonad. **Natalie Murphy**

1512C FGF signaling promotes myoblast proliferation through activation of Wingless signaling. Kumar Vishal

1513APIP82 aids in the specialization of the distinct photoreceptor apical membrane domains. Andrew Zelhof

1514B Non-canonical Hh signaling directs germ cell migration through regulating PI(4,5)P2 and actin dynamics. **Ji Hoon Kim**

1515C Mib2, A key regulator of cytoskeleton and border cell migration in Drosophila egg chambers. Sunny Trivedi

1516AA nuclear pore complex component modulates Wg/Wnt signaling in the wing imaginal disc. **Amy Bejsovec**

1517B Influence of Ecdysone Receptor Signaling on Border Cell Migration Kinetics in *Drosophila*. Mallika Bhattacharya

1518C Larval *Drosophila* Trachea as Model for Post-embryonic Tissue-specific Allometric Growth. **Spencer Tye**

1519ALztr1 is a conserved regulator of Ras/MAPK activity. **Giovanna Collu**

1520B Smog as a putative receptor for Fog to regulate apical constriction during *Drosophila* SG invagination. **Vishakha Vishwakarma**

1521C Localised receptor activation is dispensable for *Drosophila* embryonic terminal patterning. Travis Johnson

1522AFollicle stem cell specification in the developing *Drosophila* ovary is dependent on JAK/ STAT signaling. Abigail Dove

1523B Mechanical bistability during *Drosophila* mesoderm invagination. **Hanqing Guo**

1524C Cell migration roles for steroid hormone signaling targets in border cell migration in the *Drosophila* ovary. **Yaw Owusu-Boaitey**

1525A Forkhead/Fox domain transcription factors mediate proper positioning of cardiac cells by both ensuring correct cardiac progenitor cell divisions and restricting the expression of ECM genes. Manoj Panta

1526B Utilizing the *Drosophila* tracheal system as a model for seamless tube formation and branching morphogenesis in an undergraduate research course. Jodi Schottenfeld-Roames

1527C The influence of shear forces on *Drosophila* ventral furrow formation. **Amanda Goldner**

1528AmiRNA Regulation of Dacapo During Early Embryonic Development. **Christina Swanson**

1529B Feedforward and feedback regulation in Drosophila dorsal-ventral patterning. Allison Schloop

1530C Fruit fly cardiomyocytes as a model for an evolutionarily conserved change in cell cycle programming. Juliet King

1531AGenetic Mapping of a Lethal Gene on the 3R Chromosome in *Drosophila melanogaster*. Alayna Mickoloff

1532B Interactions between the *18-wheeler* gene and *X*-chromosome linked genes affect salivary gland development in *Drosophila melanogaster*. Jaquelyn Villalba

1533C RNAi screen for novel Hippo tumor suppressor pathway regulators in *Drosophila*. sabrina Bouchard

1534ARanGAP Targeting to the Nuclear Envelope is Essential for Development in *Drosophila*. **Shane Chen**

1535B Investing the role of septate junction proteins in border cell migration in *Drosophila* eggs. **Dania Shoaib**

1536C Structure function analysis of *defective proventriculus* in *Drosophila melanogaster* eye growth and development. **Anuradha Chimata Venkatakrishnan**

1537ARegulation of actin assembly and actinmicrotubule crosstalk during actin cable development in oogenesis. **Brooke McCartney**

1538B FlySection: A Database of Gene Expression Patterns in Embryonic *Drosophila*. **Lossie Rooney**

1539C Molecular evolution of the Bicoid transcription factor reveals the organizational evolution of the anterior patterning network in *Drosophila*. **Himari Gunasinghe**

1540ASeptate junction proteins act at the leading edge to maintain tissue adhesion during *Drosophila* dorsal closure. **Clinton Rice**

1541B Single-cell transcriptome analysis of the *Drosophila* heart development. **Xiaohu Huang**

1542C Pax6 Provides Developmental Specificity to NURF within the Drosophila Eye-Antennal Disc. **Alison Ordway**

1543AA *Drosophila* larval screen of postnatal growth retardation related genes reveals lozenge as a regulator of growth in response to hypoxia. **Danting Zeng**

1544B Developing a platform for engineering customizable cell-cell signaling *in vivo*. Paul Langridge

1545C Wound induced cell cycle regulation. James White

1546A*dysfusion* negatively regulates JAK/STAT signaling to constraint the invasive cell population. **Anna Jang**

1547B Hedgehog signaling between the wing-disc epithelium and muscle precursors revealed by single-cell analysis in Drosophila. **Nicholas Everetts**

1548C Regulation of adult flight muscle morphology in *Drosophila* by signals emanating from the wing disc epithelium. **Riku Yasutomi**

1549ADrosophila Pten regulates the dynamic assembly of contractile and branched F-actin networks during eye epithelial remodeling. Victor Hatini

1550B Functional analysis of HOX1 orthologs illuminates evolutionary fate of a transcription factor. **Narendra Singh**

1551C Elucidating the Role of Uncharacterized Tin-Positive Pericardial Cells in Drosophila Heart Development. **Bill Hum** **1552A**Overexpression of Met or Gce in larval hemocytes is sufficient to increase lamellocyte formation in response to juvenile hormone mimic treatment. **Areeba Choudhry**

1553B The Imaginal disc growth factor 3 interacts with a Planar Cell Polarity component during dorsalappendage tube formation in Drosophila. Claudia Espinoza

1554C Mechanism of cell survival of executioner caspase activation during recovery from apoptotic stress. **Gongping Sun**

1555AInterplay between integrins and PI4P5K Sktl is crucial for cell polarization and reepithelialisation during *Drosophila* wound healing. **Sumin Park**

1556B Altered cell cycle dynamics enable organ regeneration in the developing *Drosophila* hindgut. **Erez Cohen**

1557C The translational repressor Brat constrains regenerative growth to ensure proper patterning after tissue damage. **Rachel Smith-Bolton**

1558AThe non-receptor tyrosine kinase Btk29A plays a role in early wing imaginal disc regeneration. **Matthew Contreras**

1559B Generation of mechanosensory neurons in adult *Drosophila*. **Ismael Fernandez Hernandez**

1560C Regenerative capacity in *Drosophila* imaginal discs is controlled by damage-responsive, maturity-silenced enhancers. **Rob Harris**

1561ALocal ecdysone signaling during wing disc regeneration. **Douglas Terry**

1562B Pins suppresses aberrant cell-fate reprogramming during wing regeneration in *Drosophila*. **Yuichiro Nakajima**

1563C Gene expression profile of cells that change fate after radiation damage in *Drosophila* wing discs. **Jeremy Brown**

1564AHomeodomain transcription factor Six4 promotes maturation of *Drosophila* intermediate neural progenitors. **Rui Chen**

1565B Rapid and robust repression of stem cell functionality genes drives stable progenitor commitment. **Cheng-yu Lee**

1566C *smnb* Maintains *Drosophila* Neuroblast Cell Size by Regulating Energy Metabolism. **Yuhan Lou**

1567ADiminished Jak/STAT signaling causes earlyonset aging defects in stem cell cytokinesis. Kari Lenhart

1568B Mitotic implantation of a transcription factor via phase separation drives terminal neuronal differentiation. **Yan Song**

POSTER LISTINGS

1569C Elucidating function of the novel gene, CG11180/Chigno, in *Drosophila* testis somatic cells. **Hannah Hrncir**

1570AStem cell mitotic drive ensures asymmetric epigenetic inheritance and distinct cell fates. Rajesh Ranjan

1571B Adult *Drosophila* intestinal stem cells are regulated by the transcription factor Grainy head. **Gary Hime**

1572C *Drosophila* Musashi is required in the ovary to regulate epithelial stem cell differentiation and maintain stem cell fate. **Nicole Siddall**

1573A Yorkie regulates nutrient-independent proliferation of mushroom body neuroblasts (MB NBs) in *Drosophila*. Md Ausrafuggaman Nahid

1574B AP signaling gradients guide pupal development of adult Follicle Stem Cells, niche Escort Cells and Follicle Cells from shared progenitors. **Rachel Misner**

1575C Ageing and stem cell maintenance in niches: a role for alternative splicing. **Dilamm Even Ros**

1576AThe nuclear lamina protein LUMA is required for female germline development. **Rebecca Cupp**

 $\label{eq:static} 1577B\, \mbox{TGF}\beta/\mbox{Activin signaling is a switch between} homeostasis and stem cell regeneration in the Drosophila testis. Salvador Herrera$

1578C Coordinated regulation of D. melanogaster intestinal stem cells by Escargot and the STAT pathway. **Mariano Loza-Coll**

1579ACharacterizing PP2A regulators in *Drosophila*. Ajai Joseph Pulianmackal

1580B Genetic Dissection of Developmental Heterogeneity of the Drosophila Testis Stem Cell Niche. **Jeeun Song**

1581C Axon Guidance Molecules Affect Cell Fate and Tissue Homeostasis in the Adult Drosophila Midgut Epithelium. **Kevin Wiles**

1582ACertain G protein-coupled receptors contribute to the regulation of cell proliferation and growth in the Drosophila eye. **Katie Woods**

1583B FACS sorting and NextGen sequencing reveals genes critical for neuronal differentiation. Rosa Miyares

1584C the role of jagunal during organelle inheritance and cell fate determination. **Cynnie Tam**

1585ACullin 3 promotes aPKC-mediated cortical constriction of Numb during asymmetric cell division. **Cheng-yu Lee**

1586B Neuropeptide receptor Dh31-R regulates early germline cyst survival during *Drosophila* oogenesis. **Tianlu Ma**

1587C The nuclear receptor HR4 is required for oogenesis in *Drosophila*. **Lesley Weaver**

1588A Obesity and Oogenesis in Drosophila. Rodrigo Dutra Nunes

1589B Specific effects of chronic thermal stress on *Drosophila* oogenesis. **Ana Gandara**

1590C Long non-coding RNA regulation of spermatogenesis via endo/lysosome activity and cytoskeletal elements in Drosophila. **Mark Bouska**

1591AThe adaptor protein, Dreadlocks, contributes to multiple follicle cell behaviors during oogenesis. **Reagan Wohlford**

1592B Germ granule content of *nos* and *pgc* mRNAs differ among *Drosophila* species. Matthew Niepielko

1593C The role of *Drosophila* germ granules in germ cell development. **Anna Hakes**

1594AMetabolic stress in quiescent oocytes drives the reprogramming of progeny metabolism. Matt Sieber

1595B The behavior of the fourth chromosome in Drosophila melanogaster Spermatogenesis. Maria Vibranovski

1596C An anciently conserved protein is required for sperm motility in *Drosophila melanogaster*. Allen Zou

1597A*fs*(*1*)*K*741 and *fs*(*1*)*A*1304 are female sterile mutations in the genes *Sxl* and *sov*. **Leif Benner**

1598B Slit/Roundabout signaling regulates germline stem cell maintenance during *Drosophila* oogenesis. **Kaitlin Laws**

1599C Investigation of the roles of *Drosophila* Ddx42 on ovarian growth and oocyte development. Lucia Bettedi

1600A Characterization of Putative Sugar and Lactate Transporters in *D. melanogaster*. Katlyn Heneghan

1601B Role of Dacapo protein degradation during *Drosophila* oogenesis. **Christina Swanson**

1602C Calcium independent phospholipase A2 -VIA affects female but not male fertility in *Drosophila melanogaster*, with altered mitochondrial distribution in the developing female germ cells. **Josefa Steinhauer**

1603A Frazzled is required for progression through mid-oogenesis independently of its ligand Netrin. Samantha Russell

1604B Germ cell division and encapsulation by somatic cells during *Drosophila* oogenesis require the orphan nuclear receptor *ftz-f1*. **Allison Beachum**

1605C Investigating the Predicted Enzymatic Activity of Asteroid in *Drosophila* Oogenesis and DNA Repair. **Corinne Croslyn**

1606AThe karyopherin *Tnpo-SR* promotes fusome integrity in *Drosophila* germline cysts. **Kaylee** Patterson

1607B Exploring the mechanisms of ecdysone signaling in *Drosophila melanogaster* oocyte development. **Kaitlin Whitehead**

1608C Secreted isoprenoids facilitate primordial germ cell migration in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Lacy Barton**

1609A*Drosophila* CTP synthase regulates collective cell migration by controlling the polarized endocytic cycle. **Li-Mei Pai**

1610B Male-expressed genes required for sperm transfer to and storage in female storage organs in Drosophila. **Toshiyuki Takano-Shimizu**

1611C Developmental remodeling influences apoptotic responses of long-lived cells. Jessica Sawyer

1612A Mechanisms Mediating Notch-Conferred Hypoxia Tolerance in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Dan Zhou**

1613B Epithelial cell-turnover ensures robust coordination of tissue growth in *Drosophila*. **Shizue Ohsawa**

1614C Yorkie facilitates cell survival during larval eye development in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Brooke Allen**

1615ARole of non-apoptotic caspase signaling in *Drosophila* eye development. **Sudershana Nair**

1616B Sufficiency of active Rac to drive whole tissue phagocytosis in vivo. **Abhinava Mishra**

1617C p53 and Xrp1: shared functions in cell competition and the DNA damage response. Chaitali Khan

1618AUncovering a link between H2Av and the cell cycle during early Drosophila embryonic development. **Pakinee Phromsiri**

1619B Role of Skp2 in mitotic entry and the prevention of polyploidy. **Andrew Swan**

1620C Novel genetic factors for *Drosophila* female fecundity. **Grecia Medina**

1621AGlycosylation of specific Notch EGF repeats by Ofut1 and Fringe regulates Notch signaling in *Drosophila*. **Ashutosh Pandey**

1622B Role of Autophagy and Epidermal Growth Factor Receptor Signaling on Growth Regulation of *Drosophila Melanogaster* Larvae Under Environmental Stress. **Xianyu Hao**

 $1623C\,\beta\text{H}\xspace$ spectrin recruits PP2A to Crumbs to regulate crosstalk with the Hippo/Warts pathway in Drosophila. Claire Thomas

1624A*trx* and *trr*, the *Drosophila* homologs of human *MLL2* and *MLL3/4* for histone H3K4 methylation, play essential but distinct roles in heart development. **Junyi zhu**

1625B A tissue communication network coordinating innate immune response during muscle stress. **Samantha Goetting**

1626C A *Drosophila* model to study the role of L-2-hydroglyglutarate in renal pathology. **Yasaman Heidarian**

1627AThe histone demethylase KDM5 is required for neuromuscular junction development in *Drosophila* larvae. **Helen Belalcazar**

1628B Drosophila blood cell numbers are determined by a novel subpopulation of blood cells that express PDGF/VEGF receptor ligands. Daniel Bakopoulos

1629C Phosphorylation of MLC2 by PKCδ is required for flight muscle maturation in Drosophila. **Pooneh Vaziri**

1630ASecretions from *Drosophila* spermathecae and parovaria are regulated by GATA-family transcription factors and play distinct roles in female reproduction. **Songdou Zhang**

1631B Mesenchymal cell heterogeneity and differentiation during mouse lung branching morphogenesis. **Katharine Goodwin**

1632C Role of *O*-linked glucose-fucose disaccharide modification of thrombospondin type I repeats in protein folding and embryo development. **Bernadette Holdener**

1633AThe Arginine Methyltransferase CARM1 is necessary for Heart Development. **Sophie Jamet**

1634B A Potential Role for *Vangl2* in the Embryonic Lung Mesenchyme. **Sarah Paramore**

1635C Identification of HSA21 Genes Underlying Attenuated Sonic Hedgehog Signaling in Down syndrome. **Anna Moyer**

1636AA Mutation in the Mouse Gene for DNA Polymerase Delta Disrupts Embryonic Morphogenesis. **Tingxu Chen**

1637B Single-cell analysis of mouse embryonic and fetal limb muscle populations. **Anthony Patelunas**

1638C A novel tetraspan that regulates target cell sensitivity to Hedgehog morphogens. Jennifer Kong

1639AExpression pattern and developmental function of Piezo1 in tooth and salivary gland during embryogenesis. **Eui-Seon Lee**

1640B ER-stress molecules and tooth development. Yam Prasad Aryal

1641C YAP signaling regulation in CVP morphogenesis. **KIM TAE-YOUNG**

POSTER LISTINGS

1642AIndispensable role of CUL4B in intestinal homeostasis and maintenance of intestinal stem cells. **Yaoqin Gong**

1643B The KMT2D and KDM6A (UTX) histonemodifiers control neural crest cell differentiation and facial morphology in Kabuki syndrome. **Karl Shpargel**

1644C Novel role of the ribosomal protein RPS12 in hematopoiesis: a mouse model. Virginia Folgado Marco

1645AMolecular functions of the SWI/SNF chromatin remodeler during gametogenesis. **Debashish Menon**

1646B Escort-like somatic cells mediate early mouse fetal ovarian development but surface-derived LGR5+ cells support primordial follicles. **Wanbao Niu**

1647C Genetics of mammalian ovarian reserve. Ruby Boateng

1648ARole of chromatin remodeler INO80 in mouse spermatogenesis. **Prabuddha Chakraborty**

1649B Testicular germ cell tumors arise in the absence of sex-specific differentiation. Nicholas Webster

1650C Embryonic Lethality in Mice Expressing Conditionally Stabilized *Ctnnb1* under Control of Villin-Cre. **Mayur Bansal**

1651AGenetics of white color and tumor formation in "lemon frost" leopard geckos. **Longhua Guo**

1652B Tracing the co-evolution of the *ftz* transcription factor and its partner *ftz-f1* in basally branching insects. **Judith Wexler**

1653C Insights into insect wing origin provided by the identification of wing-related tissues in various arthropods. **Courtney Clark-Hachtel**

1654AThe Role and Polarization of Axolotl Macrophages in Wound Healing. Ruben Octavio Garcia Vazquez

1655B Evidence that Cells Compete for Germ Cell Fate in an Animal Embryo. **Kira Heikes**

1656C A novel instructor signal in insect sex determination. **Yuan Zou**

1657ATGF-β prodomain alignments reveal unexpected cysteine conservation consistent with phylogenetic predictions of cross-subfamily heterodimerization. **Stuart Newfeld**

1658B Wingless co-receptor Arrow (Arr) in exosomes acts as a signal to increase extracellular level of Sol narae (Sona). **Jeong-Hoon Han**

1659C A novel gene specifies the size of a morphological novelty in the developing *Drosophila* male genitalia. **Erica Nadolski**

1660A Breath control; Ecdysone slows growth in response to hypoxia in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **George Kapali**

1661B A comparative developmental genetic study of branchiopods: measuring hedgehog (*hh*) gene expression across embryonic development of *Daphnia* and *Artemia*. **Todd Fairbanks**

1662C Evolutionary and Developmental role of *Proboscepedia* gene in mouthpart diversification in Drosophila. **Ankush Auradkar**

1663ACofactor-dependent and -independent functions of Hox reveal two distinct evolutionary lineages of insect wing tissues. **Madison Moe**

1664B Robustness of epidermal stem cell patterning to genetic and temperature variation. Michalis Barkoulas

1665C BRCA1 and ELK-1 regulate Neural Progenitor Cell Fate in response to Neuronal Activity in the Optic Tectum of *Xenopus laevis* tadpoles. **Hollis Cline**

1666A More than DNA methylation: does pleiotropy drive the complex pattern of evolution of *Dnmt1*? **Patricia Moore**

1667B The maintenance DNA methyltransferase, DNMT1, is required for spermatogenesis in the large milkweed bug *Oncopeltus fasciatus*. **Joshua Washington**

1668C Functional analysis of CRISPR mutants of Y chromosome genes in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Yassi Hafezi**

1669AA novel role for *Eip74EF* in male reproduction in promoting sperm elongation at the cost of fecundity. **Mollie Manier**

1670B Genetic Architecture of Population Differences in the Sequential Hermaphroditism of *Kryptolebias marmoratus*. **Eric Haag**

1671C *C. briggsae* TRA-2 interacts with TRA-1 to prevent spermatogenesis. **Yongquan Shen**

1672AUnique thermosensitive trajectories of urogonadal genome-wide gene expression evolved in turtles with sex chromosomes, distinct from turtles with temperature-dependent sex determination. **Thea Gessler**

1673B When an oncometabolite isn't an oncometablite: L-2HG accumulation is common among Dipteran larvae. Nader Mahmoudzadeh

1674C Characterizing bacteriophage genes that control arthropod reproduction. **Dylan Shropshire**

1675AZic5 is required for rod photoreceptor layer differentiation through stabilizing Gli3 during Xenopus eye development. **Jian Sun**

1676B Investigating the Link between Nuclear Architecture of Muscle Progenitor Cells and their Proliferative Capacity in *Xenopus laevis*. **Hannah Elwell**

1677C Functional characterization of Ifih1 and Dhx29 during early *Xenopus laevis* development. Daron Barnard

1678ASPO77 is a member of the Hippo pathway that regulates meiotic exit in Saccharomyces cerevisiae. **Erin Klee**

1679B Kfc1 is a novel meiotic regulator required for meiosis that engages in a function specific interaction with Kar4. **Zachory Park**

1680C Mum(2)'s the Word: Investigating the Interaction with Kar4 in Meiosis. **Katherine Kraft**

1681ARegulation of Early Zebrafish Development by Cathepsin B. **Yvette Langdon**

1682B Cx43-GJIC in the medial blastema influences joint positioning in the Zebrafish regenerating fin. **Shashwati Bhattacharya**

1683C Cohesin Defects Disrupt Expression of an Essential Component of the CRL4 Ubiquitin Ligase Involved in the Thalidomide Teratogenicity Pathway. **Annie Sanchez**

1684AIntercalation of vascular progenitors into functional blood vessels represents a novel mechanism of vascular growth. **Sanjeeva Metikala**

1685B Expression Pattern in the Developing Zebrafish of the Two Paralogs of *Activating Transcription Factor 5* (*atf5a* and *atf5b*). **Roberto Rodriguez Morales**

1686C The MEK-ERK signaling pathway promotes maintenance of cardiac chamber identity. **Yao Yao**

1687AIdentification of two distinct pro-epicardial populations during development. Nathalia Holtzman

1688B The Smarcc1 subunit of the SWI/SNF chromatin remodeling complex is required to define the dimensions of the atrioventricular canal in the embryonic zebrafish heart. **Ivy Fernandes**

1689C A mutation in the histone modification reader, *Yeats2*, results in defective collective cell migration in the zebrafish embryo. **Hillary McGraw**

1690AHematopoietic potential of the endocardium in zebrafish embryos. **Suman Gurung**

1691B Dlx3b determines otic tether cells, while Dlx4b and Gata3 augment utricle and saccule sensory epithelia to form otic hair cells of zebrafish. **DONG LIU**

1692C Centrosome regulation is essential for endothelial cell division and vascular development. **Hyun Min Jung** **1693A***Nckap1I* minor splice variant regulates intrahepatic biliary network morphogenesis in zebrafish. **Takuya Sakaguchi**

1694B Characterizing intracranial lymphatic development in zebrafish. **Daniel Castranova**

1695C Evidence for Conserved Mechanisms of Neurulation in the Zebrafish Forebrain. Dominique Brooks

1696Aosr1 and hand2 Act in Opposition to Regulate Formation of Kidney and Vessel Lineages. Jessyka Diaz

1697B The role of the Amigo family in somatosensory neuron development and function. **Claire Conklin**

1698C The role of Npc2 in zebrafish embryonic development. **Wei-Chia Tseng**

1699AThe Hedgehog effector Netrin controls cell motility during early eye morphogenesis. **Sarah Lusk**

1700B Development of red coloration in *Danio* fishes. **Dylan Huang**

1701C Cellular analysis of forebrain morphogenesis in zebrafish shows conservation of mechanisms in vertebrates. **Maraki Negesse**

1702ACilia as mechanosensing regulators of endothelial Klf2/4 expression and smooth muscle cell recruitment during vascular development. Sarah Colijn

1703B Control of an order to disorder transition in cell migration required for body elongation. Miriam Genuth

1704C Role of the mechanosensitive ion channel Piezo1 as a regulator of arterial blood vessel stabilization. **Javier Abello**

1705ASingle-cell transcriptomics identifies stresssensitive lineages during zebrafish embryogenesis. Michael Dorrity

1706B The role of collagen 11a2 in zebrafish vertebral development. **Denise Rebello**

1707C Mutational and transcriptomic analyses of iridophore development and adult pigment stripe patterning in zebrafish. **Raegan Bostic**

1708A Alk1 signaling in endothelial cell migration and polarization in zebrafish vascular development. Xinyan Lu

1709B Short-range Sonic hedgehog mediates branching morphogenesis for fin appendage patterning. **Amy Robbins**

1710C Identification of extrinsic cues promoting target-selective axon regeneration. Lauren Walker

1711A Artery/Vein plasticity after vessel injury. Leah Greenspan

POSTER LISTINGS

1712B A screen for glial bridging factors during spinal cord regeneration in zebrafish. Dana Klatt Shaw

1713C The Role of CART as a signal for regeneration. Kate Mori

1714A MicroRNA-21 mediates Cardiomyocyte Proliferation in Adult Zebrafish Heart Regeneration. Erika Stroh

1715B The role of RSAD2 in zebrafish heart regeneration. Ashley Smith

1716C The glycosyltransferase *Lh3* encodes a novel regulator of optic nerve regeneration. **Beth Harvey**

1717ADeciphering the cellular and molecular mechanisms by which *celsr3* promotes CNS regeneration. **Maria Navarro**

1718B Distinct dynamics of the extracellular matrix during heart regeneration in different *Astyanax mexicanus* populations. **Zhilian Hu**

1719C Molecular and cellular changes that define Müller glial cell dedifferentiation in the regenerating retina. **Jeffrey Stulberg**

1720ASingle-cell characterization of intestinal development in conventional and germ-free zebrafish. **Reegan Willms**

1721B Neural crest derived progenitors in zebrafish post-embryonic development and homeostasis. Megan Sayyad

1722C Characterizing the effects of monocyteproduced Cxcl-8 on the Hematopoietic Stem Cell Niche. **Alexander Belardo**

1723ANuclear-localized Ythdf2 aids ribosome biogenesis for proper progression through the MBT. Alana Beadell

1724B Roles of Adamts9 in germ cell migration, ovary development and ovulation in zebrafish. Jonathan Carver

1725C Analysis of regulatory mechanism of amyloidlike large RNA-protein granule structure Balbiani body during oogenesis. Manami Kobayashi

1726AOverexpression of *dmrt1* in the gonads of the zebrafish. **Jessica MacNeil**

1727B Characterizing the role of Dmrt1 and the *dmrt* gene family in gonadal sexual development. Jocelyn Steinfeld

1728C Ectopic spindle-like microtubules and irregular cell divisions controlled maternally in the early zebrafish embryo. **Jose Pelliccia**

1729ASingle cell transcriptomics reveal diverse embryonic niches exploited by transposable elements in zebrafish. **Sylvia Chang**

1730B Generation and characterization of ebp mutations in zebrafish. **Somayeh Hooshmand**

Intracellular Dynamics

1731C Spindle assembly checkpoint plays minimal role in regulation of *C. elegans* male meiotic chromosome segregation. **Jui-ching Wu**

1732ACK2-dependent phosphorylation regulates ZYG-1/Plk4 stability and centrosome number. Mi Hye Song

1733B Understanding central spindle assembly and maturation in the *C. elegans* embryo. Sophia Hirsch

1734C Ran-GTP regulation of cytokinesis in the early *C. elegans* embryo. **Imge Ozugergin**

1735AAn unexpected role for a conserved ADAMfamily matrix metalloprotease, ADM-2, in C. elegans molting control. **David Fay**

1736B The Rho-GEF PIX pathway directs assembly of lateral attachment structures between striated muscle cells. **Jasmine Moody**

1737C PKA/KIN-1 works downstream of Ga/GSA-1 to regulate calcium signaling and contractility in the *C. elegans* spermatheca. **Perla Castaneda**

1738ATOM-1/Tomosyn is an inhibitor of growth cone protrusion and works with the UNC-6/Netrin receptor UNC-5. **Snehal Mahadik**

1739B Exploring the roles of the CRISP protein LON-1 in *C. elegans* BMP signaling and body size regulation. **Maria Serrano**

1740C Identification and Characterization of Genes Essential for Prostaglandin-Dependent Sperm Guidance in *C. elegans*. **Shara Legg**

1741ASpatial segregation of Ras effectors Raf and RalGEF to distinct subcellular compartments defines a potential mechanism for Ras effector switching. **David Reiner**

1742B Filamin regulates the localization of actomyosin cables and stability of cell-cell interfaces in the C. elegans spermatheca. **Erin Cram**

1743C Tension-sensitive recruitment of the RhoGEF RHGF-1 promotes actomyosin contractility in the *C. elegans* spermatheca. **Ronen Zaidel-Bar**

1744A Cell cycle and cytoskeleton regulation of cell migration and differentiation of *C. elegans* sex myoblasts and zebrafish paraxial mesoderm. **Rebecca Adikes**

1745B The role of the endoplasmic reticulum in germ granule segregation in the early *C. elegans* embryo. **Erik Griffin**

1746C Understanding the mechanism behind membrane fusion during pronuclear meeting in the *C. elegans* embryo. **Richa Maheshwari**

1748B The role of MAP Kinase in regulating phase transitions in the *C. elegans* germline. **Grace Richmond**

1749C The CCT chaperonin regulates multiple phase transitions in the *C. elegans* germline. Elizabeth Breton

1750AEvolutionarily conserved chromatin response to ultraviolet radiation. Mohammed Farhan Lakdawala

1751B Probing for alternative evolutionarily conserved forms of autophagy in *C. elegans*. VEDAT ONUR YILMAZ

1752C Control of clathrin-mediated endocytosis by NIMA family kinases. **Braveen Joseph**

1753AUnderstanding the secretion mechanism of VAPB/VPR-1 MSP. **Hala Zein-Sabatto**

1754B *C. elegans* surface barrier lipid composition is regulated by the DBL-1/BMP signaling pathway. **Bhoomi Madhu**

1755C Opposing roles for two putative lipid transporters in apical ECM-dependent tube shaping. **Meera Sundaram**

1756A Using single molecule resolution to understand how phase-separated condensates organize the siRNA pathway. **Celja Uebel**

1757B Histone H3 is a competitive Chk1 inhibitor that controls early cell cycle progression. **Amanda Amodeo**

1758C Tricellular junction, a master regulator of epithelium homeostasis. **Thomas Esmangart de Bournonville**

1759ASlogging through Mud: Isoform Expression and Function. Daniel Bergstralh

1760B Ring canal formation in the Drosophila male germline occurs via a midbody-like intermediate. **Kari Price**

1761C The Endoplasmic reticulum and mitochondria are partitioned asymmetrically during mitosis in the *Drosophila* neuroblast. **Matthew de Cruz**

1762AThe role of cell-cell fusion in tumor formation using *Drosophila* neural stem cells as a model system. **Bharath Sunchu**

1763B Flying High -- Muscle Specific Underreplication in Drosophila Melanogaster. J. Spencer Johnston

1764C Truncation of BubR1, a mitotic checkpoint complex protein, causes aberrant ER morphology in *Drosophila melanogaster* neuroblast cells. Jose Ortega **1765A** Is the deubiquitinase *Usp5* required for cell cycle exit? **Jennifer Bandura**

1766B Upregulation of Store Operated Ca2+ Entry pathologically impairs *Drosophila* cardiac function. **Courtney Petersen**

1767C Data-driven analysis of Signaling Pathways in *Drosophila Melanogaster*. **Helen Attrill**

 $\begin{array}{l} \textbf{1768A} \text{The Effects of Activin } \beta \text{ Mis-regulation in} \\ \textit{Drosophila melanogaster}. \text{ Anthony Ruiz} \end{array}$

1769B An RNAi screen of the kinome in epithelial follicle cells of the *Drosophila melanogaster* ovary reveals genes required for proper germline death and clearance. **Kimberly McCall**

1770C Investigating the role of Smad2 signaling during *Drosophila* wing development. **Edward Eivers**

1771A Murdered: Proximity labeling in *Drosophila* ovary identifies novel cell death signaling molecules. Sandy Serizier

1772B A Functional Analysis of 20E-Stimulated Glue Secretion in the *Drosophila* Larval Salivary Gland. **Nichalas Nelson**

1773C eIF2 α plays a central role in cell competition downstream of ribosome biogenesis. Marianthi Kiparaki

 $1774AScience is collaboration: Multiple TGF- \beta/ Activin ligands contribute to carbohydrate homeostasis. Heidi Bretscher$

1775B Role of prostaglandins in germline stem cells of the *Drosophila* ovary. Nicole Green

1776C Dissecting PLC-γ domain function in Drosophila. Justin Thackeray

1777AMechanical forces sensed by *Drosophila* germline cysts prime mitochondrial DNA replication and inheritance. **Zong-Heng Wang**

1778B Regulation of Wnt/Wingless Signaling Receptor Stability via Deubiquitination. Zachary Spencer

1779C Investigating roles of Bazooka/PAR3 and microtubules for stabilizing adherens junctions in the *Drosophila* embryo amnioserosa. **Tirthankar Ray**

1780AMyofibril size is set by a finely tuned mechanism of protein oligomerization. Frieder Schoeck

1781B Par-1 controls the composition and growth of cortical actin caps during Drosophila embryo cleavage. Tony Harris

1782C Cell migration and alternating myosin polarity during *Drosophila* cardiogenesis. **Negar Balaghi**

1783A Investigating actin polymerization promoted by the cytohesin Arf-GEF Steppke in relation to junctional myosin regulation during *Drosophila* dorsal closure. **Erin Hunt**

1784B Investigating mechanisms regulating actin organization in the early *Drosophila* embryo. Anna Yeh

1785C Postmitotic Myotubes Repurpose the Cytokinesis Machinery to Effect Cellular Guidance and Elongation. **SHUO YANG**

1786AThe genetics and mechanics of nuclear movement during *Drosophila* myogenesis. Eric Folker

1787B Interphase centrioles are microtubule cargo and are positioned by direct motor transport. Matthew Hannaford

1788C Requirement for cell-cell adhesion genes in collective cell migration and invasion. Nirupama Kotian

1789A Mask, a component of the Hippo Pathway, is required for *Drosophila* eye morphogenesis. Ruth Johnson

1790B Septins are required for collective cell migration in the *Drosophila* ovary. **Allison Gabbert**

1791C Postsynaptic cytoplasmic dynein impacts neuronal function at NMJs. **Amanda Neisch**

1792AThe requirement of *non-stop* in *Drosophila* border cell migration. **Hammed Badmos**

1793B Fascin promotes invasive, collective cell migration by functioning both within the migratory cells and their substrate. **Maureen Lamb**

1794C Evaluating the Effect of Extracellular Gaps on Border Cell Migration in *Drosophila*. Alexander George

1795A'Centrosome Reduction' is necessary for male fertility and requires the N-end rule degradation of Pericentrin. RAMYA VARADARAJAN

1796B A role for Ykt6 in patterning during oogenesis in *Drosophila*. Nancy Pokrywka

1797C Pak3 functions along with aPKC to regulate the polarized movement of border cells during *Drosophila* oogenesis. **Martina Felix**

1798A Planar Cell Polarity Regulates Cell Competition and Tumor Progression in *Drosophila melanogaster*. Pablo Sánchez Bosch

1799B The dynamics of Par polarity proteins during the ingression of neural stem cells in Drosophila melanogaster. **Gerald Lerchaumer**

1800C Uncovering functional roles in development for differentially expressed ribosomal protein eRpL22-like using a conditional gene knockout strategy. **Caroline Pritchard**

1801AProstaglandins regulate nuclear actin to control nucleolar structure. **Garrett Kimble**

1802B Sequence Requirement for Protein Trafficking to B-bodies, a Novel Type of Nuclear Domains. **Miranda Adams**

1803C Reorganization of the nuclear architecture in the *Drosophila melanogaster* Lamin B mutant lacking the CaaX box. **Igor Sharakhov**

1804ATranscriptome profiling of peroxisomal protein translocation stress. **Kerui Huang**

1805B Dietary Stress Affects the Structure and Function of the Eye. **Khanh Lam-Kamath**

1806C Vitamin A deprivation induces a novel transmembrane protein that stabilizes damaged photoreceptors. **Clara Poupault**

1807ANovel structures found in germ line cells in the germarium - putative receptors for dsRNA. **Anthony Mahowald**

1808B Genetic Deficiency Screens to Find Genes interactors of Jagunal in Drosophila. Gerson Ascencio

1809C Estrogen related receptor mediated modulation of mitochondrial homeostasis in Drosophila testes is critical for male fertility. **SNIGDHA GUPTA**

1810APost-transcriptional regulation of centrosome mRNAs. **Dorothy Lerit**

1811B Roles for *CG5043* and *CG5050* in spermatid mitochondrial shaping and fertility in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Caroline Miller**

1812C SLC25A46 ortholog CG5755 localizes to spermatid bundles and is required for mitochondrial shaping during *Drosophila* spermatogenesis. **Caroline Phan**

1813A Role for *CG4701* in mitochondrial shaping during *Drosophila* spermatogenesis and possible peroxisome interactions. **Elizabeth Young**

1814B Role of *nmd* in mitochondrial morphogenesis and peroxisome biogenesis during spermatogenesis in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Willow Pagon**

1815C Cofilin loss in *Drosophila* contributes to muscle weakness through defective sarcomerogenesis and aggregate formation during muscle growth. **Mary Baylies**

1816A ReepA is Required for Endoplasmic Reticulum Clearance from Chromosomes but not Endoplasmic Reticulum Partitioning to Spindle Poles in Dividing *Drosophila* Cells. **Darya Karabasheva**

1817B Developmentally-orchestratedmitochondrial processesprime the selective inheritance against harmful mitochondrial DNA mutations. **Zhe Chen**

1818C The esterase encoded by the gene meep promotes development and insulin sensitivity via maintenance of protein homeostasis. Matthew Pereira

1819AAddressing the physiological role of endosomal Microautophagy. **Satya Surabhi**

1820B Proteomic profile of developmental atrophy. Erika Geisbrecht

1821C Regulation of Polyamine Transport by Chmp1 Overexpression in *Drosophila melanogaster*. Shannon Nowotarski

1822AExocyst genes are essential for recycling membrane proteins and maintaining slit diaphragm in *Drosophila* nephrocytes. **Zhe Han**

1823B Opposing functions for retromer and Rab11 in extracellular vesicle cargo traffic at synapses. Amy Scalera

1824C A novel role of presynaptic periactive zone proteins in extracellular vesicle trafficking. **Cassandra Blanchette**

1825AUltrastructural analysis of Drosophila Salivary gland mucin granule. **Zulfeqhar Syed**

1826B Microtubules regulate intracellular trafficking to mediate apical constriction during tissue invagination. **Thao Le**

1827C Importins regulating cytoplasmic histone dynamics in Drosophila. **Michael Welte**

1828AThe retromer complex recycles membrane fusion proteins to drive regulated exocytosis. Sarah Neuman

1829B Reduced fatty acid desaturation alters lipid profiles and exacerbates type 2 diabetic comorbidities in Drosophila. **Bryon Tuthill**

1830C Identification of genes that affect cardiac failure in diabetic Drosophila melanogaster. **Christie Santoro**

1831A Role of Wnt signaling in regulating lipid homeostasis in *Drosophila*. Rajitha Udakara Sampath Hemba Waduge

1832B An enzyme catalog for *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Steven Marygold**

1833C The effects of fertilization and sex peptide on the survival of mated female *Drosophila melanogaster* exposed to high fat diet. **Dustin Rousselle**

1834AThe regulation of triglyceride storage by mRNA splicing factor transport proteins (Tnpo-SR) in the *Drosophila* fat body. **Justin DiAngelo**

1835B The impacts of obesity-promoting diets on feeding quantity over time in mated female *w1118 Drosophila melanogaster*. **Elizabeth Long**

1836C Identification of direct targets of Bortezomib in *Drosophila* using a chemical proteomics approach. **Mengmeng Liu**

1837AFat-body *brummer* lipase determines survival and cardiac function during starvation in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Ulrich Kintscher**

1838B Hopscotch overexpression in adult female fat body decreases survivability and alters metabolic parameters in the high fat diet obesity model of *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Andrew Grieve**

1839C NAD kinase sustains lipogenesis and mitochondrial metabolism through fatty acid synthesis. Mengyao Xu

1840A Neuronal ribosomal protein function regulates *Drosophila* growth and development. Lisa Deliu

1841B Early-life hypoxia alters adult physiology and reduces stress resistance and lifespan in *Drosophila*. **Danielle Polan**

1842C The role of intestinal TOR signaling in metabolic responses to bacterial infection. **Rujuta Deshpande**

1843A Privileged immune cell upon activation – how it changes its own metabolism and metabolism of the whole organism. **Tomas Dolezal**

1844B The importance of trehalose metabolism for proper Drosophila immune response during parasitoid infection. **Michalina Kazek**

1845C Drosophila macrophages switch to aerobic glycolysis to mount effective antibacterial defense. Gabriela Krejcova

1846AImportance of systemic insulin resistance for immune response. **Lukas Strych**

1847B Beauty of adenosine and the immune system metabolism. **Tomas Dolezal**

1848C Splice isoforms of Alan shepard with distinct roles in fat metabolism. **Claire Gillette**

1849AThe ribonucleoprotein Clu differentially associates with glycolytic proteins under nutritional stress and modulates mitochondrial function. **Aditya Sen**

1850B A moonlighting role for Glycogen Branching Enzyme in cellular iron homeostasis via Iron Regulatory Protein 1. **Nhan Huynh**

1851C Investigating the function of *Jheh* genes in *Drosophila*. **Felipe Rogalski**

1852AAn endolysosomal transmembrane protein regulates glial cell metabolism and ApoE secretion. Ching-On Wong

1853B anneboleyn, a gene required for female reproductive morphology and fitness, is a complex locus encoding a polyamine transporter. **Laurie von Kalm**

 $\label{eq:alpha} \textbf{1854C} \mbox{ Role of } \alpha\mbox{-Catenin mechanosensing in embryonic morphogenesis. Luka Sheppard}$

1855A Tagging Juvenile Hormone receptors in Drosophila. Saathvika Rajamani

1856B A comparison of *IMPA2* and *ISYNA1* gene expression and intracellular inositol levels in bipolar and non-bipolar disorder derived cell lines. **Christina Rosette**

1857C Deciphering the Role of Prion Like Domain Containing Transcription Factors in Anastasis. **Janeva Chung**

1858A Mitochondrial pyruvate metabolism modulates cardiac hypertrophy and heart failure. **Ahmad Cluntun**

1859B Microtubule Associated Proteins affect stomatal aperture size. **Jessica Lucas**

1860C Regulation and functional differentiation of two actins in *Chlamydomonas*. **Masayuki Onishi**

1861AAlternating polarity in a linear array of *Scaptodrosophila* follicle cells. **Miriam Osterfield**

1862B *HNF4* paralogue gene expression and function in the kissing bug *Rhodnius prolixus*. **Fernanda Oliveira**

1863C Integration of macromolecular complex data into the *Saccharomyces* Genome Database. **Micheal Alexander**

1864AA screen to identify novel targets of polyphosphorylation in *Escherichia coli*. **Kanchi Baijal**

1865B Loss of F-box motif Encoding Gene *SAF1* and Chromatin Associated factor *CTF8* together contributes to MMS Resistance and HU Sensitive phenotype in *S. cerevisiae*. **Meenu Sharma**

1866C Estimating how costs from protein misfolding change with context. **Yuichi Eguchi**

1867ADifferential expression of tRNAs may shape maize response to environmental stress. Sarah Jensen

1868B Determining the relationship between microtubules and nuclear envelope proteins during recombination in *Arabidopsis thaliana*. **Emma Castiblanco**

1869C Developmentally regulated GTP-binding protein 1 modulates ciliogenesis via an interaction with Dishevelled. **moonsup lee**

1870AThe meiotic SPB component Ady4 interacts with the lipid kinase Mss4 to promote SPB outer plaque stability during sporulation in *S. cerevisiae*. **Greisly Nunez**

1871B *THI73* Mediates Regulation of *CLN3* G1 Cyclin Activity in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. **Monroe McKay**

1872C Coordinating spindle disassembly and cytokinesis during meiotic exit. **Brian Seitz**

1873AA putative TRP channel Pkd2p antagonizes the SIN pathway to maintain cell integrity during fission yeast cytokinesis. **Qian Chen**

1874B The kinetochore load-bearing components OA complex and Mif2 can simultaneously bind to the same MIND complex. **Luke Helgeson**

1875C Facultative sex regulated by a prion-like switch associated with Sli15p in budding yeast. **Raymond Futia**

1876A Understanding the Role of Polyamine N-Acetyltransferase in the Fission Yeast Response to Perturbation of the Cytokinetic Machinery. **Jim Karagiannis**

1877B Dissection of Gln3 Dephosphorylation and Nuclear Localization in *S. cerevisiae*. **Terrance Cooper**

1878C A proteomics approach to deciphering the response to cytoplasmic polyphosphate in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. Liam McCarthy

1879A Functions for Cdc42p BEM Adaptors in Regulating a Differentiation-Type MAP Kinase Pathway. **Paul Cullen**

1880B A role for the meiosis-specific MAPK, Smk1, in localizing glucan synthase to the yeast spore wall. **Julia Lee-Soety**

1881C A MAPK inhibitor that is targeted for destruction by the anaphase promoting complex links spore differentiation to the completion of meiosis. **Abhimannyu Rimal**

1882ANew Regulators of the Mitogen-Activated Protein Kinase (MAPK) Pathway that Controls Filamentous Growth in Yeast. **Sheida Jamalzadeh**

1883B Omega-3-fatty acids: Potential anti-bipolar agents. **Marlene Murray**

1884C Regulation of an Intrinsic Polarity Establishment Pathway by a Differentiation-Type MAPK Pathway. **Aditi Prabhakar**

1885A From networks to mechanisms: Towards a dynamic and functional characterization of the cell polarity interaction network in yeast. **Nils Johnsson**

1886B Function of the C-terminal domain of Hkr1p, a signaling mucin of *Saccharomyces cerevisiae* in the context of bud-site selection and resistance to the cell wall integrity disruptor HM-1 killer toxin. **Shin Kasahara**

1887C Uncovering the Role of Eaf1 in the Delicate Balance of Lipid Droplet Synthesis and Membrane Composition in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. **Sarah** Laframboise

1888A Nucleolar size regulates nuclear envelope shape in *Saccahromyces cerevisiae*. Krishnaveni Mishra

1889B Nuclear protein content affects nuclear size in budding yeast. Madhuri Arya

1890C *C. albicans* Tor1 N-terminal HEAT repeats are required for modulation of TORC1 activity during stress resistance. **Wanjun Qi**

1891A Determining the Effects of Pab1 Acetylation at K131 on Stress Granule Dynamics in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. **Sangavi Sivananthan**

1892B Biology of Robustness: SUMO and the Stress Tolerance in Yeast. **Yasaman Setayeshpour**

1893C Examining the requirement for high affinity calcium influx (HACS) in *pgm2*Δ mutant strains of *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. **Pranavya Manickavelu**

1894AIdentification of a SUMO-Dependent Stress Tolerance Pathway in Yeast. **Shriie Ganesh**

1895B Quiescent cell chaperones: active proteins in inactive cells. Andrew Guevara

1896C G body nucleation, mobility and localization, and degradation in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. **Joy Huang**

1897ADeletion of SIR2 greatly increases expression of cytosolic catalase, Ctt1, in the absence of Ras2 in yeast. **Joohye Jung**

1898B Investigating the relationship between nutrient sensing and G body formation in hypoxia. **Alex Rittenhouse**

1899C Increased trehalose synthesis rescues calcium homeostasis defects associated with the $pgm2\Delta$ mutation in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. Shreya Uppala

1900AA deep mutational scan reveals Hsf1 variants with enhanced fitness at high temperature. **Elizabeth Morton**

1901B Mechanistic Insights into the Cytotoxicity of Novel Killer Protein 4-like Toxins Derived from Filamentous Fungi. **Mark Lee**

1902C Proteomic and transcriptomic profiling of wild type and YCA1 Δ yeast cells following acute exposure to cadmium. Margaret Creech

1903A Uip4, a novel endoplasmic reticulum protein, maintains nuclear shape and cellular homeostasis in *S. cerevisiae*. **Pallavi Deolal**

1904B Mitochondrial inheritance in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae* septin mutants. **Patricia Melloy**

1905C *Xenopus* meets yeast in the road to peroxisomal lipid synthesis. **Vanina Zaremberg**

1906A Human optic atrophy associated *OPA1* gene induces mitochondrial dysfunction in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. **Annabel Vivian Almazan**

1907B A repurposed role for the E3 ubiquitin ligase Hrd1 in the retrotranslocation of misfolded membrane proteins. **Marco Proietto**

1908C Structure-Misfunction Analysis: A Discovery Platform for Functional but Misfolded Proteins. **Matthew Flagg**

1909AEvolving Ligand-Regulated Misfolding from a Classic Allosteric Protein. **Breanna Lam**

1910B The ABCF gene family facilitates disaggregation during animal development. Sydney Skuodas

1911C Investigating the AP3 complex: linking a rare syndrome to an ancient molecule. **Amanda Bentley-DeSousa**

1912AIdentification of a complex regulating the clathrin adaptor protein complex-1 AP-1 using data available in the *Saccharomyces* genome database. **Mara Duncan**

1913B Regulation of the Cardiac Potassium Channel Kir2.1 by α-Arrestins. **Natalie Hager**

1914C Functional genetic characterization of members of *Hanseniaspora* - a genus of budding yeast that has undergone dramatic reductive genome evolution. **Kaitlin Fisher**

1915A Metabolic Engineering of Cellular Compartments for Biofuel Production. Lori Maggio-Hall

1916B Role of the *Candida albicans* glycerophosphocholine acyltransferase, Gpc1, in phosphatidylcholine biosynthesis and cell physiology in *Candida albicans*. **William King**

1917C Visualizing non-canonical translation events using single molecule reporters in live yeast and human cells. **Kelsey Bettridge**

1918AFunctional studies of a conserved proteaselike extracellular matrix protein, Tinagl1, in the zebrafish developmental model. **Ellen LeMosy**

1919B Elucidating the BMP heterodimer signaling mechanism. **Benjamin Tajer**

1920C Lipid accumulation adapts hepatocytes to ER stress. **Anjana Ramdas Nair**

1921A Investigating the role of ASGR1 in lipoprotein turnover using an *in vivo* reporter of lipoprotein turnover. **Tabea Moll**

1922B Hair-Cell Presynaptic Activity Contributes to Ototoxin Susceptibility in Zebrafish. **Daria Lukasz**

1923C Transcriptional control of digestive organ lipoprotein metabolism is mediated by creb3l3 in zebrafish. **MengChieh Shen**

Disease Models and Aging

1924AAge-related loss of flavin adenine dinucleotide (FAD) impairs sperm function and male reproductive advantage in *C. elegans*. **Chia-An Yen**

1925B RNA binding proteins coordinately control lifespan in *C. elegans*. **Rebekah Napier-Jameson**

1926C Meiotic mutations impact lifespan and healthspan in *C. elegans*. Julia Loose

1927AA Role for UNC-45 in Maintaining Myosin During Aging. **Courtney Christian**

1928B Ethanolic extract of *Betula utilis* supplementation offers neuroprotection, ameliorates stress resistance and prolongs the life expectancy of *Caenorhabditis elegans* via DAF-16 and SKN-1. **Swapnil pandey**

1929C Memory of temperature experience shapes the oxidative stress response. **Francesco Servello**

1930AAge-dependent epigenetic changes in somatic tissues in Caenorhabditis elegans. **Cheng-Lin Li**

1931B Mitochondrial dysfunction in GABAergic neurons affects organismal aging and healthspan in *C. elegans.* **laxmi rathor**

1932C HSF-1 Displays Robust Germline Expression and Nuclear Stress Body Formation in Multiple Tissues during Stress and Aging in *Caenorhabditis elegans*. **Andrew Deonarine**

1933A Insights into the involvement of spliceosomal mutations in myelodysplastic disorders from an analysis of SACY-1/DDX41 in *Caenorhabditis elegans*. **David Greenstein**

1934B 2-hydroxyglutarate metabolism in Caenorhabditis elegans. Olga Ponomarova

1935C Modeling COPA Syndrome in *C. elegans*. **Isabella Zafra Martinez**

1936A*C. elegans* as a model for human Timothy Syndrome, a rare genetic multi-organ disease that includes cardiac arrhythmia and autism-spectrum disorders. **Rosie Bauer**

1937B Modeling Multiple Mitochondrial Dysfunctions Syndrome 1, X-linked Adrenoleukodystrophy, and NGLY1 Deficiency in *C. elegans*. **Philippa Rogers**

1938C Exposure to a Potential Environmental

Contributor of Parkinson's Disease: *S. venezuelae* alters lifespan and mitochondrial phenotypes in *C. elegans*. Jennifer Thies

1939AAn analysis of tau isoforms in an invertebrate model of tauopathies. **Wendy Aquino Nunez**

1940B PI3K/Akt signaling influences dopamine function in *C. elegans*. **Meretta Hanson**

1941C Neurologic effects of iron in *C. elegans*. **Stephanie Fretham**

1942AEffect of Bacterial Diet on A β induced paralysis in *C. elegans*. **Andy Lam**

1943B Probing the relationship between microtubule glutamylation and Tau function in *C. elegans.* **Robert O'Hagan**

1944C Transcriptional Mechanisms of Neuroprotection in Nematode Excitotoxicity. Zelda Mendelowitz

1945AMechanism and function of reduced activity during C. *elegans* viral infection. **Paul Um**

1946B NHR-49/PPARα Acts in Distinct Tissues to Promote Longevity vs. Innate Immunity. **Nikki Naim**

1947C The longevity-promoting factor, TCER-1, widely represses stress resistance and innate immunity. **Francis RG Amrit**

1948AThe neuropeptide receptor NMUR-1 mediates distinct innate immune responses to different pathogens in Caenorhabditis elegans. **Phillip Wibisono**

1949B Protective role of the *C. elegans* DBL-1/ TGF- β signaling pathway in innate immune defenses against a panel of Gram-negative and Gram-positive bacteria. **Bhoomi Madhu**

1950C Susceptibility to bacterial pathogens is critically affected by pH regulation of the *C. elegans* intestine. **Brian Ackley**

1951A Using Survival Assays and RNA-seq to Identify Strain-Specific Differences in the *Caenorhabditis elegans* Response to Microbial Pathogens. **Patrick Lansdon**

1952B A multi-organism genetic model for microbiota-driven parasite burden. **E Hubbard**

1953C Systematic phenomics analysis of autismassociated genes reveals parallel networks underlying reversible impairments in habituation. Troy McDiarmid

1954A*Caenorhabditis elegans* PIEZO channel coordinates multiple reproductive tissues to govern ovulation. **Xiaofei Bai**

1955B Metabolic response to inborn errors in purine metabolism result in muscle dysfunction. Latisha Franklin

1956C Metabolic perturbations in purine metabolism impact learning behavior. **Corinna Moro**

1957ATissue specific functions of adenylosuccinate lyase. **AbdulKareem AlShaheeb**

1958B Caenorhabditis elegans processes sensory information to choose between freeloading and self-defense strategies. Jodie Schiffer

1959C Sleep-length differences are associated with altered body composition and longevity in the fruit fly *D. melanogaster.* Johannes Bauer

1960ATranscription factor FOXO maintains neuromuscular junction homeostasis with aging in *Drosophila*. **Allison Birnbaum**

1961B Genome-Wide analysis reveals novel regulators of Synaptic Maintenance. Jessica Sidisky

1962C Transcriptional response of aged *Drosophila melanogaster* following infection with an RNA virus. **Noah Sciambra**

1963AMyokines regulate age-related lipodystrophy in *Drosophila*. **Mamta Rai**

1964B Complex nutritional environments modulate aging-associated metabolic network integrity through serotonin signaling in *Drosophila*. **Yang Lyu**

1965C Functional characterization of Drosophila miR-263a in inflammaging. **YUN YANG**

1966AUsing Drosophila as model to study the regulation of age-induced polyploidy. **Ari Dehn**

1967B The role of TGF-Beta/activin and mTORC2 signaling in cardiac homeostasis. **Kai Chang**

1968C Characterization of Genes Influencing the Age-specific Changes in Phagocytosis of *Drosophila melanogaster*, Using an In Vivo Phagocytosis Assay. **Shonda Campbell**

1969ADo sex differences in regulation of hormone signaling contribute to sex dimorphism in reproductive senescence? **Ruksana Amin**

1970B Lifespan Regulation by dSirt6 in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Jackson Taylor**

1971C Mechanisms underlying lifespan extension due to time-restricted feeding in *Drosophila*. **Matthew Ulgherait**

1972AContributions of the nuclear lamina protein Barrier-to-autointegration factor (BAF) to germline development. **Samuel Kitzman**

1973B Assessing the genetics of aging in the *Drosophila* midgut. **Karen Plevock Haase**

1974C Dietary restriction amplifies circadian rhythms and delays age-related visual declines by modulating photoreceptor degeneration. **Brian Hodge** **1975A**The Molecular and Neuronal Mechanisms by Which Death Perception Impacts Drosophila Behavior and Lifespan. **Christi Gendron**

1976B Sex-specific heterochromatin and gene expression changes during aging in *Drosophila miranda*. **Alison Nguyen**

1977C Hypertrophic signaling compromises protein quality control and muscle function with age in *Drosophila* and mice. **Liam Hunt**

1978AThe *Drosophila* Nrf homolog, CncC, exhibits differential regulation during oxidative and proteotoxic stress. **Robert Hoff**

1979B *Drosophila* TRIM32 cooperates with glycolytic enzymes to promote cell growth. **Simranjot Bawa**

1980C Genetic Manipulation of the Cellular Redox Environment Alters Oncogenic Phenotypes in *Drosophila*. **Ieslie saucedo**

1981AThe Effect of Natural Extracts on Border Cell and Centripetal Cell Migration in developing *Drosophila melanogaster* egg chamber. **Kirandeep Kaur**

1982B Cell reintegration failure: a novel model for tumorigenesis. **Tara Finegan**

1983C AdoR mutation influences fate of wts outgrowth clones. **Lenka Rouhová**

1984A Tissue-autonomous immune response regulates stress signalling during hypertrophy. Dilan Khalili

1985B dFOXO, a novel regulator of stress inducible Hsp70 drives Hippo-mediated tumorigenesis. **Gunjan Singh**

1986C Identifying factors regulating JAK/STATdependent supercompetition. **SNEH HARSH**

1987APhosphorylation of a conserved amino acid in WASH has a critical function in tumor-suppressive cell competition. **Dan Liu**

1988B HIF1 is required for KRAS leukemia cell proliferation and is effectively inhibited by echinomycin treatment in *Drosophila* and mammalian models. **Junyi zhu**

1989C String (Cdc25) mediates mutant KRASinduced leukemogenesis in *Drosophila*. **Xiaohu Huang**

1990A High-volume functionalization of human PTEN disease variants in *Drosophila* and yeast. **Douglas** Allan

1991B Single cell RNA-seq analysis of a tissue tumor hotspot, the salivary gland imaginal ring transition zone model. **Xianfeng Wang**

1992C Two secreted proteins regulate tumorigenesis in a malignant rhabdoid tumor model in *Drosophila*. **Shangyu Gong** POSTER LISTINGS

1993AAn *in vivo* small molecule screen to identify therapeutics for NGLY1 deficiency. **Kevin Hope**

1994B Using Drosophila nephrocytes for functional validation of novel human genetic variants associated with Alport Syndrome. **Pei Wen**

1995C A novel microcephaly pathway susceptible to Flavivirus NS4A-ANKLE2 interactions in development and disease. **Nichole Link**

1996AMuscle-specific rescue of exercise tolerance in a *Drosophila* model of Barth Syndrome. **Deena Damschroder**

1997B Loss of IRF2BPL causes an excess of wingless signaling associated with neuronal demise. **Paul Marcogliese**

1998C Genome wide association analysis in a *Drosophila* model of *NGLY1* deficiency identifies NKCC1 as a modifier of disease and a novel NGLY1 substrate in *Drosophila* and mouse. **Emily Coelho**

1999APathogenic variants associated with Nemaline Myopathy disrupt muscle morphogenesis: an efficient in vivo platform to screen myopathy variants. **Gary Huang**

2000B Nuclear envelope protein TMEM43: Modeling Emery-Dreifuss muscular dystrophy (EDMD)-related myopathy and arrhythmogenic right ventricular cardiomyopathy (ARVC) in Drosophila. Margaret Ketterer

2001C A Drosophila model for Sanfilippo Syndrome. Freya Morgan

2002AUsing *Drosophila* to identify genes involved in Downs Syndrome associated Congenital Heart Disease. Hanhan Liu

2003B Fragile X Mental Retardation Proteindependent liquid phase separation of protein aggregates localizes neuronal Protein Kinase A activity *in vivo*. **James Sears**

2004C A *De novo* mutation in *C6orf136* is associated with lymphatic anomalies. **Burak Tepe**

2005AATPase defects of *Drosophila Atad3a* lead to increased autophagy and mitophagy. **Wan Hee Yoon**

2006B Biallelic Mutations in the *OGDH* gene results in a neurological disorder with features of a mitochondrial disease. **Wan Hee Yoon**

2007C A *Drosophila melanogaster* Model for Pmm2-CDG1a, a Rare Congenital Disorder of Glycosylation. Omar Mohamed

2008AUnravelling the role of Shaggy in dMyc mediated mitigation of human neuronal tauopathies in *Drosophila*. **Pragati**.

2009B Using Drosophila melanogaster as an Integrated Model to Study the Neuropathology and Cellular and Genetic Mechanisms Underlying Traumatic Brain Injury. **Shan Lateef**

2010C PAR-1/MARK4 is required for mitochondrial homeostasis in Alzheimer's disease. **Yeongmi Cheon**

2011AActin-Microtubule Crosslinker Pod-1 Tunes PAR-1 Signaling to Control Synaptic Development and tau-Mediated Synaptic Toxicity. **Sunggyu Yoon**

2012B Role of Rab10 in the pathogenesis of the fly model of LRRK2 Parkinson's. **Christopher Elliott**

2013C The Fbox protein CG6758 regulates Xbp1induced cell death in the *Drosophila* eye. Pedro Domingos

2014A Characterization of metabolic defects across multiple *Drosophila* models of ALS. Hannah Ball

2015B Selective vulnerability of dopaminergic neurons revealed by genome wide analysis. Jacinta Davis

2016C Altered expression of Drp1 and Rbf1 in selected neurons. Azra Hasan

2017ATau-Related Neurodegeneration in Circadian Clock Neurons of Drosophila. Serena Wang

2018B Neuromuscular Defects in a Drosophila Model of Muscular Dystrophy. Daniel Babcock

2019C Interactions among models of Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis, Parkinson Disease and Aging in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Emily Hurley**

2020ACharacterization of tabersonine derivatives as treatment for Alzheimer's Disease in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Carly Smith**

2021B Functional Assessment of *de novo* missense variants linked to Autism Spectrum Disorders through rescue and behavior screening approaches in *Drosophila*. Jonathan Andrews

2022C Examining Mechanisms of Nuclear Pore Complex Disruption in Neurodegeneration. Kirstin Maulding

2023AAdult movement defects associated with a CORL mutation in Drosophila display behavioral plasticity. **Stuart Newfeld**

2024B A genome-wide screen of NES-containing proteins for C9-ALS/FTD-related modifiers in *Drosophila* reveals SIRT1 as a hub in regulating HRE-induced neurodegeneration. **Sunyuan Zhang**

2025C The effects of SOD2 antioxidant and rapamycin on disease progression and autophagy in a *Drosophila* model of Spinocerebellar Ataxia 3. John Warrick **2026A** Genetic and chemical modulation of the immune deficiency pathway influences the immune response and neurodegeneration in a *Drosophila* model of Machado-Joseph Disease. **John Warrick**

2027B Investigating the effects of amyloid beta protein expression on the immune repsonse of *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Emma Hartness**

2028C Stress sensing mechanisms beyond protein folding homeostasis by IRE1 during *Drosophila* eye development. **Sahana Mitra**

2029AAnalyzing the Effect of Rab Proteins on the Prion-like Transmission of Mutant Huntingtin Aggregates from Neurons to Glia in *Drosophila* Brains. **Olivia DeLorenzo**

2030B Tracking Transmission of Tau Aggregates in the *Drosophila* Central Nervous System. Hayden Sando

2031C Adenosine receptor and its downstream target mod(mdg4) involved in polyglutamine pathogenesis in *Drosophila* model of Huntington's disease. **Yu-Hsien Lin**

2032A Differential contributions of Aβ42 and tau mediate overall neurotoxicity in a Drosophila model of Alzheimer's disease. **Mayanglambam Dhruba Singh**

2033B XBP1 rescues CTG repeat-induced toxicity in a fly model of myotonic dystrophy type 1. Vanlalrinchhani Varte

2034C Investigating metabolic reprogramming in neurodegenerative disease. Samantha Nicodemus

2035A Evaluating TDP-43 Targets in Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis using Drosophila and Patient Spinal Cords. Alexander Blythe

2036B In vivo Analysis of the p3 (A β 17-42) Peptide in a Drosophila Model of Alzheimer's Disease. Joey Wong

2037C Expression of Tau induces cell type-specific transcriptional changes in the fly brain. **Ming Yang**

2038A Investigating the Therapeutic Effects of Resveratrol in a Fly Model of Alzheimer's Disease. Samantha Scoma

2039B Activation of JNK signaling in A β 42-expressing neurons triggers cell death in wild-type neurons in a *Drosophila* eye model of Alzheimer's disease. Catherine Yeates

2040C Detecting SOD1 aggregates in a *Drosophila* knock-in model of ALS using aggregation-specific antibodies. **Helen Magana**

2041A*Oxidation resistance* **1** regulates the protective effects of dietary restriction on aging and neurodegeneration. **Kenneth Wilson**

2042B Fs(2)Ket rescues hTDP-43M337V-mediated toxicity in Drosophila. **Deepak Chhangani**

2043C Elucidating the Role of SMN Complex in snRNP Biogenesis. **Rebecca Steiner**

2044A Transcriptomic and epigenetic profiling of neurodegenerative disease models in *Drosophila*. Jason Wood

2045B Gain-of-function of *mir-277* ameliorates Aβ42 mediated neurodegeneration in *Drosophila* eye model of AD. **Prajakta Deshpande**

2046C Evading Death in the Drosophila melanogaster Nervous System. Morgan Mutch

2047AHigh-fat diet-induces retinal degeneration in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Luke Sanchez**

2048B Attenuation of the Neurotoxicity of A β 42 with the Human Antimicrobial Peptide, LL-37, in a Drosophila Model of Alzheimer's Disease. Celine Neudorf

2049C Small molecule testing using *Drosophila* for development of therapeutics for Neurodegenerative disease. **Judith Tello**

2050A Dominant toxicity of ALS-FTD associated CHCHD10S59L is mediated by TDP-43 and PINK1. **Minwoo Baek**

2051B New alleles of *Drosophila spastin*: a model of Hereditary Spastic Paraplegia and opportunity for undergraduate education. **Emily Ozdowski**

2052C Immune Dysfunction in Spinal Muscular Atrophy is Driven by Aberrant Traf6 Upregulation. **Ashlyn Spring**

2053A Investigating new tools for visualizing Drosophila CNS as a disease model. Christopher Roblodowski

2054B ER-membrane proteins and their axonal motility in Drosophila larval nerves. Saad Rahman

2055C Targeted Downregulation of *kdm4a* Ameliorates Tau-engendered Defects in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Sung Yeon Park**

2056AInvestigating parasitoid wasp venom as a tool for targeted Aβ degradation. **Ashley Waring**

2057B Toll signaling in the *Drosophila* larval fat body shifts programs of anabolic lipid metabolism and dysregulates nutrient storage. **Brittany Martínez**

2058C *Drosophila* innate immune response against *H. bacteriophora* parasitic nematodes is modulated by TGF-β pathway signaling activity. **Yaprak Ozakman**

2059A Parasitic nematode fatty acid- and retinolbinding proteins suppress host immunity and increase susceptibility to infection. **Chau Nguyen** **2060B** Chitinase-like protein IDGF2 binds specifically to B-trisaccharide and modulates the expression of innate immunity genes. **Vaclav Broz**

2061C Anti-inflammatory eicosanoid-like lipid mediators in Drosophila. **Shubha Govind**

2062ABacterial colonization of Drosophila males and females in natural and laboratory conditions. **MD Mursalin Khan**

2063B Genetic variation in the *Drosophila* antimicrobial peptide, Diptericin A, helps shape microbiome composition. **Sarah Mullinax**

2064C Regulation of post-mating immune response in female *Drosophila melanogaster*. Kathleen Gordon

2065AThe impact of route of infection on the protective effect of chronic infection in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Abigail Wukitch**

2066B Heterogeneity in the fat body tissue revealed using single-cell RNA sequencing. **Vanika Gupta**

2067C Commensal niche of gut microbiome colonization. **Haolong Zhu**

2068AParasitic nematode fatty acid- and retinolbinding proteins modulate host immunity, decreasing resistance to infection. **Sophia Parks**

2069B Homeostatic regulation of regenerative responses to commensal bacteria *via* autophagic clearance of Ref(2)P oligomer. **Hiroki Nagai**

2070C Drosophila gut bacteria dictate nutritional physiology via interactions with host diet. Danielle Lesperance

2071AThe *Drosophila* gut microbiome alters hematopoiesis and wound-healing. **Rose Dziedzic**

2072B Probiotic colonization of the *Drosophila melanogaster* intestine is modulated by the immune response and bacterial fitness determinants. **Alexander Barron**

2073C The synaptic protein Arc1 and *Acetobacter* collaborate to control larval growth in Drosophila. **Scott Keith**

2074A Mechanistic insights into the activation of intestinal innate immunity by microbiota-derived acetate. **Bat-Erdene Jugder**

2075B Absence of the Microbiota in Drosophila Improves Response to Thermal Stress. **Scott Keith**

2076C Interactions between *Metarhizium* natural variation and *Drosophila melanogaster* immunity. Jonathan Wang

2077AIndy reduction impacts the gut microbiome of Drosophila melanogaster. Shivani Padhi

2078B Growing a thicker heart wall under *ELAC2*-linked cardiomyopathy condition in *Drosophila*. **Ekaterina Migunova**

2079C A Novel Role for Micos Complex *CHCHD3/6* in Cardiac Function and Structure. **Katja Birker**

2080AThe progeny of flies repeatedly intoxicated with ethanol displays an enhanced functional tolerance to ethanol. **Mariano Loza-Coll**

2081B An unbiased drug screen for seizure suppressors in Dup15q syndrome reveals 5HT1A and dopamine pathway activation as potential therapies. Lawrence Reiter

2082C Functional validation of human LMNA variants associated with Dilated Cardiomyopathy using *Drosophila* Gene Replacement (DGR) strategy. Hanhan Liu

2083AA genetic screen to identify the roles of human genes in *Drosophila*. Lily Paculis

2084B Subcellular translocation of ERK controls the hormone-associated metabolic switch in *Drosophila*. Wei Song

2085C Importance of concentrative nucleoside transporter (CNT2) in maintaining the gut homeostasis of *Drosophila*. **Houda Ouns Maaroufi**

2086ADe novo Mutations in TOMM70, a central receptor of the mitochondrial import translocase, Causes Developmental Delay and Neurological Phenotypes. Debdeep Dutta

2087B Cyclase-associated actin regulator *capulet* influences structural muscle proteins clearance in the *Drosophila* model of muscle atrophy. Aaron Aghai

2088C Molecular mechanisms of brain growth control by *Abnormal Spindle* (*asp*). **Todd Schoborg**

2089A Drosophila model for understanding nicotine addiction at the cellular and molecular levels. Marion Bonneau

2090B Drosophila model of APOL1 nephropathy. Junyi zhu

2091C Flies in A MinE, FLAME: exploring the biology of deep underground mining. **Thomas Merritt**

2092AUsing Drosophila as a model for PM2.5 toxicology. Chung-Yi Nien

2093B Differential gene and protein expression from the aging heart of Diversity Outbred mice. Isabela Gerdes Gyuricza

2094C Role of Phosphorylated *DICER1* in Driving Tumor Progression in vivo. **Raisa Reyes**

110 |

2095AThe Implications of ATP7B in Cellular Proliferation of Hepatocellular Carcinoma. **Hai Pham** 2096B Transcriptional profiling implicates defects in autophagy in Rett syndrome pathogenesis. Laura Hergott

2097C Exposure to Environmental Triggers Results in Disease Signs in Rats Carrying a Human *ATG16L1* Crohn's Disease Susceptibility Variant. **Kari Chesney**

2098AA missense mutation in *Birc6* causes a dominant dwarf phenotype that also improves the phenotype of *Mecp2/Y* mice. **Zachary Klugman**

2099B High-throughput neuroanatomical screen uncovers 198 genes involved in mouse brain morphogenesis. Valerie Vancollie

2100C Lipid metabolism defects contribute to respiratory symptoms in a *Mecp2*-mutant mouse model of Rett syndrome. **Neeti Vashi**

2101ASelective impairment of slow-twitch muscle function in the *Crtap* mouse model of recessive osteogenesis imperfecta. **Nele Haelterman**

2102B Strain Differences in Seizure Penetrance in a Mouse Model of Adult-Onset Epilepsy. Linda Siracusa

2103C Gene Editing *ELANE* in Human Hematopoietic Stem and Progenitor Cells Reveals Variant Pathogenicity and Therapeutic Strategies for Severe Congenital Neutropenia. **Shuquan Rao**

2104A Haploinsufficiency of *RAI1* in Smith-Magenis Syndrome-derived Neural Progenitor Cells is Associated with Upregulated Genes Involved in Immune Response and Obesity. **Phillip Pham**

2105B Trophic factor signaling promotes hair follicle hair formation in *Vdr*-null mice. **Thomas Lisse**

2106C Understanding the mechanism of peripheral neuropathies using *in vitro* neuronal culture model. **Bhupinder Vohra**

2107ATrisomic dosage imbalance exhibits tissue, temporal and sex specific non-linear genetic expression in a Down syndrome mouse model. **Randall Roper**

2108B Angiocrine Sphingosine-1-phosphate Activation of S1PR2-YAP Signaling Axis in Alveolar Type II Cells is Essential for Lung Repair. **Yuru Liu**

2109C Analyzing the Role of Host Genetics on Influenza Vaccination. **Marta Cruz Cisneros**

2110ADefining tolerance to *Salmonella* infections using a genetically diverse mouse population. **Kristin Scoggin**

2111B Role of Host Genetics in *Methicillin-Resistant Staphylococcus aureus* (MRSA) infection. Aravindh Nagarajan **2112C** A non-mosaic humanized mouse model of Down syndrome, trisomy of a long arm of human chromosome 21 in mouse chromosome background. **Feng Gao**

2113AGenetic underpinning of diabetes associated with arsenic exposure. **Timothy Bell**

2114B Regulators of Circulating Lipids and Heart Disease: An Integrated Approach Toward Understanding and Treatment. **Andrew Murphy**

2115C Systems genetics approach reveals candidate transcriptional regulators of asthma-related complex traits in mice. **Lauren Donoghue**

2116A Replicative aging is associated with loss of genetic heterogeneity from extrachromosomal circular DNA in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. Rasmus Amund Henriksen

2117B Identification of a melanoma regulatory locus in *Xiphophorus* interspecies hybrids supports specific allele interactions underlying hybridization-induced tumorigenesis. **Yuan Lu**

2118C Trends in Malignancies Involving Various Human Body Parts Based on A Survey in 18 Areas in the United States from 2000-2017. **Merin Jose**

2119ABiases in arginine codon usage in human genes correlate with genetic disease risk. **Michael Wangler**

2120B Studying Genetic Variation in Lupus between Ethnic Groups using Data Science. Jasmin Perkins

2121C The Endosymbiotic bacteria, *Spiroplasma*, Confer Reproductive Advantages to their Tsetse Fly Hosts. Jae Hak Son

2122AEffects of Aminoglycosides Acetyltransferase in Antibiotic Susceptibility. **Anjani Pradhananga**

2123B Male reproductive ageing arises via multifaceted mating-dependent sperm and seminal proteome declines, but is postponable in *Drosophila*. Stuart Wigby

2124C Gastrointestinal Tumor Phenotypes in Offspring of Collaborative Cross Mice and a Sensitized Line. **Elena Mogilyansky**

2125AUnderstanding how nuclear genetic variation in a population can affect mutant, *ND2* gene phenotypes associated with complex-I mitochondrial diseases using *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Valeria Aizen**

2126B Saccharomyces cerevisiae var. 'boulardii' infections: from diagnosis to in-host microevolution. Alexandra Imre

2127C Identifying Host Pressures that Lead to *Chromobacterium violaceum* Phenotypic Switching during Infection. **Madison Condon**

2128A Toward identification of protective modifiers of perinatal lethality in a mouse model of Cornelia de Lange Syndrome using a systems genetics approach. **Steven Munger**

2129B Transcriptomic profiling of high sugar-induced obesity resistant and susceptible *Drosophila* Genetics Reference Panel Lines. **Sumit Patel**

2130C Linking lifespan regulation to the metabolism of triacylglycerol and reactive oxygen species. Min-Hao Kuo

2131ADivergent trajectories of single-cell aging. **Nan Hao**

2132B Phenomic analysis of the influence and interactions of auxotrophy and nutrient availability on yeast quiescence and chronological lifespan. John Hartman IV

2133C Functional alterations in nuclear protein abundance during replicative aging. Natalia Zawrotna

2134A Modeling human mevalonate kinase deficiency using humanized yeast. Courtney Gamache

2135B Humanizing yeast to measure the functional impact of human genetic variation. **Farhat Zafar**

2136C Becoming the Adoptive Parent of an Orphan Disease: A Look at *PCYT1a* (*CCT* α) and Its Associated Rare Diseases. **Taryn Reid**

2137AFunctional characterization of a NAA30 variant identified in a boy presenting with multisystemic and polymalformative syndrome. Sylvia Varland

2138B Inhibition of $\alpha\mbox{-synuclein toxicity}$ and aggregation by specific short peptides. Gerhard Braus

2139C Determining the mechanism of suppression of FUS toxicity by hUPF1/2 in a yeast model of ALS. **Christina Kling**

2140AUsing yeast-based-model to identify drugs for *VPS13*-dependent rare neurodegenerative diseases. **Teresa Zoladek**

2141B Anti-prion systems in *Saccharomyces* cerevisiae cure most prion variants as they arise. Reed Wickner

2142C A yeast model to analyze RNA exosome variants identified in patients with neurological disease. **Milo Fasken**

2143ANovel partitiviruses within *Saccharomyces* yeasts. **Nathan Taggart**

2144B High-throughput yeast screening reveals a new dimension of intracellular pathogenesis. **Alexander Ensminger**

2145C Patient derived xenografts in zebrafish embryos (Zevatars) demonstrate differential drug responses to pancreatic cancer chemotherapeutics. Ceylan Metin

2146AZevatars; the future of personalized cancer medicine. Shaila Mudambi

2147B Optimizing Image Analysis to Verify the Accuracy of Measurement of Drug Responses of Patient Derived Xenografts in Zebrafish Embryos. **Kamden Gray**

2148C MYH3-associated distal arthrogryposis in zebrafish model is rescued with paraaminoblebbistatin. **Julia Whittle**

2149A Using zebrafish to guide a precision medicine approach towards the treatment of complex lymphatic anomalies. **Christoph Seiler**

2150B Muscle Eye Brain Phenotype Associated with Compound Heterozygous Variants in the NRAP (Nebulin Anchor Related Protein) Gene and Reduced NRAP Protein Expression in Muscle: A Potential New Dystroglycanopathy Gene. **Gregory Walsh**

2151C Mutations in zebrafish *kcnv2* orthologs alter retinal function. **Nathan Nadolski**

2152A Generation of Dominant and Recessive Modes of Retinitis Pigmentosa Models in Zebrafish using CRISPR/Cas9. **Liyun Zhang**

2153B Assessing the interaction between bbs5 and nphp4 in primary cilia of zebrafish. **Mikyla Scott**

2154C Pregnancy-associated plasma protein-aa (Pappaa) promotes hair cell survival by regulating mitochondrial function. **Mroj Alassaf**

2155Ac-Kit signaling mediates sensory axon dieback in drug-induced peripheral neuropathies. Adam Tuttle

2156B Axonal mitochondrial damage is not a cause of paclitaxel-induced axon degeneration. Anthony Cirrincione

2157C Investigating the Role of Cralbp in the Canonical and Retinal Visual Cycle using Intrinsically Cell-Specific KOs of the Zebrafish Paralogs *rlbp1a* and *rlbp1b*. **Domino Schlegel**

2158AInnate Immune Response to Influenza A Viral Infection in the Zebrafish. **Benjamin King**

2159B Genetic dissection of angiogenic signaling during mycobacterial infection. Jared Brewer

2160C EGF-mediated suppression of cell loss during mucosal damage attenuates opportunistic fungal invasion. **Oscar Ruiz**

2161AUnveiling disease relevance in gap junction endocytosis. **Caitlin Hyland**

2162B Optimizing Spinal Cord Injury in Zebrafish to Study the Innate Immune Response. Kirsten Underwood

2163C A whole animal high-throughput screen to identify modulators of atherogenic lipoproteins. **Daniel Kelpsch**

2164AA Genetic Model Therapy Reveals a Potential Critical Role for Liver Dysfunction in Mitochondrial Disease. **Ankit Sabharwal**

2165B Sensory induced hyperactivity in a *syngap1ab* zebrafish models of ASD. **Sureni Sumathipala**

2166C Characterizing the role of EYS in maintaining zebrafish photoreceptors. Johnathan Rylee

Genome Integrity

2167ABRCA1/BRC-1-associated structural variations are a consequence of polymerase Theta-Mediated End-Joining. **Juliette Kamp**

2168B NuRD ATPase LET-418(CHD4) maintains genome integrity and promotes fertility by promoting repair of replication-blocking DNA lesions. **Paula Checchi**

2169C Chromatin remodeling mediates repair of DNA damage in the adult *C. elegans* germ line. **Nina Fassnacht**

2170ALoss of histone H3.3 results in DNA replication defects and altered origin dynamics in *C. elegans*. **Florian Steiner**

2171B Defining the roles of conserved DNA repair complexes in maintenance of *C. elegans* meiotic genome integrity. **Alina Salagean**

2172C Temperature induced DNA damage is associated with increased transposon mobility in spermatocyte nuclei. **Zachary Bush**

2173A Meiotic DSB processing and crossover formation are differentially regulated in *Caenorhabditis elegans* spermatogenesis versus oogenesis. Qianyan Li

2174B Sister Chromatid Exchange is a Rare Outcome of Meiotic DNA Repair in *C. elegans*. David Almanzar

2175C *Caenorhabditis elegans* DSB-3 Cooperates with DSB-1 and DSB-2 to Promote Meiotic Double-Strand Break Formation. **Albert Hinman**

2176ARegulation of Homologous Recombination by NuRD Component Mi2. **Alexis Benjamin**

2177B Cytological analysis of damage-induced defects in *let-418* germ lines. Theresa FitzGibbon

2178C DNA damage response pathways are induced after exposure to various heavy metals in *C. elegans*. Julie Hall

2179A Elucidating the Role of *DmCtIP* in Homologous Recombination and Gene Conversion. Jan LaRocque

2180B Recruitment Mechanism of DNA Polymerases during Homologous Recombination. **Dan Kane**

2181C Deciphering Roles of Bloom Syndrom Helicase (Blm) in Genome Stability. **Evan Dewey**

2182AMapping mutagen-sensitivity gene *mus109* in the *Drosophila melanogaster* genome. Jordan DeLoach

2183B Mutational signatures elucidate D-loop structures during homology directed repair. Julie Korda Holsclaw

2184C Big brain, small brain: *Drosophila Traip* links DNA repair and mitotic functions to suppress neuronal stress response and microcephaly. Ryan O'Neill

2185AGenetic analysis of the *Rad51D* gene. **Alexander Konev**

2186B Characterizing the Molecular Function of the Drosophila melanogaster Mutagen Sensitive Gene, mus109. Vada Becker

2187C Lack of Blm protein during Drosophila embryonic development reduces lifespan of surviving progeny. **Nathan Anderson**

2188AHumanized Orc6-based Drosophila model of the Meyer-Gorlin syndrome. **Igor Chesnokov**

2189B Differential requirements for dTopors ubiquitination in nuclear structure and meiotic chromosome segregation in *Drosophila melanogaster*. Andrea Binder

2190C A genetic screen for mechanisms that counter extra centrosomes. **Erin Jezuit**

2191AIdentifying Polyploid-Specific Lethal Genes in *Drosophila* models. **Rebeccah Stewart**

2192B Characterization of an Alternate Homolog Conjunction (AHC) complex required for achiasmate chromosomes in *Drosophila* male meiosis. **Elsie Adams**

2193C CENP-C plays a unique role in meiosis bridging cohesion and the kinetochore. Jessica Fellmeth

2194A Genetic characterization of CG30383: a gene essential for meiotic chromosome segregation in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Sean Thornton**

2195B Identification of Telomere Regulating Genes in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Patrick Elysee**

2196C A whole-genome approach to defining the meiotic recombination model in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Carolyn Turcotte**

2197AImaging chromosome inversion breakpoints in Drosophila. **Haosheng Li**

2198B Developmental Genetics of Crossover Formation During the Interchromosomal Effect. Nigel Muhammad

POSTER LISTINGS

2199C Developmental Control of Crossover Distribution. Christiana Wang

2200ARecombination Rate Plasticity in *Drosophila pseudoobscura*. Laurie Stevison

2201B Recombination Rate Plasticity and Interchromosomal Effect in Drosophila Pseudoobscura. Ulku Altindag

2202C HP1 Gene Family Proteins and Their Impact on Meiotic Crossovers. **Andrew Halza**

2203APolyploid Cell Cycles in Development, Genome Instability, and Cancer. **Brian Calvi**

2204B Mutation of *Smc5* causes microcephaly that is mediated by the ATM-CHK2-TP53 DNA damage response pathway. **Alisa Atkins**

2205C Positioning of meiotic crossovers using lowcoverage short-read sequencing. Michael Kartje

2206AHELLS and PRDM9 form a pioneer complex to open chromatin at meiotic recombination hotspots. **Catrina Spruce**

2207B A novel Genetic Background Stability Breeding Program for breeding Genetically Engineered Models. Ganesh Karunakaran

2208C What makes fungi so resistant to ionizing radiation? An investigation using melanized yeasts. Zachary Schultzhaus

2209AConstraints on horizontal gene acquisition in bacteria: genetic analysis of a novel restriction-modification system. **Elisabeth Raleigh**

2210B Meiotic double strand break formation on young heteromorphic sex chromosomes. Michael White

2211C Circular DNA of chromosomal origin in human germline. Rasmus Amund Henriksen

2212AEstimating rates of gene conversion across sex chromosomes using high-fidelity long-read sequencing. **shivangi Nath**

2213B Recurrent structural mutation generates novel antigenic genes in the malaria parasite *P. falciparum.* Emily Ebel

2214C Recombination-independent recognition of DNA homology for meiotic silencing in *Neurospora crassa*. Eugene Gladyshev

2215AFirefighting and Cancer: The role of *RORC* in the DNA Damage Response. **Anna Meyer**

2216B Natural variation in radiation tolerance among nematodes from Chernobyl. **Sophia Tintori**

2217C Evolutionary genomics of centromeric satellites in House Mice (*Mus*). **Uma Arora**

2218ASingle-cell analysis of human embryos reveals diverse patterns of aneuploidy and mosaicism. Rajiv McCoy

2219B Analysis of intra-chromosomal variation in recombination rate in wild-derived strains of *Caenorhabditis elegans*. Laxmi Kharel

2220C Fine scale variation in the recombination landscape of adaptively diverging threespine stickleback fish. **Vrinda Venu**

2221AGenetic variation in recombination rate in the pig. **Martin Johnsson**

2222B Drosophila melanogaster and D. yakuba differ significantly in genome-wide patterns of meiotic crossover control and distribution. Nikale Pettie

2223C Chromosome end-adjacent regions (EARs) promote higher density of recombination initiation events on short chromosomes during meiosis. Viji Subramanian

2224ADifferential Mutation Accumulation in the X-chromosome: fitness differences due to new sex chromosome mutations in male and female *D. melanogaster*. **Michael Balinski**

2225B Genome integrity and the heritability of somatic mutations in clonal, colonial corals. Elora Lopez

2226C Targeted next-generation sequencing reveals complex mutation signatures in *rnr1 msh* genetic backgrounds. **Natalie Lamb**

2227A Analyses of double-strand DNA break repair in space. Joseph Romanowski

2228B Understanding the role of sumoylation in mitotic progression. Yee Mon Thu

2229C Chromatin remodeling factors in DNA damage repair in *Schizosaccharomyces pombe*. Ruben Petreaca

2230AGenetic requirements of intra-chromosomal deletions in yeast. **Hannah Hylton**

2231B A histone chaperone involved in DNA damage repair. Walla Disbennett

2232C Mitochondrial DNA Damage and Mitochondrial Function During Acute Oxidative Stress Induced by H2O2 in *Saccharomyces cereviseae*. Carlos A. Torres Ramos

2233ATiming is everything: Chromosomal mobility, homolog pairing, and gene conversion are temporally linked. Fraulin Joseph

2234B Maintaining the balance between genome stability and instability: the mismatch repair complex Msh2-Msh3. Jennifer Surtees

2235C Genetic Analysis of (CCTG)n DNA Repeat Contractions. **David Papp**

2236AThe Eco1 acetyltransferase promotes genome integrity and responds to DNA damage. Michael Mfarej

2237B Cdc6 protein stability is regulated by Clb2 and PP2A-Cdc55. Amy Ikui

2238C Loss of F-box motif encoding gene *SAF1* and *RRM3* together leads to Synthetic growth Defect and Sensitivity to Genotoxic stress agents in *S. cerevisiae*. **Narendra Bairwa**

2239AInvestigating the contribution of the novel non-canonical FHA domain lateral surface interaction patch (nFLSiP) to dNTP regulation in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. **Geburah Straker**

2240B The role of the TCA cycle enzyme fumarase and the metabolite fumarate in response to DNA replication stress in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. **Faeze Saatchi**

2241C Linkers and variants: histones, gene expression, and chromosome condensation in yeast. Scott Holmes

2242A Involvement of the INO80 and SWR1 Complexes in Chromosome Segregation. Ines Pinto

2243B PCNA promotes cohesion establishment in a context-dependent manner. Caitlin Zuilkoski

2244C Regulation of Protein Kinase A (PKA) activity to mediate chromosome segregation in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. **Hana Alsufyani**

2245A Regulation of Kinetochore Subunits by the Ras/PKA pathway in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. Sameer Shah

2246B Regulation of chromosome segregation by nutrient cues. John Choy

2247C Activating telomeric origins is not sufficient to increase telomere length in *S. cerevisiae*. Calla Shubin

2248A Telomerase elongation of the leading or lagging telomere. Samantha Sholes

2249B Telomere and telomerase evolution in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. **Melissa Mefford**

2250C The core-enclosing helix in yeast telomerase RNA is essential for binding to the TERT catalytic protein subunit and for telomerase activity *in vivo* and *in vitro*. **David Zappulla**

2251AMultiple end-invasion, branch migration and resolution associated processing are hallmarks of meiotic recombination. Jasvinder Ahuja

2252B Zippers and Stitches in the Meiotic Nucleus. Amy MacQueen

2253C Turning a coldspot into a hotspot: Targeted recruitment of axis protein Hop1 stimulates meiotic recombination. **Anura Shodhan**

2254AInitiation of Meiotic Recombination Requires Site-Specific SUMOylation of Hop1HORMAD. Mary Corrigan **2255B** Development of a high-throughput assay system to study recurrent copy number variation in *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. **Ruthie Watson**

2256C Investigating the Role of Introns in Transcription-Associated Mutagenesis in Budding Yeast. Cedric Lansangan

2257AExamination of the DNA damage checkpoint in *Candida glabrata*. **Erika Shor**

2258B Investigating the role of protein sequestration as a response to DNA damage. **Arun Kumar**

2259C Quantification of cellular and tissue phenotypes of a pleiotropic mutant zebrafish is enabled by X-ray histotomagraphy. **Alex Lin**

2260AThe synaptonemal complex is required for full-length homolog pairing and meiotic recombination in zebrafish. **Ivan Olaya**

Neurogenetics

2261B C. elegans can sleepwalk out of danger: a discovery by F.I.R.E. students. Cheryl Van Buskirk

2262C Evaluation of serotonin-modifying toxicants using a standardized tracking and behavioral model in *C. elegans.* **Courtney McClure**

2263A Genetic and Neurobiological Mechanisms Underlying Dauer Recovery in C. elegans. Mark Zhang

2264B Identifying and characterizing sensory neurons mediating cold-responses in *C. elegans*. Elizabeth Ronan

2265C *C. elegans* wild isolate males respond differently to hermaphrodite-derived chemical cues while under temperature stress. **Nicholas Sepulveda**

2266ACellular damage is the primary trigger of stress-induced sleep in *Caenorhabditis elegans*. **Desiree Goetting**

2267B Identifying New Sleep Genes in *C. elegans*. Clarissa Nassar

2268C Do Male C. elegans Sleep? Kostantina Orselli

2269AHunger drives behavioral changes through inter-tissue signaling in *C. elegans*. **Molly Matty**

2270B The cellular basis of chemotaxis toward valerian root extracts and valproic acid in *C. elegans*. **Lucero Rogel**

2271C Developing a high content, whole organism behavioral screening platform for plant based compounds. Emily Fryer

2272AScreening monoterpene volatiles for chemosensory response in the model organism *Caenorhabditis elegans*. Iris Mollhoff

2273B Identifying novel regulators of primary cilia function in *C. elegans*. **Melissa LaBonty**

POSTER LISTINGS 2274C Novel factors regulating ventral nerve cord

22/4C Novel factors regulating ventral nerve cord pioneer axon navigation in *C. elegans.* abigail Feresten

2275A Heterochronic regulation of post-embryonic post-mitotic neuronal maturation in *Caenorhabditis elegans*. HaoSheng Sun

2276B Validating target genes involved in primary cilia function in *C. elegans*. Hannah Majors

2277C dentification of mRNA targets of ETR-1/CELF that regulate Q neuroblast migration in muscle cells using fluorescence-activated cell sorting and RNA-seq. **Matthew Ochs**

2278Aunc-44 (Ankyrin) is required for axon stability in *C. elegans*. Matthew Rich

2279B Embryonic asymmetry and Development of Functional Neuronal Connectivity. **Megan Bone**

2280C Identifying regulators of directed neuroblast migration in *Caenorhabditis elegans*. Vitoria Paolillo

2281AGenetic pathways regulating neuronal outgrowth movement. William Wadsworth

2282B The Role of Basement Membrane Proteins for Proper Q Neuroblast Migration in *C. elegans*. **Angelica Lang**

2283C Terminal neuronal cell size is progressively regulated by key neuronal cell fate regulators during development of the *C. elegans* C-lineage. Richard Poole

2284AMitochondrial dynamics in anterior and posterior touch neurons at different developmental stages in *C. elegans.* **Sun-Kyung Lee**

2285B Expression and functional studies of the DM-domain transcription factors reveal novel sexual dimorphisms. **Chen Wang**

2286C The effects of social signals on physiology and development. Ilya Ruvinsky

2287AGlutamate clearance in the glia-deprived C. elegans synaptic hub. **Joyce Chan**

2288B A pair of glucose-sensing neurons regulate glucose homeostasis by coordinating the release of insulin and glucagon in *Drosophila*. **Yangkyun Oh**

2289C The role of the limk1 gene on short-term memory formation in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Ekaterina Zalomaeva**

2290ASingle-cell transcriptional responses to cocaine exposure in the Drosophila brain. Sneha Mokashi

2291B Sexually dimorphic *fruitless* and *doublesex* neuronal subpopulations that regulate copulation. **Shreyas Jois**

2292C Neural and Genetic Mechanisms of Cold Sensation in *Drosophila Melanogaster*. L. Amanda Xu

2293A Behavioral and Genetic Connection between Sleep and Pain in *Drosophila melanogaster*. Megan Furch

2294B Plasticity of octopaminergic neurons during chronic exercise. Kristin Richardson

2295C Insulin signaling activation can ameliorate aechanical pain hypersensitivity in diabetic flies. Harika Dabbara

2296A Pyruvate dehydrogenase kinase regulates recovery from injury-induced hyperalgesia in Drosophila melanogaster. Arielle Schultz

2297B MTPan regulates cellular magnesium to maintain sleep-wake homeostasis through Ca2+-CREB dependent neuroplasticity in Drosophila. Yuan Xin

2298C "*Prominin-like*" a novel gene regulates sleep homeostasis through Dopamine signaling in *Drosophila*. **Manivannan Subramanian**

2299AGenomic and neurogenetic approaches reveal a role of *dpr*- and *DIP*- expressing neurons in Drosophila courtship behaviors. **Michelle Arbeitman**

2300B Eclosion Hormone function during ecdysis behavior in *D. melanogaster*. Valeria Silva Moeller

2301C Role of the Drosophila small lateral ventral neurons in the regulation of behavioral responses to alcohol. **Maria Ramirez**

2302ASex differences in expression of genes in the IIS/TOR pathway downstream of *transformer* and *fruitless*. **Krista Fincke**

2303B Nociceptor sensitivity and plasticity in *Drosophila* larvae is regulated by translation initiation factors. **Andrew Bellemer**

2304C Expression of the *Drosophila* DEG/ENaC ion channel subunit *ppk29* in the central and peripheral nervous systems. **Nicole Folan**

2305AThe *Drosophila* ERG potassium channel *seizure* play roles in neurons and glia to regulate neuronal homeostatic stress responses. **Alexis Hill**

2306B The Role of microRNAs in Metabolism-Linked Sleep. Justin Palermo

2307C A conserved mechanism of cooling detection drives both Drosophila warmth avoidance and Anopheles warmth attraction. **Paul Garrity**

2308AA *Drosophila* model supports a conserved link between potassium channelopathy and involuntary movement. **James Jepson**

2309B Neuropeptidergic regulation of Drosophila daily locomotor activity in high nutrient food. Eun Young Kim

2310C The effect of L-DOPA on mating behavior in *Drosophila*. **Ivy Lam**

2311ADrosophila Ringmaker coordinates axonal and synaptic microtubule organization and growth. Jing Xie

2312B Distinct *Drosophila* MAMO isoforms govern mushroom body neuron morphogenesis. Tsai-Chi Hsu

2313C Full-length Slit and Slit-N have distinct biological functions in CNS and heart development. Riley Kellermeyer

2314A Regulation of *engrailed* and *invected* expression in the *Drosophila* central nervous system. Fountane Chan

2315B Functional assessment of *de novo* missense variants associated with Autism Spectrum Disorders through an overexpression-based screen in *Drosophila*. Jacob Harnish

2316C Exposure to Bisphenol F Increases Developmental Lethality and Impacts Adult Courtship Behavior in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Heather Larson**

2317AVitamin A deprivation triggers a novel transmembrane protein that stabilizes damaged photoreceptors and preserves visual function. **Jens Rister**

2318B A Comprehensive Analysis of SWI/SNF Complex Function in *Drosophila melanogaster* as model for Coffin-Siris Syndrome. **Scott Barish**

2319C Developmental switching of nicotinic acetylcholine receptor subunits supports central cholinergic synapse maturation. Justin Rosenthal

2320ALysine Demethylase 5 (KDM5) as a key regulator of early neurodevelopment and cognitive function in a *Drosophila* model of Intellectual Disability. **Hayden Hatch**

2321B Exploring roles of the sex-determination pathway on neuronal architectures. **Nicole Leitner**

2322C Regulation of wrapping glia differentiation in Drosophila eye disc. Tsao Chia-Kang

2323AThe role of *Drosophila* Amyloid Precursor Protein in motor neuron development and degeneration. **Noah Reger**

2324B Control of brain development by the DYRK1A kinase Minibrain. **Melissa Brown**

2325C Single cell transcriptomics of the *Drosophila* 3rd instar larval ventral cord. **Thomas Brody**

2326AThe role of Ten Eleven Translocation (TET) proteins in brain development and cancer. Margret Shirinian

2327B Effect of HDAC inhibitors β -hydroxybutyric acid and sodium butyrate on a *Drosophila* model for the neurodevelopmental disorder CHARGE syndrome. **Emily Sterner**

2328C Notch signaling regulates neural stem cell entry into quiescence in *Drosophila*. Chhavi Sood

2329A*scarecrow*, a Nkx2 homologue, regulates neural stem quiescence in *Drosophila*. **Virginia Justis**

2330B Nucleolar stress in *Drosophila* neuroblasts, a model for human ribosomopathies. Patrick DiMario

2331C The *Drosophila* voltage-gated ERG potassium channel *seizure* affects developmental time and oxidative stress resistance. **Aidan Dermady**

2332ANeto-mediated intracellular interactions sculpt postsynaptic composition at the *Drosophila* neuromuscular junction. SAUMITRA CHOUDHURY

2333B A gene regulatory network underlying retrograde BMP-dependent *Drosophila* neuromuscular junction (NMJ) growth and synaptic homeostasis. **Douglas Allan**

2334C Commissureless Regulation of Slit-Robo Signaling in Arthropods. Mark Seeger

2335ADifferent BMP signaling modalities sculpt synapse development and plasticity at the *Drosophila* neuromuscular junction. **HUU NGUYEN**

2336B Ephrin-mediated repulsion controls dendritic tiling in the Drosophila central brain. **Sijun Zhu**

2337C *Kismet*, the *Drosophila* ortholog of the autism-associated chromatin modifier, Chromodomain Helicase DNA Binding Protein 8, affects gastrointestinal phenotypes. **Chloe Welch**

2338ADevelopmental Exposure to Bisphenol A Affects Behavioral Phenotypes in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **yomira palacios**

2339B Assembly of the *Drosophila* mushroom body circuit and its regulation by Semaphorin 1a. Chen-Han Lin

2340C A homeostatic transcriptional response to iSMAD activity in Drosophila motor neurons. Faruk Senturk

2341A Neto- α controls synapse organization and presynaptic homeostatic potentiation at the *Drosophila* NMJ. **Rosario Vicidomini**

2342B Differential active zone composition reveals divergent strategies for local determination of release properties between motoneuron subtypes. Scott Gratz

2343C *Dif* expresses a non-nuclear neuroimmune NFKappaB that is important in Drosophila for a response relevant to the risk of alcoholism in humans. **Nigel Atkinson**

POSTER LISTINGS

2344A*innexin* downregulation within *Drosophila* Class III dendritic arborization neurons disrupts larval response to noxious cold. **Madison Ward**

2345B Robust olfactory responses in the absence of odorant binding proteins. Shuke Xiao

2346C Characterization of Drosophila Octopamine Receptor Neuronal Expression using MiMICconverted Gal4 lines. Hannah McKinney

2347AAmmonia detection is mediated by a previously unidentified neuron in *Drosophila* ac1 olfactory sensilla. **Alina Vulpe**

2348B SSRI antidepressant citalopram selectively modulates activity in the fly forced swim test. Meghan Hibicke

2349C A population of GABAergic interneurons are required for signaling changes in the basal concentration of serotonin and mediate postsynaptic gain control in the *Drosophila* antennal lobe. **Jonathan Schenk**

2350A Complex aminergic regulation of the *Drosophila* egg-laying circuit. **Sonali Deshpande**

2351B Exploring food texture perception in drosophila. John Mack

2352C Parasitoids and predators: How *Drosophila* mothers assess and respond to hymenopteran threats. **Shaun Davis**

2353A Role of Octopaminergic Receptor Cells in Drosophila Egg-laying Circuit. Pauline Tze

2354B The V-ATPase and other ion pumps in epithelial ion transport supporting auditory mechanosensation. **Daniel Eberl**

2355C Identification of a genetic locus and environmental factors influencing initial cocaine sensitivity in C3H substrains. **Christiann Gaines**

2356AAn integrative genetic approach to identify adrenal features that contribute to the evolution of exploratory behavior in *Peromyscus* mice. **Natalie Niepoth**

2357B In silico cholinergic pathway analysis indicates possible role for exogenous choline in modulating sensory processing in autism spectrum disorder. Audrey Olson

2358C Interrogating the effect of *Sox10* on Ca2+ signaling with a novel *Sox10* Multi-Spectral allele. **Justin Avila**

2359ARegion-specific analysis of gene expression in the mouse brain after early-life toxicant exposure. **Sydney Lierz**

2360B Does atypical cadherin CELSR1 suppress Wnt-mediated chemoattraction of branchiomotor neurons? **Devynn Hummel**

2361C Autism-like behaviors are likely to be regulated by distinct genetic factors in the Mexican cavefish. **Michael Ito**

2362A investigating retinal ganglion cell subtype specification in human retinal organoids. Brian Guy

2363B Temporal regulation of green and red cone photoreceptor specification in human retinas and retinal organoids. **Robert Johnston**

2364C Optimized Protocol for Robust Differentiation of SH-SY5Y Cells into Neuronal-like Cells: An *in vitro* Model of Human Neuronal Cultures. **Jinwoo Jun**

2365AMonoamine oxidase polymorphisms in Japanese and rhesus macaques (*Macaca fuscata* and *M. mulatta*): Implications for the evolution of macaque behavioral diversity. **Danielle Jones**

2366B Genetic linkage analysis identifies genes driving individual variation in learned birdsong. David Mets

2367C Translating time across humans and model organisms from transcriptional and structural variation. Christine Charvet

2368AIdentifying parallel developmental periods between vertebrates using gene expression profiles. Aaron Ta

2369B Octopamine is required for female modulation of sperm competition in *Drosophila melanogaster*. **Dawn Chen**

2370C Molecular Mechanism and Evolution of Asymmetric Body in *Drosophila*. Yifeng Wang

2371AThe role of miRNAs in regulating Sox11 expression in the developing nervous system. Isabel Rose

2372B How to teach a fish to count backwards from 100: differentiating between sedation, anesthesia and analgesia in the zebrafish. **Victoria Bedell**

2373C Identifying Molecular and Cellular Mechanisms of *cyfip2* in Startle Regulation. Jacob Deslauriers

2374AThe role of *synaptotagmin 7* (*syt7*) isoforms in establishing the acoustic startle threshold. **Elelbin** Ortiz

2375B Finding *dory* – determining the genetic and cellular basis of the *dory* sensory filtering defect. Nicholas Santistevan

2376C The role of *Calcium-sensing Receptor (CaSR)* in a sensorimotor decision-making circuit. Hannah Shoenhard

2377AInitial swim bladder inflation in larval zebrafish is mediated by the mechanosensory lateral line. Alexandra Venuto

2378B Neuroepigenetic regulation of a tunable behavioral circuit. Joy Meserve **2379C** A genetic approach to discriminate between inner ear and lateral line sensory function in zebrafish. **Timothy Erickson**

2380AThe role of oxytocin and epigenetic mechanisms in mediating kcc2 expression and synaptic inhibition in zebrafish neurons. **Eveline Murphy-Wilson**

2381B A non-canonical Lrp4-dependent pathway establishes the axon innervation pattern and neuromuscular junction distribution in paired appendages. **Rebecca Roque**

2382C Using Zebrafish as a Model System for Studying the Autism Risk Gene *ADNP*. **William Theune**

2383AThe role of planar cell polarity signaling in axon pathfinding of spinal commissural axons. **Joseph Miano**

2384B Regulation of proliferation and differentiation during photoreceptor regeneration in adult zebrafish. **Zaidel Sanchez**

2385C Developmental expression and putative target genes of the non-clustered homeobox transcription factors Gsx1 and Gsx2 in zebrafish. Rebecca Coltogirone

2386AUsing the zebrafish lateral line to characterize the HOPS/CORVET complex in axon development. Serena Wisner

2387B Forward genetics reveals a potential regulator of axonal transport. Katherine Klier

2388C Identifying targets of the asymmetric dHb-IPN neural pathway. Emma Spikol

2389AExamining development and function of visual neural circuits in *genomic screen homeobox 1* mutant zebrafish. **Alexandra Schmidt**

2390B A genetic screen to identify convergent functions of autism risk genes. **Tripti Gupta**

TAGC Poster and Exhibit Hall









EXHIBIT HALL AND MEETING ROOMS

Alliance of Genome Resources

.....Booth 622

Stanford, CA 94305 www.alliancegenome.org help@alliancegenome.org

The primary mission of the Alliance of Genome Resources is to develop and maintain sustainable genome information resources that facilitate the use of model organisms in understanding human biology, health and disease. This understanding is fundamental for advancing genome biology research and for translating human genome data into clinical utility.

Aquaneering Inc.Booth 501

7960 Stromesa Court San Diego, CA 92126 (858) 578-2028 www.aquaneering.com info@aquaneering.com

Aquaneering is an internationally recognized leader of aquatic housing for zebrafish, Xenopus frogs, and other aquatic species used in medical research, as well as the manufacturer of the largest zebrafish systems in the world. Aquaneering offers unmatched knowledge of highly advanced filtration technologies pioneered within the aquaculture industry.

Aquatic Enterprises Inc/Aquarius Fish Systems LLC......Booth 426

4101 W Margial Way SW, A-6 Seattle, WA 98106 206-937-0392 www.aquaticenterprises.com info@aquaticenterprises.com

Archon Scientific, Inc.Booth 401

2236 Ferrell Road Num B Durham, NC 27704 919-4506-744 www.archonscientific.com josephdaniels@archonscientific.com

Bionano GenomicsBooth 410

9540 Towne Centre Dr, Suite 100 San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 212-1361 www.bionanogenomics.com mstine@bionanogenomics.com

Bionano Genomics, Inc. is a life sciences company in the genome analysis space and markets the Saphyr[®] system, a genome imaging platform for unbiased genome-wide detection of structural variants (SV) in germline/constitutional diseases. Bionano genome imaging provides comprehensive SV calls with sensitivities that far exceed those based on sequencing.

Bioplast ManufacturingBooth 412

128 Wharton Rd Bristol, PA 19007 (732) 232-2885 www.bioplastmfg.com ccapestro@bioplastmfg.com

Bioplast Manufacturing, L.L.C. is as an industry leader in the manufacturing of plastic components used primarily for the medical research, clinical diagnostic and biotech environments. Proudly manufactured in the USA.

Bloomington Drosophila Stock Cente

.....Booth 620

1001 E. Third St. Indiana University Bloomington, IN 47405 (812) 855-5783 www.bdsc.indiana.edu flystock@indiana.edu

The Bloomington Drosophila Stock Center maintains and distributes Drosophila melanogaster cultures to labs all over the world. We carry over 74,000 strains, which can be searched and ordered on our website (https://bdsc.indiana.edu). Please come by! BDSC staff will be on hand to answer any questions and take suggestions.

EXHIBITORS

BrukerBooth 427

5465 E Cheryl Pkwy Fitchburg, WI 53711 (608) 662-0022 www.bruker.com productinfo@bruker.com

The three-dimensional organization of chromatin regulates its function. Understanding the folding of chromatin in situ will likely provide understanding of chromosome function in both normal and pathological states. Bruker's Vutara single-molecule localization super-resolution microscopes enable quantitative imaging for the direct investigation of the 3D organization of chromosomes.

Canadian Rare Diseases: Models and Mechanisms Network......Booth 433

950 W. 28th Ave, V2-230 Vancouver, BC V5Z 4H4 www.rare-diseases-catalyst-network.ca info@rare-diseases-catalyst-network.ca

The Canadian Rare Diseases: Models & Mechanisms Network connects clinicians discovering rare disease genes and scientists who can analyze equivalent genes and pathways in model organisms. The network's goal is expediting meaningful collaborations between clinicians and scientists within Canada and internationally to study rare disease genes and reveal potential therapies.

Canadian Science Publishing....Booth 414

203 - 65 Auriga Drive Ottawa, ON K2E 7W6 (613) 656-9846 www.cdnsciencepub.com rachel.pietersma@cdnsciencepub.com

Canadian Science Publishing is an independent, not-for-profit leader in mobilizing science-based knowledge, making it easy to discover, use, and share. As Canada's largest publisher of international scientific journals, we're committed to strengthening the integrity, relevance, reach, and impact of vital knowledge and research, across Canada and around the globe.

CyVerseBooth 611 1657 E Helen St.

Tucson, AZ 85721 (520) 626-4219 www.cyverse.org info@cyverse.org

CyVerse provides life scientists with powerful computational infrastructure to store, manage, and analyze large biological data sets including bioinformatics tools, cloud services, APIs, and more. CyVerse is funded by the National Science Foundation and led by the University of Arizona, Texas Advanced Computing Center, and Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory.

Dino-Lite Scopes.....Booth 600

19803 Hamilton Ave, Ste 200 Torrance, CA 90502 (310) 618-9990 www.dinolite.us events@dunwell.com

Dino-Lite portable digital microscopes and eyepiece cameras provide high-quality microscopy video interfacing to PC and MAC. Most models provide 10x-220x magnification with features such as measurement and adjustable polarizer. The included software makes it easy to take snapshots, record videos, manipulate images, save and email discoveries.

Drosophila Genomics Resource Center

.....Booth 621

1001 E Third St Bloomington, IN 47405 (812) 855-5510 www.dgrc.bio.indiana.edu dgrc@indiana.edu

The Drosophila Genomics Resource Center serves the Drosophila community by collecting and distributing clones and cell lines of interest and by assisting the community in using these materials. Visit our booth for information about upcoming services and our materials, including new cell lines and human cDNA clones designed for Drosophila.

EdvotekBooth 411

1121 5th Street NW Washington, DC 20001 (202) 370-1500 www.edvotek.com info@edvotek.com

Fine Science Tools.....Booth 405

4000 East 3rd Ave, Suite 100 Foster City, CA 94404 (800) 521-2109 http://www.finescience.com info@finescience.com

Fine Science Tools[™] offers more than 900 highquality European surgical and microsurgical instruments for research scientists and other professionals. Whatever you need – spring scissors, forceps, scalpels and more – we carry only the best. Visit us for a free copy of our complete catalog, or order online at finescience.com.

FlyTabsBooth 322

122 Hermosa Drive Pismo Beach, CA 93449 (805) 748-5665 www.flytabsci.com flytabs@yahoo.com

FlyTabs is excited to present the latest innovations in Drosophila vial and bottle food filling. The DrosoFiller MAXX – is faster, more accurate, and takes far less effort. The MAXX retrofits on your existing DrosoFiller! The 1 finger, 1 button design is remarkably easy to use. Are you looking for a convenient easy way to heat your filler? Stop by and see our creative solutions.

Genesee ScientificBooth 320

900 Vernon Way, Suite 101 El Cajon, CA 92020 (800) 789-5550 www.geneseesci.com support@geneseesci.com

Genesee Scientific is your single-source for all life science research supplies. We're always innovating to provide you with the most effective tools in your lab. Our Flystuff[®] brand offers the latest advancements in Drosophila necessities such as our unmatched Nutri-Fly[®] food, top-of-the-line Drosophila Incubators and the best deals on vials.

Genetics Society of America Booth 520

6120 Executive Boulevard, Suite 550 Rockville, MD 20852 (240) 880-2000 www.genetics-gsa.org

GSA is an international scientific society representing more than 5,000 researchers and educators around the world. Advance your career, discover new resources, and learn about publishing in GENETICS and G3: Genes | Genemes | Genetics.

Genomics Education Partnership

.....Booth 634

FXHIBITORS

Box 870344 Tuscaloosa, AL 35487 (205) 348-0553 www.gep.wustl.edu kmsandlin@ua.edu

The Genomics Education Partnership (GEP) is a nationwide collaboration of 100+ institutions that integrates active learning into the undergraduate curriculum through Course-based Undergraduate Research Experiences (CUREs) centered in bioinformatics and genomics. Come see how to join the GEP community!

GenScriptBooth 324

860 Centennial Avenue Piscataway, NJ 08854 (732) 885-9188 http://www.genscript.com/ tracy.yin@genscript.com

GenScript Biotech Corp. is the world leader in biotechnology reagent industry. Established in 2002 in New Jersey, US, the company was the first to commercialize gene synthesis and successfully establish fully integrated capabilities for custom peptide synthesis, protein expression and engineering, custom antibody development and engineering, and catalogue products.

Inscripta, Inc.....Booth 535

5500 Central Avenue #220 Boulder, CO 80301 (720) 759-4088 www.inscripta.com info@inscripta.com

International Mouse Phenotyping ConsortiumBooth 627

Medical Research Council Harwell Institute, Harwell Campus Didcot, OXFORDSHIRE, England OX11 0RD www.mousephenotype.org impccomms@mousephenotype.org

The International Mouse Phenotyping Consortium (IMPC) is an international effort by 19 research institutions to identify the function of every proteincoding gene in the mouse genome.

Iwaki Aquatic.....Booth 400

330 Hopping Brook Road Holliston, MA 01746 508-429-1065 www.iwakiaquatic.com gofish@iwakiaquatic.com

EXHIBITORS

JoVEBooth 533

1 Alewife Center Suite 200 Cambridge, MA 02140 (617) 945-9051 www.jove.com jovemarketing@jove.com

JoVE (Journal Of Visualized Experiments) is the world's first and only peer reviewed scientific video journal with a mission of improving transparency and replicability of science through video learning. JoVE's products range from unique visual methods collections to animated videos of foundational concepts, supporting scientific learning at all levels.

LabExpressBooth 614

600 S wagner Rd Ann Arbor, MI 48103 (734) 761-8148 www.lab-express.com info@lab-express.com

LabExpress prepares agar plates and fly food for research and teaching communities. Also sells dry media, agarose, narrow and wide fly vials and bottles. We work hard to save your time!

Leica Microsystems.....Booth 610

1700 Leider Lane Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 (847) 405-7039 www.leica-microsystems.com vicky.thoene@leica-microsystems.com

Leica Microsystems develops and manufactures microscopes and scientific instruments for the analysis of microstructures and nanostructures. The company is one of the market leaders in compound and stereo microscopy, digital microscopy, confocal laser scanning microscopy, electron microscopy sample preparation, optical coherence tomography, and surgical microscopes.

MACHEREY-NAGEL Inc.Booth 515

2850 Emrick Blvd. Bethlehem, PA 18020 (888) 321-6224 http://www.mn-net.com/ sales-us@mn-net.com

MACHEREY-NAGEL provides innovative, client-driven solutions for purification, concentration, and cleanup of plasmid DNA, genomic DNA, and RNA with high yield and purity. We also provide high quality protein purification products. With over 100 years of expertise, MN offers a product portfolio including Bioanalysis, Filtration, Rapid Tests, Water Analysis, and Chromatography.

microPublicationBooth 632

1200 E California Blvd Pasadena, CA 91125 www.micropublication.org contact@micropublication.org

microPublication Biology is a rapid, peer-reviewed, open access journal that publishes single experimental results. microPublication provides credit to authors for findings that often never appear in the public domain and data are directly incorporated into community databases like WormBase. Come see how to publish your results quickly and easily!

miniPCR bio.....Booth 511

1770 Massachusetts Avenue, Suite 167 Cambridge, MA 02140 (781) 990-8727 www.minipcr.com team@minipcr.com

miniPCR develops innovative tools for DNA experimentation. The DNA Discovery system, PCR + electrophoresis/illumination, is a portable lab used by researchers and educators in labs and extreme places such as the International Space Station that costs less than \$900. Come meet Gelato, our latest product for scientists with great taste.

Molecular InstrumentsBooth 404

5015 Eagle Rock Blvd, Suite 301 Los Angeles, CA 90041 (626) 210-2600 www.molecularinstruments.com support@molecularinstruments.com

Molecular Instruments designs and synthesizes molecular kits for multiplexed quantitative bioimaging in academic research, drug development, and clinical diagnostics. HCR v3.0 represents a new era for in situ hybridization, offering a unique combination of multiplexing, quantitation, sensitivity, resolution, penetration, versatility, and robustness for imaging RNA in diverse organisms/sample types.

Monarch InitiativeBooth 726

373 Linus Pauling Science Center Corvallis, OR 97331 www.monarchinitiative.org monarchinit@gmail.com

Monarch Initiative connect phenotypes to genotypes across species, bridging basic and applied research with semantics-based analysis. We've created or currently contribute to bio-ontologies, enabling semantically integrated computational analysis across genes, genotypes, variants, diseases, and phenotypes. We allow identification of animal models of human disease through phenotypic similarity and translational research.

Multidisciplinary Digital Publishing Institute (MDPI).....Booth 723

Av. Madrid 95, 4º-3 Barcelona, Catalonia 08028 www.mdpi.com marcos.arranz@mdpi.com

A pioneer in scholarly open access publishing, MDPI has supported academic communities since 1996. Based in Basel, Switzerland, MDPI has the mission to foster open scientific exchange in all forms, across all disciplines at an international level.

NASA GeneLab Project.....Booth 532

NASA Ames Research Center Mailstop 211-4 Moffett Field, CA 94035 (650) 604-5047 genelab.nasa.gov GeneLab-outreach@lists.nasa.gov

NASA GeneLab is the first comprehensive spacerelated omics database in which users can upload, download, share, store and analyze spaceflight and corresponding model organism data. GeneLab helps scientists understand how the fundamental building blocks of life change due to exposure to microgravity, radiation and other aspects of the space environment.

National Science Foundation ... Booth 327

2415 Eisenhower Avenue Room E12477 Alexandria, VA 22314 703-292-8400 www.nsf.gov mcb-gm@nsf.gov

Neogen.....Booth 321

4131 N. 48th St. Lincoln, NE 68504 402-435-0665 www.genomics.neogen.com/en bpejsar@neogen.com

NIGHTSEA.....Booth 500

235 Bedford St., Lexington, MA 02420 (781) 791-9508 www.NIGHTSEA.com NIGHTSEA@nightsea.com

For all your general fluorescence needs – screen/ sort transgenics, fluorescence-aided dissection, prescreen before confocal, and more Economical fluorescence at micro and macro scales.

NIH/ORIP Rodent Research & Resource

Centers.....Booth 425

University of California, Davis 2795 Second Street, Ste. 400 Davis, CA 95618 503-757-5714 www.orip.nih.gov/comparative-medicine/programs/ vertebrate-models support@mmrrc.org

Novogene Corporation Inc.....Booth 514

8801 Folsom Blvd, Suite 290 Sacramento, CA 95826 916-252-0068 ext.383 www.en.novogene.com inquiry_us@novogene.com

Novogene is a leading provider of genomic services and solutions with cutting edge NGS, bioinformatics expertise and the largest sequencing capacity in the world. We utilize scientific excellence, a commitment to customer service and unsurpassed data quality to help clients realize research goals in the rapidly evolving world of genomics.

Opentrons	.Boot	h 612
-----------	-------	-------

20 Jay Street, Suite 528 Brooklyn, NY 11201 www.opentrons.com info@opentrons.com

We make robots for biologists. Automate time consuming pipetting work like NGS Library Prep, PCR/qPCR, plate filling, or anything else you can dream of with our open-source OT-2, starting at only \$5,000 (no joke!). Get more accurate results, better repeatability, and save time with an on-deck thermocycler!

EXHIBITORS

EXHIBITORS

nasales@pacb.com

PacBioBooth 420)
1305 O'Brien Drive	
Menlo Park, CA 94025	
(650) 521-8000	
www.pacb.com	

PacBio sequencing offers the most comprehensive view of genomes, transcriptomes, and epigenomes by providing the longest average read lengths, highest consensus accuracy, and most uniform coverage of any sequencing technology on the market today. Ideal for de novo genome assembly and genetic variation characterization of humans, animals, plants, and microbes.

PerkinElmer	.Booth	605
-------------	--------	-----

940 Winter St Waltham, MA 02451 (800) 762-4000 www.perkinelmer.com

PerkinElmer, Inc. offers automated solutions which improve the efficiency of genomic and proteomics workflows. With our nucleic acid isolation technology, liquid handlers, library preparation kits, automated nucleic acid and protein analysis systems, and solutions for single cell genetic analysis, PerkinElmer is eliminating the challenges associated with genomic and proteomic analysis.

Powers ScientificBooth 725

P.O. Box 268 Pipersville, PA 18947 215-230-7100 www.Powersscientific.com Kurt@powersscientific.com

Rainbow Transgenic Flies, Inc.

.....Booth 613

3251 Corte Malpaso, Suite #506 Camarillo, CA 93012 (805) 482-2277 www.rainbowgene.com info@rainbowgene.com

Located in beautiful California, RTF has been serving Drosophila fly research community since 2004. Our newly developed CRISPR cloning services give you opportunities to use our expertise to do different genome editing. Our competitive price, fast turnaround time make RTF an affordable and reliable resource for your research.

Roboz Surgical Instrument Co. .Booth 601

PO Box 10710 Gaithersburg, MD 20898 (800) 424-2984 www.roboz.com dmitrii@roboz.com

Roboz Surgical Instrument Company is the leading name for high quality microdissecting instruments, general surgical instruments and other surgical devices for biomedical research. Our catalog includes microdissecting scissors and forceps, microvascular clips, bone cutting instruments, suture material, instrument care and handling products, and much more.

Sunrise Science ProductsBooth 432

127 Perimeter Park Rd., Suite A Knoxville, TN 37922 (760) 889-0982 www.sunrisescience.com info@sunrisescience.com

Sunrise Science Products consistently mixes and mills hundreds of different media formulations. We are grateful for our loyal customers around the world working with S. cerevisiae, S. pombe, P. pastoris, and a variety of other organisms in the research, brewing, and biofuel industries. We promise you'll love working with us!

The Company of Biologists......Booth 326

Bidder Building, Station Rd, Histon Cambridge, England CB24 9LF 44 (0) 1223 632877 www.biologists.com jitske.devries@biologists.com

The Company of Biologists is a not for profit publishing organisation dedicated to supporting and inspiring the biological community through scientific journals, meetings and grants. The Company publishes five specialist peer-reviewed journals: Development, Journal of Cell Science, Journal of Experimental Biology, Disease Models & Mechanisms and Biology Open.

The Jackson LaboratoryBooth 727

600 Main Street Bar Harbor, ME 04609 207-288-6000 www.jax.org coursesandconferences@jax.org

Transnetyx	Booth 504
8110 Cordova Rd, Ste 119	
Cordova, TN 38016	

(888) 321-2113 www.transnetyx.com help@transnetyx.com

Transnetyx serves efficient animal care through genetic services (Automated Genotyping, Genetic Monitoring) and colony management software (Transnetyx ColonyTM). With Transnetyx, labs and facilities can focus on efficiently and responsibly progressing research forward while effectively saving valuable time and resources.

Undiagnosed Diseases Network

.....Booth 623

10 Shattuck Street Boston, MA 02115 (713) 798-5272 www.undiagnosed.hms.harvard.edu/ hbellen@bcm.edu

The Undiagnosed Diseases Network (UDN) is a research study funded by the National Institutes of Health Common Fund. Its purpose is to bring together clinical and research experts from across the United States to solve the most challenging medical mysteries using advanced technologies.

Union Biometrica, Inc.....Booth 421

84 October Hill Rd.

Holliston, MA 01746 (508) 893-3115 www.unionbio.com sales@unionbio.com

Union Biometrica provides flow cytometry for objects that are too large / fragile for traditional cytometers and offer an alternative to manual sorting (under a microscope). These systems sort and dispense objects based on size and fluorescent parameters. Automating this process offers increased speed, sensitivity, quantification, and repeatability of experiments.

Vienna Drosophila Resource Center, Vienna Biocenter Core Facilities GmbH

.....Booth 615

Dr. Bohrgasse 3 Vienna, Wien 1030 www.vdrc.at office@vdrc.at

The Vienna Drosophila Resource Center (www.vdrc. at), part of the Vienna BioCenter Core Facilities (www.vbcf.ac.at), is a non-profit bioresource center promoting scientific discoveries in Drosophila. We maintain over 25,000 transgenic fly stocks for distribution to the Drosophila research community worldwide and provide RNAi screening, stock keeping and fly food and services.

VIEWPOINT LIFE SCIENCES Booth 720

2550 Bates - Suite 404 Montreal, QC H3S 1A7 (514) 343-5003 www.vplsi.com info@vplsi.com

Pioneer in video tracking of Zebrafish, Drosophila, C-Elegans and other fishes behavior analysis, Viewpoint leads the market with its innovative software ZEBRALAB used either for larvae or adults. Our system is user-friendly and custom-made for special applications. Discover our applications such as 3D, heartbeat and blood flow, virtual prey, optokinetic on www.vplsi.com

WellGenetics Inc.....Booth 721

2F-2, No.32, Chenggong Rd. Sec.1 Taipei, Taipei 11570 +886226511809 www.wellgenetics.com info@wellgenetics.com

WellGenetics is dedicated to providing researchers professional services in generating transgenes and gene knockout/knockin Drosophila models. Our team are experts in molecular biology and in microinjection for generating variety of genetic tools, such as gene deletion, point mutation, gene reporters, tag knockin and RMCE knockin to level-up your research.

wFluidx Inc.....Booth 510

419 Wakara Way, 211B Salt Lake City, UT 84108 801-829-7351 www.wfluidx.com info@wfluidx.com

World Precision Instruments ... Booth 505

175 Sarasota Center Blvd Sarasota, FL 34240 (941) 371-1003 www.wpiinc.com wpi@wpiinc.com

World Precision Instruments (WPI). 30 years of microinjection products. NEW for mammalian cell microinjection - Pinpoint Cell Penetrator technology, increases cell viability outcomes. NEW for all injection transfection models, - portable microinjector with self-contained pressure source. NEW embryo BP and ECG physiology measurement systems. www.wpiinc.com.

| 127
EXHIBITORS

Zantiks LtdBooth 415

Middlefield, off Hinton Way Cambridge, England CB22 5AN www.zantiks.com info@zantiks.com

Zantiks produces affordable units which measure animal behaviour, simply. Fully integrated with a computer, software, camera and built-in stimuli, the units automate standard protocols for many species (insects, fish, rodents). Each unit is networked and operated from any connected device where users can track and download real-time data and video.

Zymo Research Corp.....Booth 604

17062 Murphy Ave Irvine, CA 92614 (919) 679-1190 www.zymoresearch.com info@zymoresearch.com

•
., Pragati 2008A
Α
Abasht, Behnam 1343B
Abdal-Rhida, Muna 794B
Abdullah, Christopher 454A
Abdul-Rahman, Farah 1148B
Abello, Javier 1704C
Abrams, Joshua9
Ackley, Brian D 1950C
Adams, Elsie E 2192B
Adams, Miranda 1802B
Adeola, Adeniyi C 1217B
Adhikari, Kiran292
Adikes, Rebecca C1744A, 140
Adler, Victoria340
Adonay, Maria E 683B
Adrion, Jeffrey R 1247B
Afkhami, Mehrnaz 1038C
Agha, Husain 1251C
Aghai, Aaron 2087B
Aguilar, Jessica M 1153A
Aguilar Rodriguez, Jose 1314C
Agwamba, Kennedy 1253B
Ahmed, Osama M354
Ahsan, Arifa S920B
Ahuja, Jasvinder 2251A
Aizen, Valeria V 2125A
Akopyan, Maria 1028B
Alassaf, Mroj 2154C
Al-Barghouthi, Basel648C
Albert, Frank W74
Alcedo, Joy 1458C
Alegria, Andrew D528C
Aleksander, Suzanne 586A
Alexander, Jennifer I 114
Alexander, Micheal J 1863C
Alhadyian, Haifa1489A
AlHaj Abed, Jumana616A

Ali, Sammi	. 1351A
Alizzi, Rebecca	. 1496B
Allan, Douglas W 2333B,	1990A
Allen, Brooke M	. 1614C
Allen, Sarah E	148
Allen, Scott	269
Almanzar, David E	2174B
Almazan, Annabel Vivian P.	. 1906A
Alme, Emma	111
Alme, Emma B	433
Almeida, Maira	591C
Alok, Geneva	. 1325B
Alone, Debasmita Pankaj	890B
AlShaheeb, AbdulKareem	. 1957A
Alsufyani, Hana	2244C
Alterman, Julia	97
Altindag, Ulku H	2201B
AlZaben, Faisal	995B
Amin, Ruksana	. 1969A
Amodeo, Amanda	. 1757B
Amos-Landgraf, James	193
Amrit, Francis RG	. 1947C
Anand, Aparna	1185C
Anderson, Nathan L	2187C
Andolfatto, Peter	24
Andreev, Ilya	. 1027A
Andrews, Max	822C
Andrews, Jonathan	2021B
Ang, Khai C	1248C
Angelova, Angelina	701B
Anllo, Lauren	346
Anthony, Harrison	688A
Anyetei-Anum, Cyril	853A
Aquino Nunez, Wendy C	. 1939A
Arbeitman, Michelle	2299A
Arbet, Scott E	722B
Arena, Anthony	1392C
Argaez, Ebony M	551B
Argasinska, Joanna	585C

Armour, Ellen	852C
Arora, Uma22	217C
Arora, Gaurav	700A
Arsham, Andrew M	486C
Arya, Madhuri18	889B
Aryal, Yam Prasad10	640B
Asalone, Kathryn C	309
Asante, Emilia B	. 90
Ascencio, Gerson A18	808B
Asgari, Danial	895A
Ashner, Marissa1	377C
asma, hasiba	627C
Aswadhati, Kavya1	254C
Atieh, Youmna M	381
Atkins, Alisa22	204B
Atkinson, Nigel2	343C
Attrill, Helen1	767C
Auradkar, Ankush10	662C
Avecilla, Grace1	312A
Avila, Justin2	358C
Avramovska, Ognenka 12	145B
Aydin, Selcan	360
Ayers, Michael C	719B
В	
Babcock, Daniel 20	018B
Baccas, Marissa14	413C
Badmos, Hammed 1	792A
Baek, Minwoo20	050A
Bag, Indira	400
Bai, Xiaofei19	954A
Baijal, Kanchi18	864A
Bailey, Jessica10	062C
Bairwa, Narendra K22	238C
Baker, Nicholas	230
Baker, Catherine	812B
Baker, EmilyClare 10	005C
Baker, Brandon1	339A
Bakopoulos, Daniel16	628B
Balaghi, Negar1	782C

Balakrishnan, Christopher 1189A	Bellen, Hugo J300	Blundon
Baldarelli, Richard M649A	Bendelstein, Moshe R1473C	Blythe, A
Baldwin-Brown, James G 372	Bendesky, Andres 1281C	Boateng,
Balinski, Michael 2224A	Benian, Guy M 1420A	Bobay, Lo
Ball, Hannah E 2014A	Benjamin, Alexis 2176A	Bobier, K
Ballinger, Mallory A 1047C	Benner, Leif 182,1597A	Boehm,
Bandodkar, Prasad U687C	Bentley-DeSousa, Amanda 1911C	Boehm,
Bandura, Jennifer 1765A	Berg, Matthew714C	Boeke, Je
Banerjee, Rudra P 1443C	Berg, Jeremy J 1057A	Bogue, N
Bansal, Mayur1650C	Bergland, Alan 1080C	Boissiere
Banuelos, Mayra 1359C	Bergstralh, Daniel 1759A	Bolterste
Baptiste, Denver J 1425C	Bergstrom, David E 530B	Bombin,
Barish, Scott2318B	Bernhardt, Brooke 1475B	Bondy-C
Barkoulas, Michalis1664B	Berry, Cheryl 468C	Bone, M
Barnard, Daron 1677C	Bertolesi, Gabriel E 1257C	Bonneau
Barnard-Kubow, Karen B 1009A	Bettedi, Lucia1599C	Boocock
Barolo, Scott109	Bettridge, Kelsey E 1917C	Bosch, Ju
Barratt, Kristen S	Bhandari, Nirajan 1437C	Bostic, R
Barron, Alexander J 2072B	Bhatnagar, Akanksha 850A	Bouchard
Barton, Lacy 1608C	Bhattacharya, Mallika 1517B	Boudrea
Basrai, Munira276	Bhattacharya, Shashwati 1682B	Bouska,
Basrur, Nipun S 554B	Bier, Ethan 63	Boxem, N
Battlay, Paul 1366A	Bieser, Kayla518B	Bracewe
Bauer, Rosie 1936A	Biggins, Sue2	Bracht, J
Bauer, Johannes H 1959C	Bilder, David229	Branco, S
Bawa, Simranjot 1979B	Binder, Andrea M 2189B	Brand, C
Bax, Ryan 606C	Binti, Shaonil1470C	Brand, P
Baxi, Aparna B34	Birker, Katja2079C	Braus, G
Baylies, Mary 1815C	Birnbaum, Susanna 1398C	Breaux, S
Beachum, Allison N 1604B	Birnbaum, Allison D 1960A	Brent, M
Beadell, Alana V 1723A	Bitarello, Barbara D 1326C	Breton, E
Becker, Vada 2186B	Blair, Logan 1061B	Bretsche
Beckingham, Kathleen M 832A	Blair, Jaime E 1263C	Brettner,
Bedell, Victoria 2372B	Blake, Judith A 1180A	Brewer, J
Beerli, Peter1228A	Blanchard, Matthew W 544A	Brey, Chr
Bejsovec, Amy 1516A	Blanchette, Cassandra 1824C	Brion, Ch
Belalcazar, Helen M 1627A	Blanckaert, Alexandre 1097B	Brockett
Belardo, Alexander 1722C	Blanco-Berdugo, Laura A 1390A	Brody, Th
Bell, Katherine 1118B	Blank, Heidi726C	Brooks, I
Bell, Timothy A 2113A	Blomberg, Anders723C	Brown, N
Bellemer, Andrew 2303B	Bloom, Kerry432	Brown, C

ndon, Joshua M1455C
the, Alexander D2035A
ateng, Ruby 1647C
bay, Louis-Marie 1220B
oier, Karen E 1226B
ehm, Frederick 1333A
ehm, Frederick J 487A
eke, Jef 213
gue, Molly1341C
ssiere, Michelle B 475A
terstein, Elyse A 456C
mbin, Andrey698B
ndy-Chorney, Emma 647B
ne, Megan 2279B
nneau, Marion 2089A
ocock, James978C
sch, Justin A188
stic, Raegan R 1707C
uchard, sabrina 1533C
udreau, Aine731B
uska, Mark1590C
em, Mike325
cewell, Ryan R 615C
cht, John R1012A
nco, Sara975C
nd, Cara162
nd, Philipp368
us, Gerhard2138B
aux, Samanatha 1306A
nt, Michael R725B
ton, Elizabeth 1749C
tscher, Heidi 1774A
ttner, Leandra 558C
wer, Jared2159B
y, Christopher W774C
on, Christian70
ockett, Jovan S914B
ody, Thomas2325C
ooks, Dominique 1695C
wn, Melissa2324B
wn, Corinne1484B

Brown, Keely1052B	Calvi, Brian R 2203A
Brown, Nora 1297A	Calvird, Audrey E738C
Brown, Elizabeth	Campbell, Shonda 1968C
Brown, Pat	Campeau, Phillippe
Brown, Jeremy1563C	Cao, Junyue254
Broz, Vaclav 2060B	Cao, Mengyi 555C
Brückner, Katja	Cao, Zhen 690C
Brud, Evgeny298	Capecchi, Mario234
Bruno, Kenneth S163	Card, Daren 1183A
Bryda, Elizabeth C233	Carioscia, Sara A 1014C
Bubnell, Jaclyn E 1033A	Carlson, Maryn O 1350C
Buck, Brandon D661A	Carmell, Michelle130
Buckler, Ed264	Carmona Baez, Aldo 1065C
Buelow, Hannes E 1462A	Carter, Gregory238
Buffalo, Vincent 1018A	Carvajal-Garcia, Juan279
Bult, Carol1165A	Carver, Jonathan1724B
Bunker, Joseph R 1508B	Casanueva, Olivia173
Buo, Atum M658A	Castaneda, Perla G 1737C
Burdine, Rebecca D228	Castaneda, Stuart M 1017C
Burgess, Rebecca C260	Castiblanco, Emma 1868B
Burgess, Sean282	Castillo, Dean M369
Burkevics, Nikolas 716B	Castranova, Daniel 1694B
Busby, Bede	castric, vincent1069A
Bush, Zachary D 2172C	Catlin, Nathan S 1193B
Buszczak, Michael13	Chai, Cynthia394
Buzby, Cassandra 681C	Chakraborty, Mahul 1073B
Byers, Candice887B	Chakraborty, Prabuddha 1648A
С	Chambers, Michael J 1134C
Cabe, Paul R1246A	Champer, Jackson 564C
Cabrera, Janel R 868A	Champer, Samuel E 1266C
Cabrera, Alejandra134	Chan, Keat Ying
Cai, Danfeng66	Chan, Fountane 2314A
Cai, Yizhi708C	Chan, Joyce 2287A
Cai, Yanwei531C	Chang, Wenhan73
Cairrao, Fatima327	Chang, Ching-Ho 1172B
Calarco, John 169	Chang, Kai 1967B
Caldwell, Blake A 891C	Chang, Sylvia1729A
Cale, Allison R 1430B	Charron, Guillaume 1129A
Calla, Bernarda 332	Charvet, Christine J 2367C
Calovich-Benne, Canyon 154	Chatla, Kamalakar613A
Calus, Mario1320C	Chatterjee, Deeptiman 521B

Cheatle Jarvela, Alys	897C
Checchi, Paula M	2168B
Chen, Ziyan	1071C
Chen, Hui	118
Chen, Shane	1534A
Chen, Vivian	296
Chen, Panyue	721A
Chen, Qian	1873A
Chen, Tingxu	1636A
Chen, Rui	1564A
Chen, Jiayang	1486A
Chen, Dawn S	2369B
Chen, Ziwei	641B
Chen, Zhe	1817B
Cheng, Keith C	252
Cheng, Xiaoheng	1021A
Cheng, Keith C	492C
Chennuri, Pratima	502A
Cheon, Yeongmi	2010C
Cherian, Jerrin	746B
Chesney, Kari L	2097C
Chesnokov, Igor	2188A
Cheung, Vivian G	275
Cheverud, James M	1367B
Chhangani, Deepak	2042B
Chhetri, Hari B	1340B
Chia-Kang, Tsao	2322C
Chigweshe, Lorencia	959B
Chimata Venkatakrishnan,	
Anuradha	1536C
Chintalapati, Manjusha	26
Choi, Jae Young	1274B
Choi, Jessica D	151
Choudhry, Areeba	1552A
CHOUDHURY, SAUMITRA D	2332A
Choy, John	2246B
Christian, Courtney	1927A
Christie, Karen R	542B
Christoffers, Michael J	1070B
Chung, Janeva	1857C
Churchill, Gary	192

Cipriani, Patricia Giselle 128, 1459A
Cirrincione, Anthony2156B
Ciruna, Brian138
Clark, Karen C 1368C
Clark, Nathan1075A
Clark, Candace H 1250B
Clark-Cotton, Manuella129
Clark-Hachtel, Courtney M 1653C
Cline, Hollis T1665C
Cluntun, Ahmad A 1858A
Cobb, Tyler 1218C
Coelho, Emily1998C
Cofer, Evan M310
Cohen, Jennifer D 1407C
Cohen, Erez 1556B
Cole, John B 670A
Colella, Jocelyn P 1227C
Colijn, Sarah1702A
Collins, Mahlon1327A
Collu, Giovanna1519A
Coltogirone, Rebecca A 2385C
Compere, Frances V 1446C
Conard, Ashley 628A
Condon, Madison 2127C
Conklin, Claire1697B
Conrad-Webb, Heather960C
Contreras, Matthew 1558A
Coolon, Joseph 1276A
Cooper, David G905B
Cooper, Terrance G 1877B
Coral, Jason A 516C
Cormack, Anna 1101C
Correa-Mendez, Margarita 1415B
Corrigan, Mary W 2254A
Costanzo, Michael 211
Cotney, Paul A 653B
Coughlan, Jenn 1093A
Courret, Cécile1210A
Courtney, Abigail J 900C
Cram, Erin J 1742B

Crandall, Johnathan G682A	Dea
Creech, Margaret 1902C	Dee
Crittenden, Sarah744C	DeG
Crook, Crystal C926B	Deh
Croslyn, Corinne 1605C	Deig
Crouse, Wesley 1378A	Deit
Crown, Nicole403	Del
Cruz Cisneros, Marta C 2109C	Delt
Cryan, Elli P 1345A	Deli
Cucinotta, Christine117	Delr
Cullen, Paul1879A	DeL
Cunha, Brandon921C	DeL
Cuomo, Danila 546C	DeL
Cupp, Rebecca 1576A	Den
Cvijovic, Ivana246	Deo
D	Deo
Da, Yang1321A	Deri
Dabbara, Harika S 2295C	Deri
DaCrema, Danielle F 466A, 347	Des
Dagilis, Andrius Jonas 1111A	Des
D'Agostino, Emmanuel R 1123A	Des
Dai, Junbiao 575B	Des
Dai, Yichen (Serena)	Des
D'Alessandro, Lia	Des
Dalton, Hans M 1003A	Des
Damschroder, Deena 1996A	Des
Daniels, Nolwenn 798C	Dew
Darby, Andrea M110	Dew
Datta, Rhea R817A	DeV
Davis, Shaun 2352C	Dha
Davis, Daniel J418	DiA
Davis, Jacinta 2015B	Diaz
Dawson, Julie1318A	DiM
De, Oindrila1488C	Dino
de Mena, Lorena251	Disb
De Carvalho, Mickael 1292B	DiVi
de Cruz, Matthew 1761C	Dob
de Koning, Dirk Jan907A,1337B	Dod
de la Cerda, David1382B	Doh
de los Campos, Gustavo 106	Dole
Dean, Jessica F943A	Don

Dean, Caroline 445	
Deem, Kevin 517A	
DeGroot, Melisa 1469B	
Dehn, Ari S 1966A	
Deighan, Andrew G22	
Deitz, Kevin C 1041C	
Del Cortona, Andrea 1087A	
Delbare, Sofie 624C	
Deliu, Lisa P 1840A	
Delmore, Kira 1124B	
DeLoach, Jordan 2182A	
DeLorenzo, Olivia 2029A	
DeLuca, Steven 861C	
Dennis, Megan Y 216	
Deolal, Pallavi 1903A	
Deonarine, Andrew 1932C	
Dermady, Aidan 2331C	
Dernburg, Abby446	
Des Marais, David1308C	
Deshpande, Neha 944B	
Deshpande, Prajakta 2045B	
Deshpande, Sonali A 2350A	
Deshpande, Rujuta 1842C	
Deslauriers, Jacob 2373C	
Desplan, Claude 444	
Després, Philippe C 580A	
Dewett, Deepshe 620B	
Dewey, Evan 2181C	
DeWitt, William S 1232B	
Dharmarajan, Lekshmi	
DiAngelo, Justin 1834A	
Diaz, Jessyka T 1696A	
DiMario, Patrick J 2330B	
Dinda, Manikarna 961A	
Disbennett, Walla M 2231B	
DiVito, Abigail 849C	
Dobi, Krista C 792C	
Dodge, Ren 187	
Doherty, Caroline	
Dolezal, Tomas 1847B, 1843A	
Domingos, Pedro 2013C	

Dong, Qian352
Donnard, Elisa236
Donoghue, Lauren 2115C
Dorrity, Michael1705A
Dos Santos, Stephany J 1401C
Dou, Kun859A
Doubrovinski, Konstantin 249
Dove, Abigail1522A
Draghi, Jeremy1030A
Drangowska-Way, Anna123
Draper, Bruce221
Drerup, Katie141
Droujinine, Ilia
Druet, Tom1380C
Drum, Zachary A 1089C
Du, Lijuan224
Duan, Tingting
Duan, Bingbing949A
Duan, Jingyue E
Dumont, Beth 1288A
Duncan, Mara C 1912A
Dungan, Matthew M 1161C
Dunn, Cory D 1022B
Duronio, Robert J
Durvasula, Arun102
Dutra Nunes, Rodrigo 1588A
Dutta, Debdeep 2086A
Duval, Katherine
Dziedzic, Rose
E
Early, Angela 1056C
EauClaire, Steven F 565A
Ebel, Emily R 1002C, 2213B
Eberl, Daniel F
Eckhardt, Mandy R
Edelman, Nathaniel B 1119C
Edge, Michael D240
Edskes, Herman K713B
Edwards, Nicole 80
Eguchi, Yuichi 1296C, 1866C
Eisenmann, David M 1428C

Eivers, Edward 1770C	Farrell, Jeffrey 222
Elgin, Sarah449B	Farria, Aimee 889A
Elizaga, Phoebe1032C	Fasken, Milo B 2142C
Elkins, Zachary1140C	Fassnacht, Nina 2169C
Elliot, Jeandele 1438A	Fasullo, Michael 720C
Elliott, Christopher 2012B	Fay, David S 1735A
Ellis, Lauren N 1264A	Felix, Martina1797C
Ellison, Mitchell A86	Fellmeth, Jessica E 2193C
Elwell, Hannah L 1676B	Feng, Justina X851B
Elysee, Patrick 2195B	Ferdous, Ahlan1431C
Emmerich, Kevin439	Feresten, abigail H 2274C
Emmons-Bell, Maya1482C	Fergin, Aleksandra 1391B
Engel, Stacia 584B	Fernandes, Ivy 1688B
Engel, Nora 318	Fernandez, Anita1453A
Ensminger, Alexander W 2144B	Fernandez Hernandez, Ismael 1559B
Erianne. Robert	Fernandez-Begne, Paula 1117A
Erickson, Timothy	Fernando, Lourds1436B
Ertl. Henry	Ferris, Martin T644B
Escobedo, Spencer	Ferrufino, Estephany A 567C
Eslinger. Melissa 470B	Fetter, Karl C 1271B
Esmangart de Bournonville,	Ficklin, John A 1175B
Thomas1758C	Filiault, Daniele1064B
Espinoza, Claudia1553B	Fincke, Krista2302A
Essner, Jeffrey J 219	Findlay, Geoffrey D 994A
Evans, Taryn J 645C	Finegan, Tara M 1982B
Evans, Kathryn 1331B	Finson, Laurel J 1499B
Even Ros, Dilamm 1575C	Firdaus, Anggun S 1107C
Everetts, Nicholas J 1547B	Fischer, Matthew D 1501A
Everman, Elizabeth 1346B	Fischer, Nathan 1498A
Exposito-Alonso, Moises 158	Fiscus, Christopher J 1171A
Extavour, Cassandra3	Fisher, Kaitlin 1914C
F	Fisher, Malcolm31
Fainberg, Dalia1510A	Fisher, Bill 625A
Fairbanks, Daniel 1290C	FitzGibbon, Theresa 2177B
Fairbanks, Todd J 1661B	Fiumera, Heather 1053C
Fakieh, Razan A 1394B	Flagg, Matthew1908C
Fan, Wenlu1477A	Flavell, Steven
Farchi, Daniela940A	Fleischmann, Zoe536B
Farkas, Robert523A	Flores, Rachel L 431
Farrell, Catherine M 888C	Flynn, Jullien M 1181B

Folan, Nicole E 2304C	Gasch, Audrey P 1355B
Folgado Marco, Virginia 1644C	Gaskill, Marissa782B
Folker, Eric S 1786A	Gasser, Susan168
Forejt, Jiri1105A	Gates, Daniel336
Forsberg, Simon K 1381A	Gazda, Malgorzata A 1258A
Fournier-Level, Alexandre 1303A	Ge, Wanzhong 796A
Franklin, Latisha 1955B	Gebre, Samrawit561C
Frayer, Megan 1098C	Geens, Ellen 605B
Fredenburg, Jacob913A	Geiler-Samerotte, Kerry 108
Frenkel, Deborah 500B	Geisbrecht, Erika R 1820B
Fretham, Stephanie 1941C	Gencarelli, Sabrina1120A
Fridman, Eyal1301B	Gendron, Christi M 1975A
Friedrich, Anne673A	Genissel, Anne1159A
Friesen, Sophia 1494C	Gentry, Lindsey K 1196B
Friesen, Helena732C	Genuth, Miriam 1703B
Fryer, Emily2271C	George, Alexander1794C
Fuchs, Elaine 152, 263	Gerard, David1374C
Fulford, Alex 1504A	Gerdes Gyuricza, Isabela 2093B
Fuller, Zach202	Gerstein, Aleeza1138A
Fuller, Gregory142	Gessler, Thea B 1672A
Fumasoni, Marco1154B	Ghidey, Ronel1013B
Fuqua, Timothy71	Ghosh, Arpan132
Furch, Megan M 2293A	Gidalevitz, Tali
Furuta, Tokiko 742A	Gilbert-Ross, Melissa176
Futia, Raymond A 1875C	Gill, Rachael 397
G	Gillette, Claire 1848C
Gabbert, Allison1790B	Gilliland, William D640A
Gadau, Alice909C	Gimelbrant, Alexander 67
Gagnon, Sarah 769A	Giovanetti, Simone M577A
Gaines, Christiann 2355C	Gisselbrecht, Stephen
Gamache, Courtney M 2134A	Gjelsvik, Kayla351
Gandara, Ana 1589B	Gladstein, Ariella 1239C
Ganesh, Shriie 1894A	Gladyshev, Eugene 2214C
Gangwani, Karishma 790A	Glaeser, Megan 1503C
Gao, Feng 2112C	Go, Alwyn C 1104C
Garcia, Jennifer F 927C	Goetting, Samantha C 1625B
Garcia, Brandon A 1472B	Goetting, Desiree L 2266A
Garcia Vazquez, Ruben Octavio	Gokcumen, Omer 985A
1654A	Goldberg, Michael E 1293C
Garge, Riddhiman K 717C	Goldberg, Amy331
Garrity, Paul2307C	Golden, Andy304

Goldman, Chandler	806B
Goldner, Amanda	1527C
Goldstein, Ilan	1000A
Gonçalves Antunes, Marina Manuel M	1481B
Gondwe, Felix	560B
Gong, Yaoqin	1642A
Gong, Shangyu	1992C
Good, Sara V	1252A
Goodwin, Katharine	1631B
Gordon, Pat	270
Gordon, Kacy	125
Gordon, Kathleen E	2064C
Gottfredson, Sarah	638B
Gould, Alex P	12
Govani, Neal	831C
Govind, Shubha	2061C
Gozashti, Landen Z	696C
Gracheva, Elena	845B
Grainger, Robert M	77
Gramates, Sian	527B
Gratz, Scott J	2342B
Gratz, Amanda	513C
Gray, Kamden A	2147B
Gray, Ryan S	441
Greco, Brittany M	579C
Green, Nicole M	1775B
Greenberg, Anthony	1379B
Greenfeld, Hannah	225
Greenspan, Leah	1711A
Greenstein, David	1933A
Gresham, David	377
Grieve, Andrew B	1838B
Griffin, Erik	1745B
Grmai, Lydia	126
Groen, Simon C	335
Groth, Amy C	761B
Grove, Christian A	1316B
Grunwald, David J	593B
Grunwald, Hannah A	563B
GU, Sam	762C

Guardado, Miguel A 1237A
Guerin, Megan N667A
Guevara, Andrew 1895B
Guichard, Annabel358
Gumienny, Tina L 1424B,461B
Gunasinghe, Himari I 1539C
Guo, Longhua1651A,1268B
Guo, Hanqing 1523B
Guo, Xiaoge146
GUPTA, SNIGDHA 1809C
Gupta, Vanika 2066B
Gupta, Sonal 1088B
Gupta, Tripti2390B
Gurung, Suman1690A
Gutenkunst, Ryan N 1238B
Gutierrez Garcia, Karina G 1177A
Guy, Brian J 2362A
Guydosh, Nicholas R
Gyawali, Binod1386C
н
Haag, Eric S 1670B
Haag, Eric S
Haag, Eric S.1670BHaase, Max.956BHaase, Astrid D.870CHabibi, Ensieh.1083CHaelterman, Nele A.2101AHafezi, Yassi1668CHager, Natalie A.1913BHaider, Ishita.239Haji, Diler.1188CHajirnis, Nikhil877AHakes, Anna C.1593CHale, Joseph1313B
Haag, Eric S

PRESENTING AUTHOR INDEX

2116A

Han, Jeong-Hoon1658B	Henry, Lucas P 702C
Hannaford, Matthew R 1787B	Hensel, Linda 256
Hansen, Mark A 1433B	Herbert, Amy L904A
Hanson, Meretta1940B	Hergott, Laura 2096B
Hanson, Pamela945C	Hernández-Becerril, Adriana. 809B
Hanson, Sara J 1164C	Herrera, Salvador1577B
Hao, Nan 2131A	Hibbins, Mark S 1295B
Hao, Xianyu 1622B	Hibicke, Meghan2348B
Harnish, Jacob M 2315B	Hickman, Peyton G 860B
Harris, Tony1781B	Hiester, Brian 1419C
Harris, Rob1560C	Hieter, Phil
Harris, Alexandre M 1048A	Hill, Kathleen A 1200C
Harris, Kelley422	Hill, Alexis 2305A
HARSH, SNEH 1986C	Hilleary, Randall W 612C
Hartman IV, John L 2132B	Hilliker, Angie941B
Hartness, Emma 2027B	Hime, Gary R1571B
Harvey, Beth M 1716C	Himes, Cameron 979A
Harvey, Pamela A 458B	Hinman, Albert W2175C
Hasan, Azra 2016C	Hinojosa, Leetoria 885C
Haskell, Dustin G 772A	Hirsch, Sophia M 1733B
Hatch, Hayden A 2320A	Hjelmen, Carl E 675C
Hatini, Victor1549A	Ho, Wei-Chin1156A
Haws, William92	Ho, Brandon39
Hays, Michelle 1336A	Hobert, Oliver
Hazkani-Covo, Einat 1178B	Hodge, Brian A1974C
He, Feng1491C	Hoff, Robert 1978A
He, Huangyi 677B	Hoffman, Charles S 581B
He, Xuan 442	Hoge, Carla 1286B
Heasley, Lydia R41	Holdener, Bernadette C 1632C
Hebbar, Shilpa 773B	Holmes, Scott 2241C
Heidarian, Yasaman1626C	Holmquist, Emily 795C
Heikes, Kira L 1655B	Holtzman, Nathalia1687A,473B
Heiman, Maxwell	Homem, Rafael A 505A
Helgeson, Luke A 1874B	Hong, Charles 599B
Helmy, Mohab 195	Hooshmand, Somayeh 1730B
Hemba Waduge, Rajitha Udakara	Hope, Kevin 1993A
Sampath 1831A	Hopkins, Ben 990C
Hemmer, Lucas 1184B	Horacek, Anna 863B
Henault, Mathieu 692B	Horb, Marko207
Heneghan, Katlyn E 1600A	Horne-Badovinac, Sally14
Henriksen, Rasmus Amund 2211C,	Horowitz, Brent759C

Horscroft, Clare1090A	Ikui, Aı
Hou, Jing376	Imre, A
Houston, Lisa 924C	lp, Kelv
Hrncir, Hannah R1569C	Isabell
Hsu, Tsai-Chi 2312B	Isenha
Hsu, Sheng-Kai1094C	Isenho
Hsueh, Yen-Ping	Ito, Mi
Hu, Zhilian1718B	Ivanov
Huang, Shao-Kuei184	J
Huang, Xiaohu 1989C,1541B, 621C	Jacque
Huang, Dylan 1700B	Jagadis
Huang, Joy 1896C	Jaime,
Huang, Yuheng 1282A	Jaiswa
Huang. Gary	Jamalz
Huang. Linda S	James,
Huang, Kerui	Jamet,
Huang. Xun 413	Jang, A
Hubbard. E J 1952B. 342	Jansse
Huber. Robyn 617B	Jash, E
Huda. Nafiul	Jemc, J
Hui, Tin-Yu 1267A	Jennin
Hum. Bill 1551C	Jenny,
Hummel, Devvnn S	Jensen
Humphries. Zoe K 1209C	Jeong,
Hunt. Erin L 1783A	Jeong,
Hunt. Liam C 1977C	Jepson
Hunter, Kent	Jethma
Hunter, Neil 283, 361	Jezuit,
Hurley, Emily P	Ji, Alar
Hurst, Verena 40	Jia, Jiai
Hurton, Matthew	Jiang, I
Huvnh Nhan 1850B	Jiang, S
Hwang June Ho 1460B	Jiao, Bi
Hwangho Dae-Sung 626B	Jin, Kel
Hyland Caitlin 2161A	Jindric
Hylton Hannah M 2730A	Johnso
Hyuk kee Chang 1290C	Johnso
I	Johnso
Ichino Noriko 440	Johnso
Ibearahu Ugonna F 1709P	Johnso
mearana, ogonna L 1290D	lohnee

Ikui, Amy2237B	Johnsson, Martin 2221A
Imre, Alexandra 2126B	Johnston, J. Spencer 1763B
Ip, Kelvin840C	Johnston, Robert 2363B
Isabella, Adam J	Johri, Parul1235B
Isenhart, Randi L 307	Jois, Shreyas V 2291B
Isenhour, Anthony	Jones, Felicity C424
Ito, Michael B 2361C	Jones, Danielle N 2365A
Ivanova, Maria1403B	Jonika, Michelle M 1192A
J	Jose, Merin 2118C
Jacques, Torey D 112	Joseph, Fraulin 2233A
Jagadish, Smitha101	Joseph, Braveen B 1752C
Jaime, Maria 359	Joseph Pulianmackal, Ajai 1579A
Jaiswal, Deepika938B	Josephs, Emily425
Jamalzadeh, Sheida 1882A	Juarez, Michelle465C
James, Edward B 1026C	Jugder, Bat-Erdene 2074A
Jamet, Sophie 1633A	Jun, Jinwoo 2364C
Jang, Anna C 1546A	Jung, Joohye 1897A
Janssens, Jasper250	Jung, Hyun Min1692C
Jash, Eshna753C	Jung, Won Hee964A
Jemc, Jennifer819C	Justice, Monica J68
Jennings, Dianne 472A	Justis, Virginia 2329A
Jenny, Matthew J 966C	К
Jensen, Sarah E 1867A	Kachroo, Aashiq H147
Jeong, Soon-Chun1231A	
	kaduskar, bhagyashree D 501C
Jeong, Hyeonsoo548B	kaduskar, bhagyashree D 501C Kagemann, Catherine H 703A
Jeong, Hyeonsoo 548B Jepson, James E 2308A	kaduskar, bhagyashree D 501C Kagemann, Catherine H 703A Kagey, Jacob
Jeong, Hyeonsoo	kaduskar, bhagyashree D 501C Kagemann, Catherine H 703A Kagey, Jacob
Jeong, Hyeonsoo	kaduskar, bhagyashree D 501C Kagemann, Catherine H 703A Kagey, Jacob
Jeong, Hyeonsoo	kaduskar, bhagyashree D 501C Kagemann, Catherine H 703A Kagey, Jacob
Jeong, Hyeonsoo	kaduskar, bhagyashree D 501C Kagemann, Catherine H 703A Kagey, Jacob
Jeong, Hyeonsoo	kaduskar, bhagyashree D 501C Kagemann, Catherine H 703A Kagey, Jacob
Jeong, Hyeonsoo	kaduskar, bhagyashree D 501C Kagemann, Catherine H 703A Kagey, Jacob
Jeong, Hyeonsoo	kaduskar, bhagyashree D501C Kagemann, Catherine H703A Kagey, Jacob
Jeong, Hyeonsoo	kaduskar, bhagyashree D 501C Kagemann, Catherine H 703A Kagey, Jacob
Jeong, Hyeonsoo	kaduskar, bhagyashree D 501C Kagemann, Catherine H 703A Kagey, Jacob
Jeong, Hyeonsoo	kaduskar, bhagyashree D501C Kagemann, Catherine H703A Kagey, Jacob
Jeong, Hyeonsoo	kaduskar, bhagyashree D 501C Kagemann, Catherine H 703A Kagey, Jacob
Jeong, Hyeonsoo	kaduskar, bhagyashree D 501C Kagemann, Catherine H 703A Kagey, Jacob
Jeong, Hyeonsoo	kaduskar, bhagyashree D501C Kagemann, Catherine H703A Kagey, Jacob
Jeong, Hyeonsoo	kaduskar, bhagyashree D 501C Kagemann, Catherine H 703A Kagey, Jacob

nsson, Martin 2221A
nston, J. Spencer 1763B
nston, Robert 2363B
ri, Parul1235B
, Shreyas V 2291B
es, Felicity C 424
es, Danielle N 2365A
ka, Michelle M 1192A
e, Merin 2118C
ph, Fraulin2233A
ph, Braveen B 1752C
ph Pulianmackal, Ajai 1579A
ephs, Emily425
ez, Michelle465C
der, Bat-Erdene 2074A
Jinwoo2364C
g, Joohye 1897A
g, Hyun Min1692C
g, Won Hee964A
ice, Monica J68
is, Virginia 2329A
is, Virginia2329A
is, Virginia 2329A nroo, Aashiq H 147
is, Virginia 2329A nroo, Aashiq H 147 uskar, bhagyashree D 501C
is, Virginia 2329A hroo, Aashiq H 147 uskar, bhagyashree D 501C emann, Catherine H 703A
is, Virginia 2329A hroo, Aashiq H 147 uskar, bhagyashree D 501C emann, Catherine H 703A ey, Jacob
is, Virginia 2329A hroo, Aashiq H 147 uskar, bhagyashree D 501C emann, Catherine H 703A ey, Jacob
is, Virginia

Karunakaran, Ganesh 2207B	
Karunaraj, Prashath 208	
Kasahara, Shin 1886B	
Kasimatis, Katja 1127B	
Kato, Tatsuya 1416C	
Katti, Prasanna412	
Katz, Spencer R603C	
Kaur, Diljeet155	
Kaur, Kirandeep 1981A	
Kawakami, Koichi302	
Kazek, Michalina1844B	
Ke, Wenfan55	
Keele, Gregory R676A	
Keenan, Shannon836B	
Keeney, Jill B 483C	
Keith, Scott 2073C, 2075B	
Keith, Nathan	
Kelada, Samir P 1348A	
Kellermeyer, Riley 2313C	
Kelley, Leanne H767B	
Kelley, Darcy B 1202B	
Kelpsch, Daniel 2163C	
Keniry, Megan884B	
Ketterer, Margaret R 2000B	
Khalili, Dilan1984A	
Khan, MD Mursalin 2062A	
Khan, Sawar 1162A	
Khan, Chaitali1617C	
Kharel, Laxmi 2219B	
Khila, Abderrahman 1168A	
Khireldin, Ahmed H 1216A	
Khokha, Mustafa204	
Kim, Jung179	
Kim, Ji Hoon1514B	
Kim, Isabel K 1261A	
Kim, Yongwoon604A	
Kim, Bernard Y 1055B	
Kim, Eun Young2309B	
Kimble, Garrett 1801A	
Kimmerer, Greg P 786C	
King, Thomas D 1116C	

King, Benjamin L 2158A	Krauchunas, Amber R
King, Elizabeth 1143C	Krause, Sue A
King, William R1916B	Krawiec, Victoria S
King, Juliet1530C	Krejcova, Gabriela
Kinney, Christy E 937A	Kretov, Dmitry
Kinsler, Grant 104	Krishnamurthy, Nandini
Kintscher, Ulrich1837A	Krishnan, Ramesh kumar
Kinua, Amisheila G79	Kroll, Eugene
Kiparaki, Marianthi 1773C	Kryazhimskiy, Sergey . 1142E
Kiral, Ferdi Ridvan 287	Krznarich, Jennifer
Kiratli, Ozan1149C	Kubiseski, Terry
Kirchmaier, Ann L955A	Kuffler, Lauren
Kitzman, Samuel C 1972A	Kula, Alexander
Klatt Shaw, Dana	Kumar, Arun
Klee, Erin1678A	Kumar, Justin P
Kleinschmit, Adam459C	Kumar, Vivek
Klier, Katherine M 2387B	Kumari, Pushpa
Kling, Christina2139C	Kump, Andrew J
Klugman, Zachary A 2098A	Kuo, Min-Hao
Kobayashi, Manami 1725C	Kurbidaeva, Amina
Kocher, Thomas D131	Kurland, Meagan
Koenig, Daniel	Kursel, Lisa
Kohl, Kathryn P 451A	Kushawah, Gopal
Kohn, Michael H 1036A	Kusmec, Aaron
Kollar, Leslie M 1342A	Kwan, Amy
Kondo, Shu 503B	Kwon, Taejoon
Konev, Alexander Y 2185A	Kyoda, Koji
Kong, Jennifer1638C	L
Kopania, Emily1203C	LaBar, Thomas
Korda Holsclaw, Julie 2183B	LaBella, Abigail L
Koreman, Gabriel 504C	LaBonne, Carole
Kornmann, Benoit 215	LaBonty, Melissa
Korunes, Katharine L1234A	Lachowiec, Jennifer
Koshland, Douglas83	Ladejobi, Funmi
Kotian, Nirupama1788C	Laframboise, Sarah
Kowalczyk, Amanda1201A	Lahvic, Jamie L4620
Kowalko, Johanna 1046B	Lai, Wei-Yun
Koylass, Baron 559A	Lai, Chiyu J
KR, Pooja873C	Lajoie, Patrick
Kraft, Katherine1680C	Lakdawala, Mohammed Far
Krasley, Elizabeth 588C	1422C, 1750A

Krauchunas, Amber R	341
Krause, Sue A	524B
Krawiec, Victoria S	1464C
Krejcova, Gabriela	1845C
Kretov, Dmitry	970A
Krishnamurthy, Nandini	214
Krishnan, Ramesh kumar	6180
Kroll, Eugene	10080
Kryazhimskiy, Sergey . 1142E	3,680B
Krznarich, Jennifer	880A
Kubiseski, Terry	7470
Kuffler, Lauren	1338C
Kula, Alexander	1155C
Kumar, Arun	2258B
Kumar, Justin P	833B
Kumar, Vivek	5400
Kumari, Pushpa	1452C
Kump, Andrew J	1478B
Kuo, Min-Hao	21300
Kurbidaeva, Amina	866B
Kurland, Meagan	1418B
Kursel, Lisa	1066A
Kushawah, Gopal	150
Kusmec, Aaron	1334B
Kwan, Amy	875B
Kwon, Taejoon	35
Kyoda, Koji	1405A
L	
LaBar, Thomas	1139B
LaBella, Abigail L	72
LaBonne, Carole	227
LaBonty, Melissa	2273B
Lachowiec, Jennifer	1315A
Ladejobi, Funmi	297
Laframboise, Sarah	18870
Lahvic, Jamie L 4620	2, 174
Lai, Wei-Yun	1132A
Lai, Chiyu J	5340
Lajoie, Patrick	954C
Lakdawala, Mohammed Far 1422C, 1750A	han

Lam, Andy 1942A	LEE, Seung Kyu872B	Linde, Samuel952A
Lam, Breanna1909A	Lee, Daniel A 288	Link, Nichole L 1995C
Lam, Ivy2310C	Lee, Daehan1233C	Linnertz, Colton L 643A
Lama, Jyoti636C	Lee, Grace Y 976A	Lipka, Alexander 1319B
Lamb, Maureen 1793B	Lee, Cheng-yu 1565B	Lisse, Thomas S 2105B
Lamb, Helen1417A	Lee, Jae-In1487B	Lissemore, James1444A
Lamb, Natalie A 2226C	Lee, Cheng-yu 1585A	Little, Shawn C121
Lam-Kamath, Khanh B 1805B	Lee, Eui-Seon 1639A	Littlefield, Ryan S54
Lang, Angelica 2282B	Lee-Soety, Julia Y 1880B	Liu, Chaochih 1205B
Langdon, Quinn 1230C	Lefevre, Benedicte M 1485C	Liu, Hanhan2002A,2082C
Langdon, Yvette 1681A	Legg, Shara B 1740C	Liu, Dan1987A
Lange, Jeremy1044C	Lehmkuhl, Erik 801C	LIU, DONG 1691B
Langridge, Paul 1544B	Leitner, Nicole2321B	Liu, Jinjie 482B
Lansangan, Cedric 2256C	Lemon, Laramie D 930C	Liu, Mengmeng1836C
Lansdon, Patrick 1951A	LeMosy, Ellen K 1918A	Liu, Yang 69
Lao, Victor763A	Lemus Vergara, Tzitziki J 1300A	Liu, Yuru2108B
Lara, Montana K 1357A	Lenhart, Kari 1567A	Liu, Zonglin L974B
LaRocque, Jan2179A	Lerchaumer, Gerald 1799B	Liu, Jiayue 120
Larracuente, Amanda11	Lerit, Dorothy 1810A	Liu, Yi 827B
Larson, Heather L 2316C	Lesperance, Danielle N 2070C	Llinas, Roxanna 918C
Larson, Elizabeth D 185	Levey, Jacklyn E 156	Lloyd, Evan1076B
Lateef, Shan 2009B	Levine, Mia T 241	Lloyd, Thomas235
Lau, Nelson C633C	Levings, Daniel C 898A	Loehlin, David992B
Lauer, Stephanie 248	Levy, Sasha314	Loganathan, Rajprasad401
Laver, John 760A	Lewis, Jeff	Lokey, Mitchell1010B
Lavery, Shane D 1195A	Li, Qianyan 2173A	Lollar, Matthew1109B
Law, Michael37	Li, Sheena C 582C	Long, Elizabeth 1835B
Lawal, Raman A 572B	Li, Cheng-Lin 1930A	Longan, Emery1084A
Lawrence, Chris165	LI, Chun1471A	Loose, Julia A 1926C
Laws, Kaitlin M1598B	Li, Yicong362	Lopez, Elora H 2225B
Le, Thao 1826B	Li, Xiao 777C	Lopez Hernandez, Jose F 1133B
Lea, Amanda J27	Li, Haosheng 2197A	Lorsch, Jon0
Leatham-Jensen, Mary P 854B	Li, Duojia876C	Lou, Yuhan 1566C
Lee, Saebyuk578B	Li, Liangzi 495C	Lou, Runyang N569B
Lee, Jeannie	Liao, Yi1179C	Lough-Stevens, Michael J 1078A
Lee, Caleb 770B	Liberles, David A 1170C	Loveland, Jane E416
Lee, Yun Seok 694A	Lierz, Sydney 2359A	Lowenstein, Eve520A
Lee, Teresa 171, 261	Lin, Alex Y 2259C	Loza-Coll, Mariano2080A,1578C
lee, moonsup1869C	Lin, Yu-Hsien 2031C	Lu, Yuan 2117B
Lee, Mark D 1901B	Lin, Chen-Han 2339B	Lu, Fei
Lee, Sun-Kyung 2284A	Linch, Shannon M 600C	Lu, Xinyan 1708A

<, Nichole L 1995C	
nertz, Colton L 643A	
ka, Alexander 1319B	
e, Thomas S 2105B	
emore, James 1444A	
e, Shawn C121	
efield, Ryan S54	
Chaochih 1205B	
Hanhan2002A,2082C	
Dan1987A	
, DONG 1691B	
Jinjie 482B	
Mengmeng1836C	
Yang 69	
Yuru2108B	
Zonglin L974B	
Jiayue 120	
Yi 827B	
as, Roxanna918C	
/d, Evan1076B	
/d, Thomas235	
hlin, David992B	
anathan, Rajprasad401	
ey, Mitchell1010B	
ar, Matthew1109B	
g, Elizabeth1835B	
gan, Emery1084A	
se, Julia A 1926C	
ez, Elora H 2225B	
ez Hernandez, Jose F 1133B	
sch, Jon0	
, Yuhan 1566C	
, Runyang N 569B	
gh-Stevens, Michael J 1078A	
eland, Jane E 416	
venstein, Eve520A	
a-Coll, Mariano2080A,1578C	
Yuan 2117B	
Fei 333	
Xinyan 1708A	

Lu, Zhaolian902B	Manickavelu, Pranavya 1893C
Lu, Jian901A	Manier, Mollie K 1669A
Lucas, Jessica 1859B	Mantel, Samuel 1113C
Ludwig, Andrew G 993C	Marchuk, Douglas18
Lukasz, Daria 1922B	Marcogliese, Paul C 1997B
Luo, Zhouqing734B	Marcus, Joseph H 25
Luo, Junjie511A	Mariyappa, Daniel N 506B
Luo, Katherine1395C	Markley, Lillian J 1506C
Lusk, Sarah1699A	Marnik, Elisabeth A 1440C
Lynch, Rachel M659B	Márquez, Roberto196
Lyu, Yang 1964B	Marrano, Annarita M 1358B
Μ	Martin, Anne91
Ma, Huanhuan847A	Martin, Arnaud32
Ma, Tianlu1586B	Martinez, Michael58
Ma, Cynthia Z948C	Martínez, Brittany A 2057B
Maaroufi, Houda Ouns 2085C	Martinho, Rui Gonçalo 271
Mack, Katya371	Marvel, Miranda967A
Mack, John 2351B	Marygold, Steven1832B
mackenroth, beata	Mathies, Laura1412B
MacNeil, Jessica1726A	Mathieu, Julie 419
MacPherson, Rebecca A 871A	Matinyan, Nick514A
MacQueen, Amy J 2252B	Matoo, Omera B 1063A
Madhu, Bhoomi 1754B, 1949B	Matsui, Takeshi103
Magana, Helen 2040C	Mattiazzi Usaj, Mojca
Maggio-Hall, Lori A 1915A	Matty, Molly A 2269A
Magwene, Paul M 1354A	Matute, Daniel R 426
Mah, Jonathan C 243	Maulding, Kirstin 2022C
Mahadevaraju, Sharvani 799A	Maves, Lisa 223
Mahadik, Snehal1738A	McAndrews, Monica650B
mahan, kristina M 1160B	McCall, Kimberly 1769B
Maheshwari, Richa 1746C	McCallough, Christopher 839B
Mahmoudzadeh, Nader 1673B	McCambridge, Aidan H 779B
Mahoney, J. Matthew 1364B	McCarthy, Liam D 1878C
Mahowald, Anthony1807A	McCartney, Brooke 1537A
Mai, Dat1204A	McClatchy, Sue414
Maitra, Nairita928A	McClelland, Kathryn S 538A
Majane, Alex 1072A	McClendon, T. Brooke 1456A
Majors, Hannah 2276B	McClure, Courtney R 2262C
Mallik, Rittika988A	McCluskey, Braedan M 1169B
Mamisashvili, Nino 1474A	McCoy, Rajiv C 2218A
Manage, Kevin	McCoy, Matthew911B

McDaniel, Stuart	. 1077C
McDiarmid, Troy A	. 1953C
McDowell, Gary S	113
McFadden, William M	689B
McFann, Sarah E	411
McGinty, Sean	1035C
McGirr, Joseph	. 1103B
McGraw, Hillary F	. 1689C
McJunkin, Katherine	149
McKay, Monroe	. 1871B
McKee, Bruce	522C
McKinney, Hannah	2346C
McManus, Joel	268
McManus, Catherine	856A
McQueary, Holly	1158C
McShane, Brendan	957C
McVey, Mitch	405
MEDINA, PALOMA	. 1191C
Medina, Grecia D	. 1620C
Medwig-Kinney, Taylor N	7
Mefford, Melissa A	2249B
Mehta, Gunjan	922A
Mei, Xue	. 1450A
Meisel, Richard	1256B
Mellone, Barbara40)4, 59
Melloy, Patricia G	. 1904B
Mendelowitz, Zelda Z	. 1944C
Mendez, Devin	841A
Menon, Debashish U	. 1645A
Mercer, Marianne	805A
Merritt, Thomas J	20910
Meserve, Joy94,	2378B
Metikala, Sanjeeva S	. 1684A
Metin, Ceylan G	2145C
Mets, David G	2366B
Meyer, Anna C	2215A
Meyer, Wynn K	. 1212C
Meyerson, Olivia	197
Mfarej, Michael	. 2236A
Miano, Joseph P	. 2383A
Miao, Ting	843C

Mickoloff, Alayna 1531A	Moro, Corinna 1956C	Nagata, Rina145
Migunova, Ekaterina 2078B	Morrell, Peter L 1198A	Nahid, Md Ausrafuggaman 1573A
Milind, Nikhil 1302C	Morrill, Summer 295	Naim, Nikki 1946E
Miller, Darach 718A	Morris, Geoffrey P 1081A	Nair, Sudershana 1615A
Miller, Brecca R571A	Morrison, Jean1383C	Nakajima, Yuichiro1562E
Miller, Andrew H93	Morton, Elizabeth1900A	Nakayama, Takuya 574A
Miller, Caroline 1811B	Mosimann, Christian	Nandakumar, Shyama 175
Miller, Judith R 1270A	Mott, Richard1376B	Napier-Jameson, Rebekah 1925E
Milligan, William 1019B	Moulton, Matthew232	Nash, Rob S 587E
Minutillo, Madeleine 1410C	Moyer, Anna J1635C	Nassar, Clarissa Q 2267E
Mishra, Krishnaveni 1888A	Mudambi, Shaila2146A	Nath, shivangi2212A
Mishra, Abhinava K 1616B	Mughal, Mehreen R201	Natsukawa, Hiroaki1400E
Misner, Rachel 1574B	Muhammad, Nigel M 2198B	Navarro, Maria F 1717A
Misra, Snigdha678C	Mukherjee, Sromana	Neelakantan, Uma S 6630
Misra, Jyoti R 1483A	Mullinax, Sarah R 2063B	Negesse, Maraki 17010
Mitra, Sahana 2028C	Multer, Jacob M1091B	Negi, Ateesha 610A
Miyagi, Michael 1112B	Mumm, Jeff217	Negishi, Takefumi 1427E
Miyares, Rosa L 1583B	Mumme-Monheit, Abigail R917B	Negm, sherif A1174A
Mizeracka, Karolina6	Munasinghe, Manisha 1110C	Neisch, Amanda17910
Moaton, Jordyn 1137C	Munger, Steven 2128A	Nelson, Jonathan O402
Moe, Madison 1663A	Muralidhar, Pavitra161	Nelson, Nichalas L 1772
Moehring, Amanda355	Murphy, Patti 46	Neudorf, Celine
Moerdyk-Schauwecker, Megan J.	Murphy, Lillian 1307B	Neuman, Sarah D 1828A
57	Murphy, Terence568A	New, Felicia6990
Mogilyansky, Elena 2124C	Murphy, Helen 1147A	Newfeld, Stuart1657A,525C
Mohamed, Omar 2007C	Murphy, Natalie 1511B	2023A
Mohammadi, Shabnam 1023C	Murphy, Andrew2114B	Ng, Patrick946A
Mohr, Stephanie E 510C	Murphy-Wilson, Eveline 2380A	Ng'oma, Enoch 11310
Mokashi, Sneha 2290A	Murray, Marlene1883B	Nguyen, Chau 2059A
Moll, Tabea O 1921A	Murray, Connor S 1211B	NGUYEN, HUU 2335A
Mollhoff, Iris 2272A	Mutch, Morgan C 2046C	Nguyen, Alison H 1976E
Momtareen, Taizina 729C	Muthukrishnan, Eaaswarkhanth .	Nguyen, Tuc H 1363A
Mondal, Sudip 497B	982A	Nhan, James 755E
Moody, Jasmine 1736B	Ν	Nicodemus, Samantha 20340
Moore, Patricia J 1666A	Nabors, Mariaelena 1015A	Niederhuber, Matthew
Moore, Emily C 370	Nadeau, Joseph 1328B	Nielsen, Tanja350
Moran, Rachel L 1099A	Nadolski, Nathan J 2151C	Nien, Chung-Yi 2092A
Morgan, William724A	Nadolski, Erica M 1659C	Niepielko, Matthew G 1592E
Morgan, Freya L 2001C	Naftaly, Alice S 1186A	Niepoth, Natalie 2356A
Morgan, William 464B	Nagai, Hiroki 2069B	Niu, Wanbao1646E
Mori, Kate E 1713C	Nagarajan, Aravindh 2111B	Noble, Tyler7350

nid, Nid Ausrafuggaman 1573A	
m, Nikki 1946B	
r, Sudershana 1615A	
kajima, Yuichiro 1562B	
kayama, Takuya 574A	
ndakumar, Shyama 175	
oier-Jameson, Rebekah 1925B	
sh, Rob S 587B	
ssar, Clarissa Q 2267B	
h, shivangi 2212A	
sukawa, Hiroaki1400B	
varro, Maria F 1717A	
elakantan, Uma S 663C	
gesse, Maraki 1701C	
gi, Ateesha 610A	
gishi, Takefumi1427B	
gm, sherif A 1174A	
sch, Amanda 1791C	
son, Jonathan O402	
son, Nichalas L 1772B	
udorf, Celine2048B	
uman, Sarah D 1828A	
<i>w,</i> Felicia699C	
wfeld, Stuart1657A,525C, 23A	
Patrick946A	
oma, Enoch 1131C	
uyen, Chau 2059A	
UYEN, HUU 2335A	
uyen, Alison H 1976B	
uyen, Tuc H 1363A	
an, James 755B	
odemus, Samantha 2034C	
derhuber, Matthew	
lsen, Tanja350	
n, Chung-Yi 2092A	
pielko, Matthew G 1592B	
poth, Natalie 2356A	
, Wanbao 1646B	
ble, Tyler 735C	

	_
Nordman, Jared 277	Ortega, Jose M 1764C
Noronha, Lidane 526A	Ortiz, Elelbin 2374A
Norvell, Amanda810C	Osterfield, Miriam 1861A
Nowotarski, Shannon L 1821C	Osterli, Emily 1429A
Nukala, Krishna Madhav237	Otto, Sarah0
Nunez, Greisly1870A	Otu, Walter N 825C
Nunnari, Jodi 428	Ouyang, Zhengqing64
Nurni Ravi, Aparna1447A	Ouyang, John Paul T 272
Nutter, Lauryl M 303	Ow, Maria C 752B
Nystrom, Spencer L 803B	Owens, Shannon38
0	Owings, Katie984C
Oas, Sandy816C	Owusu-Boaitey, Yaw 1524C
Ochs, Matthew 2277C	Oyewale, Tosin1465A
Odell, Sarah G1349B	Ozakman, Yaprak 2058C
O'Donnell, Allyson F	Ozdowski, Emily F 2051B
Odorizzi, Greg434	Ozugergin, Imge1734C
Ogbede, Joseph Uche733A	Ρ
Ogbunu, Brandon427	Paculis, Lily A 2083A
Oguntuase, Bukola G 1215C	Paczolt, Kimberly A 1157B
Oh, Yangkyun2288B	Padhi, Shivani 2077A
O'Hagan, Robert1943B	Padilla Mercado, Gilberto968B
Ohsawa, Shizue 1613B	Paetkau, Don W583A
Okada, Hirokazu186	Pagon, Willow1814B
O'Kane, Cahir J291	Pai, Li-Mei1609A
O'Keeffe, Catherine A 1411A	palacios, yomira M 2338A
Olaya, Ivan 2260A	Palermo, Justin 2306B
O'Leary, Nuala A 739A	Pallares, Luisa F 293
Oliveira, Fernanda A 1862B	Pandey, Ashutosh 1621A
Olliff, Juliana C 685A	pandey, Swapnil 1928B
Ollodart, Anja R 212	Pang, Andy549C
Olson, Hannah	Panta, Manoj828C,1525A
Olson, Audrey2357B	Paolillo, Vitoria 2280C
Omar, Omar S 821B	Papp, David2235C
O'Neill, Ryan S 2184C	Paramore, Sarah 1634B
O'Neill, Hanna1404C	Parangan-Smith, Audrey G 488B
Onishi, Masayuki 1860C, 374	Park, Sumin 1555A
Oramas, Rebecca	Park, Zachory1679B
Ordway, Alison1542C	Park, William D951C
O'Reilly, Alana M127	Park, Sung Yeon 2055C
O'Reilly, Gabe D1375A	Parker, Alex305
Orselli, Kostantina 2268C	Parker, Jackson P 886A

Ortega, Jose M..... 1764C Osterfield, Miriam 1861A Osterli, Emily1429A Otto, Sarah.....0 Otu, Walter N 825C Duyang, Zhengqing......64 Duyang, John Paul T 272 Dw, Maria C 752B Dwings, Katie.....984C Dwusu-Boaitey, Yaw 1524C Dyewale, Tosin...... 1465A Dzakman, Yaprak 2058C Dzdowski, Emily F..... 2051B Ozugergin, Imge 1734C Paculis, Lily A 2083A Paczolt, Kimberly A...... 1157B Padhi, Shivani 2077A Padilla Mercado, Gilberto 968B Paetkau, Don W......583A Pagon, Willow.....1814B Pai, Li-Mei......1609A palacios, yomira M 2338A Pallares, Luisa F 293 Pandey, Ashutosh 1621A bandey, Swapnil..... 1928B Pang, Andy......549C Panta, Manoj 828C,1525A Paolillo, Vitoria 2280C Papp, David......2235C Paramore, Sarah 1634B Parangan-Smith, Audrey G 488B

Parker, Dylan M	
Parks, Sophia C	2068A
Parmar, Visha	848B
Paropkari, Akshay D	728B
Patel, Aleena	601A
Patel, Sumit P	21298
Patelunas, Anthony	16378
Patlar, Bahar	12720
Patterson, Kaylee	1606A
Patterson, Victoria L	
Paul, Sayantanee	14938
Pavanel, Hailie	
Payen, Celia	
Payseur, Bret	421, 157
Peat, Tyler	
Peede, David	11220
Peer, Asaf	1388E
Peichel, Catherine	
Pelaez, Julianne	10678
Pelliccia, Jose	17280
Peng, Felicia	749E
Penn, Aliyah	1492A
Pennings, Pleuni S	463A
Pereira, Matthew T	18180
Perez, Cynthia M	12360
Perkins, Jasmin	2120E
Petersen, Courtney E	1766E
Peterson, April L	
Peterson, Erin	
Petreaca, Ruben C	22290
Petrosky, Sarah	12840
Petsakou, Afroditi	
Pettie, Nikale	2222 E
Pfliegler, Walter P	200
Pham, Hai	2095A
Pham, Phillip	2104A
Phan, Caroline	18120
Phelps, Wesley A	
Phifer-Rixey, Megan	1031E
Phillips, Carolyn M	
Phillips, Lindsay	800E

Phromsiri, Pakinee1618A	R
Phung, Tanya N 1240A	Raab, Jess
Piciw, Jenny936C	Rafanel, B
Piekny, Alisa 10	Ragsdale,
Pillus, Lorraine958A	Rahman,
Pineda, Geo 1058B	Rahmoon
Pinet, Kaylinnette J 556A	Rai, Mam
Pinto, Ines2242A	Raj, Akanl
Pirahas, Shrivani 406	Rajaei, M
Plavskin, Yevgeniy1294A	Rajamani,
PLESSIS, Anne1480A	Raleigh, E
Plevock Haase, Karen 1973B	Ramakrisl
Pokrywka, Nancy 1796B	882C
Polan, Danielle M 1841B	Ramdas N
Polymenis, Michael43	Ramirez, I
Ponomarova, Olga 1934B	Ramirez-c
Pool, John E23	Ramjohn,
Poole, Richard J 2283C	Rand, Dav
Ports, Brianna L 1029C	Rando, Ha
Poupault, Clara L 1806C	Rangwala
Pozmanter, Caitlin E 788B	Ranjan, R
Prabhakar, Aditi 1884C	Rao, Shuq
Pradhananga, Anjani 2122A	rathor, lax
Praggastis, Sophia A791B	Rau, Chris
Press, Maximilian O 1305C	Ravenscro
Price, Joshua D 844A	Ravi Shan
Price, Kari L 1760B	Ravikuma
Priess, James5	Rawls, Joł
Prince, Gabrielle S 758B	Ray, Tirth
Pritchard, Caroline 1800C	Ray, Muki
Prodoehl, Eve K1445B	Ray, Payal
Proietto, Marco 1907B	Raynes, Ye
Pugh, Frank435	Read, Rer
Pujar, Shashikant 543C	Rebello, D
Q	Reed, Em
Qadota, Hiroshi1421B	Reger, No
Qi, Wanjun1890C	Reich, She
Qian, Wenchao206	Reich, Sho
Qin, Hong712A	Reid, Tary
Quain, Melanie 1225A	Reilly, Mo
Quesada-Candela, Cristina 1451B	Reiner, Da

	Reinh
sse 65	Reinh
Baptiste835A	Reisk
e, Aaron 1242C	Reite
, Saad N 2054B	Rellár
n, Mai A950B	Renga
nta 1963A	Reyes
nksha 1509C	Rhod
Aoein 1150A	Rhod
ni, Saathvika 1855A	Rice,
Elisabeth A 2209A	Rice,
shnan, Aravindabharathi	Rice,
	Rich,
Nair, Anjana 1920C	Richa
, Maria 2301C	Richn
-corona, Bryan A 908B	Rickle
n, Ian 476B	Riddl
avid M 1213A	Rima
Halie M 977B	Rister
la, Sanjida H671B	Ritter
Rajesh 1570A	Robb
ıquan2103C	Robb
axmi 1931B	Robe
istoph D 1311C	Roblo
roft, Thomas A286	Roche
nkar, Apoorva 711C	Rockr
ar, Radhika 1291A	Rodg
ohn F 383	Rodri
hankar 1779C	Rodri
kulika 183	1685
al 855C	Rodri
Yevgeniy 294	Rogal
enee 178	Rogel
Denise E 1706B	Rogei
nily M1273A	Rogei
oah 2323A	Rogei
nelley 1100B	Rogei
noshana 919A	Rohlf
ryn2136C	Roka
lolly B 285	Roma
David1741A	Rona

nhardt, Josephine A 1194C
nholdt, Laura 646A
skind, Martha B 1042A
ter, Lawrence 2081B
án-Álvarez, Rubén
nganaath, Kaushik 1347C
es, Raisa A 2094C
ode Ward, Jen 469A
odes, Adelaide539B
e, Daniel P 1244B
e, Gavin R1285A
e, Clinton1540A
n, Matthew S 2278A
nardson, Kristin 2294B
nmond, Grace 1748B
kleton, Katherine 1054A
dle, Nicole C 1360A
nal, Abhimannyu 1881C
er, Jens2317A
enhouse, Alex 1898B
obertse, Barbara1223B
obins, Amy1709B
pert, Jacques76
olodowski, Christopher 2053A
hester, Jesse D 740B
kman, Matthew 1146C
lgers-Melnick, Eli 164
Irigues, Nelio T8
lriguez Morales, Roberto 15B
lriguez Zapata, Fausto 1040B
alski, Felipe 1851C
gel, Lucero E 2270B
gers, Philippa J 1937B
ers, Rebekah 999C
gers, Michael F 789C
gers, Alicia K198
ılfs, Rori485B
a (Pun), Himal765C
nanowski, Joseph 2227A
nan, Elizabeth A 2264B

Rong, Stephen 1207A	Sakaguo
Rooney, Lossie 1538B	Salagea
Roper, Randall 2107A	Salam, S
Roque, Rebecca 2381B	Salazar,
Rosario, Yvonne218	Sallee, I
Rose, Isabel2371A	Saltzma
Rose, Mark D947B	Salz, He
Rosenthal, Justin S 2319C	Sams, A
Rosenwald, Anne 257,460A	Samuel
Rosette, Christina 1856B	Sanchez
Ross, Joseph 1095B,448A	Sanchez
Roth, Cullen 1335C	Sanchez
Rouhová, Lenka 1983C	Sanchez
Rourke, Christine K 1441A	Sanchez
Rousselle, Dustin 1833C	Sánchez
Rowley, Paul A710B	Sando,
Rudman, Seth M997A	Sandste
Ruiz, Anthony E 1768A	Sang, R
Ruiz, Oscar E 2160C	Santant
Rumley, Jonathan D 750C	Santella
Rundell, Thomas B 1125C	Santiste
Rushworth, Catherine 1115B	Santiste
Russell, Michael757A	Santoro
Russell, Samantha A 1603A	Saputra
Russell, Nikki D903C	Saravia-
Ruvinsky, Ilya 2286C	Sariki, S
Ruzicka, Filip28	Sater, A
Ryder, Edward J 490A	saucedo
Rylee, Johnathan 2166C	Saul, Jo
Ryoo, Hyung Don329	Saunde
S	Saunde
Saatchi, Faeze 2240B	Sauters
Sabharwal, Ankit2164A	Savage-
Sackman, Andrew1130B	Sawyer,
Sackton, Timothy B 1037B	Saxena,
Saha, Agniva963C	674B
Said, Iskander 693C	Sayyad,
Saint-Jeannet, Jean-Pierre 205	Scalera,
Saito, Kuniaki508A	Scaria, /
Saitou, Marie 1034B	Schache
Saiz, Lorissa637A	Schedl,

chi, Takuya F 1693A	Scheifele, Lisa Z 484A
an, Alina 2171B	Schell, Rachel1310B
Sangeena 392	Schember, Isabella622A
, Anna 180	Schenk, Jonathan E 2349C
Maria D 321	Schier, Alex1
an, Arneet L 764B	Schiffer, Jodie 1958B
elen K 842B	Schild, Erik 170,493A
Aaron J 1280B	Schlegel, Domino2157C
, Buck 53	Schloop, Allison 1529B
z, Zaidel2384B	Schmidberger, LauraAnn 969C
z, Monica R 1074C	Schmidlin, Kara1151B
z, Luke C 2047A	Schmidt, Alexandra R 2389A
z, Annie 1683C	Schneider, Blair K 635B
z, Guadalupe J 953B	Schoborg, Todd 2088C
z Bosch, Pablo 1798A	Schoeck, Frieder 1780A
Hayden E 2030B	Schoenfelder, gilbert743B
edt, Gabrielle 1102A	Schoenrock, Sarah 191
ong864C	Schofield, Brett J962B
tonio, Nicholas 1317C	Schottenfeld-Roames, Jodi 1526B
a, Anthony 496A	Schrider, Daniel R 1241B
eban, Maria 467B	Schroeder, Courtney1222A, 409
evan, Nicholas2375B	Schroeder, Analyne M 878B
o, Christie 1830C	Schuldiner, Maya 379
a, Elysia C 1206C	Schultz, Arielle 2296A
-Butler, Amanda 541A	Schultzhaus, Zachary 2208C
Santosh Kumar923B	Schultzhaus, Janna N 553A
amy K209	Schumer, Molly 423
o, leslie 1980C	Schvarzstein, Mara 343
oshua 1468A	Schwartz, Aaron Z1434C
ers, Thom20	Schwotzer, Erica932B
ers, Lauren M47	Sciambra, Noah 1962C
s, Thomas 705C	Scoggin, Kristin 2110A
-Dunn, Cathy 1393A	Scoma, Samantha 2038A
; Jessica 1611C	Scott, Mikyla2153B
, Ayush Shekhar 1135A,	Sears, James C 2003B
	Seeger, Mark2334C
, Megan R 1721B	Seiler, Christoph 2149A
, Amy L 1823B	Seitz, Brian C 1872C
Abraham100	Selvaraju, Divya 1141A
erer, Joseph 672C	Sen, Aditya 1849A
Tim 137	Senturk, Faruk 2340C

Sepulveda, Nicholas B22	265C	Shropshire, Dylan 1674C	Smith, Maren L
Ser, Suk Lan	715A	Shubin, Calla B 2247C	Smith, Haley
Serizier, Sandy B1	771A	Shukla, Arvind K177	Smith, Grace A
Seroussi, Uri	771C	Siddall, Nicole A1572C	Smith-Bolton, Rac
Serra, Nicholas14	406B	Siddiq, Mohammad A 1362C	Soares, Alexandre
Serrano, Maria V1	739B	Sidisky, Jessica 1961B	Somers, Dana J
Servello, Francesco A19	929C	Sieber, Matt 1594A	Son, Jae Hak
Setayeshpour, Yasaman 18	892B	Siekhaus, Daria 345	Song, Yan
Sethuraman, Arun	. 29	Sigmon, John S 656B	Song, Irene
Shaffer, Justin	.56	Sikder, Joshua989B	Song, Mi Hye
Shah, Sameer B22	245A	Silva, Efren 838A	Song, Jeeun
Shah, Premal	.75	Silva Moeller, Valeria 2300B	Song, Wei
Shakes, Diane	338	Silva Rodriguez, Pablo81	Sonstegard, Tad
Shannon, Laura M12	243A	Simons, Yuval159	Sood, Chhavi
Sharakhov, Igor V 662B,18	03C,	Sims, Sarah K 862A	Sorge, Sebastian
1106B		Singh, Narendra P 1550B	Soto, Martha
Sharma, Tulika	916A	Singh, Anupam 1323C	Southard-Smith, N
Sharma, Meenu18	865B	Singh, Devika 1173C	Souto-Maior, Caet
Sharp, Catherine S 14	454B	Singh, Mayanglambam Dhruba	Spana, Eric P
Shaver, Amanda O	608B	2032A	Spang, Anne
Shaw, Ginger	657C	Singh, Gunjan 1985B	Sparacio, Alessand
Shaw, Daniel	896B	Singh, Akanksha704B	Sparks, Rachel A
Sheard, Kelsey	408	Siracusa, Linda D 2102B	Spealman, Pieter .
Sheloukhova, Larisa	552C	Siracusa, Linda479B	Spencer, Zachary .
Shen, MengChieh M 19	923C	Sirotkin, Howard437	Spikol, Emma
Shen, Runxi1	128C	Sivananthan, Sangavi 1891A	Spiri, Silvan
Shen, Yongquan 16	671C	Skaritanov, Ekaterina	Spokony, Rebecca
Sheppard, Luka A18	854C	Skelly, Dan 651C	Spring, Ashlyn
Sherwin, William12	255A	Skelly, Lauren E745A	Spruce, Catrina
Shi, Junling	781A	Skuodas, Sydney 1910B	Srivastav, Satyam I
Shiau, Celia	438	Sloan, Dillon1457B	Stainier, Didier
Shinn-Thomas, Jessica H	498C	Sloat, Solomon 1269C	Stanek, Timothy J
Shirasu-Hiza, Mimi	.62	Smiley, Adam T 865A	Stanfield, Gillian N
Shirinian, Margret2	326A	Smith, Jennifer R 417	Stanga, John
Shirley, Kristie M	684C	Smith, Carly 2020A	Stankunas, Kryn
Shoaib, Dania1	535B	Smith, Keriayn 893B	Steele, Louise M
Shodhan, Anura22	253C	Smith, Constance M415	Steenwyk, Jacob L
Shoenhard, Hannah23	376C	Smith, Cynthia L 666C	Steiner, Florian
Sholes, Samantha22	248A	Smith, Clare M 1353C	Steiner, Rebecca E
Shor, Erika22	257A	Smith, Ashley1715B	Steinfeld, Jocelyn
Shpargel, Karl B16	643B	Smith, Jayson1423A	Steinhauer, Josefa

ith, Maren L 883A	
ith, Haley 730A	
ith, Grace A971B	
ith-Bolton, Rachel1557C	
res, Alexandre 1068C	
ners, Dana J 1144A	
ı, Jae Hak2121C, 1289B	
ıg, Yan 1568B	
ıg, Irene 535A	
ıg, Mi Hye 1732A	
ıg, Jeeun 1580B	
ıg, Wei2084B	
stegard, Tad167	
od, Chhavi2328C	
ge, Sebastian 407	
o, Martha1426A	
thard-Smith, Michelle 364	
ito-Maior, Caetano 1136B	
na, Eric P 452B	
ng, Anne 323, 84	
racio, Alessandro P 1408A	
rks, Rachel A 489C	
alman, Pieter 278	
ncer, Zachary1778B	
kol, Emma 2388C	
ri, Silvan 1396A	
okony, Rebecca 457A	
ing, Ashlyn 2052C	
uce, Catrina 2206A	
vastav, Satyam P 1199B	
inier, Didier 311	
nek, Timothy J 867C	
nfield, Gillian M1463B	
nga, John 481A	
nkunas, Kryn51	
ele, Louise M 1466B	
enwyk, Jacob L 1163B	
iner, Florian 2170A	
iner, Rebecca E 2043C	
infeld, Jocelyn S 1727B	
inhauer, Josefa1602C	

Stern, Aaron J337
Sternberg, Paul266
Sterner, Emily J 2327B
Sterrett, Maria C939C
Stetsiv, Marta153
Stetter, Markus 1024A
Steudel, Nicholas W 669C
Stevens, Traci L 1497C
Stevens, Cody 808A
Stevison, Laurie S 2200A
Stewart, Rebeccah 2191A
Stitzer, Michelle C 1004B
Stoltzfus, Arlin 1051A
Stottmann, Rolf284
Straker, Geburah 2239A
Stratman, Amber N
Stratton, Jered 986B
Stroh, Erika G 1714A
Strope, Pooja K 557B
Strych, Lukas1846A
Stulberg, Jeffrey 1719C
Stultz, Brian 826A
Stutzman, Alexis V 614B
Su, TinTin349
Su, Hang642C
Subramanian, Manivannan . 2298C
Subramanian, Viji 2223C
Sullivan-Brown, Jessica 1409B
Sumanas, Saulius48
Sumathipala, Sureni 2165B
Sun, Jian1675A
SUN, Guangyu382
Sun, Sha273
Sun, HaoSheng2275A
Sun, Kathie912C
Sun, Gongping1554C
Sun, Siyu 1309A
Sun, Jianjun829A
Sunchu, Bharath 1762A
Sundaram, Meera1755C
Surabhi, Satya1819A

Surtees, Jennifer A 2234B	Thies
Suvorov, Anton 1221C	Thom
Suzawa, Miyuki181	Thom
Svedberg, Jesper 1007B	Thom
Swan, Andrew1619B	Thorn
Swanson, Christina I 1601B,455B, 1528A	Thu, ۱ Tilk s
Sweta, Kumari	Ting
Syed, Zulfeqhar1825A	Tinto
Sylvester, Terrence P 1229B	Tistha
Szabo, Nicholas823A	Tittes
Szpiech, Zachary A 1043B	Titus-
т	Toraa
Ta, Aaron C 2368A	Torosi
TAE-YOUNG, KIM 1641C	Torro
Taggart, Nathan T 2143A	Torres
Tajer, Benjamin 1919B	Torro
Takano-Shimizu, Toshiyuki 1610B	Touro
Tam, Cynnie J 1584C	Toyar
Tam, Rebecca1479C	Traco
Tang, Qian1277B	Tract
Tang, Sharon1502B	Trook
Tapanes, Elizabeth 1279A	Trivor
Tattikota, Sudhir Gopal 519C	Trom
Tavares, Andre L82	Trucia
Taylor, Jackson 1970B	Trai I
Taylor, Bryce 1152C	
Taylor, J. Paul	Tsong
Teboul, Lydia529A	Trong
Teeters, Gary 1495A	Tanaia
Tello, Judith A 2049C	Trour
Tepe, Burak2004C	Tucko
Terry, Douglas E 1561A	Тиске
Teterina, Anastasia A	Turco
Thackeray, Justin	Turico
Thanintorn, Nattapon	Turno
Thayer, Rachel C	Turne
Therkildsen, Nina Overgaard	Turne
1085B	TUTPI
Theune, William C 2382C	
Thibault, Guillaume	iuπle
Thierer, James	ivedt

Thies, Jennifer	. 19380
Thomas, Claire	. 16230
Thompson, Morgan	7410
Thompson, Ken A	. 1096A
Thornton, Sean	. 2194A
Thu, Yee Mon	. 2228B
Tilk, Susanne	245
Ting, Chun-Yuan	507C
Tintori, Sophia	. 2216B
Tisthammer, Kaho	242
Tittes, Silas	. 1016B
Titus-McQuillan, James E	983B
Toraason, Erik P	281
Torosin, Nicole S	189
Torres Machorro, Ana Lilia	8790
Torres Ramos, Carlos A	. 22320
Torres-Zelada, Eliana F	857B
Touroutine, Denis	499A
Tovar, Adelaide	5730
Tracey, Lauren J	17
Tractenberg, Rochelle E4800	C, 258
Trcek, Tatjana	784A
Trivedi, Sunny	. 15150
Trombley, Jessica	751A
Trusiak, Sarah	532A
Tsai, Pei-I	144
Tsai-Morris, Chon-Hwa	592A
Tseng, Wei-Chia	. 16980
Tseng, Chen Yuan	124
Tsosie, Krystal S	115
Tsouris, Andreas	. 13440
Tucker, Nolan	. 14670
Turchin, Michael C	107
Turcotte, Carolyn A	. 21960
Turissini, David	. 1249A
Turner, Brandon	972C
Turner, Leslie M	. 1370B
Turpin, Christopher	. 14610
Tuthill, Bryon F	. 1829B
Tuttle, Adam	. 2155A
Tvedte, Eric	6118

Tye, Spencer A 1518C
Tyler, Anna L 652A
Tze, Pauline2353A
Tzur, Yonatan B 1435A
U
Udall, Joshua 706A
Udawant, Shreya V 664A
Uebel, Celja J 1756A
Ugoaru, Caroline1439B
Ulbing, Cynthia K 639C
Ulgherait, Matthew 1971C, 133
Ulrich, Helle D36
Um, Paul T 1945A
Underwood, Kirsten 2162B
Uppala, Shreya 1899C
Uribe-Salazar, Jose M95
v
Valdar, William190
Van Buskirk, Cheryl 2261B
van den Heuvel, Sander52
Van Dyke, Krisna J 686B
Van Goor, Justin M 1299C
van Rijnberk, Lotte M 1399A
Van Wynsberghe, Priscilla 756C
Vancollie, Valerie E 2099B
Vanderlinde, Thyago630C
VanDiepenbos, Sarah E 754A
VARADARAJAN, RAMYA 1795A
Varland, Sylvia2137A
Varshney, Gaurav597C
Varshney, Gaurav K 595A
Varte, Vanlalrinchhani 2033B
Vasconcellos Caldas, Ian 1011C
Vashi, Neeti2100C
Vasquez, Yumary 1166B
Vasquez-Kool, Jorge1373B
Vaziri, Pooneh1629C
Vazquez, Ana I 1361B
Velez, Jessica 1224C
Veller, Carl160

/enega Coradini, Alessandro Luis 1365C
/enero Galanternik, Marina387
/enkataram, Sandeep244
/enu, Vrinda2220C
/enuto, Alexandra 2377A
/ibranovski, Maria D 1595B
/icidomini, Rosario2341A
/idal-Diez de Ulzurrun, Guillermo 570C
/ignogna, Ryan1126A
/illalba, Jaquelyn M 1532B
/illegas, Rodolfo A 1114A
/incent, Ben J 1283B
/incent, Alain 1507A
/ishal, Kumar1512C
/ishwakarma, Vishakha 1520B
/iswanatha, Raghuvir550A
/ivian, Jay21
/ogler, Georg135
/ohra, Bhupinder2106C
on Kalm, Laurie 1853B
/on Stetina, Stephen . 1260C, 566B
/oortman, Lukas
/ulpe, Alina2347A
/uong, Nhi T846C
N
Vadsworth, William G 2281A
Naghmare, Indrayani 1505B
Wagner, Valerie1304B
Wahl, Lindi M1001B
Valden, Elizabeth
Valker, Lauren1710C
Vallingford, John265
Valsh, Gregory S 2150B
Valunjkar, Nilima1371C
Van, Haoyu50
Vang, Han96
Vang, Wei45
Vang, Serena 2017A
Vang, Yifeng 2370C

Wang, Christiana 2199C

Wang, Richard 1190B
Wang, Luyang 695B
Wang, Jonathan 2076C
Wang, Chenhui 322
Wang, Zong-Heng 1777A
Wang, Xianfeng 1991B
Wang, Jiashi537C
Wang, Chen 2285B
Wangler, Michael F 2119A
Ward, Cassandra R 668B
Ward, Madison A 2344A
Ward, Jordan D1449C
Waring, Ashley 2056A
Warrick, John
Washington, Joshua T 1667B
Waterman, Joe 562A
Watkins, Brooklynne1747A
Watson, Ruthie 2255B
Wawersik, Matthew 450C
Wayland, Natalie1402A
Waymack, Rachel 122
Weaver, Lesley N 1587C
Webster, Nicholas J 1649B
Webster, Amy748A,1356C
Weeks, Janis C99
Wehman, Ann M 143
Wei, Shuo78
Wei, Xiaolu631A
Wei, Lu 824B
Wei, Kevin1384A
Wei, Kevin H 632B
Weibel, Catherine
Weidberg, Hilla429
Weinreich, Daniel 1059C
Weinstein, Brant49
Weir, Bruce 1385B
Weiss, Carly 1287C
Weissman, Jake L 1176C
Welch, Chloe 2337C
Weller, Cory A105
Wells, Kristen253

Welte, Michael A 1827C	Wong, Joey 2036B
Wen, Pei 1994B	Wong, Ching-On 1852A
Wenzel, Miwa1049B	Wood, Jason G 2044A
Werner, Hanna M 1278C	Woodhouse, Rachel1448B
Westover, Craig 660C	Woodruff, Gavin 697A
Wexler, Judith 1652B	Woods, Katie 1582A
White, Michael 2210B	Woods, Patrick1332C
White, James 1545C	Woodward, Andrew W 478A
White-Cooper, Helen 787A	Wooldridge, Tyler B 1045A
Whitehead, Kaitlin1607B	Worley, Melanie I 226
Whitney, Peter	Wright, Dynisty1167C
Whittle, Julia2148C	Wrightsman, Travis
Wibisono, Phillip1948A	Wu, Yusheng1219A
Wickner, Reed B 2141B	Wu, You1397B
Wienecke, Anastacia N 910A	Wu, Xin 665B
Wiener, Pam 1262B	Wu, Jui-ching 1731C
Wigby, Stuart 2123B	Wukitch, Abigail 2065A
Wilcox, Austin1490B	Wykoff, Dennis D906C
Wiles, Kevin 1581C	Wynne, David J 1442B
Williams, Robert T 607A	x
Williams, Jason 259	Xenakis, James G 655A
Williams, Ashley 474C	Xiao, Wei1265B
Williams, Ashley S 892A	Xiao, Shuke 2345B
Williams, Shawn 1372A	Xie, Xiaoman691A
Williams-Simon, Patricka 1324A	Xie, Jinglin Lucy987C
Willis, Katie 1259B	Xie, Jing2311A
Willms, Reegan J 1720A	Xin, Yuan2297B
Willoughby, Morley	Xu, Heng119
Wilming, Laurens G 545B	Xu, L. Amanda2292C
Wilson, Kenneth A 2041A	Xu, Bing590B
Winker, Austin 594C	Xu, Mengyao1839C
Winstead, Ryan 1050C	Xu, Ting602B
Wirick, Matthew J 1432A	Xue, Maoguang 780C
Wishman, Mark 596B	Xue, Katherine 991A
Wisner, Serena R 2386A	Y
Wissink, Erin M881B	Yadav, Amarish K 515B
Witt, Evan 793A	Yamamoto, Shinya 306
Wlizla, Marcin30	Yamamoto, Keith0
Wohlford, Reagan 1591A	Yamamoto, Shinya 356
Wolfe, Marnin1322B	Yan, Stephanie M 1025B
Wolters, John F1208B	Yang, Jing203

YANG, SHUO	1785C
Yang, Ming	2037C
Yang, Jiaxuan	1187B
Yang, Lu	1060A
Yang, Nachen	634A
YANG, YUN	1965C
Yao, Yao	1686C
Yasmin, Tamanna	1197C
Yasutomi, Riku T	1548C
Ye, Lihua	436
Yeates, Catherine	2039B
Yeh, Anna R	1784B
Yelon, Deborah	319
Yen, Chia-An	1924A
YILMAZ, VEDAT ONUR	1751B
Yin, Rui	1245C
Yin, Zhiyong	785B
Yip, Derrick A	1275C
Yiu, Hao H	1006A
Yoo, Michelle M	1121B
Yoon, Sunggyu	2011A
Yoon, Wan Hee 2006	3,2005A
Young, Elizabeth	1813A
Yu, Yang 42	2,1086C
Yuan, Liqun	289
Yusuff, Tanzeen	679A
Z	
Zabinsky, Rebecca	85
Zacharias, Amanda L 491	3,1414A
Zacharias, William	363
Zafar, Farhat	2135B
Zafra Martinez, Isabella	1935C
Zaidel-Bar, Ronen	1743C
Zaidi, Arslan	1369A
Zakas, Christina	1329C
Zalomaeva, Ekaterina	2289C
Zanelli, Cleslei F	942C
Zappulla, David C	2250C
Zaremberg, Vanina	1905C
Zawrotna, Natalia	2133C
Zdunek, Anna	136

Zein-Sabatto, Hala	1753A
Zelhof, Andrew	1513A
Zeng, Danting	1543A
Zeynalzadeh, Monica	.736A
Zhang, Tianyi	. 804C
Zhang, Wenyu	1352B
Zhang, Xinwen	1079B
Zhang, Liyun	2152A
Zhang, Weimin	. 709A
Zhang, Gaotian	1330A
Zhang, Mark G	2263A
Zhang, Wei	1092C
Zhang, Xinjun	. 996C
Zhang, Jiaying	. 623B
Zhang, Sunyuan	2024B
Zhang, Songdou	1630A
Zhang, Feng	.447
Zhao, Peisen	. 494B
Zhao, Xuebo	1108A
Zhen, Ying	1082B
Zheng, Qian	. 775A
Zheng, Qi	. 471C
Zhong, Hanbing	. 598A
zhou, wei	. 576C
Zhou, Dan	1612A
Zhou, Chun	. 477C
Zhu, Yunye	. 925A
Zhu, Haolong	2067C
Zhu, Sijun	2336B
zhu, Junyi1624A, 1988B, 2	2090B
Ziegler, Luke R	. 262
Zielke, Norman	. 837C
Zimmerman, Stephanie M	88
Zinder, Oraya J	. 533B
Zinski, Joseph M	. 815B
Zion, Emily	. 858C
Zirin, Jonathan	. 509B
Zlatic, Marta	61
Zoladek, Teresa	2140A
Zou, Allen	1596C
Zou, Yuan	1656C

Zou, Fei 1387A
Zuilkoski, Caitlin2243B
Zuppo, Daniel A44
Zurovec, Michal 797B

GENETICS Peer Review Training Program

"It has taught me not only how to review, but how to make a reviewer's job easier."

–GENETICS Peer Review Training Program participant



- Become a GENETICS reviewer
- Understand reviewer & editor expectations
- Get training and feedback
- Learn to dissect a manuscript
- Practice giving constructive comments
- Learn about publishing

Grad student, postdoc, and early career faculty GSA members are invited to apply. You can participate in this online program from anywhere in the world.

genetics-gsa.org/peer-review-program/







The PALM Network Grant

up to \$2000 per Fellow / \$500 mentor stipend \$1000 meeting travel each for Fellow and mentor



Cultivate an active learning practice in lecture classes in which undergraduate students are engaged in their own learning

PALM Fellows will:

- Gain mentorship from leaders in undergraduate biology teaching and learning
- Learn best practices in teaching and in assessing active learning
- Create an original teaching module that engages students in active learning
- Join a community of scientists dedicated to active teaching and learning, and share ideas and support
- Participate in Fellow-mentor journal clubs, meetings, and networking opportunities
- Obtain invaluable career development for faculty careers
- Be part of a network of scientific societies dedicated to supporting scientists in teaching and learning careers

Apply to be a PALM Fellow



For more information, including **eligibility requirements**, **application details**, and to **learn about how to be paired with a mentor** if you don't have one in mind, visit

palmnetwork.org

2020 Application Deadlines: January 31, April 30, July 31, and October 30



🕻 PALM is funded by NSF Research Coordination Network in Undergraduate Biology Education grant #1624200.

discover

SERIES at the GSA Journals

MULTIPARENTAL POPULATIONS



The basic idea is simple: combine the strength of the experimental system with the genetic diversity of the target population. Rather than choose two inbred lines or two phenotypically divergent individuals as founders of a genetic reference panel, choose eight—or twenty-five. We refer to this broad set of genetic reference panels as multiparental populations. This collection fosters discussion about the genetic inferences made from MPPs, including the best ways to analyze the data and how to extend these inferences to natural populations.

GENOMIC PREDICTION



Genomic Prediction as a field was launched by a landmark GENETICS paper authored by Meuwissen, Hayes, and Goddard in 2001. The premise was to use genotypic information to predict breeding values for particular phenotypes without specific knowledge of the individual genes contributing to that trait. These methodologies have since been used in human genetics to predict disease risk and other phenotypic outcomes. The goal of the collection is to stimulate discussion about the different techniques used in the community and to examine data that would further the discussions.

These cross-journal, ongoing series feature methodologies, datasets, and insights on exciting topics in complex trait research. Both collections accept submissions on a rolling basis, so submit your paper today.

genetics.org/content/multiparental_populations genetics.org/content/genomic-prediction

Why publish in GENETICS & G3?

Streamlined Submission, Fast Decisions

Tired of reformatting manuscripts? We welcome initial submissions in any format and impose no limits on length, figures, or supplemental information. Has your manuscript been reviewed at another journal? Let us know and provide a response to reviewers; editors can use this as part of the decision-making process. We can even fast-track handling in some circumstances.



Time to first decision? About a month.

Around a week after initial submission, the editors will let you know whether the manuscript will be sent for review. For reviewed manuscripts, the editors reach a decision in an average of 35 days from your initial submission. More than 90% of revised papers are accepted without an additional round of reviews.



Average time from submission to acceptance is less than 10 weeks.

High-Quality Review & Peer Editors

Ever struggled with confusing reviews or an unclear decision letter that doesn't give you a clue about where to start your revision? Our journals are known for their insightful and helpful review processes.



At least two editors consult on every decision.

Your manuscripts will be handled by practicing scientists—like you—who understand from experience what it takes to tell a significant story, to create a useful method or resource, or to extract meaning from large datasets. Rather than simply tallying reviewer "votes," your editor synthesizes the reviews into a clear decision letter that offers guidance and explains rationales for all decisions, helping to improve your paper's impact. Still have guestions? Contact the editorial office or the editor. Speak with a real person who'll be up front with you.



Sister Journals, One-Touch Transfer

If you submit a manuscript to GENETICS that reports high-guality, useful findings but lacks the broad appeal, significance, or novelty of a GENETICS article, you may be offered a transfer to G3. This seamless process can guarantee review at G3 or allow G3 editors to use the GENETICS reviews to offer a decision within days.



After Acceptance



Within days, accepted manuscripts are published Early Online, indexed in PubMed, and available to colleagues. You may be selected for highlights in GENETICS, a featured article in G3, cover art, press releases, promotion on GSA's Genes to Genomes blog, social media, e-news, and other outreach. We enhance discovery and use of your research, helping increase its impact.

Community Support

Our journals are published by the Genetics Society of America. GSA is run by and for scientists to advocate for us, advocate for our field, bring us together, and foster our work.



GENETICS and G3 are committed to integrating with community resources. We've long supported the use of preprints; in 2014 we partnered with Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory to enable seamless deposits of manuscripts from our submission systems to bioRxiv, and vice versa. Articles feature links to model organism databases like SGD, FlyBase, WormBase, and FungiDB. Through Overleaf, we provide custom templates for authors who use LaTeX, saving them time at submission. Our partnership with Publons helps you get credit for the reviewing you do at the GSA Journals.

Commitment to Data Availability

Our data policy, instituted in 2010, requires all primary data and source code associated with the paper's findings to be publicly available. Besides providing everything needed for replication, this policy allows your research to have the greatest possible impact and ensures your findings will be used for years to come. We've partnered with the data repository figshare to ensure you get credit for all of your work; your



supplemental material and data files now get a DOI and are permanently linked to your manuscript.



Not sure if your work is a good fit for GENETICS? We welcome pre-submission inquiries!

Mutant screen results gathering dust in your lab notebook? WGS datasets languishing on your hard drive? New software tools going unshared?

We've got an article format for that.

Mutant Screen Reports



Genome Reports



Software & Data Resources



Describe novel software for genetic data analyses and database

Describe results of

mutant screens

Describe whole

(WGS) data of

strains

genome sequence

organisms and/or

g3journal.org/content/article-types



CAN YOU HELP LEAD THE WAY?



Learn new skills and join a thriving network! In the Early Career Leadership and Professional Development Program, students and postdocs work in teams with advisors to address unmet needs in the early career scientist community.



- Receive training and mentoring
- Develop your professional skills
- Serve on ECS committees
- Contribute to blog posts and newsletters
- Make a difference in the genetics community

Grad student and postdoc GSA members from anywhere in the world are eligible to apply for this online program.

genetics-gsa.org/ecs-leadership







IN A SNAPSHOT

Virtual Seminar Series

Keep up with the latest research from the GSA community without leaving town!

Hosted by the Steering Committee of GSA's Early Career Leadership Program, this online seminar series is designed to showcase research by student and







ORGANIZE A LOCAL CAREER DEVELOPMENT EVENT

Did you know that GSA provides up to \$2000 funding support to assist student and postdoc members organizing professional development events that benefit early career scientists?

Examples could include career skills symposia, networking events, and scientific symposia with substantial opportunities for student and postdoc presenters.

Organizers get leadership experience, excellent networking opportunities, and the chance to help early career scientists in their region.

Check out the schedule or apply to present: genetics-gsa.org/seminars





genetics-gsa.org/career-development-symposia







SAVE THE DATE

31st Fungal Genetics Conference March 9–14, 2021 Pacific Grove, California genetics-gsa.org/fungal



COLLABORATE AT EVERY LEVEL



INNOVATE Groundbreaking Science





62nd Annual Drosophila Research Conference



March 23–27, 2021 San Diego, California genetics-gsa.org/drosophila







23rd International *C. elegans* Conference



June 19–23, 2021 Glasgow, Scotland genetics-gsa.org/celegans



IT DOESN'T FEEL LIKE WORK WHEN YOU'RE **PASSIONATE** ABOUT WHAT YOU DO.

STOP BY TABLE #101 FOR MORE INFORMATION FIND OUT MORE AT CAREERS.REGENERON.COM REGENERON



Meet your new genome engineering tool.

Introducing the fully automated Onyx[™] Digital Genome Engineering Platform.

With the Inscripta Onyx platform, you can build the most extensive libraries, engineered with the widest variety of edit types—all with the push of a single button.



It's a complete benchtop solution, consisting of design and analysis software, custom consumables, and a fully automated instrument. No expert gene-editing knowledge is required.

> Bring genome engineering at scale to your lab with the Onyx Digital Genome Engineering Platform.

BOOTH #535 | INSCRIPTA.COM

ATTEND OUR TALK:

Digital Genome Engineering: Unlocking the Unlimited Potential of Biology Friday, April 24th, 5:20 PM Discovery Stage Theater, Gaylord National Resort & Convention Center





From System Troubleshooting to Biological Support,

Iwaki Aquatic has you covered!

LAGREED

XENOPUS HOUSING

- Multiple tank sizes
- Easy access tanks
- Self-cleaning, flood & flush drain technology

Visit us at **Booth 400**



Does preparing this



or that

make your day longer?

We can make your day shorter!

LabExpress

We make your research more efficient www.lab-express.com 734-761-8148

Stop by booth 614 for a solution and a 10% coupon for your next order.

NOTES

SCHEDULE OVERVIEW

WEDNESDAY, April 22		
1:00 pm - 6:00 pm	Speaker Check-in and Upload (required)	Camellia 3/4
6:45 pm - 9:00 pm	Opening Keynote Session	Potomac Ballroom
9:00 pm - 10:00 pm	Concurrent Community Mixers	Multiple Locations
THURSDAY, April 23		
7:00 am - 4:00 pm	Speaker Check-in and Upload (required)	Camellia 3/4
8:00 am - 10:00 am	Concurrent Community Sessions	Multiple Locations
10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Concurrent Community Sessions	Multiple Locations
12:30 pm - 1:45 pm	Community Connections	Eastern Shore 2
1:45 pm - 3:45 pm	Concurrent Thematic Sessions	Multiple Locations
5:45 pm - 6:30 pm	Gruber Genetics Prize Presentation	Potomac A/B
7:30 pm - 10:00 pm	Exhibit Hall Open	Prince George's Hall
7:30 pm - 10:15 pm	Poster Session and Opening Mixer	Prince George's Hall
FRIDAY, April 24		
7:00 am - 4:00 pm	Speaker Check-in and Upload (required)	Camellia 3/4
8:00 am - 10:00 am	Concurrent Workshops	Multiple Locations
10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Concurrent Community Sessions	Multiple Locations
12:30 pm - 2:00 pm	GSA Publishing Q and A	Annapolis 1-2
2:00 pm - 4:00 pm	Concurrent Thematic Sessions	Multiple Locations
4:15 pm - 7:30 pm	Exhibit Hall Open	Prince George's Hall
4:15 pm - 6:30 pm	Poster Session	Prince George's Hall
8:00 pm - 10:15 pm	Keynote Session 2	Potomac Ballroom
10:15 pm - 11:00 pm	Tweetup	Cherry Blossom Ballroom Lobby
SATURDAY, April 25		
7:00 am - 4:00 pm	Speaker Check-in and Upload (required)	Camellia 3/4
8:00 am - 10:00 am	Concurrent Thematic Sessions	Multiple Locations
10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Concurrent Thematic Sessions	Multiple Locations
12:30 pm - 2:00 pm	Advocacy Event	Eastern Shore 3
12:30 pm - 2:00 pm	Recruitment Event	Maryland A
2:00 pm - 4:00 pm	Concurrent Community Sessions	Multiple Locations
4:15 pm - 7:30 pm	Exhibit Hall Open	Prince George's Hall
4:15 pm - 6:15 pm	Poster Session	Prince George's Hall
7:45 pm - 9:30 pm	Keynote Session 3	Potomac Ballroom
9:30 pm - 11:00 pm	Story Collider	Woodrow Wilson A
SUNDAY, April 26		
8:00 am - 10:00 am	Concurrent Community Sessions	Multiple Locations
10:30 am - 12:30 pm	Closing Keynote Session	Potomac Ballroom